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Director Ceneral’s Transmittal Letter

The Honourable Minister of Finance,
Federal Ministry of Financs,
Caniral Businass District,

Abuja.

Dear Honourable Minister,

| am pleased to submit to you the 2004 Annual Report and Accounts of the Secunties &
Frchange Commission (SEC), Tha report is the 25 to be releasad by the Commégsion and
itcoincides with the organization's 25th anniversary,

in the Second quarter of the yoar, Govemment direcled the reising of the minimum capital
base of banks from N2 billion ta N25 billion as part of a 13-point reform agenda. It is worth
mentioning that this led to an upsurge in capital market activities and also deepened the
market. The Securities and Exchange Commission wishes lo submil that it was able to cope
with the enommous challenges. The mapor activilies and programmes recorded in 2004 are
as folows.

NEW I [SSUES

Tha announcemant by the CEN Govemnor, increasing the minimum capital base of banks to
N25 billion on or bafore Decamber 31, 2008 impacted positively on the new issues market,
There was an upsurge in the volume and value of secunties floated by banks in theireffort to
meet the minimum capital base. There were twenty (20) new issues from both quoted and
unguoted banks representing 73.9 percent (W 144,31 billion) of the tolal value of new issues
fioated in 2004. The commilment of the Commission lowards the total re-activation of the
bond market continued and yielded resulis. In the review period, three (3) state
povernments finated revenue bonds, totaling N11 50 billion. Other sectors that raised funds




tram tha marke! were the Petroleum (Markeling) Sector (N24.65 bilien), FoodBeverages
and Tohacon Sector (N5.24 billion), tha Insurance Secior (N4. 17 billion) the Conglomerales
Sectorfor bath guoted and unquoted secunties (N2 84

bilion), Automobile and Tyra seclor (N1.24 bilion), Breweries Sector (NO.98 bilon),
industrialDomestic products (N0.40 billion). There were bwo (2) unguoted issues (NO.DE1
billion). In total, there were forty-nine (49) new issues of 46,82 bilkon ordinary shares valued
at N195.42 billion for the year. In the previous year, there were thirty fowr (34) new issues
valued at N180.80 billion. This represents increases of 44,12 percent, 210.27 percent and
# .52 percent recorded in terms of number, volume arnd value respeciivety.

THE SECONDARY MARKET

The sacondary markel showed remarkable improvement in activiies during Ihe perod
undor roview. This was a manifestation of tha enfightanmant campaigns by the Commission
an the need far Nigerians to embraco the capital market ag a viable avenue for long term
invesiment as well as an indication of increasad economic acbiviies arising from the on-
going economic reform programme of govemment. The year 2004 witnessed substantial
appreciation of markel capilalization. which hit N2, 112.5 billion. in contrast o N1, 359.2
billion recorded in 2003, This increasa, which represented a gain of N753.3 bilion or 5542
percant, wag sttnbuted to the listing of the Federal Government Bond. new listings,
anhanced prices of some secunbies and entargad capital bass of some hsted companies
Trating activities on The Nigerian Slock Exchange [NSE), in terms of volume and value,
equally improved remendousty during this period. An aggregata of 18,208.70 million
ardinary shares valued at N 225 800.54 million was troded in 2004, in conlrast lo 13,307.04
million ordinary shares worth N120, 703,04 million traded in 2003. This showed increases of
44.35 per cent and 86.94 percent in terms of volume and value respeclively, when
comparad with the figures from the previous year. A5 in previous vears, the equities sector
dominated trading activilies ihroughout the year, accounting for 181 89 million shares or
44 1 percen! of the aggregate ransactions in respect of volume. The Bond Market recomied
16.78 million ghares or 0.08 percent while the industnal loans/preference shares sector
registercd 0,02 millon. In terms of valus, the equilies secion accounted fof N2Z3,776 49
million or 99.09 percent, the induslrial loans/prefcronce shares sactar registarad N17 48
millicn o 0.01 percent while the bond market recorded N2, 626.51 million or 0.50 percent.
The increase in rading activifies could be altributed generally to the govemment economic
refoims, the listing of new companies on the stock sxchangs, listing of govermnment bonds
and the renewed inferest shown by Nigerians lowaids investing in the markel, amongst
othar raasons.

b ’




MARKET REGULATION

During 2004, the Commission intensified ils position with respect to discipine and faimess
“With regards o markel regulation aimed at invastor protection, in line with the provisions of

the Investment and Secuniies Act (ISA) and the Rules and Regulations of SEC. Tools of

Regulation such as Sumveilance, Investigation, Enforcement and Rule Making, in fine with

intemational best practices, were used fo achieve this obiective,

Arizing from new Irenids and developments in the markel, tha Gommission amendad its
Rutes and Regulations to ensura proper polleing of the markel. In 2004, nat less than Gty
(30) Rules and Regulations wene amentied to check anticipated breaches of rules and new
developments thal were anticipated in the market. Te ensure thalonly qualified and credible
individuals operated in the markel, the Commission scrutinized and registered a total of 56
Consuliants, 44 Market Operators and 71 addifional supplementary individuals and 10
agditional functions. In addition, the registration of 186 capital market operators’ consullants
was rencwed after they scaled through all necessary conditions reguired of them. In ine with
ﬂmgmﬂmmmufwmmgmnmundmﬁemdw&hﬁmiﬁmmmﬂmmmm
13 being reviewed by a body comprising of all stakehalders in the markat 1 make the law
mare acceplable and all-encompassing. This Is aimed at addressing gray areas that may
mipede on the operations of the capital Market and to provide for new and anlicipated
revelopments considering the dynamism of the market.  The Commission has acquired
Securities Markel Analysis Research and Trading System (SMARTS), an elecironic device
thal will be connectad to tha cerver of The NSE. This will enable the Commission montor
trading on the flcor of the Exchange real-time on line and also make analysis of trates on
nistorical basis. This system will allow for any alerd lo be put in place and ensure
transparency in securities trading. in fine with international best practices.

CAPITAL MARKET DEVELOPMENT

In line wilh is efforts towards the execution of its developmenta! mandate, the Commission
empicyed, as usial, 1nols such as workshops, seminars, enlightenment campaigns elc to
reach ot o the poputace, educating them on the viahility of the capital market as an avenue
for long term investment and as a means of sourcing funds by  Stales and Local
Govemnments for developmental purposes, Atthe end of 2004, the Commission had carmied
enlightenment campaigns to twenly three (23} slates of the Federalion. |1 also organized
several spacialized workshops on new products and provesses such as Marigaged Racked
Securiies(MBS),




THE REVIEW OF THE INVESTMENT AND SECURITIES ACT (ISA) 1993

The Commission has contnued to make effort to ensure Ut capital markel laws
acegualely meet the ever-mcreasing challenges of the marke! as well as Nigena's
ﬂbligﬂﬁnstﬂﬂ'lﬁhtﬂmaﬁumﬂﬂigaﬂimﬁmﬂﬁeﬂmmﬂﬂumMUDEm].Fimrﬁﬂf
Action Tax Force (FATF) and other multilateral inshilutions. Cansequently, in 2004, along
wiith ather stakehclders. the Commission jointly sponsored a thematic workshop under INe
auspices of the Federal House of Representalives commitlea on the Capital Market to
review the [SA The warkshop, among other things. recommended the urgent nead for a
lachnical commitiee 1o undertake a comprehensive review of the ISA. The Commission,
wilhins the imits of s resources, is taking steps lowards the implementation of the
recommendations.

DEVELOPMENT OF DEBT INSTRUMENTS

A committes was sel up to consider modalities for resuscitating the: bond market, which had
hitherto been dormant for close lo Iwo decades. Wide ranging consulations with
sigkehoidars wera held Instinitions such as the Debt Management Office (DMO), The
Nigerian Stock Exchange (NSE), the Ceniral Bank of Nigeria (CBN) and the International
Finance Corporation (IFC) were reached. The cutcoma of these consullalions provided
grounds for revamping the activilies in tha bond market which resutted in the floating of
N150 billion Federal Govemmenl bond as well as oihar state Governmant bonds in 7004

TMFeuaﬂlmeumubmdwaﬁimﬁdhfmﬂmmh&EufHﬁhﬁhn.H#Hhiﬂim."lﬂ-
billion and N40 billon with redemplion dates of Seplember 2008, Seplomber 2008,
Seplember 2010 and September 2013 respectively.  The fisl tranch was 186%
oversyhseribed, the second 29 8% under subscribed. the tind 3.5% under subscribed and
the fourth tranch 0.015% under subscribed.

Within the period, two state govemments floated debt instruments to finance capiial
pitjects. Cross River stale floaled a N4.0 billion bond with & tenor of four years 10 finance
the upgrading and expansion of Obudu Ranch Resort whie Akwa lbom fssued its first
mmnmhrﬂnfrﬂ.ﬂuimhinﬂmehﬁammdmﬂminm.mm
1@%%-Ilﬁ&aﬂ_ﬂ3m%ﬁhﬂmwﬁam

sliermalivg avaialla ' e Federal Goverment and States for defict financing, and an
indication of ugmmﬂmmmtmmmmmmm
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TERTIARY INSTITUTIONS

in pursult of our developmental role, efforts have been geared lowarnds the introduction of
capital marke! shudies into Nigerian Secondary Schools. In this vein, the Commission
devolopad a draft syliabus for secondary schools to meet the requirement for the
introducton of the studies, Already, the National Council on Education has approved the
implementation of the programme. A workshop on tha infusion of capital market studies into
the relevant secondary schoo! subjocts was held in collaboralion with the National
Educationa Research and Develooment Council (NERDC) within the pariod under review.

' INTRODUCTION OF CAPITAL MARKET STUDIES INTO SECONDARY SCHOOLS AND

&1 e tartary lavel, capital marke! studies has been inlroduced as a course of study i
Snmadu Ballo Liniversity Zaria and some other institutions.

NATIONAL CAPITALMARKET QUIZ COMPETITION
The firsl Nabional Capital Market Quiz Competition for secondary schools was held across
e couniry. The Quiz was organized with the aim of expoeing secondary school

siudents fo the rudiments of capital market cperations. itwasalso intended to sensitize and
aouse heir interest on the relevance of the capital market in the overall economic

oevesopment of the nation.

INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

I pursuance of the provisions of tha Investment and Securities Act{ISA) No. 45 0f 1999, the
Commizsion continued to maintain its relationship with other jurisdictions. The Commission
adopted key 10SC0 iniiatves for its Rules and Regulations, These have assisted in
snsuring lhat the market aperates within Intemational best practices.

Nigens's commilment and exempiary contribution (o (0500 cannot be overemphasized as
anesiad 1n by the fact that Nigeria continued to chair the AfricalMiddie East Regional
Committes (AMERC) of I0SCO in 2004 The AMERC is one of the four (4) standing regional
committees of IDSCO. s made vp of all IOSCO ardinary members in Afnica and the Middia
E2: Baing the Chairman of Africa and Middle Esst Regional Commiltee (AMERC), Nigeria
acind as the Secrotarial where it supervised the aclivities of AMERC by co-coordinaling
meetings and also ensuring adequate sharing of infarmation. The Chair of AMERC
provided Nigena with the opporiunity fo be a member of the Execulive Commitiee of
H0SCO, the highest decision making body of the organization.

I lina with currant global trends that lay emphasis on the Integration of capital markets, the
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Commission submitted an application to become a signatory fo the 105C0 Multitateral
Memaorandum of Understanding (MMOU).

The Reforms of the Federal Govemment, aimed at reposilioning the econamy, had
expanded operations and size of the Nigerian capita! market thereby vesting enomous
responsibilites on the Commission, | must admit that in spite of the huge resources required
for policing the capital market which was not available, the Commission lived up to the
expectations of the Nigerian public. My Dear Minister, it is in view of this thal | would use this
medium to pay tribute to the entire staff of the Commission for their ze=l and determinalion in
meating the challenges of 2004

Finally, | wish to extend to you, the Honourable Minister of State and the antire staff of the
Ministry of Finance, the appreciation and gratitude of the Secunbes and Exchange
Commission for your continuous support fowards the growth and development of the
Nigerian capital markel. | mustadmil that it is as a resull of your support that the Commissian
was abike: Lo record the strides it attained in the 2004,

Thank you,
Yours faithfully,

——

—
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SECTIiON ON

The Economy

he macro-economic framowark for

the year 2004 was designed lo

furter relmvigorate the econamy,
consolidate previolis achievenwnt and
SeLit on the palh of sustamiable growh
The 2004 rolling plan, emphasize. inter.
falia, the acueleration of privatization,
\iberalisation, private sector
development, anti-corruplion,
lransparency and accountabikty, public
sacior reforme and governance and
indhiutional reforme.

The trade and tarifl policies alapied
during the year were geared owards the
protection of domeslic producers of
finished goods. Similarly,  in the
agriculiural sectar import dufies on
virtuglly all imported food fteme wors
inereased.  This was aimed at
encouraging the consumplion of local
feod and beverages,

The performance of the econumy was
however mixed  during he year with
Gross Domestic Product (GDP) growth
rale (at 1990 constan! hasic prm
decreased from 10 23% in 2003 o &,
i.2004.

ﬂnﬂaﬂﬂrhmw-nﬁ{m?grm

impressivaly in tha frsf quarter by 40.1%
over the aotus! in the
coresponding quarter of 2003,

Similarly the stock of extemal roserves

incieazed hom about 57 45 bilion m 2003 o
S16.96hillion In 2004,

The aconomy in 2004 witnossed the de-
reguiaton of the down stream secior of the o
mousiry. Wilh farreaching implicaticns fonthe
economy parucularly productive activiies ag
capacity ulilzalion drupped from 455% 1
A% In 2004, The poficy resuled in price
ncreases by of markatars which worsenad
willi the rise in the prces of crude ol af fhe
miemelional market.

Effons wers intensified during the year to raise
the temoo of the privatization exercise which
mu'_wihm_aédamh‘.&ﬂﬂawﬁnmdafm
privalization aclivities including reforms
Sectors,  These included the power Sector
meritime Seclor and Aviation Industry, among
others,

During the period Lnder roview, the Dutch
Auction System (DAS) re-introduced in July
2002 was refgined “to achieve a better
managemont of the exchange rale. The
auction system therefore helped siow resarve
lose while allowing the official rate to be market
dotaminegd.

The exchange rate of the naira to the dollar
remained relatively stable during the year,
especially in the tird quartar, compéared with
tha yaar 2003. The naira appreciated by 2%

romN138to US $1, in 200310 N132.85 (0 US
$1 In 2004.  This coukd be allnibuled 1o

govemment's tight fiscal and monelary stance.




The central bank guidelines requiring all
banks to meel @ minimum capital basa of
N25 billion before the end of 2005 also
coniributed fo stabilizing the rale as many
banks shifted their focus from forexgn
pxchange transactions o concentrate on
mergers and acquisiions and public
offers of their shares as par of straleges
to meet the apex bank's deadline.
Inflation rale dropped from 14%in 2003 to
9,5% n 2004,

Government during the vear continued 10
show commitment fo addressing the
prablem of high inlerest rate.
Coneaguenty, the CBN furher lowered
the Minmum Rediscount Rate (MRR)
from 18.5% in 2002, and 16.5% in 2003 10
15% in 2004. Interest rates therelore
hoverad batween 10% and 21% in the
yearunder review,

During the pencd. the growth in money
supply (M) was 16.0%, induced by the
gxpanding fiscal activities of the thies
tiars of govarmment,

Available records from the Debi
Managemeni Office (DMO) showed thal
outstanding external debl as at 3"
Necember. 2004 stood at US $35,944.66
million a8 against LIS $32 916.81 million
in December 2003, indicating an increass
of US $3.027 B85 mallion or 920%. The
increase in the debt was largely as &

recult of the rising interest component
coupled with the deprectaton of the US dollar
in which the debls were dominated against
other curmancies.

As with the previous year, the Nigerian capital
markel conlinued to wilness improved
performance when compared with the

year, 2003. New issues were
valued at N195 4 billion 2 significant increase,
from N180.1 billion recorded as at the end of
2003. The growih is avan more impressive
when viewed ‘againgt the fact that the N150
billion federal government band wae issuad in
year 2000

Market capilalization and stock ndex stood al
N2 11 irillion and 23, 844.3 painls respechivedy
as at Decamber 2004, These represenied
55.15% and 44.51% Increasa from N1.36
rillion and 1650048 peints as al December
2003,

Market capitalization as a percentage of Gross
Domestic Product (GDP) also increased from
196% In December 2003 W 255% as al
Denambar 2004

The Impressive performance of Ine capital
market during the year under review could be
partly attributed to the N25 billion
recapitalization of banks ordered by tha CEN,
and sustained investors confidence in the
market.
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BECTION TWO

The Nigerian Capital Market
Primary Market Activities, 2004

NEW ISSUES

uliowing the appaintment of Prof
Charles Soludo as the Central

Bank of Nigeria Governor in early

2004, the apex bank in July of same vear,
@rected all banks lo raise ther capital
Baga lo a minimum of N25.0 bilion on or
pefore Deocmber 2005,

Alhough the pronguncement, especially
85 it relaled lo the eighteen month
sakeholders in the economy, il hasg
mpacted positively on the new issues
sagment of Ihe capital market This was
sndenced in the volume of securifies
Soatod by banks to shore up their capital
Basa to gither meet the new requirements
or in readiness for consolidation
imergeriacquisition). Twenty (20) New
wmsuEs were rased rom tha secior alona
swolving both guoted and enquoted
Danks which accounted for 7139 percent
{1744 31 bdlion) of the total value of naw
ssues fioaled in 2004.

Oher sectors thet raised very substantial
sums from the markel during the
reviewed year were Pelroleum
{marketing) sector (N24.65 billion),
FoodiBeverages & Tobacco saector
(N5.24 hilion), Insurance sector (N4,17

bilion)for both quotediunguoled companies),
Conglomerates seclor (N2.84 billion), and
Automobile & Tyre -seclor (N1.24 billion),
Others were the Brewerles sector (N0.SS
billion), IndustrialDomestic Products (NO.40
billion) and two {2) unquoted issues (ND.OA1
billion). Three (3) state governmants also
fioaled revenue bond for a wotal N11 50 billion.
Cn the aggregate, fory-nine (49) new [ssues
of 46 82 hillion andinary shares worth N195.42
bdhon were fioated as against thirty-four (34)
1ssues, invelving 15.00 billion ordinary shares
valved at N180.08 bilkon offered in 2003
Thus, increases of 44.12Percent,
210.27Peicent and 8.52Percent were
recorded i number, volume and valie of
issues respectively in 2004, whan compared
with the position in 2003

Analysis by mode of offer showed that twenty-
two (22) of the issues were offers for
subscriplion (including six (8] supplemeantary
offers) for a total of 30.67 billion

shares, amounting lo N144.61 bilfion. This
represented 74 0Percent of the lotal value of
issues in 2004. Twenty (20) rights issues weare
also Noaled with voluma of 770 hillion
ordinary shares valued at N27.54 bilion,
Other issues finated during the year induded
one (1) preference stack {0.40 billion ordinary
shares vaiued al NO.20 bilion), three (3)




arvate placements (8.04 bilfon ordinary
ghargs worh N12.13 bilion) and e
threa (3} state governmant bonds vaiued
aiM11.50billion.

A guartery analyss of new securities
jssued I 2004 indicaled thal the A°
quarier with fieen (15) issuea fioaloa
monries tha highest vaive ol issUes
worth N100.22 Dillion, representng
51.29Percent of (e aggregale value of
issues, Thig was followed by the 3°
quarter {N58.06 bifiion) with fitean (15)
issues, the 2 quarter (N26.59 billion with
eleven [11) issues and the 17 quarler
(W 10.52 biffion) with eight (8) issues.

Apart from tha three (3} slate
e that ralsed funds, NE.0
billon (Akwa Ibom State), N4.O billion
(Cross River State) and N1.50 hillion
(Ekiti State} for vanous developmental
orojects, thity (30) companies were
granled approval to increase their
shareholders funds. The issue procoeds
were largely meant for businéss
ons, ition. of Information
technology equipment, enhancement of
working capital and meeting statulory
requirements, among olhars.

Of the stocks floated in 2004, tha alfer for
subscription of Guaranty Trust Bank
worth N21.2 billion, topped the listin term
of value, followed by the Initial Public
Offer of Zenith Bank Pic valued at N20.4

CTIONM TWwWDO

billicn (Supplemantary offer inclusive). AlsD,
hhpiﬂmuﬁwmdiﬁuﬂmmm
Bactk ot Pic (N47.56 billion), Wema Bank Fic
{N17.50 billion), Afnbank Nig. Pio (N17.00
nillon), mierconlinental Bank Plo (N16.50
biflion), Omnda Pic (N16.01 bilien), City
_ Bank Pic (N8.00 bilion) Access
Bank Pic (NB 70 tifinn) 2nd Alrica Petroleum
Pie (N8.64 billion). These ten. issues with
aggregate. value of N132.51 billion,
roprescaled 78 percent of the total value of
new issues rafged in 2004 which was N135.42
Biillhory. .

Detailed snalyses of the issues are as
ollows:

OMEGABANK PLC

T bank issued by way of ights 1.033 billian
ordinary sharos of 50k each al N1.20 per
share valued at N1.240 bilion. The nei
proceeds was to finance the purchase of
information lechnology equipment
(79 T0Percent), expanson of branch network
(21.00Percent) and provision of additional
working capital (49.30Percent),

LAW UNION & ROCK INSURANCE NIG.
PLC

The company made 3 public offer for
subscription, of 0.600 billion ordinary shares
of 50k each al N1.20 per share, amounting o
NO.600 billicn. The offer was to enable the
company meel up with the required new
minimum paid-up capital of Insurance
companies and to enhance ils working




capital. The nel proceeds would be.
wilized for acditional statutory deposit
with CBN (3.85Percent) and investment
in money and capital market instruments,

govemmen! securifies and properties
(96, 15Percent),

B INTERNATIONAL BANK PLC
The bank floated through public offer for
' 5.800 billion ardinary shares
of 50k aach at N0.53 per shara for a lotal
worth of N2.074 billion. Tha offer was to
Smanca branch nelwork expansion
programme (15.41Parcant),
enhancement - of existing  informalion
#=chnology basa for improved customes
senvice (25.6APercent), repayment of
manay due o IMB Master Fund

110.9%Percent) and working capital for
e bani’s oparations (47 92Percent),

GUINEAINSURANCE PLC

The company cffered to ifs exdsting
shareholders by way of nghis 0.480
‘billion oedinary shares of 50k each al
ND.55 per share valyed at NO.264 hilion
The net proceeds would be ublized as
“ollorws:

Investment In guilt edged securifies 30
Parcant

Provision of working capital 40 Percant
Enhancement of informafion fechnology
30 Percant

CRUSADER INSURANCE PLC
The company 1ssued a3 preferance stock
(rghts) invoiving 0.400 bilion ordinary

SECTION TWD

shates of S0k aach al par, amounting o
NO.200 billian. The offer was to be used 0
fund the & new munimum capital and
strengthen i's working capitad (18.5 Percent
and for long-term investment capacity

of the expecied reform of the pension syslem
(81 5Percent).

WEMASECLIRITIES AND FINANCE

PLEC

The company offered by way of nghts 0.235
bilkon eharee of N1.00 each at N1.80
per share worth NO423 billian, The purpose of
the offer was to enhance the company's
working capital (40.0Percent), information
technology (35.0Percent) as well as expand
the branch network (25.0Percent).

N.EM. INSURANCE FLC

The company offered by way of rights 0.563
biflion ordinary shares of B0k each at NO.55
per share, valued al NO.309 billion, The
pupose of the offer was 1o enhance the
company's working capital 5o as o comply
with he: new minimum cagial requirement of
the Insurance Act 2003 Fifty (50) percent

agch of ine net proceads wokd he [nuesimm
money and capital markel instruments
recpactively.

STANDARD TRUSTBANKPLC

The bank was granted approval to capitalize
the oversubscribed portion of s public offer
valued at N4.00 tillion floated in 2003, The
supplementary. offer involved 1,103 billion
ortinary shares of 50k each at N4.00 per
ghane, amountng to N4.4712 billson.
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IMPRESIT BAKOLORI PLC

The company, in furtherance of its
initialives aimed at enhancing ils
information lechnology and
infrasinucture, establishment of wable
subsidiaries and brand . transformation
among others, foated by way of righis
12.80 million crdinary shares of S0k each
at NO.50 per share valued at NE.30
million. 40Pcroent of the net proceeds
would be utilized lo enhance working
capital. 30Percent for information
technology, 20Percent for expansion of
branches, while SPercen! each would go
fior purchase of Asphait plant spare parts
and nepairs of earth moving equipments
respactively.

AFRICAN PETROLUEMPLGC

The company offered by way of rights to
ils existing shareholders 0.210 billion
ordinary shares of 50k each at N40.00
per share amounting o N8.640 bilion.
30 56Percant of tha nel pceeds winkd
be utiized as additional working capital,
whila 5944 Pomenl was meant o
upgrade lhe exishng storage faciifies,
fubrican! ptants and retail outiats.

SECURITY ASSURANCEPLC

Two (2) offers wera floaled by the
comgany concuirently, a rights and a
subscription. The aggregale volume and
value of the issues stood al 0-520 billion
ordinary shares and N0.303 bilion
respectively. The break down i as

Rights: 0.180 bilion ordinary shares of 50k
each al NO.56 por sharo, amounting fo
NO.089 bitlion,

Subscription: 0.340 bilion ordinary shares of
50k each af N0.GO per shars valued at NO.204
hiliion

The procseds from the hwa (2) offers were o
provide the company wilh additional working
capital, enhancement of information
technology, and to meet up the stalulory
capitatrequirements.

AMICABLEASSURANCE PLC

The company offered for public subscription,
0.600 hillon ordinary shares of S0k each al
NO 60 par shame worth N0 360 billion. The net
proceeds would be utilizad to meet up with the
new minimum paid-up capilal requirement
{74.26Percent), upgrade information
lechnology system (7.13Percent) and
enhance its working capital (18.61Percent).

TRADE BANK PLC

The bank Issued 1.000 bilkon ordinary shsres
nf Sk aach &t N1.00 per share vaiued at
N1.0U0 balhon. The purpose of he offerwas in
fund the expansion of branch nebwork
(35Percant), Investment in information
technology infrastruciures (25Percent) and
enhancement of working capital (40Percent).

CROSSRIVER STATE GOVERNMENT

lnits quesd to upgrade and expand the Obudu
Ranch Resod io intemational standard, the
government of Cross River State floaied a




redeemable tourism Dovelopment Bond
worth N4.0 biflion al par. 44Percent of the
=t mroceads was meant for repayment of
bridge finance while 56Percent would be
‘s fo further upgrade (he ranch resorl.

MIGERINSURANCEPLC

- The company offered by the way of rights
2200 billion ordinary chares of 50k each
2 N3.20 per shane, amounting lo ND.680
pon. The purpose of the offer was to
france stralegic investiment in equity
iguted and unguoted) that will enbance
the productivily of the company.

CORNERSTONE INSURANCE PLC

fhe company issued 1o ils existing
shareholders, by way of rights, 0.454
bion ordinary shares of 50k each at
%1.85 per shareworth NO.840 bilion, The
n=t procesds from the offer would be
depioyed (0 strenglhen the company’s
setention capadty, finance s branch
offshore and Bgency netwark axpansion,
corporate office development and
Suminess drereification programme.

CUARANTY TRUETBANK PLC

The bank issued for public subscription
1000 bilficn ordinary shares of 50 each
@ N1050 per share, amounting lo
N10.600 hiion. The commission Aiso
approvied 1.000 bilion ondinary shares of
S0k each at N10.60 per share valued al
N10J800 biion for the bank ansing from
$e ovarsubscribed public ofier. The lotal
proceeds valued at N2 1 200 bilion would

ScaTion Two

be utilized as follows:

Branch Expansion J2Percent
Woxkiteg Capslal 32Parcent
Information Technalogy 16Percent

Reglonal Expansion 16Parcant
Universal Banking dPercent

ZENITHBANKPLC

The bank floated an Initial Public Offer of
0.800 billon ordinary shares of S0k each at
N10.90 per share worth NG.720 billkon wivich
was oversubscribed by 45492 percent.
Consequently, the bank sought approval o
capitaiize the oversubscribed portian, 1.070
Hilion ordinary shares of 50k each at N10.90
per share, amounting to N11.670 billion
(Supplementary offer). Thus, the eggregete
volume and value of issues raised by the bank
stood al 1.870 bilion and N20.390 billion
respectvaly.

Al PGAM INVESTMENT PLC

The company made a prvate placamant of

50.0 million ordinary shanes of N1.00 each al

N1.50 por shase valued al N75.0 million to

finance the foliowing projects:

o Acquisition of office assels and
equipment - 2.42Peancent

o Investments In liguefied
palroleum gas - 62 T3Pamant

0 Working capital - 27 58Percent

R, T.BRISCOEPLC

The company concumently made an offer for
subscriplion and a righls issue both
comprising 187.50 milon ordinary shares of

o Do oo




B0k each, amounting lo NB3T.5 million.

The offers were issued a3 follows:

o Subscripton-1250 million ondinary
shargsof S0keachat N3O0 per
share valued aiN625.0  million

o Rights - 6250 millon ordinary
shares of 50k each al NSOO per
share worth N312.50 million,

GATEWAY BANK PLC

The benk floated a nghts wsue of 1.205
bilfion ordinary shares of S0k each at
N1.75 per share, amounting to N2.108
illion. The issue was lo finance branch
network expansion - (40Percent),
nvestment In information technalogy -
(20 Parcant} and enhancement of
werkingcapital - (40FPercant).

PRUDCNT BANKPLC

The Uik offered by way of nghls 0.914
hilion ordinary shares of S0« each al
N1 25 per share vatied 31 N1.143 billon,
The wsue was maant to suppart the on-
gaing growth and modernizalion
initiatives of the bank such as
enhancerment of information technology
{21.6Percenl), branch nelwork
expansion (46.0Percent] and additional
working capital (32.4Percent).

AKWAIBOM STATE GOVERNMENT

The state government flnated a
redeemable development bond of NGO
bilion ot par lo enable it develop Hs
infrastructures. 41.67 percent of the net

BECcTIiOoN TwD

proceads would be utilized for the dualizalion

of Abak & Oron road, 33.33 percent for

gevelopment of housing estale located al
Eket, Ikot Abasi and Uyo, while the remaining
25 percent was meant for development of
indusiral estates localed al Mu, Ekel, kol

Ahasiand Essian Laim.

OANDOPLT

Tha company sim offered 0.020
biflion ordinary shares of 50k cach at N95.00

per share veluad at N1.936 bilkon through
nights lo its existing shareholders, and 0.031
bilion ondnary shares of 30k sach at N97.50
per share, amounting o N3.083 bikon for
nubiic subscription. A supplementany offer of
0173 hilion ardinary shares capitaized at
N11.010 bdlion was also approved following
the ¥'s oversubscnbed publc offer,
The company thus beefed up il's
shareholders fund by N16.009 bilion. Theo
issue was being undenaken to enable the
gompany achieve growlh initiafives and
gugmen] working capital. The met proceeds
waiid be appded for terminals, storage lanks
and pipalines (59 TAFercent), working cap:al
(31.47TPercent), information technology
(6,7 1Percant), Kaduna lube plant expansion
(1.30Percent) and improvement of guaiity,
nealth, safety and envirenmental standard
{0.77Percent).

FIRSTASSURANCEPLC
The company issued 0.250 bilion ordinary
shares of 50k pach al NOG0 per share,

amounting to NO. 150 billion, The ned procaeds
from the offer wokd be utifized as foliows:




g Quuledimvesiment: - S0Parment

o Informalion technology
development - HParcent

9 Werking capital and
mabilityflogistic - 20Perconl

o Branch nelwork upgrade-
10Percent

JOS INTERNATIONAL BREWERIES
PLC

The company offerad for subscription
0.333 bilion ordinary shares of S0k each
al N2.5U per share worth N0.883 billon.
33.0Percent of the net prococds were
meant lo relurbish the company's
production plants, 10.0Percent for
enhancement of information technclogy.
18.4Percent for repayment of bridging
facility while 40.6Percenl was for

pravwision of additional working capital.

DCEANIC BANK INTERNATIONALPLC

The Bank offered for public subacripfion
3.200 billion ordinary shares of 50k each
al NG per share valuad al N16.960
Bilegn. 0. 114 billion ordinary shanes worth
NG, 604 Dition was also capitaized as tha
IS5UE Was 3 A5Percanl aver subscnbed.
Thus, a total of N17 562 billion was raised
by tha bank fo finance tha establishment
of 41 new branches (30.0Pcroont),
nfermation lechnology upgrade
{20.0Percent) and enhancement of
working capdat (G0Percent).

SECTION -

UAC NIGERIAPLC.

The company olered lo it existing

sharsholders 0.227 billion ordinary sheres of

50k each at N12.50 per share valued al

N2.,338 billian, This i5 Yo enable the company

finance the expansion of operalions in key

growing businesses in ling with the company’s
moing-eim plans amd o rediee shon-iemm
bormwings. The net proceeds would  be

Appiled as below:

1. Business Expans.on Plan;

o Developmen! of new Mr. Bigg's
restaurants amd produclion hubs- 29
Percent

¢ Develoomenl ¢f Innscor Franchised
Counters (brands)- 15Pescent

o Expansion of MDS warahmusing and
tistrinditinn facdities- 16Fercent

2. DabiReduction- 40Percenl

EKITI STATE GOVERNMENT BOND {2¥

TRANCHE)

The stale government Boated N1.50 billlon of

its N4.00 billon redesmabie devalopment

hond to anabie it finance Ihe following:

o Urban & rural road construction

a Eslablishmant of oil palm
plantation

o Eslablishment of college of
medicne, Universiy of Ado-Ekiti (UNAD)

o Rural efectificalion provects

o Rehabilialion & expansion of
projects

g Housing projects

0 Enterpress davelopment

waler
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ACCESE BANK PLC:

The bank issued for public subscription
3.00 billion ordinary shares of 30k each al
N2 .90 per share worth N8, 70 billion. The
nel proceads would be utlized 1o finance
strategic business developmenl such as
astablishment of 30 new branches
(20Parcent), information lE-[:]'I'I::ll'I:Igjr
upgrade (20Percent), and increment in
working capilal to support business
expansion, laking advanlage of

emenging opporiunities (40Percent),

MUTUAL BENEFIT ASSLIRANCE PLC

The company fioated by way of rights
0,413 villion ordmary shares of 50k sach
al NOL75 per share valued at NO310
billion. The no! proceeds would be
utiized Io finance expansion of oil and
nas business (44Percent), opening of
new branch offices [29Percent),
expansion of informalion lechaology
syslem (17Percenl) and additional
working capital { 10Pernant).

AFRIBANK NIGERIAPLC

The bank offered for gubscription 2.500
billlon ordinary sharés of 50k cach al
MNE.80 per shara, amounting to N17.00
billion. This is to finance branch network
expansion - (10Percent), upgrade the
exisling information lechnology -
(18Percenl) and additional  working
capital - (T2Parcent)

FLOURMILLS NIG
The Company made a righis issue of

Gt

0.437 bilhon ordinary shares of 50k each al
N12.0 per share, amaunting 1o N5 242 billon,
The purposs of the offer was o fnange the
Tolkawing;

o Replacemenl, refurkishment and
modemization of mdls, ABC logeiher
with their lempering and cleaning
facilities.

o Provision of depot infrastructure in Abuja,
and Enugu, new ware
house/administrative blocks, renovation
of existing blocks, fence, securily past,
cansiruction of concrate open space and
new networks. pan-funding of investment
In power ganeration to conved from diesel
o nalural gas' powered generators,
repayments of medium term loan for an
adational mil,

INTERCONTINENTAL BANK PLC

The bank issued for public subscription 2.75
bilian crdinary shames of S0k each a1 N6.0O
par share worth N16.5U0 bdlon. The offer 15 o
enable the bank expand ils branch natwork to
95 new locstons, upgrade ils information
technology as woll 26 provide robust working
cepital for the bank to lake advanlage of
emerging business opportunities.

VONOPRODUCTPLC

The: comgany simulanecusly losted a rights
tssue of (1.097 kbillon oreinary shares of S0k
each al N1.60 per share, amounting fo
IN{.155 bifion and an offer for subscriplion of
0.155 billton ordinary shares of 50k each at




N1.80 par share valued at NO.248 billion.
The fotal proceeds invalving 0.252 billion
ordingry shares worth NO403  billion
would be ulilized for modemization of
Sam plant and equipment. expansion of
foam factory and additional working

capfal

FIDELITY BANK PLT
- Tha bank concumently made @ righls
=sue and private placement. totaling
2 444 bilkon ordinary sharas of 50k each
2 N1.25 per share valued al N3.055
o, The issues were as follows:
Rights: 0.450 billion ordinary shares of
50N each at N1.24 per shame valied al
N0 563 halion
Privale Placement: 1.884 billion
. ardinary sharcs of 60k each at M1.25 per
‘share, amounting to N2.493 bilkon,

e two (2) issues were meant to shore
o e capilal base of ha bank o mesat
Be pew N25 bilion minimum pawd up
c=ptal requirement for banks, upgrade
& bank's information technology
Sysiem n 1= exisling 23 branches. fund
esimenis in exising subsidiaries and
- mew pension administrative companics
- 25 wel as provide addilional working

WEMABANKPLC:

5 00 bilkion arinary shares of 50k each at
350 per share, worth an aggregale of

The fank issued for pubic subscription

SeECcTION TWwO

N17.50 bilion, The offer is o expand the
banx's branch netwark in all slate capitals and
upgrade s Informabion technology and
mirastuciure.

INCAR NIGERIAPLC

The company offerad by way of rights 0,251

Bilhen ordinary shares of S0K each at N1.20

per share worth NO.302 bifion for the

lollowing purposes:

o Todevelop property in lkoyi;

o To finance establishmenl of

« infermation lechndlogy iraining  cenfre
in Kaduria and Kanao;

o To siengthen fish haulage and retad
businass;

o Toaugmentworking capital requiremant

CITY EXPRESS BANK PLC

The bank made a privale placement of 6.00

Billion ordinary shares of 50k each at N1.50

per sharg, amounting fo N9 00 bilion. The net

proceads from 1he ofer would be ulikzed as
finelowes:

o Expansion ol branch network
{Calabar, Kaduna, llorin, Akure, Abuja
and WestAfricon Coast)-35  percent

¢ Information Technalegy - 17 percent

o Working capital -48 per cant

REGISTERED SECURITIES

The commission, during the reporing yaar,
registered  thimy-ning  (39) boaus issues
imvoling A fotal of 1547 bilion ordinary
shares worth NE.13 billion, Exising sacurities
of thirleen (13} companies, involving 20.75
billion erdinary shares valued at N11,15 bilkon




were glso registered.
Alsa o the ragistraton list ware fary-
nine (49) new issues of 4682 bikon
ordinary charee, amounting to N195.42

bilion. An analysis of the now icsuss

showed thal sixteen {16) were offer for
subscription (27.19 billion ordinary
shares valued at N106.14 billion), six ()
supplementary offers (3.48 billion
ondinary shares. amounting to N3&.aT
hillion), twenly {20) nghis issuss (7.70
billion ordinary shares worth NZ7.54
billion), one (1) praterence stock (354,52
million ordinary shares valued ot
N139.81 million), three (3) privale
placements (0.04 billon ordinary shares,
anounting o N11.57 billion) and fhiee (3)
revenue bond worth N11.50 bilion. Alctal
of 1.21 bilkion secunfies valued a N1.04
pdlion were als ratified during the year.
On tha aggregate, the commission
registered ong hundred and six (108)
secunties, invahving B6.52 bilion ordinary
shares worth N218.51 bilbon in lhe
Tevievney yoear

PROCESSED OFFER DOCUMENT

The commission, In 2004, processed &
bakal ol one huncred and eighl (108)
varoue applicabions, invelving 127.26
bilian ordinary shares worth N2T2.62
billion. Eighly-six {B6) of these
applications, involving 8347 billion
ofdinary shares, wene cleared while
wenly-iwe {22) others mvolving 23.73

s B b

TION TWO

Lillion crdinany shanes valued at NGO 10 billon
wera under process as dl the end of 2004

A breakdown of tha rleared Applications
showed that there were fourteen (14) ofters
for subscription consisfing of 20.89 billion
ordinary shares valued at N10246 bilien,
eighteen (18] nights tssues of 8.15 bilion
ordinany shares worth N26.61 billian, five (S)
supplementary offers involving 340 bifion
ondinary shares valued at N38.292 Gilion, hres
(3) prvate placements consisting of B.04
billian orcinary shares valued al NT1.5T bilion
and twia (2} developmant bonds woarth N10.00
béllan. Among the cleared applications during
the year wore thery-one (31) bonus’ issues
involving 23.74 bilkon ordinary shares
amounling ‘o 12.13 bilion, thideed (13
gxisling secudties of 2124 billion ordnary
shares warth N11.43 hilion and one (1) offer
for sale of 100.00 millon andinary shares
amounting to N1Z0.00 milion

ALLOTMENT CLEARANCE

The Commission approved forty-five (45)
allotment proposals in 2004 {including Ffteen
(15) msues thal were Boated in 2003). Thus,
thirty (30) aboiment proposals ware sibmitted
and approved oul of the Inity-esghl (48) mew
sacuilies faued In 2004 Cur of he fifteen
(15) allotted resbes fieated in 2003, five (5)
wero oversubscribad, four (4) fully subsenbed
while six (6] othars were undersubsenbed.
Procpads worlh N22.89 billlon was
capilalized from these issues from & total
value of N23 64 bllion applicalions.




Among the allotted new issuas afferedin
2004, eight (8) were offers for
subscription, four (4) supplementary
ofers, fifteen (15 righls issues, ons (1)
orvale placement and two (2) revenue
sondds. Fourteen [14) of thase issues
were over subscribed, fve (5) fully

SEcTION TWO

subscribed and eleven (1) under subscribed.

Atotal of N100.65 billion worth secunties wena
alintted from Ihe aggregate vaiue of N103.23
billion from thirty {30] applications received by
e commission reprasenting ©7.5Percent
leved of sutcess,
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SECTIO

MARKIT CAFITALISATION AS PERCENTAGE OF GDP
(195 - 2004)
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~ Table 3 SBUMMARY OF FLOATED NEW ISSUES IN 2004
N, of [maf Volome | T af Value % of Toual
Mode of Offer Tnsues |Total | (milion) |Total | (Nimlllion) | Value |
|S1BSCRIPTION 16 | ava| avovass) 5509 | 10oiss00) 598
FUPD OFFER (SURE,) & | vase| sarras] ez | asaraem| 106
HIGITTS Lt %167 T.T0l.000 103 2701 B0 14449
PREFERENCE STOCK i 108 SUL RS DS R B 15
PHIVATE FLACEMENT x .25 #0E4.30] 1V.AN 11584054 = 0
BOND 3 | 825 i 11,50000] 588
TOTAL 468 10208 | 4681723 100.00 | 125.41E.38' 100.00
Table 4  SECTURAL SUMMARY OF FLOATED NEWISSUES IN 2004
Ianues | %ol T ol
Rectors lovnlved| Total [Valume (m)| Total |Value rm)|% of Total
Peelod recurnitics:
Arnamalls & Tyre 3 [ £18. 75 0494 1, 080 LAl
Dandclng 4 20.5T AT A5 R | SEH ST A 5 R
Iinewenet 1 2= Avia] UM W LR ]
Canglomeries i .04 arr.is| 040 | 2800 14
Funsd (Bovuimgen & Toidanay i 2,004 436,80 093 H24L.60 208
lndusual/Domestic Produets | 2 | 4.08 331.64| * 0.51 a0263 o2l
Insurnree 1l 2245 383608 8.2 b [ - 3 Bu . 0%
Prirolorm [Marketing L 16 SO0 T2l O8] a0 e 23 4
Revenie Ronds a | an J*a 11.50000| 528
Unquoted Brourtion:
Bunking o 1Z.2% 1O 0l 2507 = | fU5
— : 204 ﬁmml 1 28 36000 018
Otlecrs 2 | 408 ¢a.60| 0.2 81,30 0.0
Total 49 |100.00| 46,817.23] 100.00| 19541838 100.00
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Table 5 QUARTERLY BUMMARY OF FLOATED NEW ISSUES IN 2004

Walume Valaw
Quarter | Mo. of lssges | T of Total fmilion) | % of Towml | Nmilien |% of Towl
i 1] (6.2 10,114.14 21,60 LELE03 9] En
D 11 7245 4,000 BTl 58507 1360
Jual 5 20,01 825031 17.%4 AN aE 40l 0072
“th i 3151 24.273.73 3183 100,222 81 al.29
Total 46 100,00 44 81793 100.00 198 418 38] 10000
Table 6§ SIUTMMARY OF FLOATED NEW ISSUES 1990 - 2004
S e
Tear Valh Rights| Total BEquiticsl  Sevurities {Total)|
A NM N F T b
1990 139,51 a70.01 ETE S BAS.O0 1,150,508
159 Sh1 .45 1L 58 Faq, UM 35300 0Ol
104 m_ﬁl = Fiel 1.200.17) 515 (W 1.724.37
1993 TO0.17 {, 317,25 2,223.43 410,50 40653
158 H2n 12 RS, Sif 05055 L 4. 1061.08
1EHE BTRO AT I R 2048 1N 4. 22558
1996 £, 21134 §,631.84 5484319 15 o BB 1N
1957 B3 AT A, 10 A TR S0, =D 10,81 3,00
L LA 574 A93.33 4.0 8. D JT00, e 1501806
1939 4,620,058 7,208 49 14,898, 44 WD LSAERAS
200 B 0T 4,071,734 H V0T, 33 [ U R | 720783
MM TS0 4% I3 168,59 LI - R & 51876 A7 TOF TS
J0032 24,0545 AT 68 T W AN R LR TR B, 283,54
2503 11,5107 oAy LTV 20,422.86)  150.650,.00 120,075 84
LR 156,1 7857 FESALB0 LA TIRAT] AT Y] 1uhS 1IN
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SEETION TwWo

The Secondary Market

TRADING ACTIVITIES ON THE
NIGERIAN STOCK EXCHANGE, 2004,

Traging aclivities on The Nigerian Stock
Sxchange (NSE) in terms of volume and
valug recorded an Impressive

impovemeant durng the review period.

4n aggregale of 19.208.70 millian
ordinary sharas valued al N225, 82054
milfion was traded in year 2004 in
conirast to 13,307.01 milion ordinary
shiares worth N120, 703.04 million fraded
m 2003, This showed increases of 44 35
per cenlt and BS99 per cent in terms of
wiome and value respectively when
compared with the figures from the
Drevious year.

Trading activilies were dominated by the
equities sector as experienced over the
years. The seclor recorded 19,191 89
mullion or 89.91 per cant of the aggreqate
fransactions in respect of volume. The
Bond marke! recorded 16.79 million or
409 percant while the Industrial
Loan/Preference Shares sector
registaned 0,02 million. In terms of value,
™e equities Sector accounted for N223,

776.48 million or 39.09 per cont, the Industrial
LoanPrefarence Shares seclor registered
N17.48 milkon or 0.01 per cent while the Bond
market recorded N2, 026.57 million or 0.90
per cenl.

Querterty analysis of irading stalislics showed
that the second quarter was the mest aclive
during the reporting year as it registered &
trading valug of N74,206.67 million. The third
quarter was the second most active, having
recorded NoJ.B16.88 milion in seourities
trading. The firsl quarter ocoupled the thind
position with & N51,180.81 millien trading
value. While the fourth quarter with
N45,826.15 milion was the least active,

In ing with the patterns established in the
past years, the Lagoa/Abuja/Kano! YolaPor
Harcourt gr-iine trading floors contmilled the
bulk of activities on the exchanges, having
registered securities traded worth
N225, 758 55 million or 99.97 per cent of the
1043l value traded. The Ibadan trading floor
recorded N59.28 million or 0.03 percent of the
aggregate value of securlies traded. There
was howsever, no trading on the Kaduna and
Onitsha trading floms.




coTioN Two

Tabie |
YOLUME OF TRANSACTIONS ON THE NIOERIAN STOCK EXCHANGE (3003 - 2004)
03 %of L %o % Change
(miltion unity)  Torml  jmillion unily)  Total (R0O32004)
Cant tHEEEL S3005 E4 b1 049 L6789 (.00 o5
Indusesin! Leana/Preferener Shaccs [ & Q.00 007 000 i¥2.00
Equitzcs 1334306 WAl (CRTO TR L 44,93
Total 1320700 100.00 1920870 100.00 435
Table 8
VALUE OF TRAKSACTIONS (N THE NIGERIAN S5TOCK EXCHANGE (2003 - 2004)
2003 Saof 2004 %of % Change
jmillion Naira) Totsl  |million Noire) Toeal (20032004
imrrmmerd Soocks 6,517 [ 547 2inin o alio] ok B
lanbaatzae] Loens ! Preferencs Sharce PED LT [\ 7! 748 Bl {540
Equines 1588427 0435 13 77A40 0000 w44
Tatal 120,70304 10000 22582054 100.00 7.9
Chur 5

VOLUSEE AL VALUE OF TRANSACTIONE ON THiE NSF. 200320043
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SECTION

Market Capitalisation of The

Nigerian Stock Exchange

Governmenl relorms boosled aconomic
activities in the year 2004 as evident in
the significant increaso in the markel
capitalisation of siocks quoted on Tha
Nigerian Stock Exchange (NSE). The
CBN directive for banks on the N25.0
willion recapitalization on' or belore
December 2005 was ovne of the
government reforms which acted as a
driving force for most banks as they
accessed the capital marke! for funds
Even banks that were hitherio unbsied
got listed on The Migeran Stock
Exchange in the process. This. and the
listing of the Fedaral Governmen! Bond
among olher factors, impacted positivaly
on ihe aggregate markel capitalization of
ThaNSE. Thus, the market capilalksation
which stood al N1,358 2 bilion in tha
precading yaar, appreciated substantally
to close the year 2004 at N2,112 5 bilkon,
representing N763.3 billion or 55.42 per
cent gain.

Analysis on monthly basis showed that
the marke! capitafisalion had closed
Jamiary, 2004 at N1 .568.5 billon,
meaching N1.923.8 bilion In February.
The tremendous improvemant in the
markat value dunng thal penod was as a
resull of significant appreciation in share
prices as well as new fistng of the
N150.00 bilion Federal govemnment
bond foated in September the previous
year, In March, the market became

bearish as the markel capilafisabon
dropped by N104.5 bilion to N1.819.3

hillion. By April, the market value had risen by
N128.0 billion, hiting a N2 0 trilion mark as
many companies witnessed good Irading
resulls during that penicd.

Al the close of business in May, the market
capitelisation appreciated slighlly from
N2.017.3 bilion recorded in the previous
moalh o N2,161.8 bilkon owing to some
sham sinck price appreciations espedially in
the "Patmigum (Marketing)” sector during the
month. InJune, 6.0 hilion ordinary Shares of
Qceanic Bank Intemational Nigeria Pic were
listed on The Nigarian Stock Exchange thus
increasing the overall markel capitalisation lo
N2 250.2 billion though there was fall in prices
of some equities as 2 resull of price
adiustments for dividend payment declared at
their Anmial General Meelings. This
development continied in July a5 the market
capitaiisation depraciated funther by N146.5
billion o stand at M2, 103.7 bihon althe end of
thatmonth.

The manth of August witnessad a tremendous
drop in the agoregate markel capilalisation by
N233.2 billion [or 12,1 per cent) a5 it closed
the month al N1.8T0.5 bilkon. However, the
markel recovered in September as marksl
eapitaiisation rosa from N1 871 & hilion at the
end of that month o N2 D0B.0 biflian in
Octobar for 2 gain of N135.2 billion or 7.3 per
cent whan compansd with the figure for the
previous month.  This could be affributed to
the hstng of Zemith Bank Plc and Acen
Insurance Plcdurng the penod.
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By November, e market value had
reached N2054.8 bilion and furlier

appraciated to close the year at N2, 112.5
billion,

As rooorded In the past yesrs, the
“Cquities” sector accounted for the bulk of
the total markel capitalisation. The
wyuilies market capitalisation siood at
N1 9264 bilkon { Firsl and Second Tier
secidties) in the repording year as
against N1,325.6 bilkon in 2003. This
showed 3 remarkabla increase of NGO0LS
bilion or 45.3Percent.  The “Federal
Governmant Development Stock” seclor
rase by N150.0 billion or 8,823.5 per cant
to N151.7 billion or 7.2 per cent of the
overall market value o recond the second
highast market capilalsation. The sector
had recorded only N1T billon in the
previous year. The “State and Local
Governmen! Bonds™ seclor marke!
capitalisation was N26.4bilion (a 123
per cent increase) compared to N23.5
billion in the preceding year. The
“Indusirial Loans and Preference Stocks”
seclor however fell by NO.4 bilion or 4.8
per cent 1o NB.0 biion as against N3.4
bedlion recorded in the previous year. On
the aggregate, the market captahsarion
of dabt secunties slood at N1BG.1 bilian
a5 against N33.8 bilien, which indicated
a453.9 per cenlincreass.

Market concentration remained skewed
towards & few companies, For example,
the 50 mnsl capialised compaEnes

accounted for N1,756.0 bilion or 1 2 percent
of the tolal market value while the top terenty
recorded N1.466.5 bilbon o represent 76.2
percent of the aggregate marke! value,

On incividual company basis, Nigernan
Brawaries Plc, with a marke! capitalisation of
N323.7 bilkon, ranked firet and represented
22.1 per cant of the top twenty and 16.8 per
cant of the lotal eguilies markel capitalisation
This was followed by Guinness Nigena Pic
with a markel value of N138.0 billion o 5.4 per
cent of the top twanty and 7.2 per cent of the
angregate eqiities markel caplalization. First
Bank of Nigana Pic wih N94 4 hillion placed
third, lhus, accounting for 6.4 percent and 4 9
per centaftha tap twenty and the equities total
miarket value respoctively. Following closely
was Zenith DBank Pl which racorded &
makel capitalization of N34.1 bilion. This
reprasantad 5.4 per centand 4.9 per cent of
the top twenty and the aggregale marked
capitalisation respectively. Union Bank
Nigeria Pic was filth with N84.0 billion to
control 6.4 per cent of the top twenly equities
and 4.9 per cent of the overall equities market
value,

Among the top twenly companies by market
capitaiization, United Bank for Africa Pic was
the least capitalized equity. The hank posied
4 markel vaive of N269 billon, which
repregentad 1,8 per cant ol the top wenty and
14 por cent of the aggregate market
capilalisation. Occupying the nincleenth
pasition was Intercontinental Bank Ple with
N26.0 billion, while African Patroleum Ple
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which recorded N22.8 billion was Nigena Plc was second on the fiel with a gain

eghteenth, of N40.0E. This was folowed by Guinness
Nigeria Pic N32.99, Cando Pic N26.60, and
Stock Index Performance African Petroleumn Plc N26.13. Ashaka

The rise in equity prices prevalenlinyear  Cement P oooupied the tenth position with
2003 persisied during the year under N4.75or 26.76 percent share price gain. The
review. The market exhibited 3 bullish  Impressive gain recorded by the  equifies
mend which further gave rise 10 the sector were registered mostly by the
upward surge in market actvities as  Petroleum seclor.
shown in the Nigerian Stock Exchange
INSE) All-share index movement with The highest price loss in equily prices was
sbsarved mprovemenidunngtheyear.  registered by Nigeria Cnergy Sector Fund Pic,
which recorded N51.50 or 5.48 percent drop,
The index, which closed the year 2002 at  lts unil price decined to NBB3.00 from
- 20,1289 points apprecialed lo 23,8445 N940.50 in the preceding quarler. Nigerian
ponts by the end of 2004 0 establish Rreweres Pic shed N20.40 to record the
3. T15.6 paints or 18.5 percent gain seonnd position. Wesl Afncan  Porlland
Company Plc (N7.21) and Cadbury Nigeria
Analysis on @ quarlerly basis revealed Plc (N5.75) settied at The third and fourth
=2t the all shares index had dosed the  posibions respectively.
fest quarter at 22,896 4 points
aporeciabng impressively o 28,007 4
gomnis at the end of second quarer ofthe PERFORMANCE OF QUOTED
yeu . oweve ol o 22,739.7 points as COMPANIES THAT HELD THEIR ANNUAL
@ Sepiember 30, 2004. The index GENERAL MEETINGS [BETWEEN JAN.
Sereafler rse shightly o 23 B44 5 points. DEC 2004)
B =0se the fourth quarter.
Guoted companies on The Nigerian Siock
SHARE PRICE MOVEMENT Exchange (NSE) which heid thelr AGM fos
e Nigeria Intenational Funds Plc 2003 finandial year recorded an impressive
(1003, listed under the Managed fund parformance in terms of ASSET,
sector emerged the highest price gainer  NETWORTH, TURNOVER, and PAT whan
Sunng the reporting year as ils unit price  compared with the companies’ performance
#pprecialed o NT172.87 from for the preceding year. The impressive
NT.D62 48 in the previous year for again  performance was attributed to the present
o N110.48 or 1.56 percent. Mobil O govemnments commitmenl o ensuring a




private secior drven economy Ihus
providing a conducive atmosphere for
gntrepreneurship. Consequent upon
their good performance, most companiss
declared dividends and made bomes
issues fo their inveslors. Of the 200
guoled companies on The Nigenan Stock
Exchange (NSE) In 2003, seventy w0
(17} companies repor weve aviilale as
at tha ime of the analysis.

ASSETS

For instance, the aggregate aggels of the
seventy two (72) gquotod companiés
appreciated to N1, 330.51 billion in 2002
as against N1, 1 33.55 bikion posied for
2002, This showed an increase of
N197 06 hilllon of 17.40 per cenl. On
sectoral basis, the Banking sector
recorded the highest in lerms of
ASSETS, with N930.27 bilien dunng the
pericd under review, compared lo the
INT92.68 billion il posted in the preceding
year, This shows an increase of N138.14
billion or 1743 per cenf, The petroleum”
sector came second with a lotal of
NB7.51 blilon In 2003 repmsenting
ME.52 bilion or 805 percent InCrease
over the NED.9S bdlion it reconded in
2002.

Analysis of individual companies
revealed (hal Union Bank Nig ple
recorded the highesl ASSETS of
N366 68 bilkon in 2003 and N299.76
bilion in 2002, Its assats thus increased
by NE6.92 bilion or 22,32 percent during

CTION TWwWDO

the period. It was foliowed by United Bank for
Africa pic (UBA), with ASSETS velue of
N203 A7 bilion in 2003 compared o N200.20
billionin 2002

The comesponding Iotal liablitec rosa by
N483.07 bilior or 19.9 par cent, from NY12.34
billian in 2002 to M1, 101.41 billion in 2003. On
secloral basts, the Banking secior led olhors
in tenns of ASSETS and LIABILITIES The
secior recorded the highest biabdily of
NB33.21 bilion in 2003 as against N7 11.58
billion it registarad in Z002. This was foliowed
by the Petrcleum sactor. In 2003 the secior
posted  liabibes tolaling NE7.50 Billion
compared to N51.25 billion in 2002, This
represents an increase of M16.25 billkon or
31.71 parcenl

Oin individual company basis. Uinion Bank Nig
pic emerged with the highest Hahility of
N329.19 billion in 2003, shawing an incraase
of NE2.33 bilion or 23.35 percent from
N265.86 bilion recorded in 2002, In the
sacond position was United Bank for Afnica ple
with N 188,97 bdlion liability in the year 2003, a
dedine of 0.32 percant from N189.57 bilkon
attamned in year 2002.

NETWORTH

Similarly, the overall networth of the 72 quoted
companies roge to NZ28.20 bilion in 2003,
from N214.21 bilhon in the preceding year,
representing @ N15.0 bilkon or 7.00 per cont
inrease.

Tha “Banking” sector recorded lhe highest




networth of N96.4T bilkon Tn 2003,
i 15.37hilllon or 18.35 percenl iNCresss
awer NA1.10 biliien it posted in 2002. This
was followed by Ihe "Food. bevarages
and tobacco”™ sector with N21.88 billion.

On indvidual company basis, Unkn
Bank of Nigeria Pl fed othess wilh
natworth of N37.49 bilion in 2003 as
against N32.80 bifion In the previous
year. This shows an increase of k4 59
tilion or 13.85 per cenl. Nigeria Botling
Company Pic recarded the second
Bigheat netwerth of N17.82 billien, while
Gunness Nigeda Fic came third with 2
networth of N16.91billson

TURNOVER

The tolal tumover for all companies in
2003 appreciated by N110.16 billion or
216 per cent o NS19.35 billon Bs
anaingt N50S 19 hilion postad in the
previous year, The “Pefroleum” sector
amarged the highest with a tumaver of
N197.38 bilion in the reporting yoar,
representing an increase ol NS0.26
billion or 34.8 percant over tha N146.42
nillion tumaver recorded in 2002,

Tha “Ranking” seclor ranked second with
a lurmover of N136.56 bibon followed by
the “Food, beverages and lobacco”

SECTION TWO

sector wath NE8.53 billion,

Argalysis on individual company basis showed
thal Total Migera Plc from the Petroleum
sector topped the charl with NBB.75 billion
wmover in the reviewed pariod a5 against
N55.32 bilion |t posted in 2002. Thes indicated
anincreaseof N11.37 billion or 20,53 par cant
*Dando pl” was at the second position with &
tumever of NB3.45 bilbon. Guinness Nigena
Pic registered N4T .51 billion 1o come third,

PROFITAFTER TAX [PAT)

in terms of prafitability, he aggreqgale profil
after tax (PAT) stood at N37.41 bilion and
N&51.02 hillion in 2002 and 2003 respaciively.
This represented anincrease of N13.61 billion
oF 36.4 per cant.

The *Barking™ sactor recomad tha highest
PAT of N18.60 billion, an increase of N6.30
billion or 512 per cent aver N12.30 hillion
aitained in 2002, This was followed by the
“Conglomerates” sector and the “Breweries”
sector with NB.65 bilion and N7.91 bifion
respeciively.

Union Bank Migera Pl dedared the haghest
PAT of N2.26 bilion in 2003, an increase of
NZ 80 billion o 49.94 per cent over N5.66
billion recorded in 2002. Guinness Nigeria Pic
willi @ NT.91 billion PAT came second, while
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Nigesian Boltling Company Pic was al the
third position, having declarcd N4.40
hillion profit after tax.
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Table 10
MAJOR PRICE GAINS ON THE NIOERIAN STOCK EXCHANGE [NSE|
FRICE AS AT | PRICE AD AT
A1.0EC-00 a1-DEC-04 GAIE b
POSITION| COMPANY EK MK a;ni] CHANCE
! Hith: INTERHATIR AL FURD PLC Tika2 40 17207 1101 aH 1.5
i RECIFIL 30 NIGEREA FLC T i&85.00 o1 £T.5
3 GUINNESS WG ERAN 1'LC B4 0k L1600 1360 an
4 QANDD PLE 25 A 11300 26,00 J1.15%
b AFRICAN PETROLELM FLC AL ET 00 iG.13 0 a5
B MESTLE NIGESLA FLD 125.00 180463 | .62 147
T £ P 11459 oo T 1352
] TELCAL R iNEGE) Pl 1, Dl 16500 L] &6
o TOTAL NHGERIA 1L LT5.00 15340 T 414
1 | ASHARA CEMENT PLC 1775 2250 4,75 26,74
Tahle 11
MAJOR PRICE LOSSES ON TIE NIGERIAN STOCK EXCHANGE (NSE|
FRIGCE AS AT | FRICE A8 AT
31.pEC03 | 31-DEC-04 LOES "
POSITION COMPAKY LS K (5 ChARGE
I MR ENERGY SECTOR FUKRD o 659.0¢ | Si. S kf
s MIQEHIAN DREWERIES LG k.20 L [ E y il
% T ARRICAN POSTLAND 00 PLO TH.5] L350 Fil B B
4 CATEILY. MIGERL FLE L 5200 - B E#
5 Mty PIOTTL NG (300 19T s T 25 -5
A UTNICH BANK NHACRIY P PR 4144 Lt | j60a
'y JULILES BERGER MKy, FIO 20,00 s Ad) 480 3060
G UNILEVER NIGERIA PLC 1850 15540 LY 0 4,
Y IRESCO FLC 118 | 2.e7 0,26 F
10 DN MEYER PLC 157 LTS 132 45 '

Bource: complisd from date supplicd by b REE




SecTion TWO

LA SLEATION FERCENTAGE OF
(e i oA pE | TREAL e

| ° |NIGERIAN BREWEREES FLC B « b 6.8
| iEU]_‘ﬂlI.ZHE AGEEIA LG 1380 5.1 T.d
1 |FIRST BANK OF NIGETHA PLC 044 fia &9
4 |ZENITH BANK PI.C 241 b2 13
5 |TFNIGN RANE NEG FLC 4.0 [T 4.9
§ INESTLE FOODE KIGERIA PLC el 517 |
7 |MGERIAN BOTTLING CO. PLC 790 a0 39
A ICUARANTY TRUET BANK PLC T -1-rr S.4
G [CWAKTRO PLEC Bl 42 33
10 {TOTAL RIGERN FLC 3.0 4.1 3l
11 JCADBURY MIOERIA PLC 581 aq o B
12 Im:-lc-n,sq.{: 5.5 36 8
13 ILI"II]LI'.'I.I'EH KIFERLA FLuC &hH =5 | F'
14 EI'.ul.IfI.'I.J.IlI.I- THLET LARE PLC 4.5 20 1.3
T3 I MOBIL ClL MGERIA PLC 442 2.4 i
I8 ITFEACDNIGERIA MO 424 2d 22
19 [OLEARIC DNK INTEREATIONAL PLE are el 24
it l.'.FIul-’.al'i IETRGLELTM FLC 228 a0 . §
0 INTERCOMTINENTAL BANK PLC 8.0 1.9 L5
20 |UNTTED BAKE FOR AFRICA PLC 6.9 LB 14
SuH -TUTAL L35 THA
OTHERS A174 ] )

GRAND TOTAL 1,259 100.0 1000

Soarve: Compiled Eomn data suppised by the N3E




Tabde 13

EECTOAL CROUFLRG OF BJLTTEES BY BLRKET CAFDLA TISATICH Gl THE Ml AR AT YIAR P OHD BECEHAIE i, 2550

e o i AP S — s PR W T (%

1 [Banking ; €63, 752601 34,47
2 iﬂmm-e: m.:ui.ﬂl .'H.!il
3 |m.m (Musting! 1454 10 i5 -uI
4 Imwm 136,095 13 H-*?I
5 Icwu FLOIAT ml
& quunu MY #6313 m-.rl
T Ilum.n.:- 548035 120

L Ianlqn Ustngs Bz g i

9 1I-I¢:all1-r..n 161126 ﬂ
16 [Agricuttune/igeo-slied nm.ug 9.50
11 [Real Echate ELﬂ'H'-.rI': A 4
13 |[Heded and Teaemem f 741 113

13 [InustriaDomestic Procucts 5, 500,07 1,79

J!_.'.‘E!!'.“F‘.-'.-’.[W 5.084.83 3.6

15 |Chemical and Painis 448102 o

6 | Managed Funds 4,151.54 622

i7  |Autornobile and Tyee = 320489 XF;

18 |Packaging 1107.52 016

19| Tndtiies: 2912 00 a.19
20 riines 7 il (K AT
21 |Printing and Publishing A, 0.05
2 |Comouter and Ofice Equip. e 0.03]
Ai  |Engineoying Teohnokogy smaa| 'Wzl
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Table 15

THE NSE ALL-SHARE INDEX PERCENTAGE CHANGE 1984 -2004
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Chart 8
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Feature Article

Trends In Corporate Governance

In Nigeria
INTRODUCTION

Corporale governance, which is
e=sentially concemed with the way
mompanies are governad, has in recent
JEArs become a very popular topical
s5Ue among corporate afites in bolh
2eveloped and developing countries.

What than is Comporale Gowernance?
There are many definitions of corporale
>vemance. Bob Tricker defined it as
“sssenbally the exercise of power over
©= moder corparation (1ange and smalf),
foiding rompany and subsidiary, listed
& prvate”. Corporate Governanca has
#50 been defined by J. Wollensohn in
%=ms of what has generally  come to ba
wonsidered the principles of comporate
gcvemance. To him, “Corporale
Governance is about promoting
Srprze falmess, transparency and
Sccountahility. Another definition

company

suctured and confrolied inlernally h
s==ure that the business is run lawfully
e ehhically with due regard to al
ssnenolders,

oUgn Mere are many definiions, one
“!‘masmnrrmhﬂmﬁeﬁniﬁuma
o providing direction for companies,

& performed by the board, Corporate
FovEmanco seeks to establish and

moderate refationship between boards and
their shareholders, company regulators and
elher stakehoiders. I also ensures a proper
and afficient system of regulating directors lo
restrain them from abusing their powers.

Good coporate gavernance faciilated by the
corporale organs tharged with the
responsinlity ensures. among other things,
that investment decisions of compames are
based on rabonal economic judgment and
prudent risk analysis thus guaranteaing higher
chances of corporate success. The lack of i
on the other hand, precipitates economic crisis
which could be severe, long lasting and
difficull to remedy for any company of even
At

Emmmiagwmambwmahﬂﬂahﬂy
and practice oul of necessity ansing from

increasing number of high profile corporale
failure around the workl. Companies that had
become well established and respected over
decades were found o have been involvad in
unethical practicas

On the intemstonal scene, we saw the
collapse of large companiee like Enron,
WorddCom, Rank Xerox, Parmalat, Bank of
Crodit and Commerce Intemational (BCCI),
and the karae scale crisis that rocked the Asian
Financial Institutions. In Nigeria, the




Abacus Merchan! Bank Nigeria Limiled,
Royal Merchant Bank Limited, Rims
Merchant Rank Limited, Financial

Ihe inadequacies of the ime.  Outside
the soclof, we saw “crealive
accounts” i which AP concealed debts
well in excess of N20 bilion, over
valuation of the shares of Lever Brothers,
(Unilever) the kaudulent sale of shares
invalving Bonkolans Securities and
athers.

In view of the effects of corporate lallures
on companies and national aconomies,
countries all over the world have taken
one slep or the other to ensure good
coporale govemance. In the United
Slates for axample, the Saibanes Oxdey
Act 2002 deals spedifically with the core
isues of transparency, integity and
oversight of the financial markel
Specifically, the Act in S.3(8). States:
“The Commission should promuigate
such rules and regulations, as may be
necessary of appropriate in the public
interest of for the protection of imeestors,
and in furtherance of this Act”. Other
calien prowisions are aiminal penaliies
hmm,ﬂkﬂﬂpﬁﬁﬁiﬂs
for defrauding shareholders of publicly

traded companies and increased criminal
penalties under Securilies Exchange Act of
1934 Onher jurisdictions. fike the UK.,
Canada, Japan, South Afiica eic have ali
faken simdar and in SOmMe Cases, Mo
pragmatic measures 1o ensure good
corporale govemance. In Nigena, you are
aware that we have also launched a Code of
Corporate Govermance.  The efforts by
Nigesia in this regard will be examined in delad
later in this paper.

Most comporate failures in many parts of the
world have aiways been hlamed on general
peonomic recassion. However, detall and
more -focuged researches on COMOrATE
failures havo shown that whereas some
companies that had been adudged wel
established, strang end successful failed in
limes of BCOnIMIG IECESSIONS, SOME Smaller
onés survived.  For instance, in 1884, John
Clutterbuek in his work showed lhat
companies thal faled shared same of the

s Leadership of the company vesled in an
individual who combines the office of
Chairman and Chigf Exocutve with
domineering iendency.

« Parsistent violation, and on-complance
with intemal eantrols of the company by
the Chief exacutive.

» Optimistic (or even distoried) rather inan
prudential financial reporting.




.

o lregular board meetings, often
without adequate information given in
advance

= Mimmal disciosire in the accounts of

Ihe company.

It is the combination of these faciors that
undermine the capacily of a company' to
face the challenges of any economic
downiurn rether than  the  economic
oty itself

CORPORATE
NIGERIA

The issue of Corporate Covemance
started generaling interest in Nigera
even before the spale of corporate
fadures that swepl across the giobe some
years ago. Bul in the late 1990s, it was
wall articutated and placed in the aganda
of corporale survival and growlh of
corporate enliies by corporate chieftains
e Dr. Chn Kolade and Mr.
Akintola Williams who spearheaded the
campaign for bushiess infegrily in
Migera. From then onward, [he ssue
gained more afention. The campaign
amphasizad nead for company direchons
lo make respansible corporate
sovaemance & realily in Nigena by
gecegfing the challenge fo understand
Pe principles of corporale govemance

GOVERNANCE IN

- &g ensure the implementalion of same

& their companies.  Contributing along
9= same lne. others like M. Segun
Agbeinyl emphasized the faci that

responsible corporate govemance had
aiready been emnbraced by most suceessiul
companies in other parts of the world and

theredore the Nigesian comorate eliles must
change with the imes.

The campaign identified some abuses thal
were prevalent in many Migenan corporato
enltities lo include “lack of probity,
transparency. imtegrty and accountability”.
These abuses were faid al e doorsbep of
poards of directors and professional
managers, Other abuses included the
tendency of managers lo “nflate balance
sheel with uneamed income” in an attempt to
“boost their own remuneration and capsdtal

gains ff they are invesiors™ in the company,

selling of comorate assets at “ndiculous
prices for self-seeking purposes”. insufficient
Attenton in stakeholdars pr

You will agree with the facl thal it is the falure
to imbibe the values of corporala govemance
for that led lo the faure of the corporale
antities menfioned above and of course many
more.

Soma further causes of the ladure of hase
companies in Nijena, as we are all aware,
include irregulantes in financial reporting,
lack of adequate interal controls or [adure lo
observe them and general violabon of
prudential quidelines, boardroom squabbles,
fallre of boards to make necassary and
umely adjustmenls (o reposition their
companies when signs of faillure emenged,




overzeaious baards that mane daclslons
lo axpand company operations withoul

the issues of sohvency and
risk, grecdy ard dominant shareholders
who influence company investment
decisions, for instance, diversification
with the sole motive of expropnating
other shareholders elc.

F v the fregoing, you can imagine how
delighted | am thal this forum is jointly
organized by KPMG and the Nigerian
Sharcholders Solidarity Association
(NSSA). | am 50 delighted because white
KPMG is & major investment adviser,
external auditor, repording accountant
ani corsuitant in the capilal markel, the
NSSA, under the leadership of Asiwaju
Akintunde Asalu is & major shareholders”
group in the maskel Bolh bodies are
indispensable fo the Migerian capilal
market becayse your contributions ta
good corporale governance Bare
invaluable to avoiding the devastating
effects of corporale fatures on nvestors
and Ihe economy as a whole. it i5in the
light of thic that we Al mos! continue 1o
pursua with even grealer wvigour ina
campaign forcorporate govemance.

Good corporate govermnanca will assure
investars of the accuracy, genuingness
and sufficiency of the infarmation
Avaitable to Hwem o inveslmenl decision
and the proteciion of their righls.  The
absenca of this will make Invesiors very
umwilling 1 invast no matter how high the

Tyt

Bood corporate
governance will guarantee sound financial

return polentials,

management ipading 0 corpordle SUCCESS
and the ahility of these comarmte entiies o
ghoulder their responsibilities to all
slakeholders.

Al this juncture, | musl be pointed oul that the
issies thal corporale govemance COvers are
50 many and diverse thal it has equally
attracted many definibons,

GOOD CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Goad corporate governance is simply those
mechanisms al work within a company that
conform with the principles of transparancy,
faimess, accountability and responaibility.

Transparency is the openness in deEsion-
making process and the imely release of ful
and accurate information (financial and non-
financial) neceszary fo guide Investors on
their decision-making. Faimess ensures thal
sharsholders, imespecive of the size of their
shiareholding are treated equally. In addition,
inside shareholders should not take
arvantage of their positions to commit [he
company fo iransactions Ihal will benefil them
gl the expense of the autsioe sharehakiers

Accountabilily requires thal the hwa magr
porporate organs, beard and managamant

-are accountable fo the stokeholders for what

they do. These corparaie organs should alzo
aim al managing the company o well as o
ensie that the long-term value of The
pompany is maximized within the limits of the
law, And Responsiblity considers whelher
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the board and man shauld be
fiable to the slakeholders for their
performance.  Another aspecl of
responsibility demands that & company
should be aware of, and respond o
is5ues of social concemns in the

communities they operate in,

VEHICLE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

implementing Comorale govemance 13
e waork of the board which is divided into
w0 classes of directors, (he oulside
fnom-execulive) and inside (Execifive)
dreciors.

The outside direciors have
responeibility for the overall
determination of the corporate
shiectives, formulation of policies and
gEneial plan for the co-ordinalion of
Swance, producbon and disinbution a3
e case may be. Onthe omher hand, the
psoe (Executive) disectors form the main
@ank for the implementation of corporaie

. They ara axpected to
anmzure efficient execulion of tho
sorparato plan and busnesa on a day-1o-
==y basis lo achigve the specific targets
= the company over a defined ime
CBave implement and supesvise  the

internal conlrol system  approved and
instituted for the company, ensure that the
board receives accurate and full information it
needs for good decksipn making et

BENEFITS OF GOOD CORPORATE
GOVERMANCE

The praclice of good corporale govemance
makes a company to conduct its business in
an ethical way. This builds a good reputation
for the.company. This good repulation makes
investors always willing to invest in i and
lending institutions will have no hesilation
artvancing credit faciilies to fhe company if,
and whan it apolies for any.  This resulis in
increased profits and sustainable growth for
the company.

In a simélar vein, nations that are percaived to
have imbibed infernational best practices in
compuorale governance alliacl @ farge
proparion of iniemational capital in the forms
of foreign direct investmen!, portfolio
nvastment areven dirsct creditioans.

We mus! also remind ocurselves that the
Federal govemment's economic policies and
initative of promoling the prvete sector as the
engine of growth can only succeed if good
comarale govemance is adhered fo by the
pivate sechorn.

Imitiatives and Efforts of the SEC

pofale governance, SEC,
ity N |

2 response o the need for good  wiech mivolved all stakehokders o work ona
in  Code of Comporate Govemnance for public
ion with the Cormporate Affairs - quoted companies in Nigeria, The ouloome
sgion (CAC) set up a Commitlee 15 the code lor public quoted companiee

T3¢ e “L'f




known as Gode of Besl Practices on
Corporale Govemance in Nigedia which
was launched by Ine President, Chief
Olusegun Obasanjo, in November 2003
Some of the main provisions of the Code
Include:

. COMPOSITION, ROLE AND
RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE
EBOARD.

Thé Eoard which must not be dominaled by

any single indnadual is expected to consisl

of a minimum of 5 and maximum of 15

members. It chould be made up of

competent people, preferably with a tract
record of achievements, relevani
maperience, high sense of accountability,
and commitled ko upholding good corporate
govemance. It is responsible for ensuring
thal the busmess and aftairs of the comparny

are managed in such an efficient way as i

continually craate value for all slakehoidars.

To achiave this, the directors muet ansure
stralegic planning of the operations of the
company.  Professional selection and
objective performance appraisal and
compensation of senior execulives,

integrity af financial raporting elc.

To enable the board perform it duties

company, this mus! be made available 3t the
company’s CxXpenso.

Every newly appointed director should
undergn sufficent company and boand
orientation o pepare [hem for the fask.
And the selerction of board members should
alen take into congideration the mix of their
skills in line with the neads of the company.
In addition, no board member should be
involved in any business with the company,
a5 that is capable of compromiging his roles
and dutkes,

| have dwelled so much on the board
hecause as stafed eadier in G paper,
corporale govemance is pssentiady he
responsiblity of the board.

i, AUDIT COMMITTEES
The Code requires companies to establish
Audit Commiltees in line with CAMA
5359(4) to ensure quality financial
reporting and observance of lnstiuted
internal contrals in order to ensure good
corporala govemnance.  The Commitiee
should comprisa of knowledgeahle and
independent persons of integrity that cannot
be brought under the influsnce of anybody
in the company. The Committee s to review
Ihe reports of both external and inlemal
auditors and also faciilate heathy and
interaction of the exiemal
auditors and executive directors of the
company while al the same time, helpng
the board of directors in camying out iis
responsibiliies of reviewing and approving



anly financial statements that are accurate.

The Code of Corporate Govemance in
Nigeria madea specific provisions regarding
e composiion and quality of Audit
Lommiltees to enable them (audit
sommifices) meel the rising expectalions
oy slakeholders of their companies and
- moulalory authoniies on these. This is
mecessary in view of the crucial role they
can play in stemming the rising tde of
oporate failures

Some of the provisions concaming the
composilion of the Commitice are that a
majonty of non-execulive on the
sommitiee shouki be independent of the
wampany (i.e. independent of management
& free of business or other relalionship
- p=pabia of interfering with the conduct of
. W ragponsibiliies), the Chairman of the
- Tommittee should be 8 non-execulive
“mm&t&dhy members of the
% ftee and the Secretary of lhe
,mﬁwuuhmmamm
secelary or audilor or such other pemson
sommnaiad by the committee.

Zing the: oUiications and qualities of

pers of the Commitles, they are

- msmecied (o be able to read and understand

zaic financial estalements, have

II' sonable knowledge of the risks facng

e company and the essential conlrols put

& 2ice by the company 1o miligate or even
! ll‘iﬁhh.

The commitiee should meet at keast three
{3) lrrees & yuar, and once wilh he exlemal
alditors, without the executive board
members being present.

| have tred to be more elaborate on the
audi! Commiltegs because | understand
thal is the major concem &t this forum.
Considering the provisions made by the
code of corporate govemnance, it is clear
thal e audil commitiees could help avert

comporate filmes.

§. SHAREHOLDERS

The code expects companies and their
boards to give all their shareholders
(institutional or non-institutional) egual
acess o information, and also allow
sharehoiders activism thal could have
positive influance on the standard of
corporate govemance. All nghls (statufory
and general) of shareholders including that
of electing directors and approving their
conditions of services should be respecied.

iv.  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS
(AGMS)

All Annual General Mestings ave fo be held
al venues that are accessible and affordabie
i majority of the shareholders. Natices of
every AGM mist he dispatched with annual
meports and audited financial stalements at
least 21 days bafore the date the meating is
die to hald

Ihese ang some of the majer provisions. |
am aware that all of you here are aiready 5o



conversant with tha Code that what | have
said here s only served a3 a reminder,
However, some events indicate that many
eompanies are not complying. Weintend to
take SIBDS 10 BNSUNE Comphance.

LIMITATIONS OF THE CODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Code has a basic Umitation in [he sense
that it hag no statutory backing. It is meely
advisory and its implemantation s based on
maral suasion. Conseauenty, ihe pace and
thoroughness with which the code is being
implemenled leaves much to be desinad.

Added to the point above, s the fact That
there are no strong legiclative enaciments
on corporate governance  (especially
relating o he private sector] in Nigeria yet.
The provisions in CAMA cannot cope with
tha current chalienges of corporale
governance  This is unfike the United
States of America which, ini the wake of the
corporate scandals made legislative
reforme that required up to %00 big
campanies in the LIS in certify their books.
Nigeria does not have anyihing ke thal yel
There is also the problem of resistanca (o
change by company executives who may

feel uncomioriable with the provisions of the.

code as woll a5 Ihe problem of ingifference
by majority of sharcholders towhat the coda
stands for.

THE WAY FORWARD

L THE BOARD
The Commission's first expectation of e

SRR

Boards of Direclors s that they should be
committed to doing the right things the rigil
way and entorce same In their
orgonisations. They shoud  ensure such
excellent social dynamics of board
intoraction and harmonious working
rélationships between boards and
managers thal will enabla the boards to
Whink inspirationafly and practically. Boards
should add value fa companies by providing
msight advice and support {bul without
widue interference] Lo the Chiof Excculve
io help him manage the business of the
company effectively and thus, guarantee ils
success, Furthermone, the boards will need
i commission periodic and appropriale
aurdirs which will test the application of the
company's intemal conlrol procedures and
invastigate areas of weaknesses, In order lo
ensure thal directors meel these
expaclations, the issue of director inducton
izimpartanl

OTHER SPECIFIC ACTIONS REQUIRED

OF DIRECTORS

s Design internal strategy to onsura
comphance with the Code

+ Raview Board struglure
and composilion, separation of the
office of fhe Chaiman and CEOQ. a5
well as board etrategy.

« Commence praparation for the
inchusion of astand-alone saction on
“Btatement of Compliance with Code of
Gorporate Governance' in the




anntial repart.

= Benercomorate communicatiocn a n d
enhanced information
disclosure

. FINANCIAL REPORTING

Az a resull of lhe Imilations of most
sharoholders in understanding and
interpreling profl and loss account and
balance shests, if is recommeanded that
nanciel staternent figures need o be
expiained. The additional information io be
mada availahie should ba company-spesific
and include non-financial peromance
maasures and ingicators of activity thal
underpin investors’ value crealion. The
oxplanation should cover the oparating
results, main risk factors and challenges,
information on the company's liguidity
stalus, long-lerm capital structure., business
ethics, and lastly a “gong concem’
consideration as a certified statement by lhe
Board that the company’s going AONCRM
gtatus 15 not being threataned and shall
remain in business inlo the loreseeable
fubure.

EXTERNALAUDITORS

Additionally, we need lo ensure that the
exlernal auditors maintain complete
mdependence in all respects in pursuanc
nf iher stalulory atlestation funclions
Extarmnal Auditors shoidd not ba angaged in
any olher form of contractual business with
the organisation nor maintain any

relationships thal could result in conflict of
interest. This will prevent collision hetween
the Board or senior management and the
auditing firm thal will be delnmental o
shareholders and investors. Itis also good
corporale practice fo rotale external
auditors after sarving for a given number of
years. The Commission is considering the
mcorporation of this practice into its nules:
and regulations.

ISSLIES OF TRANSPARENCY AND
ACCOUNTABILITY

Transparent conduct enhances the
eredibflity and standing of diroctors as well
25 the reputation of the company.
Transparancy in annual repording of
corporate acliviies is expected lo include
amengs) olhers, lull disclosure of issues
glch 85 reaied pary transacions, going
eoncam  slans, direclors intenests, and
other matiers such as conflict of inleres!.

As custodians of corporale assets, direcion:
shoukd ensure thal corporations remoin
cradible and free from accusations of
abuse.

M, INVESTOR RELATIONS

Cin shamehoiders parficpation in company
mattars, more affons nead 10 ba mada o
ensire that he annual general mesting
prowdes a broad forum necessary for
shareholders lo adequalely express their
views on matters affecting their companies.
It i3 infact suggesied thal in addibon to the
AGMs, Investor's Fora could be created to
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provide lurther opportunities for
shareholders lo cxpress their opinions on
their companies. This could also take the
form of an Investor Relations Desk in every
Nigerian company solely dedicated fo
i the manaqement of the company thal are
raised by shareholders Research has
shown thal good corporste govermance
prachoes affect invastor's perception of, and
pricing of companies' shares. Andinvesiers
opinions and views could, on the other hand
entiance good corporate govemance.

The hoards should ensure thal the
followani Basic rights of shareholders are
profecied:

« accesstorslevantinformaion  about
the corporalion on a fimely and regular
basis

a @ fair share of the profits of the

corporalion

« authoriration of addilional shares

« participation in amendments lo
slatues, or articles of incorporation or
similar goveming documents of the
company.

vi.  CHANGE MANAGEMENT

The Inteme! is @ global information
exchange pool, and its concen Lo us is that
il has enormous polential for the
sirengthening of investor relations,
disseminabion of accurate informatian in 2

Iyiastyy

ﬁlﬂyﬁlﬂ'ﬁm-ﬂihﬂﬁl‘mﬁﬂ than lradrtionsl
methods like radio adverls, lelevision and
printmedia.

The implementation and use of ICT by
organisalions in order o maxmize the
efficiency of their operations shoukd be
flowed closely by adequate Change
Managemen! initiatives iniliated by
Executive Managemenl

vil. RATING AND RECOGNITION
Incentives for Compliance

In terms of recognition of efiorts by various
companies towards promoting and
implementing good corporate govemance
praclices, the Commission inlends to
commence Corporate Governanca rating of
companies. and give deserving companies
formal recogaiiion for thelr efforls and
confribution to the economy in this regard.

CONCLUSION

Corporale Govermance s evolving In
Nigeria. The proactive efforts of the SEC
and CAG, which led o the launching of the
Code of Good Corporale Govemance in
Wigeria in 2003, is a major contribution in
this direction. And in view of the need toact
proactively to avert corporale fallures and
national acopomic problems resulling
therafrom, MNigeria needs D [siss new
legislations on corporaté govemance
andior reform exisling lawe. This more than
anything elsa, the enforcement of corporate
governance faws and rules is somolhing of




ghoba! concem, We need (o strenglhen our
enforcement mechanisms. This = what all

progressive countries of the word are
doing. Itis the trend and Nigeria should not
aliow itself to be lett out.

In the spint of collaboration, the regulatory
instilulions concerned: with corporate
governance matiers, the financial sarvices
seclor regulators and all stakeholders need
lo establish a forum for regular interaction
oncorporate governance. In this light, there

is need Tor the Corporale Affairs
Commission, Securties and Exchange
Commission, Central Bank of Nigera,
Nigerian Insurance Commission, the
Nigenan Stock Exchange, the Abuja
Nigedan Depesit Insurance Corporalion
and all other stakeholders to inshiute the
Nigerian Annual Corporate Govemnance
Forum.




THE COMMISSION AND ITS FUNCTIONS

Registration

REGISTRATION OF CAPITAL
MARKET OPERATORS(
CONSULTANTS

ha Invectment and Securities Act

Ma. 45, of 1009 sechon &(F)

empowers the Commission (o
Regisler and Regulate Comparate and
individual Capital Markel Cperators. In
U year 2004, the following Registration
activilias wene camed out:

M. 1. B. Baila
Daputy DirectarHaad of
Department. Keaistration

FRESH REGISTRATION

Diring tha year under raview. 3 Intal numner
of 56 consultanls, 42 operalors” applications
ware approved. Approval was aleo granted for
T1 additional / eupplementary individuals and
10 addifional functions. The breakdown of the
Frash Regestrants is as follows:




SEGTION THREE

‘Month | Consultant No.of  Add.Sp. |Add. Total

| Operator _ Individual | Function :
ey [ 0 | & 8 3 i
February 4 3 7 - T
March 1 : - : !

Agi 6 7 8 2 2

| May 1 ’ 3 Ni A
June 4 2 1 2 19
July 4 2 o i
August Ni Ni N Ml il

- Seplember 2 5 A il 1
Cctober ; E ; 1 |
November 10 8 1 2 el
 Decemper L ' Nil_ _.r. Ni -
(JOTAL - | 5 &2 0 10 i’ |
SN | Name of CompanyiFirm ’ Funiction Dateof |
& Eﬂgtmﬂﬂﬁiﬁhm"ﬂm UH & 2Add. Ind. 2000104

‘2| Yobe Investment Com. Lid. Suppl. Ind 0014
3 | FiB Trustees Limted | FiPManager 1Add ind. | 2001104

4 | Independent Securities Lid. Uk 2001104




TB"! ! !"" \ !ﬂl l ! !:TIEIN THREE

[5 | Balogun Bacejo & Co. ! Add. nd. M0
6| TRW Stockbrokers Lid. ~ Add.Ind 200104 |
7 | Nidas Stockbrokers Lid. Suppl. Ind. 2010
(8 | Nicon Trustees Limiled Agd Ind 2./0104

G First Trustees NigLimiled Suppl. Ind. AN

10 | Suppor Services Limited Add_ Ind [ 2401104

11| BSD Securities Limiled Add g | 240004

12| Denham Management LId. Agd.Ind 240274

13 | Transworld Investment Lid. Aad. Ind Ll
14 | nterstate Securities Lt Add. Ind l 2402004 \
15| Platinum Caphal Lid. — Add. Ind 24102104

16 |AAA Stockbrokers Lid Add.Ind 240004

47 | Sec. Transachons & Trust Co. Add. Ind 240204

18 | HNB Trustees Lid. Add. Ind 07104004

19 | IBN Securities Lid. Sippl. Ind. | 07/04/04

20 | Assel Resources Mgt Co. Lid Suppl. Ind. 08/04I04

21 | Sunny Okon & Co. Add. Ind 07i04004

22 | Trust Yields Securifies Lid. | Suppl. Ind. 07/04/04

23 Lead Secunties Investment LId. B/D, Add. FiP Mgr | 0604104

24 |AgustodCo.Ltd, | Suppl. Ind. 06/04/104 |
25 | Fidelty Finance Co. Lid. — | Supplind. 07/0410d

% | Professional Stockbiokers L. Suppl. Ind T
27 Comerstone Trustees Ltd FIPF Manager, 07104104

. Corp.Inv.Adv. |
28 | Trade Bank Plc Supgl. Ind. 25/05/04
29 | Afriban K Intemabional Lid, Addind 250504
130 | IBTC Assel Mgl Lid Add. Ind 250504
131 Vono Pic Suppl.Ind. \ WS
|32 Horron Sinckhrokers LK ; Add. Ind 26005004
133 | Fountain Trust Bank \H&RBanker | 200504 |
. Mﬁ;ﬂ Akesarya & Co. Add_ Init 2906104 |
35 | Union Trustees Lid. F/Portioiia Mgr 200604
3% | Linion Merchant Bank Lid. Adddnd | 290604
iaT F &C Securities Lid Add.nd 200604
3 [Lead BankPic | Agd. Ind 20604 |
139 [ Stanbic Bank Limited Suppl. Ind 20604 |
5L Stockbrokers Lid. Suppl Tnd 250604

-asﬁlﬁ
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&1 Fulure View Securies Lid. | Addind | 00604
42 | Urmon Bank of Nigeria Lid. Add, Ind | 3006104
T Croal Airka Regisvars L5, Add. Ind | 300604
& | Hodzon Sipckbiokers (1o, Add. Ind | 300604 |
35 [UAC Pic Suppl. Ind. 300604 |
& | GTI Capilal L. Supa. Ind. 20007104
o | (&7 | Nigefia - American Merchant Bank | Suppl. Ind 290104
& | lighl House Asset Suppl, Ind. 2807104
. |Monogementlimited L
1l! | Mission Securities [0 Suppl. ind. 28107104
'3 | De-Loros Securibes L Add. lnd 27/07i04
=1 | First Allstate Eecumm erJ Suppl. Ind 0RO90d
BestworhAssels & Tnust Lid. | Supplind 0609104
53 | Consolidatad Investment Lid, Suppl Ind (E004
3 | Casheralt Asset Managemend Lid. Spon. Ind. 060904
55 IBIC AsselManagementliy. | M I
3% | Dorothy Ufol & Co, Add. Ind AN
57 | BGL Secunties Lid. Sugpl. Ind 081004 |
% |CountersTrusl Securiies Lid. | Add Ind 081004 |
i’s'l;nwmmum Add | 0BH0I0S
Fﬁ___gljl_ﬁ_ﬁggg_iﬁgsﬁh.m. 44d. Ind 0B
(B1 | Crossworld Securities Lid. Add. Ind 23111104
182 | Denham Mgt Limited Add. Ind 2311
] Higﬂm&cﬂdm&m Lid. Add. Ind 2314 |
| WSTC Financial Services Lig, Add. Ind B
& | Fidelity Finance Co. Lid. Add. Ind 4104 |
% Casheraft Asset Mgl. Lid. Add. Ind 2411104
&7 | The Investors Advisers Lid. Add. Ind 2411/
" Core Trust & Investment Lid. BD BT
BICAsselMgt Lty Add. Ind e
| UBA Securites LI, BD pITT 7
71 Pllot Finance Lig. Add. Ind T
- T2 Intercontinental Securiies Lig. Add. Ind 241104
S| Euily bank of Nigeria Li Add. Ind 241104




L .
mabona Bank PIc Add, Ind +_ VRN S
(74| ETB Intematonal Bank Fic ]i ] ﬂ{::g =
75 Fountain Securbes Lid. = o
75 | Founkain Secun e [ Add.ind_ _J[ o
|15 [Trans Afiga Fin. Services LIE.__ g Y
. sammtﬁﬂmﬂ%_ - g i
e S e 2001108
i DB Securics Lid: = E ~ ot |
B0 | Giooel Capital Merket | o
G| S 'ﬁ"whummm_'s_m_ 00008
B2 | un'jEH_.A.da-gtu:l_f.____m_______ -
| 551 Oluride Solowara Chame i e
‘Er'ﬁmﬁﬁahmm Ol e _.l 2
h.Eiﬁ_ Great Alica Reg L e . s
i Eoonetionie— [t i
o7 o fgeks AT — oo I A
E‘E-_L@ﬁﬁﬁaﬂ_lﬁ.ﬂj;_ e B i ._-_zﬂnl‘m_-_]
B9 BadruQlaogun &LD. .j_ — oo L _ll
S0 [Omowo TeNEC.__ L o ame— T
e ek — | i RBanker | T
(o0 Magmﬂ_ﬁuu_@_m___ - i i o
5 Nl Sonna 05| Soome — 10004 |
oy | AdewoleSuleman&fo. '_-EI'__MM:GL —
55 Jubil & Co._ | ¥ fark - o
| ProgentBankPlc — S ~ - som
97 | SupoAle-John — T Rifooountants | L R
ﬁhigﬂhﬂ_ T o0 A
oo | Zuma Securiies. === U5 Sakiors - T
100 A2 Rabalola — Eﬁfﬁmwﬁﬁm ot
i07 | Noble Financal Trustlid. e s
i A ) Sohcitots e
w e -I il DENAD4 'h
103 |EssendEssen ~Sidios 1 sty
hﬁ' mﬂmﬁ@ i __j"!rﬂ}ﬂd_ﬂqﬁ_n_r«_m.‘_‘___mﬁm : |
100 | Veliva b3 N L R — |~
TDT] sre Trust A Inves ﬁﬁd.—_— T Fipertiola MgiB . Adw. I___WL::I
[107 | Cow Tt nvestpent . £0 i |
T zanih Seaties -0 = — [ indwhAd | ﬁ%_ﬂ
1 seaues L, — .
L T g L -
i e s 0 — 7 ook | 500
17 iovesiment Monios UL R — -
Bl —
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F 114 | Zeal First Fruts Chambers Soictors | 25054
115 ,mmﬁmm Com. Inw. Adv. 25I05/04
16 | Babatunde A Adeiuwon & Co. Solighors e |
17 | Churchiields Solicliors Salicitors 2506104
118 | Fresh Fleids Solicitors 25005004
I‘I1E Adtenona Okojie & Co. Soliciors 25005104
120 ﬂ_@gﬂ@y_mmm BID 251015104
121 | Layonu Oveleke Lid. Soligitars 205104
E57, Adesanya & AkmsanyaAssociales | Solchors 280504 |
1123 | Tom Halim & Co. ' Soficlors 260
124 | Ahmed Uwais & Co. _ Solcdors Jal5
125 | Dn T.C. Osanakon & Co. Sobcitors ZEi5104
1126 | Exprass Discoun! Lid. FiPortoio Mgr, Ind. Adv. | Z505i04
AZT Gheaﬁanwacu Sobcitos 260504 |
128 | Ladi Alose Adeogun Solciters 280604
129 | Udochi Iheanacho & C Sclicitors 20064
130 | UBAPE RiBanker F0006/04
131 | Charies Musa & Co__o. ~ Solicitors 30006104
132 | Haruna Soba & Associatoes Soliclors KA
183 Indamily Finange Lid BO 30:08/04
134 'Enterpnse Capitel Mznagement Lid. | Venture Cap. Mgt 260504
1% Amalgamated Capital Funds Lid | Venlure Cap. Mgl 28504
136 | SME Marager Lid. VertureCap Mgt~ | 210104
137 | Ciizens Investment & Securities Lid. | Venture Cap. Mgt 18/04/04
133 | Andrew Oneieme & Assodiles Solctors 27107104
139 |Deta-Prolld. Hﬂmﬁeemr 27001104
140 | N.O. Alewogbaye & Co 27407104
41| Niche Securities Lid B,’D 27107104
142 | Oliga Aghakoba b Associales | Solicilors T
1443 | B.B. Dan Habu & Co. Solicitors 0T
144 | Regeney Assels Management Lid. aiu UB0GD4
185 | Townr Assels Managemant Lt Coap. Sub-Broker DA/
445 | FirstFurd Lo | Veniure Canital § Inv.Ade. 06/0/04
L7 | Temglers oolicors.  O6UA4
, E:a First Rani of Nigeria Pic thntem&lfnrhmm 0BI0RI4




DM THREE

149 Marimpex & _investment Co, BD&IH 0BRE |
Femi Sunmonu & Assoclates Soiciors 080304 |
_151 ' Mark Anthony & Co. Solictors 08110/04
162 | IBTC Venturee Lid. Venture Cap. Mgl 0811004 \
153 | HPesonAssocisles | Com. Inv Ady 08104 |
154 | Babalunde Adey ema & Co. RiAccountants 0811004
1155 | Consult & Capital [id. RiAccountants 08004
156 Nationel Bank of Nigera “UndorwricriBarlkers LR
. i bssue _
157 | Dapo Akinosun & Co. Scliciors 001004 |
158 | Sronghoid lnvestment Lid. | FiPotioioMgr | 08104
159 | Adesokan & Adesokan Solicitars 231104
160, | ESS Investment & Trust Corp. Sub__Broker 230
| 16T | Adedef & Omotomo Salichors 2311104
162 | Emeka Efiaba & Co. Soliciors 21110
163 | Gbenga Odusola & Co. Solctiors 20
164 [ Tokunbo O mohi % Co Sohciirs 23011104
165 | Yakubu Maikesuwa & Co.  Solicitors 2311104
166 | Rolex Securities Lid. B R ,
167 | D. | Kekemeke & Co. Soliciors 2104
168 | Femi Oyekola & Co. Solictors LT "
169 | OsaratinGiwa  -Osagie Soicors | 2311 /4
170 | True Vine Glotal Asset Corp. Inv. Adv, 2411104 .
Managemen | Pikgr
171 | FCMB Capital Markel i 7411104
172 | Global Bank Pic Ritcoountants 41104
173 | Siverthom Investment & Comp. Inv. Adv. 24104
| Trust |
174 | J. K. Randie & Co. RiAccount ants | 241104
175 | Kakawa Asset Management FPofoio My, | 24114
In. Adv,
176 | Stock Investment Securities Corp. Inv. Adv, PMgr. | 2471104 s
177 | Guardian Express Trust Lid. va%r 1204
178 | Sofunde, Osakwe, Ogundipe &Belgore | Sofiotors | 3071204
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RENEWAL OF REGISTRATION

During the year under review 186 Capital Markel Operatorsi Consuitants renewed their
registration for various functions. Below are the details:

NO. OF RENEWAL

™ ~ MONTH
@um‘r B
|FEBRUARY 5
. MARCH 8 il
APRIL LT
| MAY £ b
JUNEy 29
LY i
- AUGUST 20 -
' SEPTEMBER 19
' DGTOBER 12 ‘
NOVEMBER 21 !
'DECEMBER " -
CTOTAL m 186
NAME OF COMPANY Function | DATE OF RENEWAL
' Bola Sodipe & Co. RiAccoountanis BT
Empie Securties (1 8D .
Midiand Investment & Trust Co. BD | 090104
UBA Capital & Trust Lid. v, Adv, PM, Trustees = 1301704
Fidelity Bank Pic IH, RiB 130104
Prominent Securifies Lid. BD 1301
Financial Derivatives IiH D224
Nnamdi Oyeka & Co. Rihccountants 0502
Dorothy Ufot & Co. | Solicilors 1501104
Folu Secunbes Lid. B/D 15007104
Intercontinental Capital Markets I, PM 230204
Anthony Ononye & Co. RiAccountants 2302104
Mercov Securilies Lid, BD, FPManager | 0103104
inferstale Securities Lid I, 8D | 04034
First Stockbrokers | BD | 100304
Kola Awodein & Co. Sclictors | 00a0s
Inyang Nyong & Co. RiAccountants 10003104




(18 [ HNB Trusiees T FIP Manager 100304 |
119 | Molten Trust Lid. - Bh 50304
20 ThelawUnon Saficitors 1710304
21 | De- Ganon Investment Lid. BD L
22| Jery Akpan & Co. Solicitors 02/04/04
23 | Jimmy Akpan & Cu. ~ Soliciors 010404 |
il4_ “Whual Aliance Ivvesiment & Sequribes 1, Q17044
125 | Asuquo & Asuquo Sclicitors 01704004
26 | PIPG Securfties Lid. o R
I7 | Heritage Investment & Securites Lid. | Al 07044
120 | Alam mmmﬁaﬂmn Solicilors _ 07/04104
24 | Fist City Monument Bank Lid. UM, RiBankers, DE04/04
& _&'.l_mn!dsLi. ey
3 TheOkomuOil_PelmBCo. | Registrars _ O7iodid |
31 | Transworld Investment Lid BB, 0BI04a
132 |IBTC Limited UH.R/Barkers, BD |  07/04104
33| WSTG ~ HD 004/
34 Ndoma Egba Ebiri & Ca Solicitors 1604
15 | 7.C, Mbanefo & Co. Solictors 16/04/04
|36 ' ' 20004104

1 Crest Finance Lid. = 13105/04

‘44 [ Unvon Bank of Nig. Pic Registrars | 20504
45 | PAC Soficitors Soliciiors 20064
46 Newdevoo Finance Serv. Co. [ BD 310504

47 | KPMG Professional Services leve. Adv., |

| - R/Accountants Qamen0d
48| Pricewalerhouse Coopers T RlAcwmunlents | 020604
#9 mAQlowoyin | Soietors | 020604 |
'50_[International Capital Securies Ltd. | BD. 020604
|51 T"Shalom Investments & Secudlies Lid. | B/D D2106/04

fochet:




SECTION

5| Traoe Bank P | In-House Registars e
153 | Vono Producs Pe | In-House Regeirars 0A0E
S| Secuity Swaps L. ] BD 030604
55| Union Merchani Bank L | UM, RiBarkers, Iy A 070
5| Unex Socunties & lvestment L. 50 07604
5| B Secuites Lid VH,BD FP My (40604
] 53| First Secuntes Diseount House Lid Carp, v, Adv., FP Ngr. 0TS
55| Albond vestments L. B0 | TN
(60 | Mbe imvestment Co. L | mmmm@_H_g[@u_ N
61| MMy & Ca. | Reccounkeis 0B
16 | Godwin Ricrasd Sagiors oM
(63| Marina Intemasonal Bank Lid. -' H e |
B4 | Clerview bnvesment Co. Lo, BD (s
85 | ARM Tnssees L Tnzsiees (604
55| Mubtan Dangama & Co . Adv., RiAcoodntants e
167 | 2A5 Amao Cansult Suo-Baoker 1060
83| Fuure View Securifes ol IH, A0 L
(B3| The Ciy LowAssocaes. Soiitors 080B04 |
|70 | LMB Siockbrokers Li. H,60 150804 |
(71| Lawrencs Edosa | Soomn 280604
| Jemod Investment L BD 21604
‘73| Apex Seciries L AD 120704
T4 |BabodoKouBCa Saldior 2060
75| Oleje Oyewole & Co. | Saiilors 260604
(76| Tamo 0. Egerion 5.8 Ca. | Sochos | ZBUEN4
77| Stanbic Bank Nig. Lid. 4 2060
78| UAC of Nigera Pic ntome Regsirars | 200604
‘T8 | Crostwork] Secunbies Lid B0 | QT
B | Suppor Senices Lid BD 50
81 | Fpic investment Trust Lid. BD | 05T
2 T Intomofiondl Standand Sec. L. BDM T mm
T Securises Ui, B, Regisrs 1807104
% Fin. & Invesiment Lid. B, H 1907104
i Trustees & mveskment PIF. Truskees 1807104
. "!Em ShaeldCe. | Sk Ll S
a ot imestmentLl. 48D 1907104
o Eiori § Pares
50 e85




rioM THREE

90 | Odujinnn & Adefolu Soiciors | 210104

91 | House of Laws Soliclors | 270TRd
52 | De-Lords Secunties Lud BD 2707104

93 | Mission Securities Lid. a0 28107/04

94 | GTI Limiled B/ID 26/07104

85 wmmw U, B/D, Inv. Adv. 2807104

96 | Nigerian-Amancan Merchant Bank VH, Inv. Adv,, FIP 2810704

Mgr.

g7 | APT Senurifies & Funds BID 007104

|08 Equities Lid. BD DADAD
99 | MBC Securities M, Iy, Adv., B/D 16/08/04

r 4 Piigr L
100 | BFCL Assels & Securilies “BD_ .| 16060
101 | Zik Chuka Obi & Co. Soliitors 13/08i04
103 _| Alcrown Investment Servioes Lid Regstrars AT -
104 | Faloon Securities Lid. IH,BiD 308104
105 | Profund Securties Lid Wep. | - E-IEDEI'N__ J
106 | Capital Assels Lid. BID 1 24108/04
107 | Ajumogbobo & Okaka Solicitors 26108104
108 _| Sofid Rock Securibes = BD 26108104
108 | Guaranty Trust Bank VH, R/Bankers, F/P 27106004

| B S|

| 110 | Trust Yield Securities BD | e
111 | MBC Intemabional Bank W, RBankers | 02094
12| Centre Point Investment BID 02084
113 | Dele Olufun & Co. FUAccountants 020A04
'3 [United Secunties Registars | 020804

115 _[F. 0. Fagbohunghe ~ Soficitors 0406104
116 _| Chartered Bank Plc I, Inv, Ady. 13084
M7 [SolaOyeta&Co _ Solichors 2704

118 | Imperial Finance & Securities Corp. e Ade. P Mgt 0710004
119 | Pilot Finance o —-BR) D70
120 D@WW&TW FIPMgr. (BI04

121 | 0. Adekoya & Co. Solicitors 1030004




SeEcTION THI

122 | Top Wost Finance & knvestment 8D 100904
1| Oladapo Sakoya & Co Solicors 1609
14 [GERsdCo Socors BEU
125 | Kaiawa Discount House i Adv, P 200804
128 | Osammar, Otiono & Co. Solciors 24054
117 | Banwo & lghoddlo Solicders 2490
128 | CSL Stockbvokers L ] A0
128 | Hearbeal Imvesiment Lid BD 009
130 | Woses Dwodola & Co _ Rienuniants 004
(131 _[ Aknia Wakams Delote & Touche RiAconuntants U0
132 | ICMG Securles Lt IH, B0 0050
1128 | Flour Mils of Nigeria P In-Houss Regstrars e
134 | Equiy Bank of Nigeria Lid UH,PM 3004
135 W.E Esononjor & Co. Solciors ~ (7HOm
(1% CayCode Trust & Investme Co. L IH.BD 07104
137 | IBTC Assel Maragement Lid H 03/1004
138 | Dorohy Uicl & Co. Solalors 10 |
1% | BGL Sacumioe Lid, B, WM L .
40 | Courlers Trust Securites L BD. M (61004
41 | Abdulsi Tawo & Co. Solickors 080
142 | Union Bank Pie Registars 81004
143 | Pesfecta Invesiment Trusi Lid. BD o |
14 OMF Securiies Lid BD 0RO
M5 Summil Fingnce Co. L) \H,BD 03/1004
% Siel Ivestment & Securibes Lid BD T
A0 | Mafia Naowi 8.Co. - Ricoountan's 0
M8 | NALBankPe VH RiBaners. FP M. | 2111004
& [ Zerih intemational Bank L 1M, v Ak, FIP Mt 24100
| Aae Copea Maragenent B0 RO
1 Shinka Kusama Dojo & o Solciors 2100
N e B I+, P, RiBankars (T .
8 Trpio Sewntestid, BD o |
B s invesimen L BD O1tifd
- 5 No L & Pension Consultant v Adv, FM 04




5&50_ !Tlnu THREE

G omdonSeumesld B 1 WA
157 |W&F hvesiment & Secries L B0 | e
1 IUTRR: ~_ |H, RiBankers 111
159 | HAD Auk : | Rihconurlants 0BT
160 | Kole Otowaiana & Co. | Soliclors o |
161 | ierconfinenlal Secunes Lid. H,80 Wi
162 | Adebola Soban & Co. Rispcousntants 0514
15| SPA Aibade & Co. Sofichors P
164 | Sannst Secuts BD il
165 | The Inveskors Advisex 80 AU
166 | EIP ikemalonal Bank P I, RBankesFPM, | 24HHRA
‘m _
167 | DBL Securies Regirars, M, PR o Lo
168 | Trans Alfica Firance Servies IH RO 2411
169 | Linkn Sickbokers B 2511
70| Lira Law Olice Sobciors W
11 | Anchona invesiment & Secunies Lid B0 Kl
M |(Blmai HPHE RBnkes | OV
173 | AMA Siockdrmkers Lid B0 (71204
174 | Nigenan Stockbrokers gD ZATI
175 | Glbal Asset Nanagemart 80 061204
176 | Express Portioko BD (91204
77 | Fctess Assel & Investment Maagement APy {51208
L4
178 | Mwaniown liwenn Sqiefrs 151208
173 | Biodhn Ak & G | Sowbs | 1612
180 | 5§ Soslan & Ca, ootors |
181 |MacoRoTnstlSooubesCold. | 8D | 20
187 | Rewar i & Senines Ll AD 7
18 | F&C Securifies Lid B M |
184 | ChrisAbugo & Ca. Solirors T |
185 | namatonal Bank Pie RBarkers, Undenwrlers | 200204 |
186 | Resor Secubes & Trust Lid ED 104
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PRE-REGISTRATION INSPECTION hand ensure thal those who apply O
operate in the Capital Markel meet the

The Commission embarked upon Pre-  Commission's requirement for I:hu

registration inspeclion for all funclions they desire to pﬂrhnn

prospective Capital Market Operators Iwndm:l and ﬁlhr 1EGE

with the view to wverifying their

locational address and o ensure they Eﬂﬂ#.

have required facilities 1o operate. hspu:umn

~ Pre- Registration visits on the other

m ye-l:r
details of the

o :

Tysleyt



Gecurities and

Investment Services

uring the year 2004, the

Ccommission registered

forty-nine (49) applications
in respect of public offars, nght
offers and privale placaments
involving 46.817 billion ordinary
shares valued al N195.419 hilllon
and cleared forly-five (45)
allotmants involving 28.208 billicn
ardinary shares valued at
N132.536 billion.  Thirty-three
(33) bonus issuRs were approved
involving 10.450 billion ordinary
shargs valued at N11.113 billion
and fitean existing securities
involving 22.275 billion ordinary
shares valued at 11,137 billion.

The figures comparad lo 2003
showed an increase in the number
of applications cleared as the
breakdown of the applicalion
shows that twenly-two (22) public
offers, rights issues and private
placement which imvolved 9.26
billion ordinary shares amounting

to N22.79 billion while twenty-"

seven (27) bonus issues

ey

consisting 10.55 billion ordinary
ghares and seven (7) existing
securities of 102.63 billion ordinary
shares. The increase coulkd be
atiributed to the number of insurance
companics and banks that accessed
lhe markel to meet up with the
capitalization directive igsued hy their
respwﬂwmgutatws.

Additinnally, as part of its effort 10
advance the development of the
market, the Commission also issuad
directives/circulans on:

" Abgorption of exceas
subscription monies, where an
jsgue was pversubscribed and
the issucr decided 10 capilalize
\he eoxcess applications
manies, the Commission
directed thal a revised forecast
was to be made 1O
accommodate the exXcess
application monies,

b Alen sequel to the withdrawal of
the operating licenses of




Amicable Assurance and
Securily Assurance Pic by
NAICOM owing ta their
inabillty to meet the
statutory minimum paid up
capital for insurance
companies, the
Commission approved the
abortion of the offers and
directed the issuing
housesfissuer to retum the
subscription monies lo
affected subscribers.

the Commission furthar
obhsarved thal adveris
placed on national dailies in
respact of public offers did
nol contain adequate
information to enable
investors make informed
decislions. The
Commission lherefore
directed that all adverts
made on the national dallies
must henceforth contain a
brief summary of the offer,
profit forecast and other
ralevant eaming ratios.

SECTIOM THREE

~ lhe Commission also drew tha

attention of operators 1o lhe
provisions of Sections 52 (2) (¢)
and (3() of ISA 1999 whigh
effectively limils the contents of
advertisoments of public offerings
te only information cleared by if.
Similarly issuing houseslissuers
were directed to desist from
making advertisements, public
road shows or public
pronouncements in respect of
privale placement offers as
information regarding private
placements ara 10 be placed conly
with the identilied investors ,gnu
notthe general public.

Additionally, all application forms
meant for prospective investors to
be inserted inside newspapers
and other avenues must
henceforth be accompanied by an
abridged prospecius o enahle
inveslors make an Informed
dacision on the investment in
compliance with section 48(1) ol
the IS4 19949, »
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Chart 14

NURER OF SKCUKITTES REGISTERED BY THE
COMMISSION IN 2000/ 2004

Chart 15

VALUE OF HF;A.':-I.JHI"I:I-F.'S. REGISTERED BY THE COMMISSTON
I 2003 M3

Chart 16

'l..'..'.\.l_t,l EOF REGISTIERED SHEURTTES BY MODE OF OFFER IN
2004
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SECTION THREE

Monitoring s Howa s

DirectorHead of Dupurtmant
Bl iy & frnorslieion

Sacton E(F) of the ISA Ne; 45 of 1999
empowers the Commission fo rogisier
and regulale corporate and indevidual
Capital Markel Operators as defined in
section 30 ofthe Aci

In furiherance of ihe provisions of the Act
and ralavant niles and reguiations, the
Securifies & Exchange Commission
acoptad Ihe twin tocls of off and on site
inspaction o monitor tho operators in the
captal markel. The Commission also
raviews the accounis of public
companies and returms on e uldization
wl ulfer proceeds fo ensure compliance
with laid down guidelines, rues and
reguiations

A, OFF-SITE INSPECTION

Alotal number of 1,065 quartedy returns
were received during the year under
review. The detalis are as follows; -

Broker Daaler arr
squing HousalUnderwriters - 146
Registrars - 19
Portiolio Managars - 4
SRO (NSE) - 4
Truslees - 78

Invesimen! Advisers - 73
Utilization of Issue Proceeds - 64
1065

Out of the 1065 rétums, 985 were analyred
and concluded, whila abott 738 leflers
eonfaining vanous observed lapses were
communicaled and tha rate of responses had
baen calistaclory. While 76 retums werg

pending.
PENALTIES

A sizeadle amount was naid as penabes on
late and non-submyssion of quartery retums
from vanous operators and issuers. This has
led lo improvemenl in the submission of
returns by the aperators.

UTILIZATION OF OFFER PROCEEDS

The Commission’s process of analyzing
retums on utlization of offer proceads
invoives obiaining information from audiled
financialimanagemant accounts as well as
requasting for documentary evidence of all
enpenditure incurrod.

The fellowing 35 [fisted issuers submilled
retumson ulilizaton of ssue proceeds;
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Guaranty Trust Bank Pic
Guif Bank of Nigaria Pic
Linkage Assurance Pic
Royal ExchangeAssurante Fic
Conoil Plc
Fountain Trust Bank Ple

Neimeth International Pharmaceutical Pic

Firsi Atlantic Dank Pic
lntercontinantal Bank Pic

FIB Intermatinnal Bank Plc
m@nmmm
kit B (Nig) Plc
Siandard Alliance Insurance
Lion Bank Plc

Wapic Insurance

Guardian Express Bank
Intercity Bank

First Interstate Bank

All States Trusl Bank

Trusi Bank

Evans medical Plc
LeadBank

Fidelity Bank

Law Uinion & Rock Insurance
Aiico Insurance

Lasaco Assurance
Halimark Bank Plc

First Bank Plc
ValucardNigesia Pic

Wema Sacurities and Finance Plc
Omega Bank FIC

Acen Insurance Plic
Crusade Insurance

Arbleo Ple

Impresit Bakolon Pic

=ecTiond THREE




W! ! !“!!l SECTION THREE

The retuns were analyzed and observed lapses were communiceled 1o the issUers.

B. ON-SITE INSPECTION

Atotal of Twenty Four (24) operators covenng 56 registared funclions were inspected in 8
off-site inspecbions during the year. Qul of the 9 inspections, two (2) were targel
inspections, three (3) routing inspections and the remaining four (4) were inspections on

utilization of offer proceeds.
TARGET INSPECTIONS

Thomas Kingsiey Sacirities Limited - Broker Dealer

ROUTINE INSPECTIONS

Capial Assets Lid

First Atfantic

Assets Mang.,

Lighthouse Assets Mot

Anchorta Securities | imitad
- Charierad Bank

Irustees Mgt. Limited

IMB bank Plc

ITIS Secuntics Limited

[ TR e 7 ol LR T ke

Reg & BrokenDealer
IH, FIM, RfRanker & liadv
PiMngr & VAdviser
IH, BID, and I/Adviser
& BDoaler

Regislrars
- Vadv, FM, R/Banker & I'H

Trustoos, & VAdviser
IH, Req & PiMgr,
BD&LH
Truslees & Registars
IH&BD

Cladviser & FIManager
'H & R

VAdy & F&P Managar
Regicirarg

Trustees
Registrars
WHa&aD

F&P Myr. 'H & R/Banker
IMH&B/ID




SECTION THREE

PZ Industries Plc - Fegistrers
Commercial Investment Trust - ltAdv, F&P Mar & Truslees

Credit Swift Limited . iAdv and F&F Manager

Highlights of some of the inspections.

« The Fidelity Bonds of some of the companies have expired although efiorls were
being made lof renewal

o ﬂwmgimmmmmﬂnrmemmmhmmmmﬂgh
cxplanations wera made thal thes ronpwals were cumently being processed.

INSPECTION ON UTILIZATION OF OFFER PROCEEDS.

Fountain Trus! Bank Plc
Artess hank Plc

Irans International Bank Plc
kom0 Paim Pic

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS
During the vear under review, representatives of the Commission attendad tha annual

general meetings of the quated companies listed below,

Impresi Bakoion Pic
Jos Braweries Pic
Jaiz International Ple
Texaco Nigeria Fic
AshakaCom Plc

Roval Exchange Assurance {Mig) Ple
United Nigerian Texties Plc

Weest Afiican Portland Cament Plo
First Rank of Nigeria Plc

Dumez Nigeria Pic

Lion Bank of Nigeria Pic

Afprint Nigenia Ple
Mribank Nigenia Plc

b



Siden Guinea Rreweries Ple
My Bank Ple

REVIEW OF ANALYSIS OF AUDITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
CAPITAL MARKET OPERATORS
The Commission has continued in its
=forts of reviewing and analyzing the
. Smancial slalements of public companies
w wrder fo ensure that public companies
&= ronstandy monitored 1o forestal
- muodan Dquidaton with s atiendant
s=oatve effect on investors.

& otal number of Fifty (50) audiled
Feancial stalements were analyzen
- Wi lhe year and observed lapses were
summunicated (o the Companies. Mosi
wompanies have responded to our

=ghlights of the analysis include:

pliance with disclosure
“=quirements as contained in
atement of Accounting
‘Siandards No.15 on i

- andother financial institulions.

bsog from this vbservation, the
Sission is in the procass of
s=cping comprehansive  disclosure
Bments for the guidance of
s and auditors, -

-

SECTION THREEC

REVIEW OF COMPREHENSIVE AUDITS
OF REGISTRARS BY EXTERNAL
AUDITORS

The Audifors were commissionad

othars, to review and confirm the total number
ofshanes in quoted company’s registers vis-a-
vistheirissucd share capdal,

Among olhers the auditurs made the fnliowing
recommendalions: -

o Righls and bonus issues should be
credited lo the shareholder's
accountsin CSCS

« Applicalion forms for the purchase
of shares should carry bank
account number for applicanisto reduce
the incidenis of unclaimed
B

a Public companies should pay ail
dividends declarcd bafare
declaring new ones.

+ I|he Eﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁhﬁ ﬂh:ll‘d arficilale a
policy to ensure the separation of
Registrar's assets from lhose of s
parent company [0 prevent loss of
asselsin the event of liquidation

o Registrars should develop websites 1o
enable shareholders access Io their
hoidings when they desire,

« The Commission should device an
efficient and effective means of

monitoring dividend accounts of quoled




wﬂmmﬂmﬂmim‘m‘mwMa
mmmmmur&wﬂdh
meel up with dividend payients is

mmﬁw.mmmmmmim Complal

the business.

« The Commission should continue 10
aducate ihe public on the operation of
the capital markei.

. The Commission should introduce
fingerprint in addition {o the sgnature
asasa fraud.

» Regisirars should upgrade lheir
information technology 10 facililate
Hﬂﬁmumﬁﬁtﬂ&ﬁiﬂ'ﬁmﬁﬂﬂ.
clienis and shareholders while
mmqﬂmﬁdemhlihmdmﬂm

I]urhgﬂnewamﬁermm.amudﬂi
complainis waore reated by the
Commission oul of this figure 133 were
resmmmwmwnﬁmmmemmﬁed-
The compiaints were recoived from the
investing qublic against Capital Market
Operators, whila some Were lodged by
Eﬂpﬂdmw.mﬁtmm
their colloagues. These fel mainty under
tha Tolkowing categones:

. Non-receipt of Dividend
warranl/Cerlificates

« NOn- of shares

o Unauthorized saleof shares

, Maon-remittance of share

o lliegal comversion of SNAes
o Mon-ransferof shares

Aecfertal

I“'

SeECTION THREE

SOME NOTABLE COMPLAINTS
The Major disputes under mveestigation
inchude: -
a. Floen Vs Golden Guinea
Brewnries Pl
b, Chartered Bank PicVs Falcon
Securifies & Capital Trusl Brokers
¢c. Estateof Late LA Adejumoh
d. Helko Nigenia Limited Ve
Thomas Kingsley Securities Limited
o Varous complaints against C3L
genmties Limited

2, RESOLVEUDICLOSED CASES

ﬁwﬂmﬂmmmﬂmmmlhﬂﬁmun
113 cases between June and December
iﬂfﬂflﬂﬂnhﬂﬂ!&saiﬁﬁchﬂyms:ﬂu'ﬂﬂld 3
tha matters.

CASES RECOMMENDED FOR
ENFORCEMENT AND COMPLIANCE

The Commisgion IS in he process of |
considering taking enforcament and
romyuliance action againsl Aklriochs
EmﬂﬁtﬁardhﬁﬂfﬁuELHmmm-

nwolvemenl on issues bordering on I

intagnty of the Markel.
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CASES AGAINST THOMAS KINGELEY
SECURITIES LTD. TRANSFERRED TO
INTERIM MANAGEMENT TEAM

Complaints received against Thomas
Kingsley Securities Limited were forwarded
o the Interim Management Team that was
sed up 1o manage the securities firm, the IMT
compnses of the representatives of the
C5CS, NSE and the Commission.

ALL PARTIES MEETING

The Commission convened an Al-Parties
Meeting in the inilowing cases:

8. UBA Securities Limiled (Oscni
Salami Deceased) Vs EMI Capital
Securities Limited

b. Alh. Rayanu Alhassan Vs Newdevoo

SECcTiION THRFE

Finance Limted and UBAPIC
¢. Samson Ogungbemile Vs Mollen Trust
Limited & Sanbros Trust and
. Frank Walters Nigeria Limited Vg
Heritage Investmenls & Securities
Limited _ '

e. City Securities Limiled Vs Eagle
Slockbrokers Limited. Tomil
Securities Limited, Phillip Mitte Vs Al
(verification of 56,000 units of Total
Nigeria Pic shares)

CLEARANCE OF OPERATORS SEEKING
FOR RENEWAL OF RECISTRATION

The Commission cleared all uperators with
no record ol complaints and ‘whose
registration renewals ware die




E.}Uw!!! SccTioM THREE

NON- PERFORMING DEBENTURES.
Below is a schedule of non- performing debentures.

Snos. | NAME OF NAMEOF |TYPEOF TOTAL |
ISSUER | TRUSITEE ISSUES | AMOUNT
1. Nigerian Lamp | NIDB Unsecured | N10million
Plc Trustees debenture
| glock
B ’ = 1994/1997
2. Okitipupa oil NICON Redeemable ' N20million
farm company | Truslces morigage |
plc | ', o =i
'3 Blackwood "Royal Floating  N20million
Hodge plc Exchange ' Rale
Assurance | unsecured
plc redesmable
debenture [
L | 104 | )
4, Aboseldehyde || o Floaling N1 Smillion
pic ||HEIJ.E 1 i
redeemable \
debenture
| stock
h 199711999 |
|5 TAfroilplc A ‘Syndicated | N3Omilion
working
\ capital
'8 facilily |

s et 2




LEGAL OPINIONS

glow are some of the legal
minions axpressad on varous
Issues which asgsisted
management to take decisions fowards
promating an efficient and virile Capilal
Market
i. Becheme of Merger between
Lexington International Insurance
Company Lid, Safeway Insurance
Ltdand Express Insurance

Company

The Commission offered opinion in
respect of two (2) direciors who did not
sign the scheme documents in the
merger of the above - mentioned (hrea
13} insurance companies. The issue was
whelher or not it should acoept he letier
of indemnity signed by the

Diractor of Lexington Intemational
nsurance Co. Lidin place of the dvectors
sonatures, stating that he should be held
responsibic by the Commission, f any of
e directors raised any objection to the
mergerin future,

The Commission examined all the

SFeTiON THREE

Mirs Salamatu H. Sulciman
CerectoniHad nf [

Secretarablagal Advisay

records and abservad as follows:

The Faderal High Court Lagos, an November
8, 2003, ordered & separats meeting o
arﬁ::.ﬁa!e ways and maaners in which the
comganies are (o be menged with Mr. Vicior
Amoma Nahufl appointed by the Cour, 10 8
a5 Chairmman,

Sequal 1o the above directivas, the

was held on November 19, 2003 and the
report of the meeting subsequenty filed in
Court and the Corporate Affairs Commission
on December 4, 2003. The Commission was
also represented at the meeting.

Thwz meeling also satisfied the Commission's
requirement in Section 100{1} &{2} of the ISA
1999 since It was altended by all
shargholders, whose shares put togeiher,
make up ihe mandalory three quarter (%) in
value of shares of the organisations,

In view of the above, il was ooined that the
letter of indenmity be acrepled by the

Commezsion and approval be given to them
provided other requiremenis of the
Commisgion were mal, to enable the Courl
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sanchion the scheme,

The Commission was therefore of the
opinion thal the merper arfangement
should procesd even if thena was na such
letter of indemnity, since the Law requirng
the supportof tha majority was satisied

2. Cooperative BankPle

The: issue arose from a lefier by the Conlral

Rank of Nigeria in which a lefter from ona

Prince Jonnson Adekunie Adeyeoa

representing Rowman Group of Investosin
tue Bank Pic was attached for ihe

Commigsion's altention.

Prince Adeyaba, in the letler addressed 10
the Director-General, The MNigenan Slock
Exchange, alleged thal notwithstanding the
46 1percent hekd by Bowman Croup in
Cooperatve Bank Plc, lhey had not been
gwen due representation an the Board of
the Bank even though Aricle 57 of the
Aricles of Associabion of the Bank stated
that the Board of Directors chall refiect 1ne
voting rights of the ghareholders and shall
be progortional to their contnbution to the
pad up capital of the Bank.

According lo Prince Adeyeba, the
Chairman and Managing Director of the
Bank held kees than d6percent of the shares
of tha Bank, bul they eontinued to hoid on o
the managemant of the Bank.

He also alleged that certain insider credits
directed by the CBN to be repaid had not

been rapatg by he Chalrman and his group,
although the Bawman Group, o which ne
belongs, had paid upits own part.

The letier furher sloled that the Bank
wanted to hold an AGM on January 20,
2004 and that lhey, as minorily
shareholders, were nol part of that decisian.

The Commission noten that the General
meeting of companes is regulated Dy
CAMA 1980 and Meetings and
Procesdings of Companias are deall with in
Part viil af CAMA,

It atso slated that Section 213 of CAMA
required thal every company shall in each
year hold a genaral meetng in addition I
any other meeting In fhat year. The
decigian to hold a ganaral meeting is left o
the Board of Directors.

An exira ordinary general maeting,
lowever, mighl be requisitioned by any
member of members of the company
holding at the date of requisition not less
than ane-tenth of the paid up capial of tha

oompany.

For a general meeting to be validly
convencd, the notice of such meeting wouid
have been sent 1o all (hose antitied to such
notice, 21 days before the date of such
meeting and that is 21 days from the dale
lhe notice was sent out (Seclion 217 of
CAMA). In addition to this notice, 8 public
company shall at least 21 days before he




general meating, advariise a nolice of such
meating in al least two daily newspapers,

In the case of Cooperative Bank P, the
notice of an enrual genersl mesting
scheduled for Jonuary 20, 2004 was
published on Decemnber 29, 2003 and this
was al least 21 days before the date of ihe
meeling. The complaint of Prince Adeyeba
was Inal he and his group, known ag the
Bowman Group, were nol part of the
decision,

in this circumslance, the Commissicn
advised that:

= lee CBN should investigaie e issua
relatad i insider credit™
the Commiseion should nol be drawn
into corporate polilics of this nature;
Prince Adeyeba should use the
heldings of his Group effectively so as
to geton the Board of the Bank;

- Ginge the convening uf the AGM was
cone by Uhw Bosrd of the Bapk, It was
unimpeachahle 50 long as the
provisions of CAMA on nofice of AGM
wene comphed with.

3. EIB International Bank Plc
2002/2003 Annual General
Meeting/Annual Report and
Accounts

Tha issies arnse from the undermentionad
lettore:

Leltler daled 13th January 2004
from the Company Secretary of
EIB International inviling the
Commission fo the Bank's
17th  Annual General Meeling
COning up on January 29, 2004

2]

(b)  retter dated 20th January 2004 from
Ademala Adesokan & Co, Solicitors
lo Dr. Ogunlewe, a direcior in EIB,
drawing the attention of the
Commission lo a Courl order
restraining the Chainman and some
dreclors of EIB from parading
hemseives as such  The Soliciior
alsn urged the: Commission nol lo
cooparale or supporl or in any way
encoursge the Bank and the
affected dircctors fo dissbey the
Court order by according
recognition to the audited accounts
signed by Mr. Olasewsre as
Chairman of F1R or the proceedings
of any AGM convened or presiged
over by the aftected diractors.

The =sue wag whether the Commission
should recognize any proceeding of any
AGM presided over by the allecled
directcrs or the annual repont signed by the
Chainrnanof EIB, Mr. Olasewere

Tha Commission examined the Court order
issued by the Federal High Court Lagos on
19th S 2002 in respect of Suit No.
FHCIL/CS/881/2002 belween Dr.
Ogunlewe and EID & 4 othars.

-

l *‘H!l#ilti\#i‘l- - I
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Thpln]mmrestramdlrue-diamtsﬁahd
as respondants from continuing o acl o
axencise the duties of Chaiman and
diroclors respactively of the Sth respondent
(E1B) pending fhe determination of the
mobion on nolice.

The Cotnimission was of the view that since
there was no injunction whatsoever against
\he Bank ilsalf, il {the Bank} could go aheed
witn its AGM while olher membars of the
Hoard of the Bank or any of the dwectors
who is not one of e tespondents could
priside over the AGM proposea for January
29 5004, The Commission opined that it
would be in contempt of lhe Court if any oF
the respondents participated in the AGM as
direclos of Ihe Danx.

it was also of the view (hai since thens was
o avidance that the motion on notice had
begn faken, the injunction agamnsi lhe
respondents was thenafore siill in farce.

If the annual report forwarded to the
Commission was signed before the
injunction was issued, then the
Commssion could accond i} the necessary
recognition for regulalory purposes.

The Commission was of the view that the
AGM baing arranged by I8 did nal viclate
e Courl injunction singe no such ardar
prohibiting the Bank from convening an
AGM was madsa by the Courl.

i.ullt-.. ol
i . - -
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The: Commission's representatives should

attend iho AGM and file their usual reporis
4,  Registration of a Religlous |
Church Fund

According o the lelter from MAL Asset
Managemenl and Trusiees Lid (RAMTL),
the company was approached by & Church
in Lagos to act as Tristess o a fund lo De
st up Solely tor members of the Church, o
investment purposes in order io ARGMIFAe
savings amongst its members.

NAMTL was of {he view that il was entirely 2
raligious investment resiricted lo its
members and (herefore did nol fall within
the definition of Collective Investment
Scheme espacially as the general public
wag notinviled to panticinate

The Commission refermsd 1o Secton 123 of
the ISAwhich defines Callective Investmant
Scheme amongst olhers as "any
arrangement {with respect 1o propery of
any description including money) in which
participants pool their contributions for the
purpose of sharing the profils or income
ariging from the menagementi of other
maney of propedy solaly from the efforts of
& third party”

Fram this dafinilion, the Commussion was ol
the opinion that it was dear that the
praposed fund which would be contributed
hy members of the Church had ail the
characterisics of a Collective Investment

Schame.




Il was Uereloe of the view thal the fund
was not a reffpous mvestnent. B = 8n
irvestment fund under trust winich will be so
incorporated and govemed by 2 tnist deed
and thersfore neeged 10 be requiated. It
theralore qualified tor a Celleclive
Investment Scheme with an already
predetermined segmen of the public 2 the
targel

The Commission also viewed it as-an open
ended fund which is open W all present and
future members of the Church. 1t should
tharefors ha subjected tn e reguirements
of the Commission n respect ot Collachive
Investment Schames.

5. Publication of an Annual Report
on Banking law & Allied Matters

The Commission had received a lelker from
Media Law Publication daled December 1,
2003 informing It that it had concluded plans
o be publghing an Annual Report on
Banking Law, Practice, Folicy, Ethics &
Alied Matiers. The repori, it said, will be
coming oul in February of cvery year
commencing from February 2004,

The purpose of the kelter to the Commission
was a5 [okows;

- m inform the Commission of their
publication;

- toseek ite official permission fo include
the relevant publication of the

ScoTioN THRCE

Commission in this report,

- o request for all the relevant reports.
stalernents, guidelnes, iels elc on
bank pperations, reguiations, policy
examinalion and researches for the
yaar 2003, meuding 2003 judicial
decision especially of the Appeliale &
supreme Courl concerning the
Commission.

The Commission examined the conlent of
the leller as well as the 2nd & 3rd requests
of the organisation and was of the view that

- Ahlhough REMD of the Commission is
al present vested with the responsibility
of handiing soeme of the Commission's
publications, more oullels ike the one
being offered by the crganisation could
shill be explared to educate the public
about the Commission's aclivites,
since this would rase the lewel of
awareness and knowledge of the
capital markel, which couid transiate 'o
the positive developmant of the markel,

Aolivities of other seoclors of the
Financal system of the acanomy are
also targeted for publication by the
orgamisation, This in essence means
\hval the Commission should nat be left
oul

- The expected publicity is without any
financial cost to the Commission.

The Commission therefore opined thal itwill




discuss with media law publicabion, the
modaliies, structure of the report, purpose,
royalties. (if possible) as well as other vilal
isguac ralating to copyrighls

6 Financial Services Regulatlon
Coordination Committes [FSRCC)
Draft Legislation on Whistleblowing

The Legal & Enforcement and
Harmonisation & Cuurdination Sub-
Committes of tha FARCC hao copsidenso
the draft Whistisbiowing legisiation a5
prepared by the Legal Sarvices
Commission of the CBN

After deliberation, the Sub-commitiee came
ug with ils oven drall.

The Commission reviewed the diaft and
made the foilowing observations
fcomments:

The bill was meant to make it cbhgatory for
emplayeas and officials of institutions in the
financial services sector lo disclose
imformation on any malprachice, fraud or
other acfivities which might endanger lhe
ecopomy, 1o any of lhe regulatory
autharities in the financial SeTVICES SBCI.

The drafll bl made provisons for 1he
protaction of an employes who made such
disclogure provided the disclosre was
I madeMead fith (Secton 7}

SECTION THREE

Under Section 7 of the draft. an employee
subject 1o any detrment on account of
disclosures made in accordance with the
arovisions of the Acl, shall be entitled 1o
compensation among oincms. Apant from
thal, the employeér who contravenes
Sartion 7 of the Act would be subject 10
sanclion in addition 1o the compensatian i
has 1o make o tha afferied employue

in order o ensure M@t an apJneves
employes 0oas not make false JisCosUMeS
agout his emplayers, any person who
kowingly oves false intormatian is subiec
io imgnsonment for belwean 2-0 yoans or a
ina of nol less than NS00,000 (rive
nungred tiousand Naira).

The Commission was of the balief thal
thase safequarde would encourage peopie
o make genuine disciosures cevoid of bad
FRIN

In Its opinion, the Commission felt that ine
draft hill nad sufficient provisions ko protect
the person making disciosures aboul the
activities of nis employers thal may be
detrimenial o Ihe aconony

7. IMB Morgan: Ratification of
Rights Issue of 171,306,602
Ordinary Shares of 50k each,
axisting Securilies of 120,000.000
ang Convarsion of 33.938,000
Praferdnce Shares



in the course of reviewing the appiication
from IMB Morgan Pl for the regisiration of

the above |ssues they nheerved that the
Issiies, particutarly the Rights Issue, were
concluded Defore approval was given by
the Commission. When contacled, the
company pleaded thal the Commission
shiouid rafify the issue.

The Commission, in reviewing e ksos
considered Ruke 7 of the Commission's
Hides ang Repuiations which provides thal
‘Excepl as olharwnisa spechied, any person
who vioiaies any provision of these Rules
and Regulatons shall be liebis fo & fine nat
gxceeding NS.000 for every dav of defaull’

There 15 no specific nule in the Rules and
Reguiations stpulating the penaity 1o be
imposed in the above circumstance. The
Commission was therofore of the opinion
that Rule 7 ahould apply in this cass.
N5.000 (five thousand Naira) should be
mpased as penalty, starting from the date
Uiz Righls lssue opened o the dale Ine
comgany sought for ratification from tha
Commission

E. Petition on Notice and Conduct of
Scoa Pl Extra Ordinary GCeneral
Meeling

The main issue was (he pention by he
noependent Shamehnlders Assaniation led
by cne M Nwosu that Ihe nolice of the

SECcTiOoN THREE

EGM was nol sent 1o sharehodders within
the 21 days stipulated by CAMA

The second isue was that detais of the

proposed amendment o the company’s
WEMART wara nol stated in the nobice.

On tne first issue, avalabe endeniz
showed thal most of the notices were wilhin
the reqtered 21 days

tis reqards the publicabon of tha natise in
the Guardian Newspaper on 23nd Oclobar
2003, the Commission was of lho view thel
it was an additional recuiremeni to the
notice provided forin Section 217 of CAMA
85 il relakes 1o pubbc compaies.

Tne said publication suficiently descnbed
Ine venus, date and piace as well as the
genaral mature of the business ol the

_meeting.

The Gommission, alier reviewing he ssues
rased in the petition. advised thal aven ji
INene Was an arar ar omission in he nolice
With respect In tha place, date, tima or
general nature of the business of Iho
meeling by the provisions of Section 218(5)
of GAMA, that will nol mvaiicaie the meeting
30 long &3 fhe officers of the company did
nalact nbad faith,

The Commission therefame concsudad that
e fact that &%t was mads o send oot
nobices within 21 Says period and also the
publication in iho Mhewspanar, were

ittty




indications of good fz:h on the part of the
officers of the company.

0. Verification of the Authenticity of
Form CO7 filed by IMB International
BankPlc

The Commission received a Certified True

Cogy {CTC) of Form COT stating the names

nf some direciors who had been re-elected

at its meating hetd on Seplember 8, 2003

and offered advice on whether or nol fo

accept the validity of !e document In spite
olils wih the provisions of

Seotions 55-58 of the company's MEMAKT.

The Commission was of the opinion thal
since he eppointment was done al the
Board meeling aller passing 2 special
resoiution, and the documents evidencing
the appointment had been cenified by the
Corporate Aftairs Commission, the
documents may be accepled as genuine,
sinca CTC documents in law ara as good as
the original.

10. Proposed Merger of Chevron
Nigeria (CNL), Chevron Oil
Company (Nig} Ltd and Texaco
Overseas (Nig.) Petroleum Co
Unlimited-Status of KPMG as
Financial Advisers to the Scheme

The main issue raised in the proposed
memer of lhe companies was whether
KPMG, a mgistared fnvestment Adviser,

——— —
—_—

ETION THREE

nol being an Issung house, couid act as an
agent for the merging companies for
purpose of fling the scheme documents
wilh the Commission on behalf of the
companies. Rule 182 of the Commession's
Rules and Reguiations defined the
funchions issue, what was not clear from the
Rules was whether 2 Scheme of
mant was intended 1o be par of
primary issues for which an issuing house
could act as agenl for the issuer, It
appeared thal the Rules were silenlon wha
could el 2s agent and file documents with
the Commission as lar as Schemes of
Afrangements Were COncame.

In othar words, there was a gap in the Rules
on matters relaling to Mergers, Takeovers
and other forms of business combinalions
as well as Collective Investment Schemes
and olwer roles? anciliary o any of the
above.

A close In0k at the provisions showed that it
was 1he intention of the Commission thal
investment advisers should perform fhe
function of financial advisory senices
without empowering them to act as agenls
for &n issuer in a prmary issue or parties in
a scheme of Amangement for Merger,
Takeover or ofer forms of business
considerations.

It was also clear from the provisions of the
nules that an issuing housa was i ACL 25 an
agent of the issuer in a pimary issue. What
was nol clear from the Rules was whether 2

11
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Schemes of Amangemenl was intenced In be
parl of primary issues for which an issuing
hoise could 2t a5 agent for the issuer, It
appeared hat the Rules ware sitlent on who
could act as agenl and e documants with
the Commission as for as Schemes of
Arrangements were concemed.

lov olher words, thers was a gap in the Rules
on maklers relating to Mergars, Takeovers
and ather forms of husiness combinalions
as well as Collactve Investment Schema
and special funds thal are

by the Commiesion from fime o timc, The
Commission therefore opined that the
Ruiss should be amended to darly the
sitialions and make provisions for areas
not unequivocally covered since the
prasent Rulies seem o focus on public
S5LeS.

Considering tho amount of work thal KPMG
had dene in relabon lo fhe merger
application in terms of offering financial
advisory services and preparing the
stheme documents, il was recommended
hal the fim shouid ba alinwad (o fila he
scheme documents an behaf of the
marging companies, espacally whare the
present rules were nol <o clear on who
could act as agent in respect of schemes of
armangemants.

This dispensation may be granied the
gperator under the power geanted the
Commission 1o walve the oparation of any
of ite Ruies ag it relates to any ransacton in

112

the capital markel in Seciion 262(1)(g) of
the ISA_

It was alsa recommended that o5 a way of
giving Invesiment Advisers more
responsibiiies &nd incentives, comporate
mvestment advisers should be empowernad
by the rufes to act as agents for parlies ina
scheme of amangement since they am
aliowad 10 offar financial advisory sennces.

Finally, it was recommended thal the
following amendments should be made o
Rules 183 and 102 respectively:

Rule 183

"Registerad ixsuing house shall perform tne
foliowing among others.

(i} Financial/investmeni advisory
services

il Acling as agenl of issuers of
securilles for purposas of primary
issues (inchuding Rights issue),
scheme of arrangement in margars,
takecver and other forms of
business combinabions as woll a3
collective mvestmenl schames and
special funds and acting as the link
between their clienls amd the
Commission,

(M) Coordinating activites of olher
professionals and parties to issues
and Schemes of Arrangement

qylistactysye
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iy Preparation ol registration
stalement, and othar
offer documents as well as schame
documents.

{v)  Underwriting of issues

(viy  Anyother role ancillary lo any of the
above.

Rules 192

Registered Investment Advicers may
perform the following funclions among
glhers:

(i
()

Financial advisory Services.

Acting a6 agent fo paries in a
Scheme of Arrangemant {corporate
investment advisers only).

(i)  Preparation

relating to Schemes of Arrangement
{corporate  investment advisers
onlyl.

Malking recommendation s 10 the
type of securitios b buy or sell.
Publication of financial market
pariodicals.

Any other function as may be
gpecified by the Commission from
time totime.

()

1.

SECTION THREE

Registration of Chiel Afe
Babalola-The Way Forward

in 2007, Chief Afe Babalola applied 1o be

a5 a capital markel consultant in
the capacity of a Solicior. He want through
the processes and completed all
registration requirements. He Was irvvited
to the Registration Committea on
Seplember 25, 2002, At the meeting,
however, Chief Babalola fet sighted al the
manner of guestioning and refused 0
answer questions on his knowledge of the
law relating o capital market gperations,
stating {hal having heen enrolied at the
Sypreme Court 2s a Soficiior and Advocate,
he did nol see why he should be subjected
o any such interview by a body outside the
Budrufﬂand'mnrﬂmﬂmmlwﬂn&
e Bar. Thereafter, the interview wag
terminated.

Shartly after this, ne filed an action in the
Foderal High Court Abuja praying for &
declaration thal the directive by lhe
Commission that ail lawyers seeking Io
practice in the capital market must undargo
a “lest® on their knowicdge of the faw
rekating 1o the capital market was null and
woid as no such power was granted by the
ISAno. 45 0f 1999,

The law firm of idigha & Idigbe was briefed
to reprosent tha Commission. Mr. Idigbe
advised on the need 1o dialogue with Ghiel
Babalola with 2 view to settling the matter




ot of Court, especially as Chief Babalola
had taken all the necessary steps to comply
with the Commission's regisiration
requirements. On the basis of this, he
arranged a meeting with Chief Babalola at
Protea Hotel on March 3, 2004,

From the discussions at the mesting, the
Commission beliaved Chief Babalola was
not against the registration of lawyers by the
C:ommission. He actually stated during the
meeling that he believed all players in the
capital market ought to be reguiated and
that was why he took steps to complete all
Ihe procadures for registralion even though

some olher senior lawyers objected. He

slated that regulation would bring sanity to
the system and eficil the confidence of
Investors in the capital market,

Having taken all the necessary sieps lo
register with the Commission, il was opined
that he should be encouraged so that his
Support can also be vsed In convincing
those who are opposed 1o reguiation thal
they need o comply with the Commissian's
directives.

It also referred fo Rule 15(4) of the Rules
and Regulations, which smpowered the
to waive the appearance of
any person before lhe Regisiration
Committee for interview.

unnmmmmmmmm
the fact that Crwef Babakla had shown

sufficient good faith by going through all the

SEcTION THREE

procedures for registration arxi came for the
registration interview even when same of
his coléagues did not want 1o go through
the process, he should be granted
registration as a capital market consultant
In the capacity of a Solicitor without any
further requirement for inlerview by the
Registration Commitiee. Thereafler. the
Commission's Solicitor should be
nstructed to take sleps to get Chisl
Babaioia towithdraw the malterin Court.

12. Legal Representation in the
Investments & Securitios Tribunal
(IST) in the Appeal against the
Commission’s Decisions in the
Matter of Bonkolans Investments
Ltd & Ors APCI21/2002

Following the decision of the Commission's
APC in the above matter, four of the
aflected companies namely: Union Bank of
Nigenia Ple, FIS Securities Lid, Lighthouse
Asgset Managoment Lid and CSCS Red
appoals against the decision al the
Investments & Securities Tribunal (IST),

The four appeats were later consolidated
and the law firm of Idigbe & Idighe was

approved by Management o defend the
Commission,

13. Cross River State Bond Issue
Indebtedness of the State
Government to Strabag

Construction (Nig.} L td




jacksan, Eli & Edu (Solicitors) wrole a
lettor dated Movember 1D, 2003 o the
mﬂmmﬁmﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁmﬂfﬁrs
Giate Governmen! was indebled fo its
clients, Strabag Construction Co. (Nig.) Ltd
for vanous contracts executed
between 1009 and 2002, which
hhhﬁdnmﬂdmlhﬂ&nﬁsﬁmmmm
Audited Accountg and other offer
cncuments fiked with the Commission.

The Commission contacted the lesuing
houge which explained that the
indebladness was nol & nan, but amaunis
due fram the Stato as a result of confracts
entered inlo in the ordinary course of ils

business of govemance.

Thay atso contended that the amount
invntvesd stiouid not be partof the provisions
of Rute 308(2) uf the Commission’s Rulas
and Regulations which staies that “the
proposad bond shal nol excead S0percant
of the actual reveniue of the ksuer dufng
the Kfe of the Band

The lssue prasented home was whether 1ke
Stie's Indabledness to Strabag shouid be
included as part of tho “fotal lean
aiststanding” &s providad in Rule 308(2) of
ihe Commission's Rules and Requiations,
and also whether ihe indebledness could
barcferrad ioasaloan.

The Commission refomed to the Black’s
Law Dictionary Sixth Edition, for ihe
definitions of loan and indebtedness and

Tyylasisae
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mmmmmmmsmdum
lean money o Strabag of vice versa. Tha
Sigle was only indebted fo Strabag
because of services rendered by Strabag to
i The monies owed Strabag by the Stale
tharefore could notha reganad as afoan.

On the issug of disciosure in the
prospecius, the Commission opined that
Rule 56(iv) of the Commission's Rules and
Ftagmalhnpmamm&lwwpmsm-ﬁ
ghall eontain amongst other requiremonts,
tha indebtedness of the company. The
Stale by this provision was thersfore
obliged lo disciose e indebiedness I
whatever formin the prospeciis

The Commission was therefore of tha
ppinion ihal the Stale's indebledness 1o
Smttngwa:inmﬂhanmdahwld nol ba
included in compuling the tolal loans
pulstanding, but should have been
reflecied in the prosnaCus.

14. Lighthouse Asset Management Lid
Application For Registration of
Additional Supplementary
Individual{s)

Lighthouse Assal Management Lid had
applied for ragsiration ol addilional
sponsored individuals, bt m the vourse of
processing their application, the.
Commission obsarved vanous teficiencies
and thus offored opinion on Ihe
riscrepancies.



The issues raised against the Comgany in
respect of ther apphicalion were as follors:

1 Non payment of some outstanding
fees and panaities.

2. Failure fo buy back 100,000 unils of
Mestie Pic shares in the Bonkolans
scam.

3. Failure lo meet some of the
registration requirements by the
sponsored officars.

The Commission reviewed the issues and
noted that in respecl of issue 1. the
apphcation should not be finalizod untl the
penalties and other oubstanding fees were
paid.

On lssue 2, the Commission advised that
since [he IST had upheld the company's
appeal against the decision of the APC, thal
could no longer be held against the
company lor purposae of registration,

On the issue of sponsaned officers and the
non-availability of previous employer's
repord, the Commission advised that if the
apoican! had any oiher previous employer
other than Rims Merchant Bank (in
liquiation) a report shold be sought from
that other previous employer. And if thera
was non, then the appbcant should be
adviced lo sponsor another parson,

In conclusion, the Commission was of (he
view that the applcation should not be
approved until the applicant and its
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Tha Commission therefore suggested (hat
Hmunrﬂmummlyudmi:
house in order first, before

reqistering additional individuals.

13. BAICO Insurance Interim
Management Board.

By 2 letter dated February 3, 2004, the
Managing Director/Chic Execulive Officer

of BAICO Insurance Plc wrole o the

Technical Adviser/Chairman of IMB
requesting thal approval be given by the
inerim Management of the company for the
use of No. 12, Abibu-Oki Street, (Head
office of the company) as par of the security
to secure atoan of N30 mdlion.

The Inferim Managemenl had eardier
approved a lcan of NS0 milion, but afler a
valualion of BAICC's properlies, other than
the BAICO Plaza, it was shown that the total
value of all the prapedies could not pravide
sufficiant sacunty for the iaan obtained from
Subusban. Hence the reguest to include
BAICD Piaza as part of the secunbics to
gacure the loan,

The issue here was whether the Inlerim
Management Board could approve the use
of BAICO Plaza as sacurity

The Commission noted thal & was quits




dhear from the provisions of Section 63(1) &
(2) of CAMA that decisions needex] o be
made by a company could be made by
gilher the shareholders al a general
or the Board of directors or any
other officer or ogenits appointed by the
sharehoiders or the Board of direciors. It
provides that
the powers of the shareholders and the
Board of directors shall be as stated in the
Artickes of Association of the company.

The Commission was of the opinion [hat in
the BAICD's case, the Intadim Management
Board was appointed to take chama of the
affairs of the company, They could
tharefore step into the chos of tha Board of
directors for now.

However, since offering BAICO Plaza as
part of the securily for the loan was a
suhstantial contract, the approva! of the
shareholders of the company al a genersl
meeling was required In addmon, | Was
observad thal the company was virtually
offaring all its properties to sacure the loan,
which it hed alcady expended to pay
outstanding debls and other items.

The Commission [herefore advised that the
sharahoiders of the company shoud De
made aware of these facs, especially the
proposed offer of the Head office as
gecurity.

'.
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16. Case No. APC/4212001 Application
No. ISTIOAID1/2003 UBN of Nig. Pic
Vs International S{andard Securities
Lid

On November 23, 2001 the Administrative
Proceedings Committee of the Commissian
gave lts decision in the case between the
Adminisirators of the Estate ol
Adebunkuncla Olisa and Intemational
Standard Securiies Ltd (ISSL), Lever
Brothers Mig. Plc and Undon Bank of Nig.
Plc (UBN).

In the said dedision e Committee advised
Lever Brothars Nig. Pic and UBN that if they
g0 wish, they could instite an acbon
againgt ISSL on the indemnity 1o them in
respect of the transaction.

Based on the above, UBN instiluted an
action against ISSL al the 15T. The Bank
giso felt et the Commission was a
necessary party and should be joined in the
matier

The quesbon 1o be determined was whether
the Commission should accede to e
request of UBN Pic lo be joined in tha matler
as Co-Applicant.

The Commission anaiysed the ssue and
was of he opinion that it did not have any
interast in the malter before the IST hence it
would not be apprmpriata for it {o be joined
as Co-Applicant.




The Commission alsa opined that it should
0e Seen as an independent and impartial
apex regulator of the MNigerian Capital
marked and that al beet, it could be called
Upon by either party or the IST o give
avidence if the neod arose,

17. Non-Compliance with the

i Requirements of ISA

by Companies Managing Pension
Fund Assets

The matter came up due o the facl that,
here wore known insurance companies
managing pension fundsfschemes and also
capital markel operalorsiiund managers
Tanaging pension fundistheme who wers
nol registened with the Commission,

Tha insurance companios had insisted that
Fswrance companies managing pension
Snds were not under any obligation to
=geier under the ISA 1999, They alsa
rasted thal insurance companies are
sistutorly subjecled tn the control and
=guialion of the National Insurance
Sommission as provided for in the
wsurance Act.and therefore could not be
=quiated by the Commission (SEC),

"ha Commission, in its opinicn, relied an
e provisions of Section 8 of the ISAwhich
m‘ power o eslablish specislized

fons for the pumase of requiating
dﬁdﬁhﬁhﬂﬂgimmurﬂm
- =susy schemes, pension funds and other
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such schomes.

The Commission also took note of the
Pension Fund Bill passad by the National
Assembly. Section 15 of the said Bil
provides fre the establishment of the
National Pension Commission to requlate,
supervise and onsure the effective
administration of pension matlers in

Nigeria.

The Commission finally emphasized that it
would continue to feguiate pension fund
managemant untl the proposed bill
becomes Law.

18 Development of the Nigerian
Economy through the Capital
Market, Review of Equities
Transaction Fees of The NSE and
the CSCS

The Nigerian Stock Exchange by a letter
dated March 10, 2004 had informed ihe
Commission that it had increassd
transaction fees for itsell and the Contrgl
Securities Clearing System Ltg (CSCS)
from & combined 0 Spercant 1o 1.0percant.
The new [ea ook effect from the second
Quarterof 2004 i a_Apnil 2004,

AStock Exchange is af liberty 1o change its
m.hﬂhdﬁmm,ﬁwmﬂﬂmmﬁm
the Commission's rules,

Rule 124 of the Commission's Rules and
Regulations provides that “an Exchange

el *‘ ?
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shall fie with the Commission, three copies
of a report of any proposed amendment of
repeal of ar any addition o its rubes not later
than 30 days hefora any action is Laken on
guch amendmants, repeal or addition by the
members of the Ewchange or by any
governing body thereof’. Further
requiations are in Rule 119(b){1)(2) and (3)
of the Rules and Regulations.

The NSE neither complied with the
procedure in amending its rule by
increasing the equity ransaction fees for
tealf and the CSCS nor did it comply with
Rule 119{BK3) In issuing Ihe circular or
notice to stockbroking firms informing inem
oftha increasa.

The Commission, after reviewing the
viplation by NSE, opined as foliows:

1 A letter be wmtten W The NSE
infrming it of the viclation of the
Commission's rubes and reguéations
and agking 1t to desst from such art
n the future.

b The Commission should rmatify the
said amendment of The MSE's
rubes.

3 The NSF he penalized in
accomiance  with RuleT of the
Commission's rulas and

reguiations.
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10, Acquisition of the Assets of
Calabar Cement Company Ltd (In
Liquidation)

Calabar Cement Company Lid
(CALCEMCO) was incorporated in 1964
and was joinlly owned by the Federal
Govemment of Nigeria and the Gross River
State Govemnment unltil 1988 when it was
chul down as a result of operational
deterioration.

The company was later slated for
privatization In 2002 and & professional
liquidator was appointed for the purpose of
affering the assets of hi company for sale.

United Cement Company of Nigena
(UMICEM) emarged winner of th bids and
it eventually purchaged the assets of tha
company for the sum of N1.04 billion.

The purchased assels wers a3 follows:

1. Landand buildings

2. Quarryand Quarry infraslructures
3. Fumiture and equipment

4, Investmentis

5. Bookdebis

The main issug in the entire transaction was
whether o not the purchase of the assels of
Calabar Cement Company Lid by United
Cemenl Compary of Nigera (UNICEM)
ronstinned an acguisition that fell under he
reguiatory purview of the Commission,

119




L o |
- "= s | § 5 - -

UNICEM had through its advisers,
Investment Banking & Trust Co. Lid (IBTC),
anued that what it purchased were nol
shares and that rather il purchased the

assols of the which were offered
for sale, thus it should nol be considered as
an acquisition,

it further argued that since the sals of the
assels was effecled pursuant 1o the BPE
Act 1999, the provision of Section 99(4) of
ine I5A specifically exciudes the application
of Section 100 of the ISAIN the transaction.

The Commission reviewed the issue and
was of the opinion that:

1 .Rule 228(i) of the Commissions
Rules and Regulations prowides that
the provisions of the regufation shall
8pply o every merger, acquisition or
businese combinalion involving
acquisitions of shares and assets of
another company. This in effect imeans
thal acquisition is nul restricted lo
shares alonu but also assets of the
atyguired company

4. Sinca the Commissionis the regulatory
authorily In matlers refating o
mergars, acquisitions and business
combinations, the fact that Seclion
99{4) made exceplions. did nol
preclude the Commission from
performing is stalutory function in any
transaclion, o ensure that the I1SA are
compiied wilth
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The Commission Ihorefore opined thal
UMICEM should be compelied to comply
with the Commission's requirement on
acquisition,

20, Discharge of Mr. Ayadajl Raut on 2
Ruling of “No Case ta Answer” in
respect of the Nestle Scam

The law firm of Frank Umesie & Co by a
letter dated 31st March 2004, wrote 1o The
Nigenian Stock Exchange (NSE) in respect
of the above subject matter,

Thee said lefter drew the attention of The
NSE to Ihe ruling of the Magistrate Cour,
iphosere, Lagos, wherein their cliont
Ayodeji Rauf, was discharged from
standing Irial in respect of Nestle share
sCam,

The firm therefore sought the fodowing:

1. thal The NSE publish a rejoindar 1o il
parlier information on the capilal
marke! fraud;

2. punctuate in the publication, the error
made in implicating their client in the
fraud and equally apologise i him.

A copy of the letfter was also sent 1o tha
Commission

The Commission, afler reviewing the matter
and e annaxtures (copy of the Court
ruling), discovered that the name Ayudej
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Raul did not appear under the names of the
parties to lhe matler before the Court.

The anly name In the ruling was Abdul
Raufu Waili, while the nama indicaled by
the APC is Abdul Raut Ayodej. Il was
thereafter adviced thal the APC should
ascertain whether the parson discharged
by the Court was the same person indicted
by the APC.

21. Nigertan-American Merchant Bank
(NAMBL). Registration Status with
the Commission

The Bank was registered o perform the
funclion of issuing Housa.

Fodowing i1s failure to meet its underwriling
commdments in the Enpes indusiries
Rights lssue in 2000, the Bank appearad
before the APC. The APC directed it 1o
refund the sum of N2.3 milion it illegally
charged to Enpee Indusines. Rather than
comply with the APC directive, the Banx
filed an action agains! the Commission at
the Fedaral High Court.

Tha Commisson examined the issue and
also considered the provisions of new Rula
24(8} of the Rules and Regulations and
concluded ihat having failed to comply with
live lerms and condiions imposed by the
Commission, and as long as the aclion
ramains pending in the Cowl, NAMBL
cannat have its registration renewed or

astaelye
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revalidated.

NAMBL had applied for renewal of its
registialion and the Commission advised
thal certain conditions be fulfiled before the
application was processed,

The Commission advised that NAMBL
should with the Commission’s
directives to pay ENPEE Industries Plc the
sum due from its underariting commitment
and also lo discontinue all suits filed against
lhe Commission. *

According to the terms of sefflemenl to be
filed, Paragrapn 7 slipuiated that the
Commission shall not fake any steps 1o
prevent the  plaintilf (NAMBL) from
exercising s rights and privileges a5 a
registered issuing house,

Howaver, the Commission advised hal
under the new Rule 21(8) of ihe Rules and
Regulations, the applicant was supposad 10
ba re-ovaluated before fis regislrabion is
reinstated. Having been suspenced for
aver 12 months, reinstatement would not ba
aulomatic. Clause 7 of the terms of
setlerrant was therefore advised 10 be
dedeted.

The Comimission also advisad that wrillen
confirmation of ENPEE's acoeptance of the
terms of seflement be given 0 e
Commission and thal aclion on the
application for renewal be stayed unbil
wopies of the notice and onder of Court
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dismissing the cases were filad with the
Commission. Thareatier, after sabstying
the requirements for registration, the
applcation may be spproved. Thamatieris
slill panding.

22. 1st Cross River State N4 Billion
Tourism Development Baond

The Cross Rivar State Gavemment had
filed 1he documents with the
Commission for appraval for it to raise N4
Billion for Younsm development.

Whila the Commigsion was processing the
applicalion, Jackson, Citi & Edu, Solicitrs
to Strabag Construction Co, informed the
Commission thal Ihe State was indebted In
the Company and requested In the
documents filec with the Commission Io
asoerain whether o nol the indebtedness
waE discloged.

The company later filed an action in Court
agains! the State including the Commission
and glhers as defendants, requesting the
Court to determine whether the application
was nol null and wold having failed to
comply with Rule 308 of the ISA and
whether the Stale was not legally
mncompatent o raise funds In the value of
N4 Billon,

The company was also praying for an
injunction to restrain all the defendants
including (e Commission from processing
or gpproving the issuance and registration
of the bond

The Cemmission, afler reviewing (he
matler, advised that sinco there was no
subsisting Court order pending against the
Commission, the Commission could go
ahead and give its approvalif the necessary
requirements were met by the appicant.

Seonnaly, e balance of convenience was
in favour of tha State and the ovemiding
publec intarest made it imperative for the
Commission to porform its statutory duly of
opproving the bond issue rather (han
resalving it in favour of Strabwag, who had
other allemative ways of recovering its debt
fiom the Slate Government.

23. Abnormal Price Movement of AP Pig
Shares

There were reporls about the unusital
movement in the price of AP shams
between August and Seplamber 2003, On
the basis of the report, the Commission
invesbigater the matter and found out that 2
total of N378,838 844 29 was released lo
Unex Securlies by AP fo purchase AP
shares for Staff Pension Fund (SPF),

The repart, amongst others, also showed
Ihal secunties valued al N162 805,430 33
betonging o AP SPF were given to Linex
Sevuriiies (o sell and the proceeds used to
purchasa AP shares for SPF.

Some cheques izsued by AP Pie for the
purchase of its shares were lodged in Unex
curreni acocount instead of the client's
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trading account.

The report was for reviewed and afier the
review, the Commission pointed oul thal
cedain questions needed answers and
advised that Unex Securities’ role in the
whole lransacbion should De Uwoughly
nvesnigated and where ey are found
culpabie, hasancinned accordingly.

The questons raised by the Commigsion
wira a5 follows:

i, Was there any conspiracy between
UNEX and the MD and the Chaiman
for the shares 1o be lodged in their
accoun before they were ransfemred
inAP SPF?

Did the chairman and the ML take any
benafit from the transfer?

Was there any deliberale allempl by
AP or its principal officers to create a
false market for its shares knowing
fudly well thal there would be a rights
fssue by the company.

Was thera any utilization of insider
infermation to deal by those connectad
with the company who bought AP
shares during the penod?

v, Were there no other signatones fo the
AP SPF account for the company lo
decite not to buy the shares directy
inip the account of AP SPF? and Were

l- o
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there ofher undarlying considerations
for taking this decision™?

The stockbroking firm, UNEX
Securities, from the report, did not fully
cooperate with the investigating leam.
Most of the documents retaling 1o the
lransaclions were gotten from the
CSCS.  Is the company hiding
anylhing? LINEX Securitles should ba:
investinated or be invited o the APC i
expiain their role in the whole
trancaction.

The Commission ogined that these issues
be ascertained before approving the AP
Righls |ssue.

24. Omega Bank Plc: Rights lssue of
1,033,447 312 Ordinary Shares of
50k Each at N1.20k per share

Lead bank Pic filed an application bafore
the Cemmission on behall of Omega bank
Pic for a nghis lssue of 1,033.447.312
ordinary shares of 30k each at N1.20k per
sharg, The mssue opened on January 13,
2004 after obtaining the approval of the
Commission. Thergafter, Ekill State
Govarmnmant, which |s 2 major shanaholder
in (he Bank, omployed a due diigence
consortivm o review the informaton
provided by the Bank.

The Bank had in the Rights Circular stated
thal they were invoived in 15 maleral
claims ang hligations white the due
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diligence consorium alleged that the Bank
Was invoives indl ctaims and litigations,

The Commission reviewed the list of cases
and discovered thal most of the cases were
those instituted by the Bank for the recovery
of debls owed L.  Some hed been
concluded, others were seliled out of Coun
while some were on the basis of employer-
empiayee relatinnship which in the opinion
nfthe Commission wane not matenal.

The Commission therefore adviscd that the
matenality of cases and fiigetions to any
offer is determined by the Commission,
Thus, if the list was forwarded by
aoplicant and e Cormmission reviewar it
before (he approval. then the Commission
was asiopped from taking any advarse slep
againstthe spplcant,

The Commission also advised that the
complainant should be informed thal only
cases it considered malerial to the offer
wem appoved for disclosure.

25. COBECS PR.L. Vs Nigercem

Tha Federal Miniclry of Finance vide their
letler dated April 2, 2004, forwarded to the
Commission a letter of complaint from
COBEC, a company based in Brussals,
Beigium.

In the: letter, COBEC alleged that 1t entered

into & contract for the dalivery of cemenl
with tha Nigenan Cement Company Lid
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(Nigercem) and obtainad an arbitration
award in Nigera and a judgment in &
Brussels Court ageinst the company for the
non-payment of its outstanding balance o
the contract.

COBEG aiso claimed that it complained to
the Commisginn via 2 lelter dated
Oecember 6, 1990, warning the
Commission thal Nigercem isued wrong
staloments and fake balance sheels o the
public and also claimed that Nigercem hid
the existence of the company's unpaid debt
owed them in 5 prospecius. They
complained Ml despia their latiers n the
Commission. the Commission did not take
steps 1o investigate the mattar. Un receipt
of the letter, the Commizsion |

the matier and found out that there was no
evidence to show thal the Commission
mgm the said letier of December 6.
1980,

A letier dated July 14, 2003, was also
writien ta Nigercem by the Commission on
the ssue of fis indebledness (o COBEC.
Nigercam has not yel respondod il date.

The Commission was therefore of the
opinkon that the Minister of Finance be
briefed thal the Commission had taken
skeps In mvestigate the allegaticns since il
bacame awans of the matter,

26. Twentieth Cenlury Vintage Ltd Vs
Mr. Adewale Raji Suit Mo.
FHC/IOS/CS/5I2004




Linian Merchant Bank Ltd (Issuing House)
has appled to ihe Commission on behall of
IMB Intemational Bank Pic, for registration
of their offor for subscription of
5,800,000,000 ordinary shares lo which the
Commission approved,

The Commission received a Courl Order
dated March 25, 2004 from the Faderal
Hgh Count, Ozogbo, direcling the 18l
defendant who had been duly elected as
the Managing Director of IMB Int. Bank Pic
to administer its affairs properdy. The order
others from allotting/regisiering the newly
crealed shares of he Bank. Thereby
restraining the Commission from camying

Ut its stantony function of raquiating public
offers.

The Commissian, upon examination of the
Gourt Order, was of the opinion that though
the Commission was nol a party to the
miatier, by vitllue of its slalulory role as @
vehicle through which allotmentsiransfers
af shares ara passad for approval, it was
invariably aflectad by the Order.

The Commigsion therefore opined  thal the
order be obeyed no matter how perverse il
may seem and also that the Commission
obtain deta#s of the Courd processes
refated o the matter from the Federal High
Cour In pnable it make informed decisions
it noted that action be stayad regarding the

pracessing of the olfer. However, on
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examination of other Coun processes
inciuding the rniling of the Federal High
Court Lages thal the stabus quo of the
parties be maintained, the Company then

apined that the offer could be approved by
the Commission.

27. Extracts of the APC Meeting Held
From 18th -20th May 2004

Appeals were filad at tha IST by Union Bank
Plc, CSCS, Lighthouse Assal Managament
and FIS Securiies Lid against the APC
decision in {he Bonkolans cass. The
tnbunal gave #s decisions separately.
Conceming Union bank Ple. the Tribunal
affirmad the decision of the APC that they
should restore the invesions 1o their onginal
position since they were i breach of their
duty of care which resulted in the lossos that
occurmed.

The Trbumal, however, sel aside lhe
decsion of the Committee on penalies and
ordered the refund of manies paid by UBN
i the Commission in comaiance with tha
judgment.

FIS Securities was held vicariously liable for
lhe acta of its emplovees and conseguently
ordered o pay In cash the equivalent value
in shares lo the affecled investors. The
Commission was also omerad ton refund

costof proceedings paid o i
C5CS was held culpable and liable for




faiing o delect e inpul of fonged
carlifiztes into the sysiem by its siafl and
consequently was to pay compansation to
those investors who incurred 1oss due to the
fraud.

The Commission was also ordered lo
refund the cost of proceedings paid by

28. Mlegal Takeover Through Massive
Purchase of Studio Press Nig. Ple
Shares and Erosion of Nigeria
Investment in the Company

Kielt Holdings Lid and Rommac Agencies
Ltd ware both shareholders of Studio Press
Pic unbl 2000 when Klett Holdings Lid
transferred ils holdings in Studio Press o
Rommac Agencies Lid resulling in
Rommac Hoiding 7Opercent of the total
shares of Studio Prags Ple.

Al the requisile documents were filed and
presoribed fees  paid, after which the
Commission gave its approval and issued a
leter of "o Objection” lo the bansaction.

A letter of complaint was however racshvsd
from: M. Olijimi | akanu alleqing amongst
aiher things that after the new management
ook over, he was forced lo resign as
Managing Direcied/CEC, and thal thene had
nol been an ACM convened. He calied for
an investigation from the Commissian

The Cormission advised thal a person,

SECTION TI-I.HEI:

urespective of his nationality can own ug to
a 100percent of fhe shareholding in an
enterprica in Nigeria except for those fisted
as prohibiled enlerprses in the NIPC Act.

It was also advised that the power of
appoiniment or lermination of a Managing
Director/CEC of a company lies with the

shareholders in an AGM &5 govemned by
CAMA and as such, this had nothing ko do

w’rﬂ'lﬂ'mﬂl:-nmlﬂslm
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the actions of the company had not in any
way violated any of the provisions of the [SA
or the Rules and Regulations, the
Commission need not interfiare and that Mr.
Olujinn Lakanu's complainls veere more of
an internal adminisiratve problem which
does not e within the functions of the
Commission and which would more
appropriately be addressed by

requisitioning an EGM.

29. Petition Against FSB International
Plc-2002 Public Offer

Therea ware three main issues the
Commission adwisad on in respact of this
mather:

.. whether the Direclor's statement in the
2002 Prozpecius conceming Profit
Before Tax (FET) for the year ending
March 31, 2003 and 2004. being
N1.095.312.000 and N1,553906 000




respectively wae considercd a false
statemenl and as such, to be treated as
3 misslatement, constituling & breach
under the ISA and liable to pay
compensation lo investors under
Section (2 of the ISA;

il whether the receip! nf the application of
Ndackson & Co on December 19,
2002 by FSB 2fter tha issua closad on
Decambar 8, 2002 was a violalion of
Rule B0 of the Rules and Regulabions;
and

iil. - whether Where was any violation of the
ruses by IBTC regarding the remittance
ol lhw issise peeeds in FSE.

Tha Commission, on the firstissug, advisad

Ihat the statemants complained aboul wers

maraly forecacls based on some
assumptions and if for some unforeseeable
arcumslences the forecasts were nol
aftained, it would nod be enaugh lo warmant
any sanciion.  Ralher, where an Issuer
decides to make forecasts in lhe
prospecils, A statement of clause ought to
be insertad 1o caution investoss that such
forecasts were based on assumptions
which may or meay nol pesitively impact on
the prafitability of the issuer,

On the second issue, it was advised that
since the application was dated December
19, 2002 and he issue closed on Decamber
9, 2002, and thers was na record thal the
nffer was extended, then it constiuted a
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clear violation of Rule 60 of the Rules and
Regulations. Consequently, explanations
were required from the issuing howse, and if
not satsfactony, they shouid be sanctioned.

O the third issue, the Commission opined
that there was evidenca that IBTC remiltod
the proceads within the siipulaizd time and
in accordance with the instructions of [he
Issuer. IBTC tharefore, did not viclate Rule
&4 of the Rules and Regulalions,

30. Suit Mo. FHCIABJ/M/270/2003
Osindero, Oni & Lasebikan Vs SEC

Theé man i=sue in e above suli was
whether the APC was charging lthe
applicants, Osindero, Oni & Lasebikan with
making unirue stalements in a prospecius
by non-disciosure of full indebledness as
auditors Lo an ssue, which constiiuted a
wimmal olfence under Saction 63 of the
ISA, whereas the APC had no crminal
jurisdiction.

The Commission was of the opinion that
Saction 62 of the I1SA, which prescribed civil
liability for any untrue slalements contained
in'a prospecius, gave the APG powers (o
invite the applicant lu appear before it This
is In aocordance with the powers of Saction
28 ofthe 1SA

31. Centre Point Bank Pl - Rights lssuo
of 414,183,118 Ordinary Shares of
50k Each
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A report on Cenlre Point Bank PIc’s rights
msue of 414,153,118 ordinary shares of 50k
each was by the Commission.

The aliotment propesal indicated that the
lssue was undersubscribed, even affer a
bwo week exiension was granled by the
Commission. Subsequently. the
Commission direcled that the offer be
agborted and all monies be relumed o
irvestors who purchased these shares.

Tha issue was whether Cantre Paint Bank
70 {5)(v).

The Commission noted that the Bank did

not retum the monies though the registrans

mﬂmﬂmﬁmmmmmm
V).

Investigations showed that Centre Point
Bank Plc ag lssuing House, did not remit the
lssue procends as prascribed under Rule
B4 which is a viclation subject fo sanclion
under Rule G4(6Xb). 1t was upined that the
bank be sancioned accordingty

32. Transfer of Licance of
Eagle Stockbrokers Ltd to
Securities Trading and Invesiment
Ltd

Commission was nformed by

The
Migerian Slock Exchange had

g

licence of Eagle Stockbrokers Lid 1o
Secunbes Trading & Invesiment Lid. They
stated thal the assignment did not incdlude
the takeover of the tolal indebtedness of
Eagle Stockbrokers Lid and also that they
had received complaints thal Eagle
Slockbrokers were indebled o the tntal
sumoflNT. T million fn investors.

The Commission opined that the transfer of
such dealing hicence should be on the
principle of buyer beware (caveat emplor),
It further advised that the investors be
compensaled through the Investors'
Protection Fund,

33. Capital Market Website

Fountain Field Systems and
Communications Lid, an e-organisation
company engaged in consultancy services,
B developing a website thal would be
devoted fo the Nigerian Capital market
conlaining information for use by
reguiators, operators, businessmen, the
international and academic communitics
for research purposes,

The company had written to the
Commission for its consent lo wreals the
websita.

The Commission was of the opinion that it
would give its consent for the creation of the
website subject lo the Commission's

consent being obtained before any
information concaming the Commission
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was reproduced i 8 e rights 1o neproduce
the Commission's publications/items

should be reservad,

34, NIKRON Asseciates Strengthening
the Regulatory Framework of the
Nigerian Securities Industry

Mikron Associates wmia a latier io the
Commission sharing their ideas on how the
requlatory framework of the Nigenan
Securities Industry could be improved. A
write up titied ‘Developing the regulation of
Ihe Nigerian Securities Induslry 1o
Intemational  Slandards, using the UK
Modal as a Template” was atlached to the
lettar,

The Commission observed that most of the
policies sugaested and listed in the write up
had already been imbibed by it in ils
regulatory frame work,

The Commission opined thal il would have
bean more henaficial to the Commission if
the write up had been a crtique of the
present regulatory framework, whers
lapses were identified and detailed
suggestions and examples from the UK
compared with the present framework, with
a viesw 1o improving the system,

35. The Use of Afribank Pension Fund

The Commigsion receivad a repon on the
mrﬁpﬁmﬂmmmmmm

coTioN THREE

INig. Pic and the movemenl in shareholding
posifion in the Bank.

One of the findings of Ihe report was that the
Bank's pension fund invested the sum of
N2.3 billion towards the acquisiion of the
bank's shares and thal the investment
constituted T4percent of the schema's total
fund. Acconding to the repart, the Bank had
therefore violated the provisions of Ihe
Trustee Investment Acl 1962,

The main issue was whather Afribank, by
investing T4percent of the valua of s
pension fund, viclated the provisions of the
Trustee Imvestment Ack.

The Commission, after reviewing Section 3
of the Act and Rule 261 of the Commission's
Rules and Regulations. concluded that
there was no vinlation of the Act because
tha Act is metely a quide 10 he investment
of trus! funds and the trustees had the
discretion to inveet in accordance with the
requirements of the instrument creating
them or in accordance with the provisions of
the law.

The Commission was also of the opinion
that aven whers a trustee failed to comply
with the quidelinas, there is na Sanction [0
be imposad, as the Act does not have any
penal provisions.

Rule 261 of the Commissions Rules and
Regulations provides that at least
Sopercent of the funds shall be invested in




securilies issued by or under the authonty
of any govemmen! in Nigana and ofher
market instrumants,

The intantion of the drafters of this rule was
to make i mandatory for pension funds to
invest substantial parl of their funds in
capital markel inshumenis which are
befieved to be safer than investments in
shorl leem instuments of the money
markat.

The Commussion was therefore of the
opinion that the dominant law In the
circumstance was the ISA and the Rukes
and Regulations made pursuanl 1 i, and
that the action of Afribank Pension Fund by
investing Tépercant of the value of its fund
weas in conformity with Rule 261 of the Rules
& Reguiations of the Commission,

36. Suit No. CA/A/68/M/2004-

A mation on nolice for stay of proce

amd hearing notice was filed a1 the Court of
Appeal, Ahuja and forwarded lo the
Commission by its Counsel, Idighe &
Idigbe.

The Cenlral Seourities Clearing System
|CSCS) and The Nigerian Stock Exchange
[NSE), Applicants/Respondents in the
matter, filed an ex-parie appication hafora
the IST claiming that Bonkodans mestment

SECcCTiIoONn THREC

Lid, the 15t Respondent should reimburse
the investors who suffered Bsses as a
resultof the Nestle foods Plo scam.,

The Investments & Securities Trihunal (IST)
granied the application pending the hearing
of the molion on nolice. The 1st
Respondent thereafler brought a
preliminary objection, suggesting that the
entire sul be siruck oul for lack of
jurisdiction of the tribunal to enterlain the
matter.

The Tribunal dismissed the prefiminary
ubjection of the 1st Respondent, whereby
they flied an appeal against the ruling of the
Tribunal and a motion for slay of
proceedings pending the detormination of
the appeal.

The facts of the case however showed that
the Commission's powers would nol ha
jeopandized in any way, as the Commission
did not have any intemest 1o prolect in the
matter

The Commission thereforo opined that it
nead not be represented in the matter by
Counsed, but hinted that its stafl would be
nominated to attend Courl on the next
adjourned date and on subsequent
hearings Lo walch brief on its hahalf

37. African Oxygen Lid-Enquiry By
Standard Bank of South Africa

35

.
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structure of the Group, making il easier for
sharehokders and analysts lo understand.

The issua ralsed In the ketter was whelher
the arrangemenl constituted an

Another issue was the fransfer of BOC
Groug's holding in BOC Nigeria 1o Afrox in
gnchange for the issue of more shares of
Afrox to BOGC

It was the opinion of the Comméssion that if
was an acquisition of majority shares in
BOC Nigenia by Afrox. M was also opined
that had Afrax been a company registersd
in Nigeria, then it would have been viewed
as merely an inlemal restrucluring within

WL . Wi

GOpericent of the shares of a Nigerian
pubdic Bmited company, it could be usad for
lhe: purpose of exercising voling righls. As
such, the fransaction was an acquisition
which qualifies under Section 99 of the ISA,
and required compliance with the
requirements of the law and the
Commission's rules relating to acquisition
of substantial shares in another company.

38. Unclaimed Dividends Trust Fund -
Treatment of Unclaimed Dividends
In Other Jurisdictions -The US

Examplo

The lssue of undaimed dividends had
become quite prevalent thal a Mational
Committee on unclaimed dividends was sel
up by the Commission'in 2001 1o address it
One of the recommendations of the
Committes was the sefting up of an
Uncizimed Dividend Trust Fund (UTDF).
Tha Commission has however, been
eriicized by soma stakeholders and
sliusions made thal the Commission
intended fo convert the fund for its own use,

The example was given of how unclasmed
dividends in the US were realed. Where a
securily holder is declared lost, the
unciaimed dividends go 1o the Unclaimad




::umpanin-:' whose dividends the
Fiadd not yet claimed,

Ilmﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂmmﬁhﬁuﬂfﬂmﬁdﬁﬁl
securty holders resulted mainly from (j)
change of address of the security holder,
andﬂl}bamwﬂbwmﬁdim.
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Hﬂ‘ﬁ'ﬂrﬂgﬂhfﬂﬁﬂ%ﬁaﬂﬂlﬁﬂ*ﬂh sharehold

locate the comect addresses of poch
security holder, by making not less than two

mlﬂmmﬂuﬁmhmﬂ
secunty hokders in the capital market

This search is seen to be in the public
interest thereby enhancing inveslor
profection.  The therefore
opined that its objectives were nal far
mmmmhmm_mm
and also considering  rules

Registrars and Broker/Dealers would b
given the responsibility 1o locate

who invested through them,

SeEcTion THREE

39, mmdw
Direct Investments in Private
Companies

ﬂmﬁm#m.EtE&EMHﬂIEahm
dated July 16, 2004 to the Commission
Seaking Clarification on Section &(k) of the
ISA 1999 and Rule 209 of the Rules and
Regulations made pursuant io the jsa_ It
wanted o know on whether a transfor by
i:mi_;nparmﬂmnmnyumﬂrﬁuﬂimiw
ing in a Nigerian company, under
a schema aof aangement, required
nolification or registration with ha
.

whether public o private in which there was
i Under the 1SA a
does not require the




repealed) relating fo the requirement that
securities, excepl those of privale
companies, ba registered with the
Commission and further reiteraled that all
the company neadad to dowas to nobify the
Commission for stalistical purposes. The
responsibility for maintaining a register of
foreign diregl invesiment lics with the
Nigerian Investment Promotion
Commussion (NIPC)

40. Unauthorised Sale of Shares - Nead
For Sanctlons

Il was observed that majorily of cases
againg! stockbrokers had been in the ares
of unauthonscdillegal sake of investor's
shares and tha! there waa no specific
provision imposing penalties on such aming
markel operators other than e reguesl
hat lhe operator restore the shams with
arcried henefiss to the inveslor. 1was also
observed that there was 2 Sénous naad 1o
chack and raduce ihese Iraudulenl acls lo
the barest minimum in ardar to maintain
discipling in the maerkel, since there was no
soacific provisian in the ISA or in the Rules
ard Regulations imposing such a penally
for illegal sae ol vesiors' shares, even
though Rule 110{d) pronibited the practios,

The Commission advised thal even Ihough:

an emng stockbroker could be brought
before the APC and sanclioned acoondingly
under Rula 7 of tha Rules, it would be more

appropriate for the Rules Commitiee to

COoOTiION THRCEC

come up with a specific provision
prescribing a penalty, for example paymenl
of N5,000 per day from the tma the
unaithansad sale ook placa, 1o the dala
the invesiors sacunties wana ra-purchased
of the value paid to him.

41. Review of “A Critical Analysis of the
Regulatory Framework of the
Nigerlan Capltal Market - A paper
prasented by Dr. Tunde Ogowewo of
Kings College London at The
Nigerian Stock Exchange’s Biannial
Conference on July 1, 2004

The above {illed paper was presenled by
Dr. Tunde Ogowewo and it focused on the
regulatony framewmk of lhe Nigeran capital
markal and iR weaknessas

The hrst waak link ha identifed was on the
legitimacy of the ISA, which in hiz opinion,
was nola legiimale law since il was passed
by a miltary gavemment 3 days before il
handed over foa democialic govermnment.

The Commssion was of the oonion that 1ne
fact slaled above cowld nol illagitimize
evary |aw that was passad under 3 military
regime, as kong s the [aw was passed by
the aporopniate law making authority under
thal dispensation. More s0, the 189
Constitution, by vifue of Section 315, gave
the ISA validity. It therefore could mol be
dectared aninvalid law,




The second weakness identified was what
tha writer referred 1o as Ihe poor
architectural and drafting of the ISA.
He said law making was nol taken senously
in the military era, especially subjecting
laws, (Ihe ISA for exampie) to publicdebate.
it was the view of the Commission thal
before the I5A was promuigated, the Odife
Panel vrganised a workshop of
slakeholders where they had the
oppoftunity i comment on the drait ISA
before it was finalized.

The third weakness idenlified in the paper
was tho oxcessive reliance on criminal
sanctions which in Dr. Ogowewo's opinion
was & imitation to effechive enforcement,
sinceé crimnal proceedings have [he
drawbiack of e burden of poof being
higher than in & civil malters, i.e. cnminal
proceedings require prool beyond
reasnnable doubl while in @ civil action, it is
based on a balance of probabilitios which is
easler lo allain,  Also noted was that the
goal of regulation was to influence
behaviour lowards a particutar direclion.

Il was his view therefore, that most of the
provisions should be decriminalizen and
civil fiahiliies imposed on violators. The
Cammission noted howaver thal if qurrent
ISA review and fthe Foderal Attomey
Generale Commitice on the review of
financial sector legisiation had
decriminalized most of the provisions and
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Imposed civil penalilies.

There were threa olher areas of concem
exprassed by Dr. Ogowewo: ) the Status of
the Investments and Sccunlies Trbunal
(IST), i) 1percent lewy on secondary marke
transactions and iif) SEC's action in respect
of unclaimed dividends.

It was his view that tha IST might be
feclared unconsttutional by the Courts if
the Tribunal was challenged on the basis
that decigione of the Commission, a5 g
federal agency, could only be challenged at
the Feceral High Courl, which is giver
exclusive urisdiction by Section 25101 (1),

The Commission was ol Ihe opinion that the
National Assembly is empowened by the
Consitution to make laws on any of the
iems on the axclusive legislative sl and
the creaton of the IST by Ihe ISA & one of
such exercsos which cannol be declared
unconstitutional,

On the ssue of (he 1percent chame on
markel deals, [ was opined that the
presenter dd nol understand that the
Commssion's reguialory actwvities want
beyond registration of securities, sinco it
also maintain surveillance on trading
achivites on the secondary markel while
complaints are inveshigated by iL  The
Commission was however of lhe view thal
by the Uime govemmenl provided some
level of funding and trading increased.




considerably, the charges could be
adjusted.

On the issue of regulation of unclaimed
dividends, Dr. Ogowewn was of the view
that [t was wrong far the Commission 10 take
ower Management of unclaimed dividends
from public companies because they had
proprietary rights over the funds until they
were paid 1o sharcholders.

The Commission opined that the State still
had the right o intervene, lo profect the
contractual nghts of the shareholders as
evidenced in other junsdictions where the
Slate takes ower the responsibility to
manage the funde until the lost
ehareholders are found, as soon in the US
gxample.

The Commission refered (o the proposal
for an Undlaimed Dividend Trust Fund that
would be managed by a Tnust made up of
the represantatives of all stakeholders
including the public companies, debunking
tha notion that the Commission would make
uso of the funds, as one of its cardinal
objectives is investor protection.,

The: Commission was also of the view that
the paper did nol have tha correct
information about the reguialory activities of
the Commission and recommended that
more information be posled on the
Commission’s wabeie to enable the public
lo better appreciate the regulatory
framewark of the Nigenan capital market.

=
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42. Registration of PoriFoliv Managers

The Commission offered clarification on
what the new minimum pad up capdal
requirement was for markel operalors
seeking registration as fund/portfolio
managers under Rule 37(viil) of the Rules &
m&ﬁ' a5 amended by Paragraph

Rule 17(3) of the Rules & Regulations
providad that “Thi2 minimum paid 1p capital
for multiple functions shall ba the angreqgate
of the minimum paid up capital of all
functions apphied for". The minimum paid
up capital requirement is N20 million, This
therefore means thal any capital market
operator who would wish to camy oul both
functions of portiolio manager and fund
manager musi have the aggregate
manimum pasd up capital for the muliple
functions he would camy out which would
amount to N40 million.

43. Application of Sulaimon & Co to Act
As Reporting Accountant to the
International Trust Bank Plot Rights
lssue of 1 Billlon Ordinary Shares -
Meaning of APC Decisien on the
Firm in tha AP Pic Matier

Sulaimon & Co. was the Reporting
Accountant to the AP Pic privalisation offer
in which certain information were
concealed in e company's prospectus

A A
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and they have appliad to the Commission lo
approve its appointmen! as raporting
accountant to the propesed Intemational
Truet Bank Plerights issue of 1 Billion,

The matter was whelher there was an
adverse reporl against Sulaimon & Co that
could affect the decision 1 approve s
HIpoEniment as reporting accountant to the
proposed offer, sinca the malter was
referred to the APC for delermination.

The APC found that Sulaimen & Co falled i
exercise professional diligence in handling
the assignment in the AP Pic offer and also
by slating thal the account represanted a
true and famr view of the company’s account,
when it did not, contravened Section 54 of
the |54,

The APC, in its decision, directed that the
matter be referred fo ICAN for disciplinary
acbon against Sulamon & Co for ils
unprofessional conduct. The Commission,
however. opined that since there was no
lransitbonal order as 1 whether or not the
firm eauld continue 1o operate in the markel
pending the repert from ICAN, the
mwmmﬂMMH
areparting accountan to tho offer.

44,

Report by Migerian Deposit
Insurance Corporation (NDIC) to
FSRCC on the Approval Given by
the National Insurance
Commission (NAICOM) to
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Guardian Trust Insurance Go.
Lid (GTI) for an Insurance
product named “GTI BANKER
EXTRA™

There was a complaint by NDIC that
NAICOM approved an insurance product
secking 1o insure bank deposits which it
considered an infringement on its stalulory
power o insure bank deposits under the
NDIC Act 1388 as amended, since the
NDIC was established by law 1o insure
deposil lianiiies 'of eensed banks to boost
confidence in the Nigerian banking system.
The question arose as to whathor the NDIC
had the for the inswance of
depost kabifities fo the exclusion of all other
insurance companias in Nigeria.

Seclion 5 of the NDIC Actindicated that tha
NDIC was charged with such responsibiity
!lﬂm'lﬂtmnuﬂewmmm
hanks and financial institutions could not
lake additional cover for their deposit
abilies from otherinsurance companies,

The Gommission was of the opinion thal as
lorg as a bank compted with the statutory
requirement of insuiing its deposk liahilities
with the NDIC. there was nothing
prohibiiting the hanks from taking addiional
insurance with other companies subject fo
the provisions of the Insurance Act.

Furthermore, since there is no statutory
prohibiion by any statule relating Io




Insurance In Nigeria, the Commission
lurthar advised that the NDIC and NAICOM
would have to dilogue on the matter for
amicable settlement or in the allemative,
the NDIC Act could be amended to make
insurance of deposit Kabilities axchisive o
tha NDIC.

45, State of Affairs of G. Cappa

A vacuum was created in the managemant
of the company whan the General Manager.
Mr. Bob Mathew and the Finance Manager,
Mr. Helmul Braun, suddenly lefl Nigeria
consequent upcn which the Chalrman,
Brig. Gen. E. E. lkwue tnok steps to fill that
vacuum by constiuting 8 Management
Commitiee comprising of all Heads of
Commistions.

Ameeting was requisifioned by 4 members
of tho Board through the company
secretary, Messrs DTT Services Lid. The
Chairman was setved wilh a copy of the
modece bul he obiged 1o the date and venue
ol e meeting which was posiponed to
March 16, 2004

The meeling was attended by the four
directors and the company secretary while
another meeting was convened on the
same day by the Chairman and the rest of
the Board members.

The of the twn mest
g oy e

aboul lwo seis of
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Resolutions s a resull of which the
company’s sldlus was greatly affectad

All parties wera invited by the Commigsion
for 3 meeting with a view to selfling the
conflict at the and of which the DG direcled
that a public nolice be made o the affect
that SEC was going to investigate (he
affairs of the company.

The Comimission was of tha view that a ful

investigation be conducted by the

Cummmission in conjunction wilh the SSS

and EFCC.,

46. Possible Acquisition of 30percent
interest In a Public Company by
Way of Private Placemant

Capital Bancorp Limited, a market cparator
wrole o fire Commission on Septamber 14,
2004 requesting the Commission's position
on the proposal for a core investor o
achuire Lo to 30percant of Hs diant, o
quated company with financial problems,

The Commiasion was of the view that public
companies may raise funds through a
public offer, rights offer or private
placement, subject o compitancs with the
Commission's rules. 1t was the
Commission's view thal the company could
raisa Me money through pmraiaphmnmﬂ
prowded it complies with the mdes on
private placement (as amended in 2002},




The Commission aiso opined that afier
obtaining pror approval rom i, the number
of purchasers should not be more than 50,
and it must also have been approvod by a
resolution at the company's general
meeling convenad for thal purposa.

The olher altemative was for the company
o make a public offer where I wouwld
disclosa in the prospactus that 30percent of
the equity would be allolled to a core
invesior.

47. Mattors of Presco Ple

The Commission received a lelter from e
Onitsha Zone Shareholders Association
concaming the managemant of Prasco Pic.

According to the lefler, tho Managing
Diraclor of Presco Plo who ovnis 84% of the
shares is alsa the Chief Executive of a
company in Ghana end as a resull, the
management of Presco Pic has suffered
vecause the Managing Direclor doss not
give full altention in the management of (he

Nigarian eompany

Tha Commission was of the view that since
one of the Commiseion's major functions is
investor protection; it should fiaise with the
Corporate Affairs Commission (CAC) to
camy out an inspection of the company lo
ascertain the veracity of the shasholders’
complaints since it has great implications
on good corporale govemanca.
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The Commission also opined that the issue
be mada a corporate govemancs issue thal
chief executives of quoted companics
should not serve in similar capecity to other
companies (whether local or foreign) 1o
avoid having an absentee managing
dirgclor which woulkd have negative impact
nn the invesiors and enhance comorate
fallure. Furthermore, the Commission in
conjunction with the Stock Exchange
should amend the rule on the minimum
shareholding others could have in public
companies outside the promolers, such
that if the company is o raise money
through public offer for the first time, it
shoukd offer nol less than S1percent of the
shares of the company. This would avoid
the promoters holding tha company to
ransom or managing the company in a

-manner nat consistenl with public

ownership of the company.

48. General Enquirles on whathar a
Foreign Sharsholder can hold more
than 60percent of the Capital of 2
Schedule 3 Company and Whether a
Foreign Sharcholder whe Holds
59 Spercent of Such a company can
Dictate the Removal of Direclors of
the Company Appointed by Nigerian
Minority Shareholders

Philip Ndubuisi Umeh & Co, Legal
Practitioners and Notanes public

vide their letter of Oclober 7, 2004 made
Enquincs on two tssues:




{a) Whether the foreign shareholder of
First Aluminum Nigera Plc can validly
take up more than &fparcant shares in
thia cOMpany.

(b} Whather the fareign shareholder in the
company can diclate the removal of 3
Nigerian directors appointed to
represent the interest of Nigenians who
hold 40percent of the shares of the
COMpPEny.

The Commission advised on the first issue,
thal there was cumently no law in Nigena
restrictng foreigners from owning up o
f0percent shareholding in any company in
Migera

Before the abrogation of the MNigerian
Entarpnses Promolion Act 1989, the
provisian then was that re wara not
allowed lo hold more than &0parcant
shareholding in some companies while they
could not hoid more than 40percent in
others.

The Nigerian Investmenl Promotion
Commission (NIPC) Acl which was
promulgated in 1995 repealed the NEP Acl
thereby abrogating the provisions
rastricting foreign ownarship of companias
In Nigedia, hanca Miera 15 no restrcion A to
the perceniage shareholding a foreigner
may cwn in @ Nigeran enlerprise.

On the second iecue, the Commission

B

EGTION THREE

advised thal since Il is a public company,
the removal of a direclor musl be
determined al the company's Annual
General Mesting. The holders of
58 ipercent of the shares of Flrst Alumingm
Nigeria Fic therefore cannol dictate the
ramoval of the 3 Nigerian diraclors unless
pollis demanded at the company’'s AGM.

49, Registration of Equity and Fund
Manager Ltd: Verificalion of
decuments

The above stated company commenced
regrsiration with Ihe Comenission o pesform
the functions of stockbrokers and In the
course of venfylng their documents, (I was
discovered by the Commission that Form
CAC 2.5 (Reum on Aloiment of shares)
and the share capital clause in the
MEMART were visbly altered. 1 was
rocommended that the altered document
ghould not be accapted by the Commission
MH was accompanicd by a Gwomn

The Commission agreed with the
recommendation and further opined that i
may also conduc] search gl the Coporale
Affairs Commission (CAC) to ensure the
authenticty of the alleration before the
companyis registecad

The Commission further opined thal where
such allerabion can be comected by the
company by filing another document, they
should bo encouraged to do so.




30. Oceanic Bank Pic.initial Public
Offar

Tha npinion offered was on the non-
disclosure of some conungant Nabilities by
nceanic Bank Pic dunng the company's
initial public offer, The audiled account

Commission congidered in of the
offer was the fiva vears audited
accounl ended Septamber 2003 and its
nine- month account as al June 30, 2004,

The CBN approved the company’s audited
account on the basis of which the
Commizsion approved the offer. However,
shortly after the approval, an adverse repor
was revealed conceming a commercial
paper issued by the bank which was nol
liquidated until July 2004.

This fact was not stated in the audited
acxounts of the Bank nor reflected in the
nine month accounts submitied 1o the
Commission for the pumpnse of the public
offer. The Bank's defence was that tha CBN
approved the account and that the Gability
had been fquidated belore the offer
opened. Tha Commission opined that
reduiation in the capital market emphasized
full disclosure whera every malerial
infarmation aboul an issuer musl be
discloged,

There wae a possibdily that the Bank's
assat and other eamings would have been
different from whal was shown in the
prospecius and they were aware of the
possibdity of whal happened, which was
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why they did not disclose the facility in the
S000Unt

The Commigsion therefare recommended
that the Bank ba reprimanded and not fined
since tho commercial paper had been
redeemed and na negalive impact on the
inveslors had been occasioned,

51. Interim Management for Thomas
Kingsley Securifies Limited

The Commission reviewed the terms of
reference for the Interim Management
Committee for Thomas Kingsley Securities
Lid (TKSL) with regard in the letter from
Guaranly Tnust Bank requesting for a Coun
Order o enabie it freeze the account of
TRSL

The Commission advised that a regulatory
agency may intervena in the operation of
the account of an entily it requlates in order
lo protect the interest of the investing public
and the enbiy itself. To do this, the agency
would have to obtain an order of a Courl of
compelent junisdiction 83 long as ilis able to
substantiata the need for such an order.
The Commission also opined that it would
fila an action at the IST to request for the
freezing of the accountof TKSL

52. Access Bank Plc-2004 Public Offer
of 3,000,000,000 Ordinary Shares of
J0K Al N2 .90k Per Shara

The Commission offered opinion on
whether or not an application for
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amendmenl of the Prospectus inrespeciol  client, 2 foreign investor was propasing 10
the above offer should be granted acquire a majorly sharehoiding in a non-

espetiolly whore the offier had already

Ve amendrmerh 4 oy e
Issuer was 1o enable them uliize any over
subscribed portion of the offer to the exdent
which their unissved aulhorized share
capital could accommodate, since In their
registerad prospectus thay had disclosed
that they would ulize only up 1o an amount
not exceading 1,000,000,000 ordinary
shares.

The Commission was of the opinion that if
the smendmenl was no! such as would
prajudice the Investors, then the issuer
should be allowed 1o amend ils prospecius,
In this since the amendment being
YRRRERS WA YRR N6, TRTRAEY Weh
addtional shares o subsehbars to the
extent of thair unissued authorized shares,
then it was in the intorast of the subscribers
who ordinarily would have been refunded

Il was alsu advised thal @ supplementary
prospecius should be registerad and
published in hath plectronic anad pnnt media
and at laast wo national dailies.

53. Applicability of Seetion 99(3) of the
IEA 1990

Udo Udoma & Bello-Osagie, Legal
praciilioners vide their letter of Ocinher 15,
2004 informen the Commission thal their

GSMalecommunication company.

The law firm requested the advice based on
the provisions of Seclion 85{3) of the ISA ko
enabie them lake investmenl decision.
They further requested the Commission lo
provicke them with the foliowing canfication:

1. Whether the holding company's
ecenano ag stated above would exempt
the said company,

2. That the Commission should suggest
lhe circumstance in which the
exemplion would appoly.

TR SRR R SRt B
ﬁuiammmgmtdﬂwmdwﬁjw
the IST in Beta Consortium Vs SEC whichis
currently on appeal, the Commissian would
not give any opinion withoul going through
Y documerts. N dso advised e
Salicitors 1o request their clients 1o file thele
papers wiih the Commiasion 1o enable it
aseanain the applicability or otherwse of
Sechon 99(3) of the 1SA o the envisaged
rangaciion.

54. Investigation into the Affairs of G.
CappaPlc

The Commission received a mema from the
Acting Chairman, Committes on
Investigation into the State of Affairg of G,




Cappe Plc dated December 8, 2004,
requesting for legal advice on how lo stop
the propused Exira-Ondinary General
meeting (EGM) of the company slaled for
Decembar 16, 2004 In view of the
Commission's efiort io amicably resoive the
conflictierisis that enguited the company
especially al this stage when the
recommendation of the Commiftee was
aboutio be implemented.

The Commession, afler reviewing Clause
102{2) the Memorandum & Aricles of
Assoclation of the company, Saction &ly) of
the 1SA 1999 and Sections 215{1)(2), 310,
310(), 3111) and 312(1) of CAMA,
chserved that the Commission could nol
direclly stop the meeting in view of lhe fact
that this related to convening an EGM, an
exclusive preserve of the CAC.The
Commission then opined 10 Raise wilh the
CAC lostopthe EGM.

55. IBTC Nigeria Equity Fund Consent
to Invest in the Offer of Private
Placement in the shares of the
Investment Banking & Trust Co.
Ltd

The Commission offered legal opinion on
whether IBTC Nigeria Equity Fund
regictared with the Commission as a Unil
Trust Scheme could invest in the shares of
the Imvestmont banking & Trust Co, which
was undertaking a privale placement of
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800,000,000 ordinary shares of 50k each.

The Commission advised lhat under Lhe
Rutes of the Commission, managers of unil
trus! schems were prohibitad from investng
in the instruments of fheir spansoning
companies, ther associales or the trusteas
instruments or other n-house inslruments
which includa the instruments of their
holding companics as contained in Rule
247y} which made it mandalory for a
provision to this effect to be in the Trusl
Desed, The Comimession aso advised thal
IBTC Nigenia Equity Fund could not invest
in the instruments of IRTC [1d. Apart fmm
this, it advized that sinca IBIC is a pivate
company, going by the provisions of the
Trusted Investiment Act, Trust Funds cannal
invest in a private company like 1BTC Ltd.

LITIGATIONS

1. MR. JACK E. MORGAN VS IMB
INTERNATIONAL BANK PLC & ORS

SUIT NO. FHCIABJICS/25/2004

On January 19, 2004, Union Merchant
Bank Lid {lssuing House) on behalf of IMB
Intemational Bank Pic applied to the
Commission for registration of its offer for
subsaiption of 3,600,000,000 ordinary
shares of 50k each at 53k per share.

After mealing the requirements of the
Commission as enshnned in the ISANo. 45
1899, the Commission vide its letter daled




January 20, 2004, approved the [ssue. The
offer opened on January 23, 2004 and was
expecled lo dosa on February 20, 2004,
The Commission however was on

20, 2004 sarved with Motion on Notice £
Affidawit in support of i, Motion Ex-parle &
Affidavit of ﬁﬁmm JE?‘EEE
Morgan against IMB Int. Pic.
Central Bank of Migera (CBN) al the
Federal High Court, Abuja.

The plainiff, who is the Director of IMB Int.
Bank Lid with about 7.3percent of the total
shareholding of the 1st defendant, was
asking the Court for the foliowing ordars:

1. An order of inlerloculory injunclion
rastraining the 2nd Respondent (SEC)
from further processing. enterfaining
andor faking further sleps towards
approving of giving approval (o the
proposed offer for subscription of the
ordinary shares of the 1st
Defendant/Respondent for (he
purpose of raising additional M5.8
biflion for recapitalization requirements
of the Bank, pending hesrng and
determinafion of the substantive suit.

2. An order of interloculory injunction
resiraining Ihe 1sl Respondent (IMB
Int. Bank Pic) from proceeding with the
proposed public offer 28 contained in
ihe application and draft prospechus
submilted by the 18t

Defendant/Raespondent 10 the 2nd
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hnal heanng and determination of the
substantive suil

4. An Order of interlocutory injunclion
restraining the 3rd
Defendant/Respondent (CBN) from
withdrawing and or laking steps or
Megsues fowarrds ng the
Banking licence of the 1st
Dafendant/Respondent, pending
neanng and final determination of the
substantive suit

4. Such further order or other orders as
the Honourable Court may deem fit to
miake in the circurmstance.

The Commission reviewad the Court
processes vis-8-vis  declarabonlorders
sought by the plaintff and observed that
they were a Rundamental and direcl
chaflenge 1o the powers and requiatory
functions of the Commission charged with
the stabulory responsibility of prolecting and
promoting the capital market in Nigeria

The plaintiff was challenging tne offer by
miaking reference o iheir resolution at the
EGM of 10th Apnl, 2003 wheraby it was
agreed that 2 public offer for subseription,
by which the public would be inwited 1o
subscribe lo the shares of the 1st
defendant, would anly become an oplign
where the proposed rights Issue proved
inadequate to raise the requied funds
needed for recapitafization.




The Commission obsorved that the suit was
aimed at stopping IME Int. Bank Pic from
raising fund in respect of the fssue unlil the
matter was heard and delermined by the
Coul. It may be recalled tal similar
injunction was sought in tha rase of Hosula
Nig. Lid Vs Inland Bank Pic which was

recently stnck out.

The Commigsion was advised to defend

this euil a5 the Courl was being asked Lo
make an order restraining the Comiréssion
from doing anything in respedt of the sald
lsaue that was aboul fu open.

2 Suil No. FHCICS/172/2003
Richmond Securities Lid Vs SEC &
ORS

The Commission was. informed, through =
letler dated Febriary 10, 2004. by its
Solicitors Aina, Slankson & Co. that
Counsel was al Court In respect of the
above matler scheduled for the appiication
of the plantifl I amend ite statemant of
Claim, and for counsel's application to have

the name of the Commission struck outasa.

party o this suil
The Court however did nol si.  The

erztwhile presiding judge, Justice Ejiofor ks
presently presiding over eleclion tribunal In
Jos.

The matler continues.

-
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3. SuitNo. FHCIABJICSIST52003 The
Governing Council of the Industrial
Training Fund Vs SEC

Tha Wil of summons in respect of the
above stated malter was filed in the Federal

emphoyers
envisagad by the ITF Decree No. 47
1[{{1_;tslamerdud]nmmﬂrtlﬂ

2. An omder of Coun diresting the
uefendant to comply with the plaintiffs
enabling Dacres.

4 An order directing the defendant to
slfow the plaintfi o examine ils
accounts to verify the currenl level of
the defendart's indebledness o the
plaintiff as required by the ITF enahiing
Decres,

4. Asum equal to Sparcent on the tofal
nuistanding monthly, as required by
the ITF enabling Dacres for defauliers.

5. Thecostofaction,

The law firm of A Adeguke & Co was
mmmhmmummmm




the Commission, which has besn
schedulad for Apnl 7, 2004 formention.

4. Suit No. ISTIOA02/2003 - Samuel
Osigwe Vs BPE & Ors

The Commicsion recaived an Originating
Apphicabion’ dated 10th November 2007,
filed against BPE & Ors including ihe
Commission, by Samuel Csigwe al the
Investments & Securities Tribunal, Abuja.

The Applicant filed the sult for himeai! and
a5 ihe (epresentative of those who had
regisired 10 purchase shares with public
companies under the Prvatisation Share
Pl.lmamlnmEdME{FEF'LS].

alleged
had violated Sections 50, 52, 55, 57, 62 &3
84 & 86 of the Investments & securties Al
1999 and Rules 51 & 110 - 118 of tha
Commission's Rules & requlations thus he
claimed amongstothers as foflows:

1. An order dirocting the Respondent to
suspend the share sequisition scheme
as prescnlly structured unlil the 1st
Respondent (BPE) compiies with the
reievant provisions of the 1SA and the
Rules & Reguiations.

2. Inthealtemative, an order directing the

Respondents o immediatoly comply

TIOM THRELC

with the provisions of tho ISA and the
undertying ruies and regulations with
respect to the PSPLS by ensuring that
the refevanl registration
stalementiprospeciuses are duly filad
with and ellsciuated by the

On March 11, 2004, the Tribuna! defivered
an mierocyrory rukng striking out the 2nd
15th Respondente.  The applicant fied a
natice of appoal on the Commission
informing it of its infention to go on appeal.

THanBafﬂmmalmmHmﬂnﬂﬂm
Tribunal strking oul the Znd  15m
Respondents.

5. Suit No. FHCIABJICSI236/04  Ime
Nya Asanga Vs Governor of Akwa
Ibom State & Ors

The: ahove suft was instituted by the plaintiff
against the defendants including the
Commigsion a5 the 3rd defendant.

The plaintifs case was that the proposed
NG billion Fioaling Rate Redeemable
Revenue Burd by the Akwa Ibom Stata
Government was in breach of Section




1T2(1) of the nvesiments & Sacunbes Act
N 45 0f 1694

The plaintifi ciaimed the following reliefs
amongst others:

8.

An order of perpelual injunclion
restraining Lhe 1st and 2na
Defendants, efther by themsalves or
through Iheir joint andior respective
agants, servants, trustegs, privies or
persons howsoever called or
described, from further procecding
wilh, processing or in any other
manner, advancing their bid to creale
and offer for public subscription. a N6
Sillion Floating Rale Redeemable
Revenue Bond or any other band nr
security.

WL !" !"!!! SeECTION THREE

called or describoed, from further
proceeding with, processing listing or
in any cther manner, making public,
offering for public subscription o
advancing lhe efforis of the 1st
Dufandant in create and offer a N6
Billon Flosting Rate Kedesmabie
Revenue Bond.

. An order of perpotual injunclion

rastraining the 5th Defendant, either by
sl or its agents, servants, trustees,
privies o persons however calied or
described. from accepting for
paymeni, procassing of in any other
manner, giving effiect to the Irmevocable
Latier of Authonty and Standing
Payment Order issued by the 1si
Defendant as security for its bid o

: oreate and offer for public subscription
b. An grdar of perpelual injunction a NG Dillion Floating Rale Redeermatie
resiraining the 3rd Defendant, either Revenue Bond or any olher bond or

by tsel or through its agents, servants,
truslees, privies o persons howsoever
called or deswibed, from further
proceeding  with, processing or

securly in breach of the proviso 10
sechion 172(1) of the Investmanl and
Securties Acl

The Commission appointed the firm of
Prudent Chambers 1o represent i in the
maticr. The Sclicitors have filed a Notice of
Prefiminary Oblection supported by an
afidavit. The malier is still on-going and is
ug for hesaring.

B. Suit No. FHCIABJICS/152/2004

Strabag Construction Mig. Ltd Vs
Cross River State Governor & Ors

approving andior reqgistenng the
application of the 1st Defendant to
create and offer for public subscripbion,
a N6 Billion Floating Rate Redeomable
Revenue Bond,

G An onder of perpetual injunclion
restraining the 41h Defendant. either by
Itseil or through its agents, sanvanis,
trusiees, privies or parsons howsoever




bt

Sometime in Oclober 2003, Cross River
Slate submilted #ts application to the
Comerission seeking approval o raiss the

sum of N&8 belion through the capital
mankel.

The Commission received Court processes
on April 6 2004 filed by Strabag
Conslruction Lid 4l lhe Faderal High Court
Abuja, agains! it as the 4th Respongent.

The Law fiem of Yunus Ustaz Usman (SAN)
& Co. was appointed to represent the
Commission in the malter, The Solicitors
have filed a Memorandum of Appearance
on benalf of the Commission. The matteris
presently on-going.

7. SuitMNo. FHC/UMCS/Z362001 Chicf
A. U. Neofor & Ore Vs Mr. Klaus P.
Flohr 3 Ors.

The above matier was instituted by 2
directors of Guiden Guinea Pic namely
Chiel A.U. Nsofor & Chisf Siowe Nnochin al
he Federal High Court, Umushia against
Mr. Kiaus Peter Flohr & Golden Guinea
Braweres Plc challenging the rights issue
of 136,080,000 ordinary shares of 50k each
raised by African Int. Lid on behall of
Golden Guinea Breweries Plc in August
1999,

The plaintiff nhiained an inferim injunction
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vide an Exparte Order granled by the
Fedaral High Courl Umuahia in their favour
on 13801 a5 follows:

Ii. An order of interim Injunction
restraining (he 1st defendant (Mr. Klaus
Peler Flohr) from parading himself or
naiting himself out as the holder of
a7, 432,000 shares of the 2nd
detendant {GGB Plc) pending the
detarminabion of the motion on notice.

. An order of interim injunclion restraining
the first defendant from holding himeels
@5 @ diwecior of fhe 2nd defendant
pending the determination of the mation
aon notica,

W. AR order of interim injunction
rosiraining the 2nd defendant from
holding the AGM until the motinn on
notice was determined.  The Court
granied all the prayers of tha plaintif.

Senuel 1o the above, the Commission was
advized o be joined a5 a party as the apex
regulator of the copital market to assist the
Count in amiving at & just and fair decsion
and o determine the following questions:

= whether SEC had the final authority
under the 1SA to approve aliotmant of
sharas in public companies;

- whether SEC had the power to direct
any public. comgany fo abide by its
fawful diroctives;
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whethar any public co

can
legally disregard SEC's directives
aloresaid.

The Extemal Soficitors assigned lo handle
the matter, Okey Cwhonda & Co__ informed
the Commission vida their latter datad June
21, 2004 that the Federal High Cour
Umiiahia had dismissed the suit for want of
igent prosecution and this had brought
tha matier to its logical conclusion.

B. Suit No. FHCILICSI1T2/2003
Richmond Securities Ltd & Ors Vs
SEC

The Commission receved Court procosses
on 14t March 2003 informing it that the
above suit had been instituted by Richmond
securibes Lid (Plaintifl) against the
Nigerian Stock Exchange. SEC and
FITTCO Securities Lid seeking the

Vollowineg redie:

1. A declaration thal ihe suspansion of
the plaintiff as a member of The NSE
was illegal. null and void and of no
affect.

2. A declaration that the registialion of
Fittco Securities Ltd by The NSE on the

3. Anorder of injunction restraining Fitico
Securifies L td from trading on the flaar
of The: NSE

4. An sceount of profite mada by Fittoo for
tracing with the plaintif's liense on the

p— - E -
1
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fioorof the 2nd defendant
3. The sumol N2mas general damages
6. The sum of Nim being cost of the
actian.

for the Commission, Aing, Blankson & Co.
informed the Commizsion vide its leffer
dated July 1, 2004 that the maller had baen

re-assigned to a new judge and would star
de-novg.

9. Suit No. FHCILICS/806/2002 7Up
Bottling Co. Plo Vs SEC & Ors

The Commission in October 2000 received
a complaint from the firm of Deji Saseghon
& Co., Solicilors to the complainant, M,
Musam ERKhall one of the sons of iste
Mohammed El-thald of 7Up Boftling Co.
Ple, who diad in 1992, He alleged that the
transier of g shares was contrary to the
provision of the Commission's Decree 45,
1994,

The Commission refemed the matter 10 it
APC, which al iits sitting on Manch 8. 2002,
aller hearing the parties, found the
company guity and directed as follows:

1. That Husam El-Khali was still the
benafide owner of the 18 shares in 7Up
Bottling Co. Pl as reflecled in the
register of shareholders as al 1978 and
should accordingly be re-instated with
lhe shares including ail accrued




benefits viz, dividends, rights &
honuses from 1978 o dale.

2. That for failure 10 seek and abtain the
Commission's approval before

ing tha transters. by Mohammed
El-Khalil for his three sons in 1983,
contrary to Secion 7 of SEC Decree
1874, the company was ordered fo pay
nenally (o the Commission

Accomingly.

Before Ihe company complied with Ihe
above drectives, the Commussion was
sarved with Courl processes fied at he
Federal High Court, Lagos gsking for an
order of intedoculory injunclion restraining
the Commissian, their officers, sarvants,
agenls and privies - from enforcing the
sancions and penallies imposed on the
plaintiff in pursuance of the powers
confarrad on the Commission tnder ha ISA
Mo, 451909,

The sxtemal Solicitor handiing the matier
on behalf of the Commissicn, Udo Udoma &
Co.. informed the Commission on the 12th
af Juty 2004 that the Courl had dismissed
the prediminary abjection raised by the Jrd
Defendant and the maller was

subsaquantly adjourned Lo Oclobar 2004
for hearing. The matter continues,

10. Suit No. FHG/ABJ/MI235/2002 Alh.
Umar Abba Gana Vs SEC 8 Ors

? 3,
'T-”i“ h

SECTIOM

The aboye action was filed m e Fecsss
High Court, Abuja, by the plaintiffappicss
against the Commession for annrderl
prohibition restraining e Commiss
ﬁmwnpalrgmmmappaatbahﬂ
or invesagating an aleged comupton
criminal conceaimant of dabl owed by B
African Pelroloun Plc while he wes &
Managing Director, in view of the pendency
of @ criminal charge against him in e

The phaintiflfapplicant was also asking fafg
deciaration that the Commiission did =
have any power under the Constiution
the ISA to constitute a Commission o
inquiry or o set Up ‘an Adminisiraie =
Proceadings Commiltes. In addition, B
was soeking for aninjunction restraining fhe
Commission from inbarfering in any manngs
with the matler, since il was already befors
the Caurl fur lrial.

Solicions lo the Commission (Paul Usom &
Co) informead the Commission in INEr iefier
dated July 15, 2004 that the matter came up
on July 14 & 15, 2004 for continuation of
hearing of the plaintiifs substantive
appication for .udm! review. The matter
cantinugs.

11. Suit No. FHCIKD/ICS/G6/00  Maji

Johnson & 69 Ors Vs A G
Federation & Ors

The Commission was not a party lo the



instiluted by the Applicanis ot the Federal
High Courl, in a bid o stop Kabo Holdings
Lid or Durbar Hotels Pic from alloting 40
percent shares of Kabo Holdings Lid (o the
public.

The Commissinn was subpoenaed by the
Federal High Courl, Kaduna, at the
WMWMMMMMIM
on Privatisation and Commaercialisalion and
the Bureau of Public Enterprises (BPE), to
tendar bofore it & copy of the 15A No. 45 of
1999 and the Rules & Regulalions on 26th

iy 2004.

The subpoena was complied with and the
sl cocuments were marked a5 Exhibil
SEC1 & ll respactively,

12 Suit No. FHC/ABJICS/285/2004
Muftau Ajayi Vs SEC

The above staled action was flad In the

Federal High Courl, Abuja, by the plaintif
{lormer Manager in charge of Finance &
- Aceounts of AP Pie prior to ils privatisation)
mmcnmmm

8 plaintiff was seeking for perpelual
ﬁn:hnn restraining the Respondenls
Dy itsell. its servanls, mgants
andior representatives  from treating - o
wing o reat the appiicant as one of
p&mwmmmmuahy

above stated mafler.  The matler was
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dated 30th March 2000, said lo contain
unbrue statements as contained in the
Respondents atter of April 19, 2004,

The law firm of Capital Chambers were
insiructed o handie the matler on behalf of
the Commission. The matler is still up for
hearing.

13, Suit No. FHG/ABJ/MI270/2003
Osindero, Onl & Lasebikan Vs SEC

The applicants insttutad an action in the
Federal High Courl Abuja against the
Commission, seeking an order of
pmhi:mnhpmlﬂ:itﬂ'mcummnfrm
inviting them to appear before ils
Administrative Proceedings Commiltes
(APC) investigaling tha alleged
concealment of N22.5 hillon debt in the
pruspecius ssued during the privabisation
of AP In 2000, The suf came up on Sth
February 2004. Tha Law firm of Paul Usoro
% Cois handiing the matter on bohalf of the
Commizgion.

The applicant’s contention was Lhal by the
Commission compelling them Appear
before ils APC, it bhreached their
fundamental human rights to fair hearing
and that the them had
cirina oomen aich o Congsoon
had no power ko iry under Eaction 235 of the
ISA.




The Courl delivered its judgment on April
21, 2004 in favour of the plaintiff and

consequently, the Commission was
restrained from compelling the appearanca
of the plainiffs befors AP

The Commission was not satishad with the
judgment and appealed on the ground thal
the leamed judge did not seem Lo
understand the workings of the capital
market and therefore erred in amiving at his
decision. The matier is presenlly on
appeal.

14. Sult Mo. FHCA/CS/STI0EA  Mr
Vincent Anene lkechukwu Vg
Premier Browaries Plc

The above stated mrmﬁm;!h
Federal High Courl, Lagos agains! the
Gﬁmnmﬂﬁﬂﬂlm

The piaintiif k& a shareholder in he 15!
Defendant company and complainad ahou
trﬁﬂhﬂzﬂpemmlufmmby
the Federal Govermmenl in the 1t
dir[;iﬂﬂ and sought for the following
reln

1. A declaration Ihal the purporied
acquisition by the 5th & 6ih defendants
andfor their privies of the shares of the
Federal Govemment of Nigeria in the
151 defendant (and which shares were
held on its behalf by the 3rd & 4th

the 2nd defendanl andior the prior
authorsation of the 11th defendant in
deflance of the provisions of Pubiic
Enterprises (Privatisation &
Commerciahsabon) Aol a¢ woll as
thoca of the Invesimenl and Secunties
Act, were therefore llegal, null and void
and of ne eficct whalsoever.

2. An onder of injunction resiraining the
ath and Tih defesdants from parading
lhesrselves g the mwnersihoidors of
tha said Federal Govemnment's ehares
in the 1st defendant and from
purporting lo axarcise any leqal orand
equitabie righls ordinanily vested on an
ownor or holdar of such shares
ncluding saleftransfer, mortgage and
atlending and voling &t general
meelings of the 15l defendant.

3. An ofder of injunction resiraining the
1st and 4th defendante from
recognzng fhe caid shases as the
proparty of the 5th and Tih defendants
andfor iheir privies or dealing on the
shares in such a way or doing anything
whatsoever [0 suguest (hat they weara
ownedor held by thalatiar”.

The matter was slated for hearing on
Ociober 20, 2004 and tho staff of the
Commission atlended the Court and
walched the proceedings on the above date
singe the matler was not capable of

ing the operation of the Commission

even if judgment wes given against the




Defendants,

15, Suit No. IST/OA/01/2004 Bela
Consortium Ltd Vs BEC

The Applican!, Beta Consortium Lig had
Sd the above suit before the IST senking
% the following declaration amongst
s

A A declaration hal Sections 09(3) and
39(4) of the Investments and
Secunties Act 1000 | as
Section 90(4) in the circulaled
Exposure Draft of 154 amendments
<003}, and Rule 230 uf the Rules and
Regulations 1999 had exemplad the
acquisition by the Applicant of tha
assels of Nigerian Motels Ltd from
thuse requiing the approval of or
regquianzation with the Res as
stinuiatedin Section 99(2) of the ISA.

S A declaration that the directive
coniained in the Respondent's ietar
dated December 30, 2003 requesting
e applivant In forward cerigin
documents and pay N50,000
acquisiion fee, and Tparcent of the
value of aoquisiion was null and veid,

* iaw firm of Garba Tumaka & Co. was
Uctad io handle the matler on behalf of
Commission ai the Investmens &
surities Tribunal,

% Investments & Securities Trbunal (1ST)
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delivered its jurpment in respect of the:
ahm&smhadeandewﬁﬂ.Elm.

The Tribunal, in the said judgment declared
asfoliows:

i The Respondent by virlua of Saction
93(2) of the 1SA had peneral power of
peior review and approval of
merger, acquisition or business
combination under 1SA and SEC Rules
& requtations. .

i The Applicant, pursuant to Section
90(4) of ISA, had failed lo show that it
Was @ holding company and as such
sutseclion,

Pursuant 1o Section 9(4) of the ISA
and e Rules & Regulations of SEC.
the duly consummated transaction
hﬁmmnamuiﬁﬁmunmﬂm
by ﬁpﬂliﬂnlmﬁﬂmﬂumm of
B‘h&ﬂuﬁcnalﬂwrﬂmpﬂmlﬁaﬁm.a
Fududﬂndaganqr,msmmad
&mhmﬁmmwlnr

The Respondent was niol empowerad
to lake any fuher action on such
exempled ramsactions. Thereforg the
direclive enntained in the
Commission's latter daled 30th

Ak
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December 2000 to the Applicant was
declared null & void and was
accordingly set aside.

The Commission. after the
judgment of the Trihinal, ahsarved that the
Tribunal emed in faw by nding that the
acquisiion of lkoyi Hotels by Bela
Consortium under the privalisation scheme
of the Federal Govt. was exempled under
Section 99{4) of the |5A,

The Commission maintained thai the
transaciion was oaly exempted from prior
review and approval ynder Section 99(7)
but that it would still have to comply with the
other provigions of the ISA.

The Commiszion would therefore appesl
against the aald judgment at the Court of
Apgeal, The law firm of Punuka chambers
wereinstructed o file an appeal at the Court
of Appeal vn behalfof the Commission,

Themattar is currently on appeal.

16. Suil No. FHC/LICS/T01/04 Thomas
Kingsley Securities Ltd Vs Oyo State
Gowt, & Ors,

The above suit was insliluted by the piainif
against the defendants al the Fedaral High

Court Lagos.

The plainhiff, in hus stalemant of claim was
claiming the sum of N87,052,710.64 being

TION THREE '

amourt due to him for services randerad lo
the defendant and general damages for
breach of coniract.

Managemenl, afler hearing the pialntif at
Ihe APC siting daled August 3 5, 2004
directed hat the Commission should i
lo be joined as a co-defendant. The law
firm of A. Adegoke & Co. were instructed o
handle the matler on behalf of the
Commission. :

17. Suit No. FHCIARJICSI416102 Chief

Afe Babalola SANVs SEC & Ore

The Commission was on November 20,
2002 served with an oniginaling ﬁm
filed by Chief Afe Babalola against il af e
Federal High Court Abuja.  The applicant
wanted the Courl o delerming the Inllowing
gueslions, amongs! oihers.

Whether the general directivas of SEC h‘
ihe effiect that legal practiticnors including

the applicant who were enrolied with the
Suprome Court of Nigeds must submit 1
tests conducled by SEC an their knowledge
of lew ralating lo capilal mﬁu!lﬂgulatmlyi
the SEC as & prenequisie for regisratn i
pracice as a bamster andinr "inhuttrn
relation 1o the SEC requiated capitsl markel
aperations, was not iSlegal, null and void,
and of no affect.

However, in view of the letter of rogistration
issued to Chief Afe Babalola {SAN) by the
Commission, the parties agreed lo selfle
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A copy of the settlemant was filed in Court
- & this brought the matter fo & logical
Lanclugion,

18, Suit No. IST/QA/03/2003 CSCS &
NSE Vs Bonkolans, SEC &% Org

- Tha above staled matler came wp on
Septembar 8, 2004 for haaring at the IST,
A0UE, and in the course of hearing the
malier, tho Tribunal requested the
Commission to furmish it on Seplember 15,
2003 with the level of its complianoe with
the |udgment defivered un Febnmary 28
2004 n respect of Suil No. APCI/21/2002
Bonkglans Vs SEC.

Dn Septamber 15, 2004, the Commigsion
was tepresented at the Trbunal by its
Solicitors along with some staff to brief the
inbunal.

The staff reported tha Jevel of compliance
with the Tribunas direclives. Stating that
the Commission had vide its leller dated
Aprl 22, 2004 forwarded the names of
thuse incaminaled in the scam g the EFCC
& Atiorney-General of the Fedaralion for
further investication and proscoufion of
those found criminally liabla in the scam
They informed the Tribunal that the
Commission had forwarded to EFCC

BECTION THREE

records of invesligabion and ail nﬂmmrr
documents that wouid assist il in iis further
investia iian.

On the issue of buy-backirestitution oy
brokers invelved, they informed the
Tribunal that the APC was in the process of
convening a meeling and as soon a5 the
meeting wasg held tha
slockbrokarsiregistrars elc involved would
be informed on the sieps to be faken In
enable  investors who suffered losses
recover their investiments.

Aller hearing the level of the Commission's
compidanca with the directves contained in
the Tribural's judgment from Lhe
Commission's represantatives, Counsal to
EFCC appiied to the Tribunal to move his
appication for objection o ba joined as a
co-defendant as contained in the molian
filed by CSCS and The NSE to enable them
transfer the sum of 338 582 017 20 (throg
hundred and thirty eight million five nund-ed
and eghly wo housand Seventesn Nairs
Twenty Koba) recaverad by EFCC from the
acrninis of the eulprits in Diamond Bank

Responding to the preliminary objection
raised by Counsel to CFCC, the lead
Counsel stated that they had nu objection n
view of their understanding of SEC's on-
qoing collaborative efforts &l bringing the
Cliprits 1o bouk and evantual recovery of
the laundered money for the benafil of the
cefrauded Investors and the application of
the Counsel to the EFCC was sustained,

ikt
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The application lo join the EFCC in the
matter was dismissed by the Tribunal,

The Tribural hetd as fotows.

1. The 18l 2nd, 5th & Gth Respondents
wera liable 10 make restitution o the
mvestors wha suffered losses as a
result of the Wrauvdulent sale of the
3,130,469 units of Nestie shares (the
subpect matier of their action) by the 2nd
Respondent acting as aqgent/servani of
the 1st Respondent. As there was no
way the instant case could be resolved
without atiending the previous appeal,
the 1sf Respondenl was grouped
among the stockbroking fimms found
labla lo restore invesiors in the
between CSCS Vs SEC, Appeal No.
ISTIAPROA /2003,

2. The 1st. 2nd & Gth Respondents were
diso ordered Lo joinlly and severally
resiore the investors who  suffered
Inssas A% A rasylt of he fraudulent sales
of Nestie Pic shares 10 their onginal
position befora tha scam in line with the
review made by the Apex regulator
(SEC) as directed by the Tribunal in the
Appeal between CSCSYs SEC, Appesl
No. IST/APPI01/2002.

J. The 4lh Respondent (SEC) was also
directed oy the Tribunal o take Inin
consideralion Ihe judgment and to
include tha 1st Respondant in carrying
ouf the eadier order of the Tnbunal In
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CSCS Vs SEC, Appeal Mo,
ISTIAPPI01/2003,  In 50 doing any
assels belonging 1o the 1st. 2nd, Gth &
gl Respondents which had  been
identified should be appliad.

The Commission wniid thensfore convensa
the APC in orderto implement the judgment
of the Tribunal and to forwand (o EFCT the
namas of B. N. Intemational Lid with a view
to freezing ils accounl lo enable the
Commission uge such funds to resiore the
affected investors in addition {0 the name of
the 1sl. 2nd, & 6th Respondents earlien
forwarded io EFCC as directed by the 15T in

its judgment In CSCS Vs SEC, Appeal No.
IST/APRID1200E.

19, MANHATTAN INVESTMENT LTD VS-
Respandent

1. COOPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT
BANKPLC - Applicant

4. SEC Defendants

3. NSE }

The above siated matter was instituted at

ihe Court of Appeal Lagos by the Applicant

agains! the Commssion as one of he
defendants

The Respondent is the holder of
102,622 307 units of equity shares of the
Applicanf, CDB Pic, and was issued with a
share cerlificate for 100 milkon units of the
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shares which led to Lhe
= g W Hﬂﬂmwﬂl.lﬂﬂl

Fegersl High Court Lagos. The parfies
3 ot of Courl and the terms of
=ment were duty liedin Court.

S s of selement between the
fesscant and Ihe Respondent, filed in
S onJuna 20, 2002, staled as follows:
- = e Applicant shall get one of its major
AR WEE! IE-GﬂﬁﬂfﬂHﬂﬂlbﬂmsmh
Py o Me Hespondent the total sum of
TSSO, 000 in the following instaliments:

~  NS0,000.000 mmodiatety

= NE3,000,000 bafore July 30, 2002

=  NE3000.000 on or before August
30, 2002

- The Responcent was paid he above stabed
anount less whal Uw appbcant called
sauony fees of N2.671.500 which they
wdiheld n view of the motion on notics and
e affidavit they fled at tha Faderal High
" Crurt Lagos, on 14th May, 2003 seeking for
e variation of the Consent judgmeni which
was subsequenlly dismissed as

ncompelent.

Thaapalicant, in its ground of appaeal fled at
e Court of Appeol, Lagos, is challenging
e ruling of the Faderal High Court, Lagos,
dalvered on the Sth June, 2004, which
damissed ds epplicabon to review the
matter thal was initiadly seted out of Courd
and which formed the basis of the present

- Eppeal filed at the Court of Appeal Lagos.

SECTION THREE

The apriicant sought for Lhe delermination
of the icliowing questions:

1. Whether in a iransaction involving sale
nf shareson the floor of the Exchange
bn a public company both parties io the
ransaction were liable to pay the
statutory fees.

2. Whether such slatulory deductions
could be made from a | debt
representing the sale of such share
before paymeni oul of Lhe
vendorjudgment creditor.

3. [fthe answer to (1) and (2) were in the
affinmative, an order thal the judgment
sum of N156.000,000 less statutory
fees of NZ.6T1.500, which had hean
pakd io the Respondant ha mada as full
and final paymant of the judgment debl

The Apphicant also sought for an ocrder
sedting aside the order of the Federal High
Court dismissing their application.

The Commission roviewed the Court
Processes and observed that the
Commission was only included as a
nomirkl parly being the regulator of the
capital market.  Apart from fthal no
allegation was made against L.

The Commission therefore infimated e
staffinwaich the hrief and revert hack gt the

and of aach proceeding.
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20.  Molen Trusl Limited & Ors Vs
SEC SuitNo. (STMM8/2004

The Apglicant applied to the 15T for lhe
suspension of luriber execulion of the
decigion of the APC of SEC suspending the
18t & 7na apolicants (Moflen Trust | id and
its Managing Director, Mr. M. O, Oduwole)
from Ihe capilal market for 3 menths and 1

year respectively with effect from Sth
August 2004,

The Tribuna. i its 1uling, staled thal the
praver of the 1st appeflant (Motlen Trust
Lic) asking for the suspension of furines
axacution of the APL decision of SthAugus!
2004 suspending the 15t appaliant from
captal market activites for thrae months
failed on the ground that the suspension
pariod had elapsed (Sth August 4th Nov.
2004) and as such an injunction orger could
rial be a remedy for an adl which had

aiready bean complied wilh.

Tha Tribungl aiso refused Io grant Ihe
prayer of the 2Znd appeliant Instaad it
direcied thal paries to the case opt for
expeditiols hearing Bs required under
Section 236(3] I5A 1993,

The Tribunal also made a consequental
nrier directing the Commission lo file an
undartaking as to damages o the appelian
within fiva (5) days of this nding.  The
wordinge of the underaking shouid be

5

:

S -
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feasibie enaugh 10 acoommnocale Wi Ve
ﬂamagismﬂmﬁammwmﬂhﬂ
malmwmmmmm
orger of injunciionistay of axecution s!mll
have been made.

The Commission had forwarded a letter of
undertaking (o the Tribunal as directed.

[ e mattar 5 a1l up for haarnng.

21, Obtaining Court Drdar to Freeze the
Accounts of Thomas Kingsley
Securitiss Ltd and Chief Kingsley
Inge

Tromas Kingsiey Securilies leﬂﬂﬁ
\TKSL) & 2 registerea capital markel
operator in Nigena, Following a number of
complaints laid against il by investors, I .
Commission oconductad mnraahga ¥
which led to the company's appcardnes
before the Adminisirative med
Commimities (APC).

in the course of the APC's hearings, soi '
malters  bordering on mmmm
dizcovared and the Chief Execuiive 0
of the company, Chief Kingsiey llq:uu1
handed over to the Econamic and Final -- :
Crimes Commission. 4

To @t il in lhe discharge of its statuton
responsitiity, the Commissiun deemed &
naceszary to obtain an Order frtln he
Invastments & Securities Tribunal 1o frasae




R

ot of lhe company with a view o
g the interest of the investing

) 7@ above, the Management of
mesion aporoved the appointment
L2w firm of H. S. Ahman & Co. lo
order from the lnvestments &
 Tribunal Abdja, on its behall
= accounts of Thomas Kingsley
= Limied and Chisf Kingsiey lkpe,
Cifficerin Guaranty Trust
JBA, Union Bank Pic and
ank in Abuja and any other Bank

e

=

oecitors preparec and forwardec
ﬂmm;.rml]ng appliastion, Motion

- a8 wel as affidavit in suppan of the
Sor the Commission's comments.

s5i0n, after raviewing it made its
shnpul for the Soficitors to amend
umonts before fing same at the

- WBAVs SEC ISTIAPPID4/2004

Commission racanved Courl processes
zaing! 1t by the Unitad Bank for Africa

L& the Investments & Sacunlies
al, Abuja.

e Commessicr received two letlers of
st daled June 25, 2003 from Alh.
wvany Alhassan over the unauthorized
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sale of his First Bank shares

125348 unils. He alleged thal the
fransaction was masterminded by lwo (2)
glock broking firms, Mewdeveo Finance

EServices & Premlum Securities

respechvely and perfectad by United Bank
for Africa Pic.

The Commission, on recsipt of the
Complaint, conducied an investigabon inlo
I matier.

Based on tha resull of the investigation, the
Commission in Oclober, *2004 invited
parfies involved for an All-Parties Mesting
where LUDA representatives were asked (o
expiain wiy cheques drawn in the name of
an individua' were allowad o ne lodged into
a COfpOrate account and proceads credited
InRataccolnl

The Commission also diracted UBA Pz to
pay back Alhajl Rayanu Alhassan the value
of Ihe two cheques drawn in his favour e,
twa milion, nine hundred gnd eighty flve
thousand. eighty six Naira, thirty koba oniy
(N2,985,086.30) vide our leller dated
November 17, 2004,

Tha United Bank for Africa Ple complied
with the Commession's direclives on the
malter bul did not withdraw the suil
instituted against the Commission # the
investment & Securities Tribunal Abuja.

The appedlant in itz notice of appeal was
challenging the Commission's dereclive that
the appeflants actes in unprofessional
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manner by cearing a cssed cheque in the
name of Alh, Rayanu Alhassan Io a third
party (Legend Nigena Limied). Itwas also
their view thal the Commission had no
requiatory power over banking operations
to sanction or issue any directives lo pay
Alh. Rayyanu Alhassan the sum of
N2,565,086.30.

The malter has haen scheduled for 76t
Januany 2005, for hearning.

The Commission had reviewed the
processes served on d and observed that
UBA Pl had violaled the provision of
“know-your-Customer” which the CBN
sipulaled, They also conbravened the
provisions of section 81(2) of the Bill of
Exchange Act which sfipulates fthat
“wherain a banker on whom 2 chaque ig
drawn which ig crossed nevertheless pays
the same, or pays a cheque crossed
generally otherwise than to a banker whom
itis crossed, of his agent for cellecton being
a banker, i is liable to the true owner of the
chegues for any ioss he may sustain owing
io the cheques faving Deen o pakd”

The Compussion was of the view thal ils
acton was withan its regulatory pawer sinta
the fransaction complained of emanated
from the capéital market.

The Law firm of Umar & Imhanobe was
mstructed on Decamber 21, 2004
represent the Commission In the matier al
the IST, Abuja. Tha matter continuss

AGREEMENTS

The Commission Drafted/reviewed various
agreements fo faciiitate the operations in
the capital markel, The highlight of some of
the agreements reviewed aa as foflows.

1. Valling of the IETC Nigerian Fouly
Fund  Further Supplemental Trust
Daed, for registralion.

2. Vefting of Application for registrationas
a Verture Capital Fund Manager by
Amalgamated Capilal Fund Limited.

1 FReview ol the new Inswance H;I,'ri
2003 1

4. Reviow of the proposed MOU between
the Commission and China Securfies
Regulatory Commission (CSRC).

5. Vetting of documents for application for
registration s & Venture Capilzl Fund
Manager by NAMBL Azsael
Managamant Lid

B Valting of ragistration documant for the
application for registration as pension
fund manager by Afibenk Trustees
and Investment Lig.

. Vettng of registrabion documed for the
appiicalion for registration as a ventura
ranital fund manager by Deap Canial



Managoment and Trust Lid

8 Vetling of registration documents as a
venlure capital manager submitbed by
Oeap Capital Management and Trust
Ltd.

9 Vethng of registraton documents as
veniure caplial manager submitled by
First Funds Lid.

0. Review of Registration document in
respect of application for regisiration as
a RalingAgency by DATAPRO.

1. Vetting of vending agroement and
MOU in respact of AZ Mutual

Investment Fund.

12 Vetting of application for the
authorisation amnd registration of Cural
Growth Fund,

. Wetting of offer documents of Oceanic
gank International Plc offer for
gubscription of 3.2 billion ordinary
Shales of 60k sach at N5.30k per
share,

Yeiting of offer documents of A Z Mutual
ivestmeni Fund.

2 Vetting of agreemenl on media
consultancy batween tha Commisgion
2nd Media Consullancy Sorvicos,

eling of application for registration
~ @andapproval of Lead Fund,
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17. Drafting of Linkserve Internet Services
Agreement.

MATTERS REFERRED TO THE
ECONOMIC AND FINANCIAL CRIMES

COMMISSION (EFCC)

In the matters of SEC Ve Bankolans and 0.
0. Absodun Vs Nigbel Securiios Limeted
and others, the APC had decided lo refer
some parties to the Economic and Financial
Crimes  Commission {(FFCC) for furlher
criminal Investigationg ag some of their
actons bordered on financial cnmes.

The parties wers;

I} Messrs Lewrence Ohwululueze and
Sylvester Ezeagwu of Bonkolans
Invesiments Limiied.

Dn the tiscovary of the scam in this matter
and invesbgations by the Commission, the
maltar was referred to the APC for
determination,

The APC found that the above persons
masterminded the whole scam and upon
gedting the informeation they har absconded
from the country, the Committee dacided o
refer them (o the EFCC lor further caminal
imvestigation.

() Mr.M Ayanbule.
Mr. Ayanbule was the Managing Director of
Nigbel Securilies Limiled al the time the
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Compiainant paid in the sum of N1,
B70827.80 for the purchase of cartain
stocks on her behalf,

The Respondent failed to purchase the
shares and the APC found asa fact that Mr.
Ayanbule was he broker who hendled the
transaclion and that he failad 1o camy oul
U complainant’s instructions to purchase
Ihe shares

The Commiliee decided fo refer Mr.
Ayanbula to the EFCC since it was leamt
thathe had absconded from the Country.

APCI/5/2003: SEC V. MICHAEL
ADEGBUSI, UAC NIG, PLC.

This matter arose from the report that the
151 Respondent, Michael Adegbusi altered
the shareholder's account of the Ing
Respondent, UAC of Nigerls Pic and
intreduiced forged cerlificates Intn e
G55 system cuntrary 1o Sectinn 88 of the
[SA 1859,

It was further alleged that the 2nd
Respondent was operating in the capda
markel withoul having a valid regisiration
contrary o Secion 29 of Ihe Investment
and Securities Act (ISA) No. 4507 1999,

It was also afleged that the 2rd and Sth
Respondenis accepted and execuled
arders in respect of UAC Nig Pie shares not
emanating from beneficiel owners of
securnilies contrary to Code 3 Paragraph 11
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of the Code of Conduct for Capital Marke!
Operations and their Employees,

REFERENCE OF SOME INDIVIDUALS
AND FIRMS TO THE ECONOMIC AND
FINANCIAL CRIMES COMMISSION
IEFCC) AND INSTITUTE OF
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF
NIGERIA (ICAN)

The Commission referred the following

indsvidual and firm o the EFCC and ICAN

for further investications on their rolesin tha

:F:llraged frauduleatly concealed dehis of AP
iC.

(i}  MR.MC AJAY
Wr. M.C. Ajayiwas the Accounts Manager of
AP Plc al tha tima of the offerfor sale.

e acted W an unprtlessiongl manner Ty
fraudulently denying the Auditors arness 1
reevant financial recoros of the

durting the auditing sversiss, pror 1o the
olter Tor sale.

He was therafore referred to the EFCC for
further investigations and the ICAN, his
professional body. for further disciplinary
action,

(i THE FIRM OF SULAIMON & CO AND
THE ACCOUNTING FIRM OF
OSINDERD, Ol & LASEBIKAN
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The abave firms acled 38 roporting
| aescuntante and auditors  respoctively in
B2 A5 Pic offer for sale.

(WGde Sulsimon & Co acted in an
- sorofessional manner i discharging if's
‘=etes, Osindero & Co naglacted to appeoar
S=ore the APC to answer 1o allegations
~ agains] |L Rather, it sued tha Commission
. &seiing order of Court o slop the APC from

- Imvashgating it.

5 APC direcied thal they be refermed io
= ICAN for further disciplinary actions.
Th= APC secrelarat accordingly refamed
$e accounting firms fo e ICAN body for
Rether investigations.

APC MATTERS

2 Hearing in the matter of APCH-
9/2004. Several complaints against
Thamas Kingsley Securities
Limited.

Thig matter arose from complaints recelved
from 9 complainis egainat Thomas Kingsley
Sectrites Limited,

Thie 75l and 2nd complainants, Chied Tony
Ezeona and the Ministry of Commerce,
Industry, Co-opamtive and Tourism, Oyo
siale, alleged thal the Respondent
disposed of thair sacurtias worih mitlions of
naira without their knowledge or

SECTION THAREE

authorization,

On the olher hand, the 3rd fo Sth
Complainants alieged that the Respondent
failediel o purchase and
fodge for them varons units of securities

already paid for by them Mrough Ihe
Respondent,

Furthermoro, whoroas the Respondents
paid up capital i3 only N4Omillion it
accepted mandates from the Complainants
worth over N135million and thus allowed its
ol indebtedness iowards lis clients 0o
exeeed Z200% of its paid up canital resane.

Thirdly, the Commission's records showed
that aithough the Respondent’s registration
with the Commission expired on June 12,
2002, the company continued o operate as
brokerfdealer withoul a valid registration.

Al e hestring of the maifers, some of the
Compiainants settad with the Respandant
and consaquently submitted their individual
terms of satierment lo the Commiltoo.

Further hearing wes adjourned to anable
the Respondent to forward a swom
statement of delense in raspect of all the
malters.

In the intenm, nRowever, the Commitles
directed the respondent fo file a swom
affidavit confirming the availability of funds
lo seftle its Indebtcdness lo the

Complasnants within 24 hours.

{I_“,-, “ 'l'.l' ”.‘.

'T




The Respondent has since compliad with
this directive and the swom affidavitis being
reviewed,

b. APCM2003. Sun Insurance Plc v
LMB Stockbrokers Limitad & Anor

Following the objection raised by the
Respondents to the effect thal the
complairiant fled a suit against them at the
Federal High Court, Lagos, based on
similar focts as those in this matler. the
Committee direcled the Complanant to
elect whether o confinue with the case in
Cout o wilhdiaw same so that the
Committes can determine the matter,

Tha Complainant was further directed to
make ils choice known to the Commilies
bafore the expiration of 14 days from the
date of the sitting or the matter will be
deemed lo have been struck out.

Al the silling of May 19. the Commitiee
decided o stike oul the mattar for the
faliure of the Complainant tn comply with is
directive,

C. FINALIZING OF THE RECORD OF
PROCEEDINGS IN THE MATTER OF
0.0. ABIODUN ¥ NIGBEL
SECURITIESLIMITED & OTHERS.

The Record of Proceadings in the abave
maller is being finalised.

-
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Meanwhile, the Complainant in the matter,
Mrs. 0.0. Abiodun, wrote a leller lo lhe
Commission compleining about the
foflowing aspecis of the APG decsion:

1} that she menfioned the name of one
Mr, Oyerinde who allagadly connivad
with the MD of Nigbe! Socunties
Limitod in perpetrating the fraud in the
maiter and called for the investigation
of Mr. Oyerinde;

2) that the reprimand given lv the
Directues of Nigbel Secirifies Limiled
was not enough and that they should
he made 16 haar the brunl of their
misdeads

3) that she demands to know the
consequences of the sale by Viva
Securiies Limited of her Neslls
shares,

4) That she has nof raceivad her cheque
for the Nestie dividends and the
documents relating 1o the rapurchase
by Viva Securilies.

The Commigsion ia curently working on the
document,

D. RE: APCI8/2002: NOTICE TO

BENDU PETERS SERVICES
LIMITED




This operator was invited to tha APC in
APCIRI2002 for its failure to comply with the
Commission's minimum capital
requirement and was penalized.

Following ils [aiure o comply with the
directives of tha APC, the Commitiee gt the
sifting of May 23, 2004, dectad the
Secretariat to wiite and issue to it 2 90-day
uitimatum ko comptly with the Coammisgion's
minimum capital requirement, faiing which
approprata canshions chall bo applied lo il

E. LETTER FROM THE NSE LIFTING
SUSPENSION OF DELORDS
SECURITIES LIMITED

The higerian Stock Exchange (NSE) sent
1o the Commission, o copy ofits letter 1o De-
Lords Seocurlies fing the operator's
suspension from the markel. Inthe letter. il
siled that SEC and the police had clearad
the operalor for its role in the Bonkolans
scam

The Commission reviewsd me said lkeller
and based on e facl thal he Commission
o nol suspand Da-Lords Securlics and
al its broker Joscph Omogbai was
hitherto nol registered with Hﬂaﬂmwrrlﬁmn
in that regard, the Commission
meommended the need o cairy out
wiveslgalions b ascerlain whether the said
SUSDENSION was made by any of the
Coemimissions of the Commissinn,
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Management's approval or otherwise of the
recommendations is still being awaited.

F. APPEALSICOMPLAINTS AGAINST
THE DECISIONS OF THE APC IN
THE MATTER OF APC/Z2/2002: SEC
VSAPPLC 20R3

In the aftermath of the decsion of the APC
n the above maller, some parties sent their
complaints andlor appeals o the
Commission.

These parties includa:
(i) AFRICAN PETROLUEMPLC

AP Pz wrote to the "Commission and
complained that the APC failed 1o
penalize/sanction the firm of Osindero, Oni
and Lasebixan, which canied out the audit
thal concealed the debts of the company

prior o 1ts year 2000 offer for ¢ala,

After reviewing the letler, management
approved the Commission’s explanation
that the Commiilee was constrained: from
iaking & decision against the firm because
of the swt filed by Osindero, Oni and
Lasebikan against lhe Commission
wherein it obtained an Injunclion resiraining
it from inviting the firm 10 the proceadings.

Consequenlly, the audit fim was refierred lo
the Insbiute of Chartered Accountants of
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Nigeria (ICAN) for further investigation and
appropriate disciplinary actions for the
unprofessional manner il conducled the
acsignmant.

The Commission has written a letter to AP
Pic explaining the above to the company.

G. THE MATTER OF THE ENPEE
INDUSTRIES PLC RIGHTS ISSUE
OF 222,750,000 ORDINARY
SHARES OF 50K EACH

The Nigerian American Bank Limited
(NAMBL) appeared before the APC in
APCHA2001 following @ complaint by
ENPFE Induslries Plc relating to ENPEE's
Rights issue of 222.750,000 ordinary
ghares of 50k per share in which NAMBL
acted as Issuing House and Underwriter.

The APC imposcd some sanclions on
NAMBL and afterit failed to comply with the
sanclions. NAMBL was suspended fromthe
markeL

NAMBL filed a suit at the Federal High Court
Lagos againsl the ENPEE and the
Commission

NAMBL however appealed for the
Commission o resolve the prolracied
dispute following which Management
approved that the suspension be lifted
subject 1o fts paying io ENPEE the sum of

LRSS

N1.222 022 48 partof the dispulaa sum.

NAMBL deposited  chagues covenng s
sum with the Commission.

The Commission wrole a letter lo NAMBL
farmally lifiing Ihe suspension and ENPEE
was aico advisad o pick up the cheques at
tha Commissicn.

H. APC/1/2004: CHIEF TONY EZENNA
VS, THOMAS KINGSLEY
SECURITIES LIMITED

Tha APC, continigd hearing in this matter
which was ane of the compiainis received
from & {nina) complainants agains! Thomas
Kingsioy Securities Limited.

The Complainant, Chief Tony Ezenna,
allaged that the Respondent disposed of his
sacyrities, worlh millions of naira without his
knawledge or autharizalion.

On the ofher hand, the 3rd to SHth
Complainants alleged that the Respondent
tatedirefused/neglecied to purchase and
lodge for them various units of securitiee
aleady paid for by them through the
Respondent.

The Committea directed the Respondent 1o
gwear o an affidavit confirming the
availability of funds for the pumase of
seltling the invesior if tha Commitiee 50
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decidas,

Al the hearing on the above dates, it was
establishad that the Respondent swore o a
false afidavit 1o the effect that he had NEOm
avaiiable whereas he did not have this as
admilted by him when the Committee asked
him to confirm his statement on oath,

Consequent on the above, the Comminea
ordered as follows:

1. That Thomas Kingsley Secunties
Limited be suspended from all capital
markel activiies. The Managing
Director of Thomas Kingsley Securities
Limited Chicf (Sir) Kingsley lkpe be
handed over to the Economdc and
Financial Grimes Cormission (FFCC)
for further investigation and possihie
prosgcution.

Z That the Corporate vall of Thomas
Kingsiey Securities Limiled be kifted to
ascertain who the Directors and
PrincipaliOfficers were o enabls the

EFCCinterrogate them.

3 Thal interim decision had been
dispalched to ali afferted pames ang
would be reviewed a1 the next sitting of
the Committea.

L APCHM12001: SEC VS. MIGBEL
SECURITIES LIMITED (IN THE
ESTATE OF LATE PAAJANAKU)

SFOTION THREE

This. matter is based on the Comglaint
recaived from Mr. Femi Ajanaku and Alabi
Ogunsola thal Nighel Securifies Limited
sold shares in the Estale of Pa Ajanaku
without their consenbautharity as the
beneficianies of lhe estate.

Fountaln “Securities Limited presented 2
report of s review of the Estate of Pa
Ajanaky and stated that Allrado Securities
Limited was yet to respond 1o its Jetlers of

l'"""-'ll" h," [

The Commitiee directed Allrade Securities
Limited to forward ils response in Fountain
Securilies withinone week.

The Committee algo directed the
Adminisiralors te the Eclate of Pa Ajanaku
o assigl the Committec o locale the
whereabouts of Mr. Ola Oyerinde fhe
former Managing Director of Nighel
Securilies Limited, in order for him fo elady
SOMe issues in the matter

Tha matter was adjourned for continuation
afheanng,

J. APCI42/2004: USORO BURNS
AKPAN ABIA V5. UIDC SECURITIES
LIMITED

This maller s based on the compilaint
recaived fram Mr. Usono that he discoverad
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a forged letter which
M. liowuegbu of Ul
his behalf.

vie consent for ono
o sell his stocks on

The Complainant wanls compensation for
all dividend unpaid and all banafits due 1o
him

The Commillea directed thal a leller of
waming baissued to UIDC for due diigence
to be exercised in s fulure business
dealings, since the present Managing
Derector was not the Managing Director al
the time the fraud was perpairated.

K. APCHO0 - 40/2004: 31 COMPLAINTS
AGAINST TRANECGLOBE
INVESTMENT AND FINANCE
COMPANY LIMITED

Tha APC received compiaints fram 31
Complainanis against Transglobe
Investmanl and Financa Company Limitad
bordering on unethical and unprofessional
CONGUCES.

The complaints ranged rom non-icdament
ol sincks paid fon o urauthorized sale of he

sharasof the complainants by Transgiohe

On Seplember 7 and 8§ 2004, the
Commiltoe invited and heard the
testimonies of the respective parties and
thereafter held the Respondent liable and
consequenlly direcied e Commission fo
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compute the entitiements of the respective
Complainants in order to enable the
Secretanial 1o arbiculate the decisions of the
Commities for release i the parties.

L HEARING IN RESPECT OF THE
COMPLAINTS AGAINST THOMAS
KINGSLEY SECURITIES LIMITED
(TKSL): CONSTITUTION OF AN
INTERIM MANAGEMENT TEAM
(IMT)} FOR TKSL

At its siming of October 13, 2004, the APC
gecided to constitute an Interim
Management feam (IMT) to oversee the
affairs of TKSL with the loBowing as
members:

1. Arepulabie broker o be seoonded by a
reputabie stock-broking fim

2 Avrepresantative of the Securtias and
Exchange Commission

3. Areprasaniative of Tha Niganan Stock
Exchange

4. A representative of the: Central
Securites Cleanng Systems limited
(C3CS)

5. Arepresentative of the Econoimic amd
Finangial Crimes Commission (FFCG)

Folicwing receipt of the Terms of Reference
of the IMT, the Commission wrole leltars to
the Heed and members of the Team
nolifying them of their appointment and
directing them 1o send the names of ther
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representatives on the Team to the
Commission,

Furthermore, the Commission sent letters
' the members of the Board of Directars of
THSL informing them of the Commission’s
decision.

Members of the Financial Services
Regulalery Coordinaling Committes
(FSRCC) were duly notified of the above
development.

PROPOSED AMENDMENT OF RULES
AND REGULATIONS

During the period under roview, the
fallowing amendment of the Rules and
Aegulations were drafted by lhe
Commission:

1.Rule 3{4)

A new Sub Rule 3(4) was created and
reauds as follows:

&lAny paper, document or information
Sed with the Commission that contains
Sse or misicading statement shall be
subsect lo & penalty as prescribed in Rule 7
ofthese Rules”.

Justification
The amendment was made to provide for
sanction for false statement in relums so as

SECTION THREE
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o misleading statements in retums.

2 Rules 3{5)
A new Sub Rule 3(5) was created and
readsthus:  “(5){i) All correspondence
lo the Commission by Securilies
Exchanges, other SRO's and Capital
Market Cperators shall be signed by any of
the aulhorized signatories communicated
o the Commission by the aforementioned
from fime o tima”, :

“(3)W) Al Securities Exchanges, other
SRO's and Capital Market Operalors shall
fumish o the Commission specimen
signatures from time to fime”.

Justification

=

Ta ensure that all enmespondences with the
Commission are from rafiable and genuine
SOUCES,

Rule 11(2)

A proviso 1o this rule was crealed to read as
fallows;

“Provided that where a Bank or
conglomerate intends to perform the
functions of a registrar, it shall
incorporate a separate entity for that
purpose”.
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Justification

The amendment wae made lo separate Ine
in-house registrar from the parent company
s0as o have a separale legal personality,

4 Rule 15{3)

A new Sub  Rule 15(8) was crealed and
reads as foliows.

“(5) Every Stock broker employed in
an institution involved in capital market
activities shall be sponsored for
registration by that institution®.

Justificatlan

For effective supension and discipline of
all those who dealin sacuntes.

3.Rulbe 15{6)

Anew Sub Rule 15(6)is created and reads
a5 follows:

“(6)Companies registeradisesking
registration to carry out muitiple
funstions shall sponsor the numbaer of
individuals prescribed for cach
function, provided that an applicant for
any of the following related funclions
may sponsor only the minimum
prescribed for the lead function:
()  lssuingHouse.

Ralated Functions:
{a)  Underwriter
{b)  Investmentadviser

il
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(i)  Broker, Broker/Dealer

Related Funclions:
fa)  Portfolio/Fund Manager
(b) Investmentadviser,
Justification

Currendly, it is emonecusly presumed thal
operators who inlend 1o carmyoul miltiple
funcions in the Capital Market are only -
required to sponsor a single indivioual in
respect of the lead funclion, to cover for the
entire function.

Therelore, the amendment is to ensure that
operaiors who intend to camyoul multiple
functions musl regisler separate individuals
for each funciion so as In have diverse
professionals handiing all the functions.

6.Rule 16(2} (i)

Anew Sub Rule 16{2) (ii) was created and
neads thus:

“(2) {ii) “A B.Sc or HND holder or its
equivalent or @ higher degree with a
minimum of saven (T)years in a
Registrar's gstablishment reglstered

by the Commission”.

The exsting Rule 16(2) (i) should bo
renumbered 16(2) (iii).

7. RuleiSA
The existing Rule 19 renumbered 194

8. Rulo19A(3)(g)




Anew Sub Rule 19A(3) (g) was crealed
andreads as
[ollows.

“(3Mg) Evidence of attendance of at least
one course organized by training bodies
recognized by the Commission™,
Justification

In order tn improve on the efficiency and
effectiveness of capital market operators,

9. RuleidB
A new Rule 198 was created wilh subject

matler litled “Effectiveness of
Registration or Renewal of Registration
e,

This was referred to as Rule
18Ain the amendments made in 2002,
10.  Rule24(4){b) (1) (i)

& new sub-paragraph (W) was created in
Sub Rule 21(4) (b) and reads as follows:

“{iii) Where the individual has been out
of the market for over three years, he
shallfile afresh application”.
sustification

0 maintain discipiine and inlegnty in the
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market, the fresh application will require all
the raferences including police finger print
and reporl. This is because one who has
been oul of the market for three (3) years
would have been out of the purview of the
market,

11. Rule 29(3) and (4)

New Sub Rules 29(3) and (4) were created
and iney read as follows:

(3)The Commission shall within sixty-(60)
daysafterthe filing of an application
pursuant to the Act and these Rules and
Requlations, make known its decision lo
either grant or after appropriate notice and
opportunily for hearing, deny registration to
the Issuing House, unless the application is
withdrawn by the applicant.

(4}  Anotice under paragraph (3) of this
Regulation shall conlain the reasons and
grounds upon which the Commission is
considering not 1o regisler an Issuing
House and shall sfiputate the tme (not
being less than fourteen (14) days from the
receipt of the notice) within which
representations may be made lo the
Commission in respect thereof. The nofice
shall stipulale the time and place of the
hearing referred ko in paragraph (3).

Justification

To provide for fime within which the
Commission should make known s
decision whether or nol to register an

gyrastachyyl




FH.T}UW:! !! I! lI. !mm THRCE

dpphcant.
12 Rule 30{2)

A new Sub Rule 30{2) was created and
rcads as follows:

(2Rule 29(3) and (4) shall with all
necessary modifications, apply In case of
derval or suspension of ragistration of an
undenwritar.

13, Rule 31(8)

Anew Sub Rule 31(6) was created and
roads thus:

{B)Rule 29(3) and (d) shall, with al
necessary modifications, apply in case of
denial or suspension of reglstration of a
broker/idealer

14.Rule 32(2)
Anew Sub Rule 32(2) was crealed and

reads as follows:

(2) Rule 28(3) and (4) shall, with al

necessary modifications, apply in case of

denial or suspension of registration of a

sub-broker, .

15.Rula 33(2)

A new Sub  Rule 33(2) was ercated and
reads as follows:

(Z)Rule 29{3) and (4) shall, with all
nc:rhnlu modifications, apply in case
of or suspension of registration of
@ banker toan issusfrecelving banker.

hsetect:

16. Rule 34(2)

Anew Sub Rule 34(2) was created and
reads thus:

(2)Rule 29(3) and (4) shall, with all
necessary modifications, apply in case
ot denial or suspansion of registration of
aregistrar.

17. Rule 35(1) {viil)

Rule 35(1) (vill] was amended to read as
follows: '

(viiijEvidence of minimum paid up
capital of N10 million, provided that
where the applicant is an insurance
company, it shall maintain the minimum
paid up capital as prescribed by the
Insurance Act in force,

Justification

The Insurance Act 1957 prescribed in the
exiting rule has been amended by
Ingurance Act, 2003 and it prescribes new
minimum paid up capital,

18.Rule 35(3)

A new Sub Rule 35{3) was created and
reaids as follows:

"(3)Rule 29(3) and (4) shall, with all
necessary modifications, apply in case
of denial or suspension of registration of
atrusioce”.
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Commission by the Issuer fiing an
19. Rule 36(3) application on Form SEC B as




19. Rule 36(3)

Anew Sub Rule 36(3) was created and
reads as follows:

“{3)Rule 29(3) and (4) shall, with al
necessary modifications, apply in case
of denial or suspensian of registration of
an invastment adviser”,

20. Ruled7(2)

A new Sub Rule 37{2) was aeated and
reacsas follows.

(2)Rule 2(3) and (4) shall, with ail
necessary modifications, apply in case
of denial or suspension of registration of
fundiportfolic manager.

Tha existing Rule 37 should be renumbered
37(1).

21.Rule 35D

Anew Sub Rule 390 was rreated and
reads as fodows:

"D Rule 29(3) and (4) shall, with all
necessary modifications, apply in case
of denial or suspension of registration of
a capital market consultant”,

22.Rule 401(B)

Rule 40 1(B) was amended and reags as
follows:

*(B) Regisirafion Requirements’

1. Asecunty shall be rogistered with the

]

i}

(v}

(@)
(b)
(c)
(d)
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Commission by the lssuer filing an
application on Form SEC 6 as
provided in Scheduke 3 to these Rules

and Reguiations accompanied by:

and cerlified by the company
secretary;

2 copies of the Memorandum and
Articles of Assaciation (including
amendments therelo) of the lssuer
eerified by CAC:

copy of cerbficate of incomporation
certified by CAC;

signed copy of audited account for the
precading five (3} years or number of
years for which the company has been
in operation. Whefe a company has
nperated for fess than three (3) yoars,
it shall in addiion io audited accounts,
it any, provide a stalement of affairs
disclosing the following information:

Financial Statement:
Date of lncorporation;
Autharized Share Capilal;

Paid up caprtal which shall not be less
than the minimum subscription level
prescibed by the Companies and
Aliied Matters Act (CAMA):




P, it

(e} Profile of PromotorsDareclors;

(N Profile of Management Staff;
o) A summary of the businesses of

[vi)

(v}

(i)

)

(x)

()

objects of the company.

2 copies each of the draft
prospectus and abridged

prospochus;

2 copies of the draft Trust Deed,
where applicable;

2 copies of the underwriting

agreement and  sub-undaraTiting
agreement, whene applicable;

2 copies of vending agreement,
incorparating agreements defining
e refationship between the joint
issuing houses in respect of e
offar whera there is more than ong
ISSuing houss:

Letters of consenl given by the
parties to the issue, swom fo before
a Naotary Public/Commissioner for
Qaths. Where Ihe consenl i3
contained in a Power of Attormey,
should be execuled and slamped,

st of claims and litigations the
ssuerisinvolved in, praparad by the
solicitor to the issue;

evidence of technical agreement (if

(i)

(i

{ae}

wv)

()

(v}

(v

{aex)

x)

{rodi)
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any) reached betwesen the [SSues
and technical patnar{s);

feasibility roport on project to be
financed (for debtissue);

State Government Official Gazette
(applicable 1o State Bonds),

irrevocable Standing Payment
Order{ISPO) applicable to State and
Local Government Bonds;

enabling legislation passed by the
Legislative House {applicable to
State and Local Government
Bonds):

rating report by @ registared rating
agoncy (applicable to a dabt
instrument);

letier from the Issuer opting out of
urderwriting where the issue is not
o b underaTitten:

CAC form contaming the particulars
ofdirectors, cardified by CAC;

mandate lettor by the lssuer 1o the
Issuing House;
evidence of payment of regisiration
and filing fees;

NSE exemplion certficate (whare
applicable);




(odii) - Any other document required by the
Commission under these Rules and

Justification

In order 1o provide for detadled registration
raquiremants of all the securitios mentioned
in Rule 40(A),

23, Rule 41{4). Reguiremenis for
Registration of Community Savings
(Esusu Schemes)

Ine words (ESUSU SCHEMES, ADASHE
SCHEME Elc) are added to the subject title
of Sub Rule 41(4) subject title was
amended h';'idcing’mem “fEsusu” fo

"REQUIREMENTS FOR REGISTRATION
OF COMMUNITY SAVINGS SCHEMES
([ESUSU, ADASHE ete)”

Sub  Rule 41(4) 2. Was amended by
deleting the entire provision and insertingin
s place, the lollowing:

i, Communlty Savings Scheme
operalors shall complete FORM SEC
841 tor purpose of registration of the

scheme and subsequently, every six (6)
months.

b Rule 41(4) 4 were amended by
S=ebing the entire provision and inserting in
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its place, the following.

All completed registration forms shall
be submitted to the Local Government
Council Secretariat within which the
scheme operales.

24.Rule 49 {ii)

Rube 49 (ii) was amended bo read thus:

‘YWhere changes mentioned in one (1)
above affect the audited accounts, the
cormected accounts shall be filed with the
Commission within six (B) months of the
eccumence of the aforementioned change

25.Rule 50. Filing of Registration
Statement (OFFER DOCUMENTS)

The Rille was amended tn read as follows:
“The registration statement for the
distribution of secunfies shall be filed by an
lesuing Housc and shall conform Lo the
requirements of the Act, Rule 40 and any
other requirement prescribed by the
Commission”,

Justification

The Rule as presently couched, saoms to
give the impression that an issuer, whether
registered by the Commission or nol. can
file its offer documents without the
assistance of an lssuing House. Moreover,
the requirements of Rules 38 and 39 have
no bearing with the filing of offar
BOCUMENTS.

g3ty vtacty gl ol
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26.Rule 56 - Contents of a
Prospectus/Rights Circular.

The Rule was amended by adding “/Rights
Circular” lo the subject litke of the nile.

Justification
Therequirements were simiar,
Ruke S6(vil)- (i) was amended lo read thus:

(Vi) five (5) years historical financial
information stating the accountant's
report, accounting policies, balance
sheets, profit and loss accounts, cash
flow and noles to the acoounts,

(Wiii} Letter from the repording accountants
reviewing the audited accounts for (he
pericd. profil forecast and the
unduerlying assumplions {(not

appicable io Rights lssue).
(tx} rating report{for dabt issuc).
lloms (i) (xiv)were renumbered (x} (xv).

27, Rule 534« Parties toan Issue
A new Rule 594 was created and raads as
foliows:

S9A- Parties to an lesue/Scheme -
wwmminnmﬁumaﬁfmmﬁ
the issuer, directors of companies involved

L

in Mergers or other Business combinations,
capital markel operators and other
professianals whase opinions and ectivities
directly impact on gapital market
transactions.”

Justification

To provide a definition of parties 1o an issue
and dispel the Conlroversy sumounding
wha s to be regarded as a parly o 2n issue.

The existing Rule 59 was renumbered 548,
28. Rule 64(5) (b} and c)

New Sub Rule 64(5) paragraphs (b)and (2)
weie oroated and they read a3 fobiows:

(B) The Commission may approve a
varalion on the use of issie proceeds upon
application by the issuer, stating
exceptional reasons for the vanation,
accompanied by a resolution of the general
meeting of the company suthorizing such
varabon,

(c) Failure by lhe issuer to comply with
parayraphs (3) and above shall attract a
Wm accardance with Rula 7 of these

RS

Jugtification

The udk to which the proceeds of an issug
would be pul conslilules a major



consideralion for partcipation by invesiors
i d pubhc cffer, If the issue proceeds were
o be apped n a different use, the
shareholders of the company must be
informed and their consent oblained.

The existing Sub Rulc 64(5) should be
renumbered 84(5) (a).

29. Rule 65 - Summary Report
Compietion of a Public Offer

Anew paragraph (h) was crealed and reads
as follows:

[H) Analysis of cost incurred during the
course of the offer.

Existing (h) was lo be renumbered (1)
Sk

To prowide for a requirement in practice
which was not reflected in the Rules?

30. Rule 68 - Allotment Period.

The existng Rule A8 was renumbered Rule
A3 1) and amanded by the addition of the
foliowing words “nol exceeding two (2)
weaxs™ al the end ofthe Rule. !t would now
read:

1Y) Allotment shall be done not kater Uran six
5 weaks afler the close of the issue unless
e Commission, on applicalion from the
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Issuer, deems il necassary in the interast of
the puibile and far the peotection of investors
o grant a wntten extension of lime nol

exceeding two (2] weeks,

A new Sub  Rule 88(2) was created and
raads as follows:

(2] Where the lssueriissuing House fails to
submit allotment proposal within the
stipulated perod o any extended penod
granted, the Commission may impose
appropriale panalty or dirsel thal the issup
be abored irrespoctive of the lavel of
subscription.

Justification

It was observed thal most times issuers
failed to submil aliolment proposal to the
Commission long after the stipulatod period
far such submission. They are prepared fo
pay the fine, which is usually insignificant
compared to what they eam on Ihe amount
realized from Ihe issue il invesied The
amendment is In discourage (he obsanved
practice and io encourage iSSuersissuing
housas to submil the allolment proposals
within the stipulaled time.

3. Rule 69(2)

Anew Sub  Rule 69 (2) was created and
reads as lollows:

(2] In the case of a Rights lssue,




ronounced right will be allotted with
preference to small investors applying
for spocified minimum subscription
level,

Justification

To make provision for basis of allotment of
additicnal shares In a rights issuein respect
of shares declingd. I the past, compadies
that failed to allot additional shares o
shareholders in respect of applications
made for those that declined to take up a
righls issue havo argued thal there is
nothing in the law or regulations which
compe them ko alkot addiional shares.

32.Rule 70

Suby Rule 70 (1) was amended by deleting
the word *undersubscnbed™

(1) Underwritten secunties shall be
warehoused by the underwriter(s) and sold
on e floor of the Secunties Exchange or
Capital Trade Point wifhin six (6] montnhs
after allolmant.

A now Sub Rule TO{5) was created and
reads a5 follows:

(5) Where an issue is not fully subscnbed,
the under subscribed portion which 5 not
uncanyritten shal rever! 1o the company as
parl of its un-ssued Authorized share

capital.

wluiuiuhy
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The existing Sub
renumibered 70(8).

The exisling Sub Rule 70{5) (i) was recasl
and renumbered s Sub Rule T0(6) (i) and
reads as fokows:

rule T0{5) was

(i) The issuerissuing house shal notify the
Commission of the level of subscrpbon
within six (8) weeks after the close of cffer
and the Commission may, in the interest of
the investing public, direct that the issue be.
ahorted. .

The existing Sub Rule T0{5){j) should be
renumbered as Sub Rule 70(8)()

Justification

This is lo clarfy the impression that
undersubscribed securities which are not
undenyritien could be warehoused

33.Rule 71 Returns on Allotment

Sub  Rule T1(1) (i) was amended by
deleting the word “registered” and
inserting inils place, the word “rejected”.

ltems (v) (xiv) were crealed and read as
follows:

(v)  concantlatter signed by both issuer
and issuing house endorsing
proposed basis of allotment;
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(v)

Issue proceeds account where the
allolment proposal is lale,

cerbficate of capital imporntation
(where foreign capital is involved):

letter of acceptance from
subscribarsishareholders (where
the basis of allotment is seen not to
be fair),

evidence of the re-financing (where
the offeris for re-financing);
{x}  submission of the list of total
number nf ihe sharsholders:

[vil)

{ix)

range analysis;
Iﬁtﬂfappﬁﬂmlsﬂmt&ﬂmpwdlw
nights in full showing provisional
aliolment and rights accepled;

list of applicants that acoepted their
rights partially showing provisional

allotment, rights 1aken and
renouncad nghls;

list of applicants thal accepted
agditional rights showing provisional
aliotment, addilional requested and
additional allolted.

Justification

Tocodily returns on aliotment requirements
for boih pubsc and rights Isgue that is boing
implemented but not reflectod in the Rules,

()
i}

(X}

(Xw)

SEcCTION THREEE

34 Rule 99 - Cagh Transaction.

() Al payments for purchase or sale of
securiies shall be made either by

personal cheque or bank draft,
provided lhal a prospective

purchaser of securities may deposit
cash, nol exceeding NS0, 000, with
a Stock- broker on account of the
transaction,

35. Rule 100- Know your Customer

Copital markel operators shall oblain
information about their clients before
enteding into a binding contract with tham,
For Uis purpose, they shall demand,
amang nihers, the following:

()  Indeiduale;

(&) Mames

(B} Address (Streel, Number and Name of
Town).

{E] et of Kin,

{E} ] Passport Photograph.

(F) Signature

Thumb Print.
ii) Institutional (Corporate) Investors

(a) MNameandaddross.
(&) weﬂﬁﬂ o incorporation certfied by
{c) Memorandum and Arlicles af

.




Association certified by CAC,

(d) CAC Form showing list and pariculars
of Directors cedtifiod by CAC.

(¢) CAC Form on relum of alisiment of
shares showing share slructure

eerificd by CAC.

36.Rule 170 Reports to be filed.
Sub Rule 170(1] (J) was amended and
raads as lollows:

Every reisterad market operator shall:

{1) Fila with the Commission (whethar or
not-in operation) repons ksted in
Schedule IV of these Rules and
Regulations.

Quarterly retums shall be fed thiee
(3)days after the end of the quarter.

(2)

Annual account which shall be
salisfied by an audilor and prepared
on the calendar or fiscal year basis
shall be filed in not later than six (6)
months afier the end of the accounting
year.

13

Justification

The Hise as presanlly deaftac lands lo give .

the impression that markal
operalors are fto fle reporls annually.
Moraowver, markat operatars that are not in
operation fal lo render relurs and their
argumenls have been that there is no

it

SECTION THREE

express provision in the Rules requining
them to render retuns even when they are
nal inaperatinn

37. Rule 1828 -Suspension of a Broker.

Anew Rule 182B with title, Suspension of a
Brokerwas created and reads as follows:

(1) Any broker suspended for a penicd
onger than theee (31 manths shall
pravide the Commission, not later than
seven (T) working days, with the
folkovang: '

{iy listofall clients' securitios with both the
Regisirar and CSCS;

{i) any share cerificate not sent for
venfication;

(i) Share cerfificate not verified by
Reqisirar,

{iv) unexecuted mandate of clienls;

{v) clients dwvidend wamrant or cerlificales
not defivered,

(vi) cash balance of all dienls,

(vil) trading and operational account
statermants.

(2} The Commission may, upon recsipt of
the information direat the fransfer of
such account to other houses, with the
consent of the clients, and such other
sleps hal may be appropriate.




SECTION THREE

Justification

Experienca had shown that if & broker was
suspended from the market and he had
lodged share cerfificates for verification
with a reqgistrar, the regislrar would refisa o
releasa the cerificales as snon a8 he was
apprised of the suspension. Also, chents’
mandate ready for consummation on the
floor of the exchange get stalied once the
suspension was announced as the CSCS
would not honour dosuments onginating
from suspended brokers and transfering

The new Rule was made to take care of
these problems,

The existing Rule 182 was renumberad
Rula 1824

38.Rule 193(2) and (3).

New Sub Rules 193(2) and (3) are created
and they read as follows:

[3) A Registrar which is a wholly owned
Rubsidiary of an issuer shall not acl as
Registrar Io the hoiding company's
1850,

(4) Mo person shall acl as an Issuing
House and a Regisfrar in the same
SSUe.

Justification

The amendmen! was made lg avoid
manipulations of records and conflict of
interast.

39. Rule 200. Issue and Handling of
Cortificates.

Rule 200(1) was amanded by deleting
‘ﬂfhl;nn[ﬁjmtmgday:’}nmh
(8) and inserting in its place “wo (2)
monthe™ and deleting “five (5) days” in
paragraph (b) and insering in its place
“three {3) months",

The amended Rule reads as follows:

(1) Every Regisirar shatl issug securities
certificates (where applicabie) fo:

(a) Akottees of securities within two {2)
months of the allolment of securilies in
case of publicissues;

(b) Transferees of securilies within three
(J) months of the receipt of the

hdnrmhmﬂﬂwm
iransaction.
Justification

This ie to bring the Rule in conformily with
Section 146(1) of CAMA.




40. REVIEW OF RULES ON CREDIT
RATING AGENCIES AS PROVIDED
FOR IN THE RULES AND
REGULATIONS

Following the IDSCO conference, four high
level objectives for the reinforcement of
raling process were recommended by the
Technical Committee of 105C0, which
inciudes;

1 Credit Raling should endeavour 1o
issus opinion that help reduce fhe
asymmatry of information among
porrowers, lenders and other market
parbcpants.

2 Credit Rating decisions shoukl be
independent and free from any pokiticd
Of economic pressura and from any
conflicts of interesi ansing dus lo the
Credil Rating ownership structure,
business or financial interest acivities,
or the Financial Interest of the Credit
Rating employees. Credit Rating
should as far as possibe, avoid
activites, procedures or relationships
thal may compromise o appear (o
compomise the independance and
objectivity of the Cradit Rating
Operation.

3 Credit Rating should make dischosure

and transparency an objeclive in their
rating activities.

BECTiION THREE

4 Credit Rating showd maintain in
confdence all non-public information
communicated 1o them by any issuer,
or s agenls, under the terms of
conficantiality agreement or othenwise
under a mutual understanding that the
information is shared conficentially.

The Commission is curently reviewing
these: objectives and had streamiined the
ahove mentioned principles for delibaralion
by the Rules Commitiee. The Commission
was of the opinion thal the Principles ba
incorporated inte SEC Rulas on Credit
Raling and the following Rules were
therefore proposed.

Jl @ swom undefiaking that ail rabng shall
e devinid of the CRA's Poliical Inlerest
or the Political Interest of its Direclors.
Emplovees and Asseciale, in order nat
io be biased, be seen o be biased w
giva theimprassion of beas.

(i) aswormunderaking fhat no rating shai
be influenced aither by reason of
inflztion, defiation or by any other form
O BCONOMIC pressurs;

(i) an undertaking to maintain (he
confidentiality of all non-public
information communicated to them by
any issuer or its agents and I abide
strictly by the terms of any
confidentiality agreement or otherwise
under a mutual undarstanding that the
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information is shared confidentiaily
41, Reviewllncorporation of approved
guidelines for the Registralion of

Venture Capital under Rules 282
and 283

1% Commission roviewed the provisions
oF Rules 282 and 283 of SEC Rules and
Beguiationa relaling lo registration of
Veature Capital Fund Managers. The
Lommission presented the reviewed
amendiments for the deliberations of the
Fuses Committiee and possible inclusion in
SaRules aslollows:

Rule15
e penalty for failure to apoear before the

—mTisSun's Registration Commitiea/Re-
oEarance Fep

sowce panallies for applicanis who fafl in
gcrear bofore the Commission's
egrstration Commiltes or fail 10
| E=monsirate sulficient knowledge of
Saoial Markut activities.

S o=w llem (if) and (5i) were created under
b~ Rudle 15(4) and read as follows:

=ncept with the pror pemission of the
Commission, any applicant who falls in
sppear before the Commission's
Registration Commitiee shall be liabie
2 3 fine as contained i Sehadule Il of
Sese Rules and Requlations.

SECTION THﬂ:l:;z

(iii) Any applicant who faits to demonsiiate
sufficiont knowledge of capital marke:
operation before the Commission's
Registration Committee shall on
appearanca at subsequent inlerview
pay A re-appearance fe as containod
in Schedule 1l of these Rules and
Reguiations.

I Rule 204 Issue of Dividend Warrants
elc.

Anew Sub Rule 204(1) was ereated and
reads as follows:

(1) Dwidend declared shall be paid en-
bloc by the tssusnce of a cheque or
iransfer of funds to the Regisirar not

later than three (3) working days after
the Annwal Ganeral Meating whare the

A new Sub  Rule 204{2) was created and
reads ag follows:

(2) Dividend shall be paid only out of the

curment profils o revenue resanes of
the company.

Arew Sub  Rule 204(3) wes crealed and
reads as follows:

(3} Acompany shall ot declara dnidend if




# %

therc are reasonable grounds to
believe thal the company is or would
be, after payment, unable to pay ils
labiilies as they fall due.

A new Sub Rule 204(8) was created and
reads as fodlows:

(i} Al directors who pay or are party lo the
payment of dividends out of capital
shall be personally liable o refund ko
the company any payment 50 made.

(i) Al direclors who recommend the
payment of dividends when il s
apparent (hat the company has no
resourcas lo pay, shall be personally
lkable to pay the declared dividends fo
shareholders.

The exisling Sub - Rules 204({1) - (4) should
be renumbered (3) - ().

Justification

Experence had shown thal some public
companies declare dividends even where
the situalion of the company did not warrant
dividend payment. Dividends, when
declared were sometmes nol paid, and in
some cases. when paid, were paid out of
porrowings from banks. The new nibes ware
creatad 10 prevent distarnon of the markel
by @ public company creating a misleading
impression of its performance,

o

,.i‘ o T PR

SCCHON THREE

ii.  Rule 231 Procedures for Obtaining
Approval for Mergers '

The word “Regurementls” in the subject lille
was falated and now reans’

"Procedures Tor Oblaining Approval for
Margers”,
Rule 231 was amended lo read as lollows:

“Companies proposing a merger,
acguisition or combination shal;

(1) ke wath the Commission, a pra-mangar
naboe for evaluabion;

(i) wpon nolification of approval in
principle, of (i) above, file a draft
Scheme of Arrangement for clearance;

(i) fike an appication In the Federal High
Cour seaking an order 1o convene 3
courtordened mealing;

(iv) following the resolution of the
sharcholders al the courl ordered
meeling, the appiicants shail file with
the Commission a formal application
for approval of he propused mernger.

(vi comply with post appraval
regurements.
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Justification

To make the Rule more usar-friendly and 1o
enable companies wishing In undentake
merger know the aparapriate procedures in
making application to the Commission,

. Rule232

The word *Requirement for” was added io
the subject itle of Rule 232 and read thus:

“‘Requirements for Pre Memer Notics®
¥. Rule 233

Tha subyact title was amanded lo road 22
Tollows:

"Roquirements for Formal Application™
Sub Rule 233(1) was amended 1o read a5
foliows:

M) Upon clearance of the draft sehame of
anmangament by the Lammission and
passing of resolutions ot the court
crderad meetings, a formal application
for aporoval of a propesed merger,
acquisiton or combination shall be
fled with the Commission.

Sub Rule 233(2) (d) was amendad by

Seleting (he words “aralt” and “ff anv)” I
raid a5 foflows:

= Scneme of Amangaments:

SECTION THREE

Justification

The amendmenis were proposed in order lo
clarify tha provision for seaking approval
frem the Commission relating o application
of Mergers.

vi.Rule 233

Rule 233(2)(a)v) was amended by
substinmng the word “serving® with the
word “surviving” inline 3.

vii. Rule 234 - Post Approval
Requirements

Ruie 224 was amended to rear a3 foliows:

‘Afler the final approval gven by ihe
Commission and the courl order
sanctoning the schemo, the  following
requiements shall be complied with by the
appilcant:

(@) Obtain the courl order sanclioning tha,
scheme,

(b} Flle' 8 copy of the courl order

sancliening the schame

within seven (7] days of the count
making the order.

(e) File a copy of lhe newspaper
publication of the court ander,

(d) Fie a statement of the actual cost af the
scheme,

o




(e} Fﬂuammmnmﬂuﬁnnw
not of the exercise within three (J)
months of the courts’ order:

(7 File summary reports of lhe scheme in
respeclofthe folloving

(i plans for employess of the acouired
company

(i} settiementof shareholders

(). iiization of monies injected into the
company, if any.

Justification

To refiect in Ihe Rules, documents that are
required and o hamonize the court ardar
sancliuning (he scheme with tha provision
of Sectinn 100(6) oftha 1S4,

{1).Drafting/Amendments of Rules

The Commission draftedireviewed the
under- mentioned Rules and
Regulations:

LREGULATION OF PENSION FUND

The provisions of this part (H2) were
amended ta read as follorws:

“The provisions of this part shall apply
te pension funds managed by third party
professional fund managers as well as
In-house Pension Schemas™,

il. Rule 250

Dafinition:

“Pension” means sum of money paid
regularly by an employer lo & perscn who
no longer works in thal employmenl
because of age, disabiement, or retirement
in accordance with his condition of sarvice
of {u his widow or depandent childran, or
from funits 1o which he and his employars
have bath contribulod.

“Pencion Fund” means any fund, scheme
or arrangement, the assels of which are
held under imevocable trusts and the main
objecls being the provision of non
assignable and non-commutable
retrement pavment or annuiies for an
inciivicual or his dependants afler his death,
o for any group of class of such individuals
ard their dependants.

iil. Rule 251
Purpose of Scheme.
The: provisions of the rule were deleted and

in s place, the following provisions were
insartad:

“Purpesc of Scheme: the purpose of a
Pension Fund Scheme shall be clearly




stated and shall include payment of
ratirement benefits to persons who have
ecased to be in employment and who
contributed or are beneficiaries of tha
fund, so set aside by the company or
- Srganization In whose employment they
- were before retiroment”,

. Rulo 256

The phrase “"based on fraud or
misconduct constiluting a criminal
cHfence” vas deleted in lines 2 & 3 under
Rule 266,

The rule was further amended by creafing 3
orovisn which reads a¢ follows:

“Provided that where itisa C
- Scheme, such officer shall be entitled to
the contribution made by himiher before
the dismissal”,

Sl 250 now reads thus:

“No persan entitied to benefit under the
scheme shall looge his benefits except
wpon dismissal,

Srovided that where it is a Contributory
Scheme, such officer shall be entitled to
the contribution made by him/mer before
he dismissal”.

Justification

Mm:lshmldmlbauharlnmm
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contribution made by an employee.
v.Rule 257(11)
Item (1) was amended to read as follows:

(ii) The employer and the employee may
contribute to the scheme and the
contributions shall be paid to the
Trustee at monthly intervals.

Justification

Sglanes ara paid monthly and deduclions
made accordingly. The deduclions
reprasanting contributions fo the Pension
Fund should ferthwith be paid al the
intervals in which they are deducted.

Vi. Rule 262

lam

(i} was amendad by delating the words
“monthly and” to read as follows:

I} The Managers of the fund shall file
quarterly returns with the Commission
not later than the end of the manth
following the quarter.

Justification

Il would be too oncrous to require that
Managers shoukd file monthly and quartedy
rEtms,

ltem (i) was amended to read as folows:

qwrn

g
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i) Tha penaity shall be pald by the
Manager of the Fund and on no
account shall it be charged to the

fund.
Justification

To create A sense of responsibiily and dus
diligence on ha
Parl of managers.

wil.Rule 264

In Ruke 264 the word “person” on th first
ne was deleted and (he word “pension”
was inserted. On the (st ine, the word “as”
was deleted and the -word “pf”. Was
insaried, Theamended e now reads’

& pension fund manager shall in tha
conduct of Hs business observe high
standard of integnty, professlonalism
and faimess in its dealings with clients.
it shall therefore exercise due diligence
and avoid conflict of Interest in the
performance of the duties of a Fund

Manager”.
vill,Rule 265

The e was amended by inseding the
wors “withoul prejudice to Rule 2617
pefore the provision of the ule o read as
foliows:

*

EECTIONM THREE

“Without prejudice to Rule 261, all
applications for registration of Pension
Fund shall comply with the
requirements of the Trusiees
Investment Act and the Rules of the
Commission”.

ix.Rule 266

In Rule 206 the word “suthorization™ on
the firsl ne was deleted and the word
“registration” was imsered in s place
1he amended niereads:

“All applications for registration of
Pension Fund shall indicats the method
of wvaluatien of invesiments In
accordance with the standards
prescribed by (he Nigerian Accounting
Standards Board",

®.Fule 269

Hem (1} wos amendad by inserling the word
sfund" sher ponsion and the word
“gperations" after separate. Tha
amended Iiam (|} reads:

{)The manager of a Pension Fund shall
maintain saparale operations accounls
fromthal ot the fund™.

%1 Rule 270

Rule 270wasamended lorcad as folows:
"The management feelcharges by the
managers of @ pension fund shall not
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~eed 3% of the income of the fund”

e i
e original rule did not provide the basis
%or caiculation of the Tees/charges.

i Rule 271

The words “AUTHORISE ANO" was
. ad from the title. The amended fite
s=adz: PEMALTY FOR FAILURE TO

=CISTERFUND

8= (1) was amended by deleling the word
“authorized” on the first ne and inserting
o = place the word “registered”. The

- amended ltem {l) reads:

1 \"Every Pension Fund shall ba
registered by the Commission before it
- zammences operation”,

s2m {ify was amended by deleting the word
“authorization"” ova e sl e and
Inserting In s place, the word
“registration”. The amended fem (i)
reads:

(i*“Failure to comply with the provisions
for reqistration of the fund shall
constitute a violation of these Rules and
Regulations and subject to a penalty of

up to N5.000.00 per day during the
period of default”.

SecTioN THREE

xiii.Rule 308 -
Registration

Requirements for

Pute 308{1) was amendad by the creation
of a new em (i) to read as followe!

(xii)Rating report by a registered rating
agency;

The existing items (xii)
renumbered (il) (i),

(v} was

Justification

To orovide more mformation to would-be
invesltors to a proposed bond and the rafing
of the isseer.

Rule 308{1} (vii) was amended hy deleting
the word “authority” and insering in its -
place the word “authorizing”..

The amended itam reads as follows:

{viijtwo copies of the state governmenl

gazette or local government byelaw
containing the instrument authorizing
the issue of the hond.

Sub Rulo 308{2) was amended to read as
fedlows:

(2)The total leans outstanding,
including the proposed bond, shall not
exceed 30% of the actual revenue of the
igguer for the preceding year.

it



Justification:

The Sub rife as presently crafted conflicts
wilh Section 172(1) of the ISA. The
amendment is 1o bring the rule in conformity
with the provisions of the Acl

xiv. Rule 308 (5) was amended by deleting
the words *15 working days” and insering
inftts place "2 months™.

. Rule 312, Attendance at AGM of
securities Exchangeslother SROS,
Public Companies, Collective
Investment Schames and Gourl ordered
Meatings in Mergers and Take-Overs

Rule 1124 (i) was amended by the addilinn
of the words “Securities Exchanges/other
SRO's and Merging Companies” and
reads as follows:

SCHEDULEY

(i) All Public Companies, Unit
Trusts/investment Trust Schemas,
securities Exchanges/other SROS and
Merging Companies shall officlally invite
the Commission to thelr Annual General
Meetings [AGMs).

Justification

Tu strengthen the Commission’s avarsight
funclions and to ensure transparency in the
eoncuct of e affairs of the operators in the
Capital Marked.

(2). The Commigsion asn reviewediaudied
the cntire Schadules of the Rules and
Regulations.

(3). ReviewiAudd of the enlire Schacu'e In
e Rules and Reguialions.

REGISTRATION FEES AND MINIMUM CAPITAL REQUIREMENT

PARTA.
REGISTRATION FEES
Af. MARKETOPERATORS

Initial Renewal
Mk N K
.  Application Form 5,000.00
2. Application Form for

Salf Administered

TS




{In-House) Pension Schemea

3

e - -

10.
.
12
1

14.

y 3
16.

7.
18.

18.

BrokernTaaler
- :
Dealer

Comarate sub-Broker
Individual sub-broker
Underwriter

lssuing Housa
Registrar

Portfolic Manager

Capital Market Fund ManagerVenture
Capital Fund Manager.
Private Sector Pension Fund Manager

Insurance Companies acling a3
underwriter in Public issues

Corporate Investment Adviser
[rdividusl Imvesiment Adviser

Commodities Braker
Sponsoned Indnidual

Bankertoan lssue
Trustee

1,000.00
20,000.00

20,000.00
20,000.00
20.,000.00

5.000.00
30,000.00
50.000.00
20,000.00
20.000.00
20,000,00
20,000.00
J0,000.00
20,000.00

5,000.00

-20,000.00

1,000.00

20,000.00
20.000.00

SEcTION. THREE

20,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00

5,000.00

30,000.00

50,000.00
£0.000.00
20.000.00

20,000.00
20,000.00

30.000.00
2000000
5,000.00

20,000.00
1,000.00

20,000.00
£0,000.00




sitasTaTyst

21, RatingAgency

2. Capltai Marke! Consultant (corporate)
23 CapitalMarket Consultant (parinership)
24, Capilal Market Consultant {individual)
Venture Capilal Company

¢6.  PensionFund Managar

&

AZ.  MARKET FACILITIES

N K

1. Securities Exchanges and Branches

2. Commodities Exchanges and Branches

3. National Assnciation of Securitios
Dealers and other S‘Eﬂ'ﬂ

4. Capilal Trada Points
5. Clearing, Setement, Deposilory and

Custodial Agencies
PART B
MINIMUM CAPITAL REQUIREMENT
1. EMHH.’I‘
2. Broker
J.  Dealer

20.000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00
5,000.00

50,600 00
20,000.00

N K
100,000.00
100,000,00
100.000.00
25.000.00

100,000.00

70 million

4l milion

30 million

TION THREE

20,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00

5.000.00
50,000.00
20,000.00

100,000.00
100,000.00
100.000.00

25,000.00

100,000.00




"““ e A BN BrnrlnMTHnt:

Corporate Sub-Broker 5milion
Individual Sub-Broker (networth) 500,000.00
Underwritar | 100 million
Fsuing House (nan bank) 150 milion
Registrar : S0 million

Portfolio Manager

Capetal Market Fund
Venture Capital Fund Manager 20 milkon

Private Seclor Pension Fund Managers 50 million

=

Corporate Investmant Adviser
Indhicusal investment Advisor (not worth)
Commeodities Broker
Stock Exchange
Commodity Exchiangs
Clearing, Setlement and Custodial Agency 500 million

Capital Trade Point
Capital Market Consultant (Corporale)

Capital Marke! Consultant {partnership)
(networth) 5 *2 million




21, Capital Market Gonsultant (individual) (networth)  500,000.00

22 Trustes 40 million
23, RatingAgency 20 milion
24, Venlure Capital Company 20 million
PARTC

SECURITIES

(1) Collective Investment Schemes Flatrateof  N35,000.00

(2) Filing feefor Registration of Securities Flatrateof  N10,000.00

{3)  The registration fees of Securities of Public Companies (including nghts iss

special funde and processing fees an offer for sale are as provided here undsf.

First Tier Market

For the first half a billion worth of securibies offered 1%

et hall a biflion: 0.75%
Above one bilkon: 0.50%
Second Tier Market:

Plat rate for sacunbes offered af 0.50%
Bonus fssue; N5, 000.00

{4) Fees on Federal/State/Local Govemment Bonds and debentures of F

SeECcTiON THREE




SECTION THREE

Limited Comparnies
L Seconayimotmmmcion 014
{3)  Authonzation fee forunits of the Fund of Unil Trust Scheme
Firgt N10 million 0.1%
Next N10 million 0.075%
Above N20 million and up io N4D million 0.050%
Any sum thanzafter | 0.025%
Annua! Supervision foe 1% grossincome of the fund,

subject to.a minimum of N10,000.00
(6)  Registration of Real Estate Investment funds

First NSO million 0.1%
Mext N3O millian 0.075%
Above: NT00 mikon and up to N200 million 0.050%
Any sum thercafter - 0025%
Annual supervision fee. 1% gross incomeof the fund,
Subject toa minimum of N10,000.00
(T)Registration of Venture Capital Funds
First N100milon 0.1%
Next N100 milhon and up to N4DO million 0.075%

Above N400 million and up to NS00 milfion 0.050%




Ay sum thereafter

Annual supervisionfee 1% gross incoma of the fund,

Subject 10a minimum of N10,000.00

(8)  Processing feefor Schemes of MergerfAcquisition and Take Over

Filling fee for pre-merger notice
First NS00 million share capital
Mext NS00 million share capilal
Any sum thereafter

{9 wmamwnmpﬂnmmmm are.nal
yel registered)

First N500 million (of paid up share capital)
Next N500 million

Ay sum thereafier

The Commission drafted/reviewed the
report of the SEC disclosure
requirements.

I. Cawveat on Risk factor on the cover
page of tha prospectus
The prospectus shall contain in front or
inide cover page, the following
statement fo be highlighted in bold

PN

lor THREE

N50,000.00
1%

J5%

50%

1%
5%

S0%

letters “for information conceming
cerfain risk factors which should be
considered by prospective Investors®

. Riskfactor

Rigk factors peculiar 10 the issuer shall be

staled in the prospectus inclading the

a. Risks associaled with the business
|l r|l ﬂfm |-|




0. Secloral nsk rsks associaled with
the sectore.g. Energy socior risk.

t.  Poltical risk i.e. - risks associaled
with the political climate.

d. Currency risk

e. Environmental risk.

{2).  .Definitions and Corporate
Diractory

The propesed requirement approved by
the Commitlee was drafted by the

The prospectus shall contain:

d. A glossary of abbreviations ang
lechnical terms to guida Investors an
definitions and explanations of
abbreviations and lerms. This is
particularly necessary for companies
engaged infechnical activities.

b. Addresses and tefephone numbers
of the ssuer’s branchiregional offics,
head/management office, e-mail,
website and Regitrars office (i
different).

¢. Names of all exchanges where the
company’s shares are listed or are in
be listed. (it is expected that with
globalizaton and regionalization,
Nigerian entities will have access (o
other markels aned vice-versa)

SECTION THREE

(3}, Expected time frame for
completion of project

The expecled period within which the
Issuer would complele lhe project(s) for
which funds were chtained should be
stated in the prospectus. The lssuer
shouid also disclose the gestation period
ofthe projeci(s).

(4). Infermation about Company and
Group

I The avaitability of raw materials [.e.
whare the company derives or will
e 1S raw matenals from.

. Quality control procedures or quality
management programme in place.

{9). Information on Shareholders!
director’key Management

The prospactus shall provide a statement
as 1o whether or not any director or key
management personnel and, whare
appicable, its kay lechnical personnel,
wag or had been involved in any of the
'Fnllu-.mg avants (whether in or outside
Nigena):

L A peliion under any bankrupicy or
insoivency [aws flad (and not struck
ouf) Against such person or  any
partnership in which hé was a pariner
-or any company of which he was a
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direclor or koy personnel or

Aconviction in a crimingl procecding
or is @ named subject of pending
eriminal proceedings or (curmently &
requirament) :or

. The subject of any order, judgment or

ruling of any coutt of competent

jurisdiclion or regulatory body

precluding him from acling as an
Investment Adviser, dealer in
Securities, Director or employes of a
Financial Instilution and engaging in
any type of business praclice of
activity.

Nos. (ii) and (i) are however subject tn
CMC's amendment.

(). Related Party Transactions/

Conflicts of Interest

The proepacius shall declose-

1.

The existing and polential related -
party transactions and conflicts of
fieresy in refation 1o the compaiy
and it ralatad partise. together with
alﬂpammmmmmumﬁm
ofinterest. !

The nature and exiont of he related

party -
mieresi siluations.

il

e and Toonict of

oM THREE

. Dectaration of any experl on existing

and potential interestsiconficts of
intarest in an advisory capacity (i
any) vig-a-vis the companylgroup.

(7). Directors’ Interest

The prospectus shall disclose,

i

Information and detais of amounts
or benafits naid or intended to be paid
or given 1o any promoter within the 2
years preceding the date of the
prospecus.

The full parficulars of the nature and
axtenl of any interest, whether direct
of indirect of any Girector and major
sharehokder in the promalion of, or in
any material assets wilnin 2 years
precading ihe dale of the prospechis
acquired or dispoeed of by or leased
o the company or any of ils
subsidiary companies or are
nmposed 10 be acquired or disposed
of by or leased Lo the company or any
of its sunsidiary companies. Such
particulars shall include Lhe
Tolowwng:-

The consideration passing to of from
the company of any of ils subsidiary
and

: of all transaclions
relating to any such matenal assats
which have taken place within 2
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years prgoeeding the date of the
pmﬂpaﬂrus (ar an approgriale
 negalive stalemenl.

Mergers or Takeover

The prospeclus shall contain &
statement as lo whether or not either
of the foflowing has occurred during
$e preceding year and the current
fnancial year

merger of public lakeover offers by
third paslies in respect of the

1 Merger or pubic takeover offer by the
' company in respect of olher company
structures

¥ either of the laregaing statement fs
m the affwmatve, the prospacius
shall state the price of the offer and

Seoutcome thereof
Miustration

perius contains photograghs or

of properties or assels, which
sot belong to lhe issuer, the
s or illuslations shall be
ied by @ slalement to the effect
U properties or assels depicted do
to the company.

Financial Information Segmental
Analysis

= case of an isuer which is a group of
jes. the prospeclus issued shall

contain @ dalairﬂdmmalrsﬁis of l:l':g
company/group Gver ihe past o years of
years {as applicable}, preceding the dale
of the prospectus including segmenial
reporting of reverus and cperating profits
by (where applicable]
subsidiary/associoted company,
productsfservicses and
markecls'geograghical locaton,

{11). Accountant's Report
Purchase of any business:

Ifthe proceeds or any part of the proceads
of the issue of the secunbes i< 1o be utilizad
directly orindirectly for the purchase of any
business the repons shall ceal with!

b) The financial statement ol ihe
business o be purchased for the
preceding (5] years

¢} The balance sheet of the business for
each of the preceding & years
immediately afier the lasl date |o
which the accounis of (e Dusiness
were mace up.

d) Such date shall not in any case, be
more than 8 months priar o the issbe
of fhe prospachus.

(12). Acguisition of another Company

The reéquirement was accepled by the
comimitiee 35 follows:

a) The procoads or any part of the
praceeds of the pubkc offering of the



b)

sacurities are to be apphed directly or
indirectly in any manner resulting in
the acquisiion by the issuer of
securities of any other company; and
By reason of that (such) acquisition,
or anything to be done in
consequance of or m connection with
it. that company would bacome a

a)

SECcTION THREE

Fixed assels of the lssuer shall be

disclosed in (he prospectus_ In the case of
building i.e. offices, factones etc, There
shall be full disclosure on:

1} Thelease period;
) The particular usage of which il is

subsidiary of the issuer. The report being put tn, if industrial sty e o,
e s o e meome Sudmonarh, Tncnny, e capachy yilizaton ol e
and baiance sheel of that other factory and all other relevant
company referred (o in the irformation refaling thereto.
progpecius, in accordance with the i) There shall be a property schedise.

Nigerian generally accepled which shall contain a summary of the.
accounting principles and SEC rules, list of prperties owned or leased by
the issuer and categorized according
{13). Property Scheduls o the purpose for which they are held.
Land and Bullding Tho schedule should be in the
folowing format.
Proparty Schedule
Title Status | Description, | Purposefuse [Net | Market
Details, | owned/ | age and book | value
Address leased |tenure value | where the
asset has
been
S revalued
l




. ﬁemnmsﬁﬂmmﬁnamhm
- '=p0n where fhe assel had bemn
rEvalpad.

3 Ihe penod under roview, (he
mnarlﬂrmrzmwgam
wsdening the inpulsisubmissions of
s=rous slakehoidors. drafiag fees on
SSCOSUTE "H'.ﬂmlnﬂﬂ! based on the
=commendaton of the Rules Commitiae.
Thecn )

fllowing statements ghal appear in
200 Ihe cover page:

*ou 3% advised fo read and understand
mﬂﬂntaulllmnmﬁmmm.lfhdmhl.
Sanker or an Independent Investment
Asnser,
T3 prospechis has bean seen and
- Sopcoved by the direclors of lhe
- ==nagement company and for promolers
= ﬂﬂwﬂlnmlanddﬁrmﬂﬂwmrm
“ercually accepl full responsibliity for the
#ccuraey of all information given ang
o0m thal, afler having made al|
Sguiries which are reasonable in fhe
emumstances H"ﬂ]lﬂﬂ“b&ﬁﬂfﬂ'l-ﬂ
G Hﬂhﬂiﬂ.mﬂ'ﬂmﬁﬂﬂ#ﬂ
== he omission of which would ke
shtnn'-emt'ﬂmﬁ'smish&d'm

SECTIOM Tl-l'h"iEE

® CORPORATE DIRECTORY

The prospecius shall include
direclory of the issuer which shall
amongstohars inciude: -

«Directors and principal officers of me
Issuer

«Email and vebsile address (if any) of the
fund manaqger

DIAGRAMMATIC CHARTS

Where applicable, and for case of
understanding, the Prospectus may
include the use gf charts,
:lnagrﬂm&'ﬂmuhartainhammﬂunﬂf
infermalion

Fees and Charges

The following statement shall be stated
baitly in the Invesiors are
adviced to seck information on ine feas
andcharges before investingin the fund =

*D'hdnweﬁ'FemﬂhargﬂdmmilTnm

»Give abreardown of the loes.

o5tate clearly that the managament feg
muﬂhnhaudmmgmaimdm
fund

a5late thal the inttial anperses should be
hnmetiymilfmidmarﬁmmruzmwwa
mﬂmmmﬁudnfﬁm{ﬂ]ﬁmmm
mwmmmmmummum.




+MAXIMUM COST OF 1SSUE

The estimated average issue cost shail ol
pe more (han 6% in line with the allowable
costin publicuffers generally,

~TRUSTEE TO THE FUND

Thmﬁmmmmmmwﬁmwﬂw
rustee to the fund. This should include
dmai&dinhnmﬁmahuutmntmﬂmand
ine managers as wel as I0 principal
wmﬂﬂmﬂpmﬁhnlﬁﬁumﬁmﬂmﬂ
Management -

E.Thucuwtmhnajmmenﬁﬁwamsnf
concern lo De addressed by the
Commigsion in the implernentaticn pian
from the FATF kst of NCCTS, \dentified

areas include:

A financial institulion snould be ranuired Dy
mmmwhﬁunmmpudmmHUa
suepirinus transaction repon ST when it
suspects of has reasonable grounds 10

that funds ane e of a
crieminial actvity. Section biT) and (2) MLPA
2004 mandated Financial Instiution t0
make an STR to the NFILI within Seven (7}
days of the Suspicious transaction.
soruriies & Exchange Commisson o
stipulate in the Rules a requiremant for the
Nigerian Stock Exchange and 0SS o
compiy with the pravisions of the MLPA and
mnda:ﬂp:.rmﬂmt:crmmaiun.

ucherle

4
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JFinancial Institutions should be required 1o
give special attention o business
relationships and transaciions With persans
from or in countries which do nat have or
insufliciently appl
recommendations.

Seauities &
regulatun in place 1o

SegcTION THREE

y the FATF

Exchange Commission nas ne
address the ssue ol
tunds from lax heavens and countries with
poor anti money kaundering laws.

<JFinancial Institutions should ba requited 10
have policles in piace of take such
nﬂim'saﬁnﬁ?hﬂmﬁd&ﬂlﬂurwlﬂw
misuse of teohnological davelopments in
money laundering of tamors! Financing
senemes. Securities & Exchangs
[nmmission loacapt paragraph X of CEN's
KYC Diraciive 2001 asa '

JFinanciai institutions should be required 10
have poiicias in place and appropnate risk
management systems 10 determing
whether a potential customer. a Gustomer of
ihe beneficial cwner is 2 Pritically
Prison (PER). Where a sustomer has been
and tho customer or heneficial
owner is subsequenty tound 1o be a PER,
Einancial Insliutions should be required 1o
abtain senior management approval 10
continue the reiationship and aiso 10 take
reasonable maasures 10 establish the
muma::fmﬂmmdmmuﬂurdauf
customers and benaficla] owWners identified
a5 PEPS. Securities & Exchange
C.urmﬁsaimmadaplpnrugrmhﬁuf CBN's



KYC Jireotive as appropriate.

- whinancial Institulion has doubls aboul the
veracity of previously ohtained customer
entification dala. S3EC v enlarge lhe
provisions of the proposed -Rule 100 o
require regular review of customer
isantification mformation and updating it al
fhe least opportunit . Para (i) of KYC
direchive of 2001 para 1.2 3 KYCM

oWWhere financial instilution is unable fo
venfy the sdentity of the customer, it should
nol be permitted lo open the account,
commence business relations of perlonm
e bansaclion and i should consider
making & suspicious @nsachon repon.
SEC to adapt Paragraph 2 7.3 of CHN's
KYCM and align @ with the provision of
MLFA 2004

o nancial institutions should be reguired lo
oblain information on the purpose and
intended nalure aof Lhe business

relaliorship. SEC (o adapl paragraph 1.2.3
of CBN's KYCM

«Wherg Lthe minimum AMLICFT
requirements of the home and host
couninies differ, branches and subsidiares
_ of financial instiulions in host countries
should be required to apply the higher
slandard, to the extenl thet local lews and
regulations parmit. SEC has no laid down
guidelines requlaling the wonducl of
regisiered entiies thal operale outside the
shores of the country as ragands confamiry

SECTiION THREE

with AMLCFT standards. ;

1 Informationonthefund

The prospecius shad set out the detalls of

the fundwith respect ta e fllowing;

(a) Where the fund invasis in foreign
securities o T

i Asset allocation of the fund (by asset
calegory) and pancipal foreign markets
where investments will take placa.

i, The fund's policies and siralegies
relaling lo investment in foreign
serrities, { not aiready covered undar
(i} above

i. The invesiman! managemant
capabilities of lhe managoment
company or any delegate thereof (as the
case may be) ,in relation to the fund's
imvestment inforeign securilies: and

iv. Other relevant information (e.g. costs in
bahome by the hund)

{B) Whaere the fund pamicipates in futures
contracis

i Catogories of derivatives that will be
ulilized by the fupd;

i. The fund's poliies and strategies

relaling to investmenl in unlisted
securilies.

o |

astachaclyet

™
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2. Disclosure of rack Recond af the unit b. Hamaanfﬂmcﬁmmmrgupla

trust fund and its manager.

a. Fund manager

b, The Fund.

(i} mmhhrﬂiaemﬂ:g,ﬂ-ﬁm
financial summary,

{i) Where the fund is jusi staning, it
requires a statement of Affairs

J. Recommended financisl and non-
financial Disclosure Requirements

Balance Sheot ifoms.
Disciosura onliabilifies

a. Delails of all malerial liabilities
classified by lenure and with
appropriate headings in the nolas, Ea
Bank overdrafis, Commercial Papers
and Bankers Acceptances, Trade
Creditetc. shatl not be lumped fogethar
under one item but musl be Glearly
fisclosed in the financia! statements by
way ol approprisle headings in the
noles,

Ul

5% and more of the Company's debl
pottfobo shall be disciosed,

4 Contingent Liability

3

()

(0]

Th&mmmaimﬂerﬂfmdamﬁ
of concemn 1o be addressed by the
COMMIssion in the implamentation
plan for tha FATE list of NCCTS by
SEC; dantificd areas include.

Financial instilulions should be
required o put in place SCIBNING
procedures to ensure high slandards
when Hiring employees. Though
Seclion &{w) IS& qwves power o SEC
0 dsqualty unfit individuals from
being emplayed in the capital markel,
It Goas not have screening procedure
for the regulated entities when

staff. SEC o look al CBAN (BSD, OFID)
circular of 4/01/01 on anpointmen of
baard and lop managemant positions
in Nigerian banks ang provide
Quidelines 10 the market cperators on
appoiniment 1o the board and
managemant posilions.

Financial instilutions should he
required lo take adequale steps fo




satisfy themselves thal copies of
entificabon data and other relevanl
documentation relaling fo CDD
requirements will be made avaiiable
by the third party upon request without
cetay, SEC fo adapl paragraph 7.3.1
ol CBN's KYCM.

(c]  Financial institutions relying upon a
thrd party should be required Io
immediately obtain from the third party
Ihe: necessary information conceming
certain elements of the cusiomer dua
difigence process. SEC In adapt
paragraphs 7.2 1 and 8.2 2 of CBN's
KYCM.

On-gaing due diligence should include
scruling of fransaction undertaken
throughout the course of the
relationship to ensure that the
lransactions being conducted are
consistent with the institulion's
knowiedge of the customer and where
necessary, source of funds. SEC 1o

adap! paragraph 12.3 of CBN's
ml

(d)

1. Directors' Remunerations

la) Remuneration of each direclor
whether in cash or kind should bo
disclosed in both prospecius and
annual report.

(b}  Allbenefits in kind should be quanlified

—_ =

SECTION THREE

n monetary terms by Ihe company.
Any ofher benefi's Le. shareistock
oplions given 1o directors shall also b
disclosed in bath the financial
slatemante and prospectus,

fe}) Share/stock oplions should be
disclesed and be expensed in the
Compary's books to avoid Ihe practice
of falsely recognizing same as profit

2. OH-Balance Sheet Hem

Off balance sheef trangactions should be
disclosed both in the financial slatements

and property presented in the prospecius.
J. Narratives

The prospectus and Annual Report sheuld
inclide adequate naratives to gquide
investore on issues particularly refating o
accounts and other bachnical matiers.

4. Corperate Governance Compliance

The prospecius and Annual Reports should
slale [he level of compliance with the code
of Corporate Govemance.

=. Disclosure of Information Affecting
the Financial Condition of a

Company

(8) Al information likely 1o affect the
financial conditon of a
should be made available fo the




Sanrities Eimgm by the company.

Surch information should be disciosed

on 1he fioor of the exchange
imthediately the information is made
available.

(b) on ratating 10 the following
should also be disclosed:

i Changesin the board of the company,

() The death/resignation of a principad
officer ol 2 company.

(i) Significant drup or increase In
company’s inventory.

(iv] Majorfire sutbreak;

Iv) Walor theft or major destniction of the

company's assets or disnuplion of*

production.

5 Disclosure of Interest of Stock
Broking Firms in Quoted
Campanies

Slock broking tirms shotid disclose their

inferests in public companies such
disclosures should also be reflected inthe

e ———

= TION THREE

Annual Repors

7. Disclosure of Interest of Quoted

Companies in Stock Broking Firms

All quuled companies should disclose fneir

interests in slock broking firms,  Such

nmmshaﬂiwizmmadhm

8. Disclosure of Fees Charged By
Brokers For Transactions Made on
Behalf of Clients

Brokers should disciose to their clients ful

details of fees chargeable on secondary

market iransachons.

0. Brokers shall dizciosa the xack prices
which they bought sach quantity of
stock for a cient. :

205




Mrs G.ﬂ.ﬂn;pnru
“aputy NiroclonHead of Dopariment,
LORocivn Imeahmnnt Sondreg.

3 Investment and Sacunties Aot (IBA)
Mo 45 of 1999 sachon 9{c) empowers
ihe Commissinn to establich

pecmenls for the pwrpose of requiaiing

mwestment Sclwanes such as Unit
forson Funds, Esusu and olher
=22 The Schemes includa: Und Trus!
=S, Irvesiment Trust! Vonture Capital,
A Fand, other spaciakzed unds.

STSCHEMES
% lhe period under review, tha
SRessission jeceived ninetean (19
Sesvcstions for the registration  and
erzaton of Unil Trust Schemes, out of
- ant (@) weroapproved. They are:

©  ETCAsset Management Lid

S7C Asset b » Fund Manager
of 18TC Ngeda Fruhy Fund submitied
!'ma;ﬂ'mi;rmmmirwmnﬂ_
The change of Registrar fomFSB
=iamational Bank Pic to First Trusiees
Migaria Limited.

The ragistration and authorization of
saditional 2 Million unete of N1,000.00 cach
IBTC Nigeria Equity Fund,

2)

3}

4)

SECTION THREE

Collective Investment Services

To invvest in the shares of IBTC Pie fthe parent
Covmpany]  The appicaton was reviewed and
found Io be in vielatan of the provisions of Rule
247 paragraph ‘0" ol SFC Rules and
Requialons.  Maragemenl approves the
recommendaten thal consend be denled and
s wias communicaled @ lhe Company
accondingly.

Paramount Equity Fund (former ICON
Linkt Trust Schoma)

Dreniheam Managament Limiled-Fund Managar
o Paramounl Equity Fund appied In the
Commission for the regist-ation of aodiGonal
475,000,000 unts in order to ratse (he number
of units from 29,000,000 to 500,000,000, A
fetter wae wrillen lo Ihe Fund Manager 1o
=ibmit some acditional documents which updl
date are being eaperted

Denkiam Managamenl Limiad alsn wende 2
letler seebing fur pproval lo changa tha name
of e scheme from FCON Unk Trost Scheme o
Paramotint Equity Fund.

Gateway Bank Ple A-Z Mutual Investment
Fund

AL Munsal invesimont Fund submitied jis
aliotment proposal to the Commission, and i
was approved and communicated In the
Company,

Assot & Resource Management
Discavary Fund

The Discowary Fund applied fo saue fracional
Lnis of the lund o s unil hoidars. The proposal
was approved by the Commission and
communicatad 1o tha Company

The Fund Manager to Dascovery Fund aiss
umluﬂmﬂammhnnumﬂgkurirsﬂmm

fuctects o
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fanga me Regstrar of e find fom Linicn
Bank Pic {Regisirars Depariment) 1o Firsl
Trushens Regislars The reguees!  was
approved by the commission ant was
communicated tothe Fund Manager,
FSDHAsset Management Limited- Coral
Growth Fund
An appication lor e registration of Daral
(Growth Fund 25 a Unie Trush Schems wias
recaned from FSDH Assat Managemant
Limited. The appication was for lhe
registration and authorization of 750,000
units af M1,000,00 each in the fund. The
application wag appreved by the
COMMEBEAON.

Laad Fund

An appication for e registabon  and
authorizabion of 1,500,000 unils al
M1,000.00 sach of Lead Fund waa recelved
from Lead Benk Ple on behall of Load
Socurilics and Investment Limiled. The
application was reviewad and 2 latior
raquesting for acdiional documents Ravis
nean tnnwanted (o ihe Fund tdanager.

Lead Unit Trust Scheme

An appdcalion ko the restructudng of
Lead Unit Trust Scheme was received
from Ihe schema's Fund Manager
[Lead Bank Plc}. A lstter was wiitlen o
the Fund WManager requashing Ior
additional dncumenis lo enable Ne
Cornmission process e aaplcaton

FB Asset Management Limited

FB Asset Managemend Limiled wrole a
lelior o lhe Commission secking o
authorization for B fegisiration of FB Assel
Managemant Funad at a Link Trust Schama
Somn obhsarved |Apsas have baen

10)

1)

Approvals Granted

1)

13) Tha Commession approved e regsbalon
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T

SECTION THREE

rommunicated o the Fund Managar Their
response 5 5% being aaled

Supra Commercial Trust Limitad
Srpra Commenial Trus! Limited appied ke
the Cemmission's approval 1o launch a now
product called ‘invest and prosper
imvestprn), The Fund Manager also apnied
for & change of name from Bacad Finance
and Investment Compeny Limied o Sups
Commercial Trusl Limited

The Commiseion advised tha Fund Mananer
to hine the senvices of a registerad lssuing
House to packena the apaication on s
twshplf

Zion Golden Investmenl and Trust
Limbed
An appicalion was recoved from  Zicd
Goldon Investment and Trust Limied 0.
dovalop & Real Estale invesiment Scheme
ramad “Gaigen Uy Fuad . Thaappleation
fiorrm anet the guidalines for such regisTaton
were sent o the Company (o enatle il appy
ey o he Gormmigsic.

Avante Capital Pariners
Avanio Capitni Pordnersappledln | h e
Commigsion o operate a Unit Trust
Schome Theagohcations b & | n
MeviEwed.

Approval was grented 0 IBTC Mgesa
Equity Funé 1o changd fe Rogitirar from
FSB mlemational Bank Fic (Rexstars) In
First Registrars Nigena Limsied

ard aulinoization of sdcitional 2 00D 000




MNU!!!!!I!' o

unds of N1.000.00 for IBTC Migesia
Enquity Fund.

14} IBTC Assel Mansgement Limited was
granted approval o invest in Presco Plc

13) An apgroval was granied o Derham
Management Limited 1o effect the
ghangs of the scheme's namse from ICON
Lind Tt o Paramowr] Eguty Fund.

10} The regieiralion and sulhonzasion of
500,000,000 units of A-Z Mutual
Ivvestment Fund weas approved by e
Cornmission. Tho Fund Manager to the
sehamais Gateway Bank Plg.

7} Tha Comméssion also gave aporoval (o
Azgel & HMesource Managemeni
Company Limided  Fumd Mamager 1o
Ciscovery Fund o akol Tractonal units of
the fund

81 Approval was given o the Fund Manager
&f Digcovany Fund to effect the proposed
change of Reoisirar i Linion Bank

Regisram I Fitst Ragistrans hNigens.
Limified,

"8 An approval was also grented to F3DH
Asscl Management Limiled, to operale a
Ut Truet Schamo caled Coral Growth
Fund. and for the sulharization . and
regsiration of THODMLI0D pnas - 2t
W 1.000.00 sech.

ENQUIRIES ON THE OPERATIONS OF

HITTHLIETSEI-IEHEEMDTHEII.&.HHET

™ GENERAL

s Chartered Insiitute of . Etactbmkm
a0ught or nformation on characier of

persons who applied for ite mambaorship and
an sdequgtapesponse was givin Lo hem.

» In response T N Clafunbosin  Olaposi
Clumuytea’s wibey pegpuesting fur information
on Unit Trus! Schemes in Nigera, the
Commission fumishad him with the required
informalion.

» A fedquest fof applicafion orms and checklist
for the authanzation and mstration of Lina
Trust Scheme wes received from Entust Asse:
Managemmnl Limited, Tl compeany was
fumzshad with the reauired datsis

s An officlal of Morgan Trust & Assel
Managemenl Pl: came lo make an enguing on
e procehen for mgistenng Uni Trust
JSchemes.  The oficer was issued with the
appbcation Torme e Checklisl,

# An enguiry: was recenved from  Denham
Menagement Limited n respeclof Real Eatale
Irmseglment Echeme ard tl'rwﬂ-ﬂul'h:p.m'!,.I has bean
raspandad k5.

» A letler of engury requesting for data on
Mutual Fund/Unit Tiust Scheme was recaived
from NDIC. The datawere compiled and sant
to NDIC,

» Cash Craft Limited requested for the
racuiramants tor Boating @ Undt Truet Scheme
&nd the requirements were iorvarded In tham

» Ancther enquiry was received from Arera
MNigeria Limiled snd the Commisalon has
recpondad to the anguiry,

COMPLAINTS ON UNIT TRUST SCHEMES
Acompiant was mosived from Or. Mahe Dange g




Lariit holdar in the distrassad MBA Munial Trest
Scheme over non-payment of oividend. The
compiaintis being treated,

Annual Reports & Accounts

The Commission receved the following
Audited Accounls dunng the year under
PV -

Wygeria Global invesimeant Fund [Account for
2000-2002)

Cenham Management Millennium Fund
(eonschidaled Ascounts for 1200-2002)
Nigeria Intamational Growth Fund [Acoounts
for Juna 2004)

Canlré Foinl Unft Trust [Accounis for
Dacambar 2003)

Migarta intemational Dabi Fund {Acoounts for
2003)

Hu’rﬂaEmmhh:h'Fum {Accounts for June
GLIR

Patsmount Equity Fund (Astounts for 2000,
2001, 2002)

Digcovary Fund (Accounts for 2003)The

aconunts were analyzed and aphroved by the

Commisaion.

Annual Geoeral Mewling (AGH)

The following schemes held ther Annual

General Maating during the year under review.

L IBTCMigeria Eguity Fund

il. ARM DiscoveryFund

i st inbersiate Uinit Troesl

Observations on the Annual General

Meetings
Attendence were low but (he guomnum for
the s were formed through

ECTION THREE

ncome whie unit holders were 2lso advised 1o
Invest adaitional mongy in the units

Tt was suggesied that the Commission should
oganize & forum with the Fund Managers,
Trusless, and Registrars in order to rub minds
on the issues/problames affacting the Unit Trust

Schemes oparations.
The meelings were conduclad in an ordary
TSN

On-Site Inspection
During the year under review, the following
schemes wen inspeched.

]

o

S

'.5‘_ '3 -

HEEHH'E?HHI!{FN

IMB Bank Fic{Fund Managar)

UgA Capital and Trust Limited
(Trustea)

IMB Bank Pic Registrar's
Cornmission (Registar)

Nigeria Intemational Dabt Fund

Eccurilies Transaclion & Trust Co.
Lid {Fund Manager)

UBA Capilal and Trust Limitod
{ Tnzstan)

United Securillies Limiled
(Regsrar)

I8TC Nigeia Equily Fund

IBTC Assel Managemenl Limiled
{Fund Manager)

HMEB Trustee Limited [ Trustees)

First Raegistirars Nigeria Limitad
(Hagstar)

WBA Mustual Trust
Abacys Unil Trust Schems

ARM

Assef and ResourcaManagement (Fund
W}

First Trustees (Trustee)

Urﬂqn Bank Recgistrar's Commission
(Ragistrar)

Lighthouse Linit Trust




wahthouse Assel Management Limited
{Fund Managar)
Nicon Trustees Limand {Tnsiee)
HINE Trustoe (Registrar)
Paamount Equity Fund
Denham Management Limiled
|Fund Manager)
Royal Exchange Assurance Nigeria Pl
(Trusiee)
ICON Stockbroker Limiten (Registrar)
Migera Inlernationsl Geowth Fund
Fioesty Bank Pic(Fund Manager)
First Trusiees Nigeria Limiled (Trusiee)
Firsl Regislrars Nigeria Limiled
[Registrar)

off-site inspechon was camed oul based
analyils of the stabitory Monthly Retums
peiied by unit trust schemes. Sevenleen
25 50 in thair retums., They ana:

g

lf'-l a N

-II' L e

mﬁrﬁﬁmmﬂ:mﬂm

'l In-house investment

B Balurmgwora nol sant regulacy

W Most Schemes dad not allach the
Drsakdown of the axpenses incumed.
W The Dasig for the computaton of

management fees were in most cases
a0l prrvicend,

Tae hndmgafubﬂwmlnn: ware
g w the affecled Schemes for
-ld--emawen

et Issues
& ooy of the draft micro-finance policy for

=i was received rom the Cendral Bank of
and raviewad,

The raviewed

SECTION THREE

document i§ further being considend

A lamar by NAL Assel Management and Truslee
Umitad, subsidiary of NAL Bank Pic seexing lhe
Commissions advive on e poswbilily of
registaring @ refigiousichurch fund restncled to
members of the rebgious group was reviewed. The
vigws of tha Commission has boen communicatad

to tha company,

Firs] Regslrars Nigaria Limied, proposed
Registrars 0 Discovery Fund wrole 1o accegt the
new rofe of -mquﬁmmmm
Deparirment.

Ahibmﬁmwmahﬁmgingﬁ&ﬂnrﬂm
intemational Bank Plz on tha clatis roport of IMB
Enesgy Master Fund for which the bank is the Fund

Maragar The Fund Managers stahs repor was in
confirm among other Ihings hal losowing its
successiul Public Offer earfier in the year, the
amunl owed e Fuond ought o0 ez bewn
refunded. The inspection repdrt as &l Decembar,
2004 confirmed that the Fund has not been credited
b tho Schome and the Commission iz taking

posaive slegs 10 engune complancs.

Tha Commission witda a letter 1o Fidelty Bank Fic
seeking for an explanation as io why adverts were
plad in e newspepers fon Ngeria inlemalional
Growth Fund without the Comimission’s approval,
The Fund Manager was also fo confirm if the
Trusiees consont was sought bedore the adver

placemant The Company responded by pleading
thalitwas 2 oversghl

SecTrust Limkiod Fund Manager o higena
Intemational Detd Fund wrole 1 nobly the
Commission of the Fund's 14t Coupon payment.
The information was noted and filed accordingly.




The Commission aish rachived a lelier irom

Fﬂel%tyﬂarnkﬁnmﬂ'ﬂluhawwalﬂ‘-h

folowing changes in Migera Injernationsl

Wthﬂﬂﬂ.‘

|  Reduclion in the initial charge co the
fund's offer price from Bpercent 10
Speroenl

i) Reduction of e minimum subserption
of the fund from 10000 unts 1o 5.000
s

Appeoval was granted by U Commission,

Meatinus
i} Ameelng wes held botween SEC and
UBA Captial and Trust Limted on 1417
September 2004 al SEC's head ofice
wsues cisrussed was the
oulstanding documents particubarly
Tormeal Accounts yat 1 be submilled by
ma company I respedd of Ihe Dee
distressed sehemes nanely, Asscus Unit
Trust and MBA Mutual Trust Fund, The
repl s Delng considered by Ihe
Commission

) A mesting betwoen the Commission
and Confra Point . Bark Pin Fund
Manager 1o Cante Point Lnil Trest was
neid in mspect of the proposed 2002
Annual  General Mesting. A lelter
convening the decision of the
Cormmisaion with regards 1o tha oulcome
of the meeting has been sand i the Fund
Manager for necassary aclion.

w) A batween SEG, Ihe jont
lssuing Houses (FEN Merchant Barkers
and BGL Sacurfies Limites) o Discovery
Fund offer and the Fund Manager (Asaet
and Resourge Management Co, Limitod)
was held in order o disouss the issue of

SECTION THREE

whe should bear the cost of the penaly paid
10 SEC from the fund. Tha Fund Manager was
diroctod fo refund the maney And Nas SN0e
oMW,

i) A meeting was hald pelwesn SEC, Asset &
Resnaroe Maragerent Limited and Uson
Rark Rejistrars Commission in respoct of the
change of Registrers 1o Discovery Fund. Tha
changs hed bean cifocted. By tho change
Union Bank Ragstrar was replacsd with First
Rogistrars Mgeria Limded.

Summary of Analysis of twenty-one (21) Unil
Trust Schemes registarad with the Comemission

{Soe AppendiX A)

As 3t 3181 December, 2004, & toln! pumber of
twenty-cne Unt Trust Schemes ware rogislered
wilh SEC excluding MEA and Abatus whees Fund
Managera wort distreesed bul arg presantly heng
maf by tha Tnslees, Please see the varous
subsarplion levelgin Ansandix 18

Tha zggregste vaiun of Gross Assets of al e
ragistered Schemes as 8l 3151 December, 2004 &
N20.214.765,728.77 (N20.Z Billion) while
aguregaie Met Assel Value of all Funcs/Sehemas
wilhin the sector for ¢ame period s
N10.276 616,539 64 (N12.2Blikon)

Total investments wae N 1R 019459 428.7 (N19.02
Bilion), ofths amaunt, Capital Markel Invesumenis
totated M13.548.684,742.59 113.6 Billien]
reprasantng 13.38perent of lotal investments,
Cther ancillary ivesiments as provided for In e
Scheres Trust Deed of the lolel investmend was
N3.294 100,993.92 reprosenting 17.35parcent.
SesAppendall,

Tolal ncome eamed on Invased Funds for 5e
period was NZ 686 314.179.1 mpresenting




ant of loled wvesiments while it

s swod &b N1,238.435.2394 (124
= topregonting B.4percent of agoreaty
s5al Vaun of the Funds n ha Schame.
mesp oo gitached table for deladad
nen | in Ao 11

ITY SAVINGS

ST COmMMUItY Savings, the Commission
= mogsier collechive Investnenl Schames
B 38 Esusi, Adehse, Ao ofc for slatistical

Segistration of Community Savings
Scheme
he Commigsion will commence fhe

esiration of Cormmunily Savings Schames
O Local Govemmenl Area Councls and as
pmen, Ove and Kano Slates wens chosen as
aring poind. However dua b non respoise
T M o (2] states, the enlighlsnment
CSELRAn CoUKE ol dd dunng the yaar under
|8 -

Sviual apyicalicns recaivea ween kapl in
= when a visl B made 1o the siates
_ the apgpiicants resded, In view of Ma
woove, hary wasno registration done.

WENTURE CAPITAL

Asplications Recaed

Two (2) eppications tor woisiaton and
ashiricabon of Venwre Capial Managers
e received duning the perod January
ure, 2004 from the following companies

~  Heirz Capital Limtod

b TradeBarkPis

Aporoval Grantod

During e pariod under review eight (8]
Cirmgeinies were granted appemval Ie carmyoul

BECTION THREE

the funchion of Venture Capial Managers They
SME Managers Limited

Fidelity Un‘on Sacuridas Limitee
Amalgamited Caplol Fund Limited
Enmmduﬁaqmﬂdmnummm
Doap Capital & Trust Company Limiteq

IBTC Venlures Limied

Firgt Funde Limbeg
Wil Guardian sxoress Trusi Limited

Inspections {On-Site/Of-Sie)

Post Registration Inspection vas came ol on he
folowing five (51 Companids v examing thair
books, reconds and opevalions a5 well g5 m
astenain the lavel of mvesiment and amouni of
finds baing managed by the Venlure Capital
Managers  This 16 'n line with the Commissions:
function of market mositoring o ensurs compiiangs
widh lts Rules ana Reguiations

L HRB Trustees Limitad

L Intectontinental Capital Mamkat Limied

i EME Manages Limded

W, Cillzons investrend & Secuntes Limied

v.  Fidality Union Securities Limiled

Alf
i

it
{8
.
W
Wi
i

Uther drfivitles

11 The Commession beld & mosting on the 15
Seplember 2004 Wit me Smafl and Madyum
Ertﬂpdm&nrmmﬁ.nmmﬂmiﬂm}.
given fis central and rlatad role n
the dovelopment of Micro, Small and Mechm
Enterpriecs in Nigorn. Discussions at the
meefing cenlared on scllaboration bebwein
Ihe we argzrizalicns and how o foster the
oevaenment of Vantung Capilal and the Smal
end Medum Scale Fmierpnses Induslry in

4} The Commisson's Training School organized

a workshop between the Sth ad 1010

Gt




y

4)

5

—
1

Soptembar 2004 flitied “Daveloping 3.
Vienturs Canital Indusiryin Nigeda™ atthe 4.
SECLagos Zonal Office. o

The workshog's aim was o imgrove e
retatively low understanding of the
cancept of Venture Caphial with a view to
improving the regulatory capacily of e
Commésgion
vahicke for generating he NeCessary
growth for SMES and 2 8conomy.

fs pan of s maskel devalcpment
stracegy, the Commission participated in
e Migeda Small & Medium Scale
Isdusires Trade Fair. The fairwae neldn
Abuja belween Novambar 29 fo
Docembor 15, 2004,  The Trade Fair
provdad an avenue for the Commissiun
io educale Ine parlicipants,
entreprenaurs and high networlh
incivicials on (e importance of 3oursing
ainds dor developing SME's through
registered Venture Capital Managors.

The Commission senl oul engunes
during the year fo six (B) courtnas
Capital Markets ie Mslaysa, Indka.
Indonesia and Soutn Africa. Brazil
This was m enable the
Commission equip ilself wilh
inlermakional besl pracices on how
venwre Capital Managers erg boing

SECTION THREE

Trade Bank Pic

Heirs Capital Limited

Daibi W. Dagogo  River Stabe Liniversity of
Sugnee and Tachnology Nkpolu, Por-
Haneourt

Nigerian Associalion of chambers of
Cammerce, Industry, Mines and Agricuilure

Letiers wene aiso senl 1o all the registerad
Venture Capila: Companios requesiing them
to furish the Commission with ihe Inial
amount of fund they 278 managing saL2
incapbion of Tola funds baing
managed by nine (8 vt of the eleven (1)
Vianiine Capital firms amounted fo
N4 373,184,235, The remnaining two (2} fems
presenify have na funds.

In line with s market development funclion,
the Carmission ientified four [8) Companies
which are opefating as Ventura Caplal
Managers withoul regisration with fhe
Comvrission  Insnita of the senes of keliers
written ta the compsnies/lelephone
eonvarsasions drawing livsir atienton on the
need 1o come forward and reguisrize the'e
operations with the Commission, the firme are
e ko comply.

However, a5 o firsl shep lowards anforcemen
action, the Commiission propased o under Lake an
enlightenment vigitation o Whe identified

wmmmmwmmmﬂm

nguizled. Responses were raceved  ISA neemon the nee for regasiaton,
and are being studicd.
The Companes ane:
The underlisted Companies made i Enterprise amd finance supporl
anquines from ina Commission Guiing comgpany Limsed
the yoar. i CDCCapital Partners Limfied
UBACApaland Trust Companies i LoapiroqVentra Limitad
Financial Institubion Training Centre v Venture and Trus! Limiled

(FITC




PENSION FUND

on as Pension Fund Managers

Six (B} Companies wers ragistarad a3 Pension
bl MANAGATS A1ng the year Raving met he
rirEIERITY reguirements fon registration,  They
ara listed below-

i)

i}
I}
)
V)
vij

Aszset & Retrement Management
Companics Limited

MALAsset Management & Trustees
Limiified

Agsociated Discount House

Lininn Trusiees Limbed

Alribiank Trusbes Migeria Limiled

FS0H Asset Management Limied

Liaison with Stakeholders
The Cormmission mel wath comea slakeholders
guring the year Lnder roview 1o soek for thar

and ooliaboralion in e regisiration

and raguiation of Prision Fund activities In the
country. The organizalions ae.

]

B
i

w)

Join! Tax Board (JTB)
Migeria Employers Consultalive
Associaton

Association of Pension Fund &
Iwestment Managers (APFIM)

Migena Labour Congress (NLC)

SECTION THREE

Prlwmplcﬂm
Pre-Regishvation inspaction was parformed by tha
Commission during lhe year under review. The
exercise was conducied on the six (6) mgstered
Fund Managers ksted above.

Bpecial Investigation

case of suspected purchase of Aldbank of Nigena
Pie's shares using funds fmm lhe empioyees
Pension Fund in favour of Asset Management

Pension Reform Act 2004

The anactment of the Pansion Riefarm Act 2004 put
an end fo SEC Regislralion and Regulalion of
Pension Fund acthities in MNigeda. The Acl
eslablished 2 reguialony body known 38 National
Pension Commission (PENGOM). Tha PENCOM
according 1o the provision of the Act was shouldered
with the full responsibality of registation and
regulaton of Pension Fund activites in Nigeria.




Invastment and Secwities Act (ISA) of Mayfield Investment Limited

¥ 1999 Nod5 and the relevant mules and Unauthorized venficaion and sale of
neguiations. the Commission has e 12,166 unils of Unipetral shares
ngspansibility of ensurng that participants belonging 1o Nwose Thompson
in the marke! comply wilh the secuntes Ehukwidl
law. The Commission invesligatas
reports of wviolations and. suspoctcd

vilations wherever il was eslabiished. Finance & Securities Limited

Panaflties are mstituted lowhich offenders Fraudulent sale of 21,696 units of Agin

must comply o face legal ackion Pic shares belonging o Mr. G. O.
Odukoya

In the light of the fargeing the Commission

handled various investigalion. 6 Onu Jonathan Joh Vs All Crown

enforcement and compliance matters: Investmaent Services Limited

INVESTIGATION sharesin favour of Onu Jonathan
Highlights ol Malters Investgaled 7. Mrs. lyabode Lekuti Vs Union Bank of
Higeria PLC
1. Boniface Okafor Vs Centre Point Non-recelpl of dividend wananl on 200
Investment Limited units of Lover Brothers PLC

SECTION THREE

Enforcement And Compliance

2. John C. Okoye Vs De-Canon
Investmant Limited
Mon-lodgment of various shares
belonging to John C. Okoye.

Mr. C.A. Udaora 3. Chief TO Chiegboka ¥s De-Canon
Deputy Dirsctor/Head of Deparimant, Investment Limited

i Lok Non-purchase of Nigedan Breweries
LG and Neste PLC shames by De-
n view of the functions and powers of Canan Inv. Lid

the Commission as enumerated in the ,
provisions of seclion B of the 4 Nwose Thompson Chukwudi Vs

L4 5]

Mrs. G.O Odukoya Ve Optimum

Mon-tranefer of BOC Gasas Nig PLC

Man-ledgment of 303 units of Lever
Brothers shares belonging o 8  Ahmed Ibn Lawal V& Union Bank
Baorifaca Okafor Registrars



SECTION THREE

Non-receipt of 7-Up Bottling Co. PLC 120,000 unils belonging to the Estate
shara certificates of late Nes Edem Asuquo.

J.5 Haruna Vs AP PLC Registrars 15, Prior Davies llo Onwudiwe Vs All
Son-payment of dividend in favour of Crown Investment Services
U 3HawnaEsg, Limited

Non-payment of dividanos of BOC
Onye Eldred Francies V& Cadhury Gages Negenia |imited and Van Leer

PLC Registrars Container Nigeria PLC shares.
Aeoed fraudulent deslings against Mr,
EFOnye 18. Charles MNwafor lkeocha Vs UBA
Registrar Limited
Edwin leka Vs Prudentjal Securities hon-receipt of dividend on 1,863 units
Limited uiAGIo PLC shares
Lomplaint of Megal sale of 10,228 units
of Nig. Breweries PLC sharas 17 Anthony Chinedu Udeagwu Vs UBA
Ssionging In lleka Edwin PLC (Registrars Departmant)
Mon receipt of 1000 unils of UBA Pic
Qyedele A. Ojewole Ve Prudential shares belonging o Mr. Anthony
Securitics Limited Chiedu Udsagwu,
Purchase of aceruals on the 1000 units .
of Nigerian Breweries PLC shares in 18, Edward Osaro Ighodero Vs
Szvourof Oyewole Abiodun Oiewole Partnership Investment Co. Limited

Non-payment of 10956 unfis of UBA
Mr. Simon M. Dim Vs Prudential shares.
Securitios Limited
Lianms of non-lodgment of 2600 units 18, New Africa Merchant Bank PLC Vs
of Migarian Breweries PLC and 1000 IMB Morgan PLC
Unils of Firsl Bank Of Migera PLC Non-payment of interest accrued from
shares, judgment debi.

Estate of Nse Edem Asuquo Ys 20. Mr.O.A. Oshinowo:

Gidauniya Investment & Securities Non-receipt of Dunlop (Nig) PLC
Limited dividend warrant.

UBA PLC certificate NO. 1274492 tor




21, Nze PE Williams Ve Union Bank
PLC: Mon-ssuance of Nestie PLL
bonus certificate

Rufus C. Ogbogu Vs Guinness
Nigeria PLC:  MNon-receipt of
Guinness Nig. PLC share certificale
from 198300 date

23. Golden Guinea Broweries Plc
Right Issue (19988)
Refund to Floco of the sum of N18,
124,800.00 paid for its Provisional
Allotmen! in the company’s 1599
Right Issue and convening of all
parties meeting.

24. Patrick Ifeanyichukwu Ve. UBA
Ple: Complaint against UBA Plc for
negligent closure of tha
complainant's account.

75 Mr. Henry Okwudill Ofoegbu Vs.
Atlas Nig. Ple, Rak, unity
Petroleum Flc And Abacus unit
Trust Scheme: (Non-payment of
banafts due fo Mr, Henry

Okwudil Ofoegbu).

Mr. Etebefia G. Ogugu Vs. IMB
PLC: (Non-receipt of share
cerfificale of Halimark Paper
Products Pic)

SECTION THREE

Resalved Matters

1.

1.

Pl

L

= |

1.
12

13.
14.
16

1€
17.

18

. Korede Bolanke King Vs [ransgiobé

List of Resolved Matters

SEC Vs. NAL Bank PLC &

Intercontinental Securties Lid

Chief (Dr) Q.G. Banigo Vs. Fidelity

Financa CoLid

Flnka Ejfkeme Vs. UBAPLC

Abayomi O Ade

Mrs, Margaret |. Adeyingbo Vs Dplions

Securibes Limiled

F.O Pelor Vs Centre Poinl Investmeni

Limited

Magaj Ibrahim Abubakar Vs UBAPLC

Osuagu Blessing Vs Firsl Registrars
Limitan

Tharesa Ejiofor Vs AAA Slockbrokers

. T.0.C Ohiako and Co. IRO Vs, General

Securities Ltd
A0 Aine Vs Support Services Lid
CSP Mark Ighagbon Va FSE
Intemational Bank P Registrar
Chief Efim A. Ekong Vs Exo Intemational
Bank Plc
Center Point Sacurities Lid Vs Libety
Merchant
Elder B.T Amah Han againsl Vanous
Complainants
Dr. Ornuma Okezie Vs Afrbank
Chukwukere Umeh Nelson V. All Grown
InvesimentLid

Mr. E.I Oruye Vs, Mercanlfe Bank OF
Nig Pic Regl, Okomu O Palm Pic,
Interstate SacLtd Vs Rims Sac L id




Finance and imwestment Lid
21. Omooba F. Adelola Adewunmi Vs
UBN Registrar
UBA Registrars (IRO) Fashola Fatad
E:‘]bﬂhmda vs. Newdevco Finance

Nnamdi Okeke vs Belfry Investment
Ltd

. Commander OF Oduyemi vs
Commissioned Securities Lid

Mrs. lyabode Lekuti vz UBN
Redqisirar

Solo |, Eghobamien Vs, UIDG See.
Lig

E. F. Oruye Vs. First Registrars Nig.
Lid.

28, Peter M. Emenakaya Vs. LIDC

oecunibes Lid

C. A Omolodun Ve. General

Secirities Ltd

Emordi Cyril Ejkema Vs, General

Secunhes Lid

3. Emenike Anozie Vs. General

Securities Lig

WMrs. Korede B. King Vs, Transglobe

Investment & Finance Co. Lid

<2, Abdultahi A. Baba Vs. IBN Securities
Lid

2. Union Bank Pic (Registrars) Vs.
Kurelila Finance Services Lid

S5 Gabriel Olufemi Ayodele Vs,

_ Securibes SwapeLid

3. M. Olaoli Cluponke Arowolo Vs,
UBN (Registrars)

37 Eda Christopher Atta Vs. Union
Bank Plc Registrar

& Oxafor Amaechl Viclor Vs, Valusine

2 2R &

]
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Securiies & Investment Lid

30. llesanmi Isaac Ajbade Vs. NAL Pic

(Registrar)
40. kewole Co-operative Society (lbadan)
1. Mr. Olukayode Joseph Oludayo

Matters referred to the Economic and
Financial Crimes Commission and the
Nigeria Police Force |

The Commission refemred the under listed
cases lothe EFCC and Nigeria Police Forcs.

L

2
2.

SEC Vs Akitoreh Securflios Ltd (45
CASES)

SEC Vs. Halsec Financo Lid (2 cases)
SEC Vs, Thomas Kingsley Securilies
Lid. (9 cases and the CEO of Lhe firm,
Chief Kingsley Ekpe wis reported 1o tha
EFCC Tor further
imvestigation/prosecution)

SEC Vs. Transglobe Finance and
Invasimant Lid (26 cases and the former
MD. Of the firm, Mr. Witberforce Onwuka
was reporied o the EFCC for further
nvestigation/prosecution)

SEC Ve. UAC Ple { Mr. Michae! Adegbusi
and Mr. A J. Olisaemeka former
Registrar of UAC Pic and of Apex
Securities Lid respectively were refarrad
to the EFFC for Turther
e el son)

SEC Vs. Eagle Stockbrokers Lid (10
CARES) :

Royal Trust Secunbes Lid




M

B Non registered Capital Marel
Operaiors

COMPLIANCE

BONKOLANS MATTERS

The Comnussion investigated a scam
that was perpelated by Bonkolans
Investmant Lid somstme In 2002,
inviiving Nestie Nig. PLC and Unilevar
Mig. PLC shares  The Commission has
been monitodng compliance based on
the directive of the APC on the buy-back
of the shares as followes:

INVESTORS AND TRUST CO. LIMITED
{Non-purchasa of 130,000 units of
Nestie/ 5000 unts of Undlever Nig Plc
shares a8 direcied by the APC under tha
Bonkolans case).

The cperator's suspension was lifled on
July 28 2003 and has paid e sum of
IN1,000.000.00 inlo the designed acoount
atthe CSCS

FALCON SECURITIESLTD

(The operator had 170,000 units of
Hastle PLC ghares fo buy back under the
Benkolana scam).

. The operator has compbad with
the direclive,

GOSORDSECURITIES LIMITED
Tne operators suspension was lifed on

July 29, 2004 on the follovwing conditions:

-

That basad on the reconds obtained from
tha CSCS, he house ransacted 221,000
units of Neslle Nigeria PLC and
1,114,888 units of Unilever Nigeria PLC;
The todal sum of N91,556.55246 wes
approved as the value of the shares.
However the sum of N1.9 million
recovered by the Police and recaived by
the CSCS has hean daductad, leaving
the outstanding sum of N4Y G55 BE2.45;
In line with. the operalor's proposal,
approval was granted to it to pay tha sum
of N5334.558.00 quaredy unll the
autstanding sum (s iguidated;

inat the paymenl was lo commence in
Oclober 2004

Faliure 10 comply with tha above
monditions, i shall be suspendad
ndefindely pending lull compkanca,

The aperatoris yel o commence the payment
as per its proposal,

VALMON SECURITIESLTD

The operator clams thal S0 units of
Neslle Pz shares were listed againstitin
amror. It forwarded various documents,
The Commissionis avaluating the case.
However, 50 units of Neslle Plc shares
are refecied against the operator, Aletier
was atso wiillen ko the CSCS to verily the
nperator's claim.

w
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ALLIANCE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
CO.LTD

Cumpliance with the APC order to buy

back 37.367 unils of Unilever Nig Pio
shares and 50,000 units of Neste Nig Plc
shares under the Bonkolans scam.

The operator appaaled for renewal of
registraton afler its suspension
was Ifled. The operator despie
e neapacily bought hack 30,000
LS of Uinfever Nig FLC shares inlo
he CSCS account and Managament
approved the renewal of jts
regisiration to facililate the buy back.
Upen the renewal of its regisiration,
the aperator has bougll back
anather 7,367 unils of Unilever, and
1,130 units of Nestle Nig Ficint the
C3C3 account. The non-rengwal of
ils regisiration jeopardized the
eardiar fimetabla approved by the
Commission.
Ihe operator appealed to fhe
Commission foranextension of ime.
and the Commission is
considedng the possibllity of an
extension of the buy back timetabie

ALLIANCE CAPITAL MAMAGEMENT
CO.LTD,

The oporator had appealed for a lifting of
its suspensian which was granted by the

SECTION THREFE

Commission after which a further appeal for
renewal of ils registration was granted. The
Commission has futher approved a ihres
manths extension since e operator has been
consistent in Uw buy-back process. The
cutstanding slock Is 48,850 units of Neslle
Nig. Flc. The Commission is liaising with the
operaior fn ensive compiance,

BGLSECURITIESLTD & ORS.

The Commission i¢ lialsing with BGL
Securities Lid o ensure the lalter's
compliance with its decisions. Union Bank of
Nig. Plc (Registrars’ Dept) has been conlactod
o gve the delaile of the bonuses and
dividends thal have sccrund on the shares
transactad by BGL.

Though the operalor has bought back (he
outstanding  principal stocks - 402 179
Urilever and 30 000 Nestie Nig Pie shares
respeclively, f s yat 1o forward cabi
evidence of compliance With tha payment of
the dividend due 2nd payable on the Unfever
Pic shares.

AILSECURITIEELTD

The CSCS has confirmed fo the Commissian
that AL Securilies Lid had bought back the
7:3.000 units of Nestia Pic and 79 840 ynife of
Unilever Nig. Pic as part of the buy bagk, AL
Securifies Ltd, applied o be allowed to
participate in the offier for subseription by Jos
Intemational Breweries Ple on the condtion
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that they write an undartaking o use he
proceeds to buy back the oulstanding
shares. Approval was granted. The
Commission further approved its request
for further exiension of ime to June 2005,

THE DECISION OF THE INVESTMENT
AND SECURITIES TRIBUNAL IN THE
BONKOLANS MATTERS

SEC Vs Bonkolans Investment Ltd &
Others

THE REVIEW OF THE APC DECISION
INCASE NO_APCI21/2002

The Migerian Stock Exchange (NSE) ina
letler dated Oclober 25, 2004 nlormed
the Commission that the affecicd brokars
in the scam may have engaged in fhe
ibegal sabe of their chent's stock at the
CSCS in omes o mesl the APC buy back
arrangemant in case No APCI21/2002).
Lattars were written 10 the undedisted
operalors directing them In desist from
such acls:-

Light House Asset M Lic

1

2. Gidauriya Investment Socurities Ltd
3. Foresight Securilies Lid

4.  AAAStockbrokers Lid

5 AL Securities Lid

, Bonkolans Securities Lid

7

\almon Securties Lid

B

g,

10.
il
T
13.
14,
15,
16.

FIS Securities Lid

BGL Seourities Lid

Aitorch Securities Lid

Allianca Capital Managemant Co. Lid
Viva Secunties Ltd

Sikon Securtias & Investment Lid
investors & Trust Co. Ltd

Falcon Securities Lid

Peak Investment & Securities Lid

Secondly, the Nigerian Stock Exchange was
intormed about the Commission's demand for
a letter o undenaking o be of good conducl
from suspendad s1ock beoking firms before re-
gdmifting ihem into the market. The CSCS
and the Registror, (UBN) were also notifiad.

THE DIRECTIVE OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE
PROCEEDINGS COMMITTEE (APC] ON
THE BONKOLANS CASE -RECOVERY OF
N336M FROMEFCC

Baced on the IST judgment in the
Bonkoians casa, tha APC directed the
C5CS5 o forward details of all
oulstanding issues on the Bonkolans
scam and a letter reguesting the
Commission lo recover the above stated
amaoun! discovered by te EFCC during
fts investigations on the activities of the
company. Tha Commission received a
Jetiar from the CSCS in respect of the
above subject and 15 haising with the
EFCC.
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WBN Nigeria F’Lﬂ Vs International
Standard Securities Limited

=olicilors to UBN PLC savght consent to
20 5EC as 2nd appeliant at the IST. The
Cammission ig considering the
=phcation of granting the request,

Eritish American lnsurance Company
BAICQ)

B International Bank PLC was direciod
S oay Ihe autstanding inferest amounting
= N10, 578,167.02  and the accrued
st due bo BAICO. Copias of the letter
= o0l lo the Managing Dweclor of
i) and the Govemor, Cenlral Bank of

above interest arose from the
ent of the ned igsup proceeds
ounting o NAT, 697 86640 on behalt
SAICT by IMB PLC when the former

= ] m*ﬂﬁ{m mrﬁﬂ-ﬂ&lﬂ hy
after,

2 PLC had in 2002 paid N1,
WL.200.00 out of the N11, 378,167.02
el dum and promised fhat the

standing N10, 578 167,02 would be
-3 hmm.

=20k FﬂiﬂtﬂﬁtF‘Lﬁ

\The aborted Rights issue of
4,193 118)

= Cente Poinl Bank came fo the
markel io ralsa money through Right

SECTIDON THREE

Issue. The Commission direcled that the
is2u¢ be aborted and monies refinded o
the investors for reasons of undar
suuscnplion. Inspecton confrmed that
the operalor did not returm ail the monies
as directed by the Commission and that
the: issue was not even up lo 8.9percent
subsenbed 35 daimed.

+ This was because Diamond Rank
(receiving banks]  slalement revealerd
that enly about N32 milllon was paid into
e 155U proceeds aceount as against the
Expected NA2 milion or there about, The
Commission has directed further
enforcament action on the operator

SEC Vs Multinational Investments and
Securities Limiled.

iNon-compliance with the mimum paid-up
cagilal regquirement) .

« TheAPC suspended the operator for non-
compliance with minimum capital
requirement of the Commission since
2001.  The Auditors, Bola Sodips & Co,
laler confirmed that the nperalor hag
complied with the minimum capital
requirement on January 14, 2002 by the

injection ot N5,000,000 {Five Millon
Naira).

. Hmwmmnmamhxhaddemuedfar

1,108 days, The APC directed that tha
Commission should consider an
administralive solution to the matter.

= The directive was hat the operator should

be alowed 10 commence irading, pay




N1,000,000 (One Milion Naira) only
as penalty in 4 installments. The
submitted repoyment schedule was
approved to ensure a time imit for the
repayment. The operator has paid the
first N250.000.00 inadvance.

BENDU PETERS SERVICES (NIG)LTD
(Non Compliance with minimum capital
roquirgment)

The operator was nofifiod that it hat nol
compbed with the minimum capital
requirement for the function of a
cofporate investment adviser. A deadling
of 90 dave affecive July 15, 2004 as
directed by the APC was given for it W
somply; otharwise enforcement aclion
will be taken against . s registration
also lapsad onAugust 2, 2001,

Update on TMB Securities Limited
(Non-compitance wilh the minimum paid-
un capial reguinement)

« The company, which appeared
nefore the APC in year 2001 was
suspended. TMB Securites Lid has
mal | fll date and The
Commission took note of the
persistent refusal by TMB Securilies
Limited to comply with fs drective.

« The Commission received updale
thal TME Securties Lid has not
traded in the Nigerian Stock

Exchange since 2002 and siill had

NIGERIAN BREWERIES PLC

(Man-reg
unsecured variable foan slock)

L

Sequn Demuren & Co. Vs, AlL Securities
Lid ]

ScoTioN THREE

nolpaid  the outslanding penslty due o
the Commission. The operator would e
inspected before further action fs aken.

i=iration of fhe converied NT hilioe

The Commission obaerved thal Negenaa
Breweries has refused fo register e
ennverted parl of the vanable loan slote
that was converbed to Equity, '

This s a complaint fled by Segu
Demuren & Cg. Soficitors, for and o8
behall of 20 of its clients against AR
Securiies Ll it comglained of the
ilegal seizure of various SIOCKS
gurthased for s clisnis lwough HES

Securities Ltd, but lndged by AIC
Securities Lid.

The Commission invesligated the maties
and discoverad that the HES
Securities had since folded up and A
Sacorilies tefused lo reease the stocks
to the Inveslors withoul propes
idantfication hy HP Securilies. A search
report conductert on HP Sacurities Lidat
the Corporale Affairs Commission =
baing considared by the Com IGCH
(Form CO7 and Form CO2Z were

attached).
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THE DUTSTANDING COMPLAINTS

AGAINST PRUDENTIAL SECURITIES
LTD

Mr. Benjamin 0. lhekenandu
V3.Prudential Securities Ltd

The non-lodgment of 1500 units of NB Fic
shares whera the operaior was dirscted
"0 investigate the complaint and forward
avidance of resclution.

Mrs Sylveria A. Adeniyi Vs Prudential
Securities Lid

The alleged ilegal sala of 2063 units of
Cartury Nigeria PLC shares belonging to
ane Mrs. Sitvena A. Adeniyl. The Operator
wasdnmhdwmﬂdveﬂmmwhmimd

forward an Update lo the Commission.
PRUDENTIAL SECURITIESLTD

The operator faded to comply with the
condlinns for the lifting of s suspension
and its suspension was meinstated. In a
letter dated Sepfember 27, 2004, tho
cperator forwarded a choque for the sum
of MB15, 424.01 being payment for the
outstanding 14,061 umits of FBN Pic,
26,690 units of Unilever Plc and all
outstanding accruals it owed M K G
Eiere. Approval was again granted for the
lifting of is suspension  However the
complainant, Mr. K.C. Ejera wrote the
Commission noting non-satistaction with
tha alleged full and final payment made by

SECTION THREE

the operator. The Commission is Batsing with
the operalor io reconcile and confirm the
aclual outstanding slocks espedally the
number of FBN and Linilever Pic shares dus to
thie complainani.

PRIVATISATION OF AFRICAN
PETROLEUMPLC

(Payment of interest on the relurn monies -
IMEFPLC) Y
ThtﬂwﬂauufF'u-!ﬂrr;Enlﬁam:mﬁrmm
the Commission thal JMB int1 Bank had paid
ihe putstancing Interest 1o it in respect of the
abave matter

The suspension crder placed on IME Ple was
ifted after i cleared all outstanding issues
against it in respect of the AP Plc privatization
and BAICO Insurance Plc matler. The
Nigerian Stock Exchange and CSCS wers
nofified.,

THE REVIEW OF COMPLIANCE STATUS
OF ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS
COMMITTEE (APC) DECISIONS

The Commission presented a report on the
compliance status of 16 mallers at the AP
siiting. The APC gave specific directives on
some. It further directed that before the
ficenses of TMB Sacuriies Ltd, ML Secunties
Ltd and Commercial Investment Co. Lid could
be withdrawn, a joint inspaction of the
companies should bo conducted by ihu
Commission,
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The intentis lo detemine the axtentof the
liahilitias on their respective books and
Hﬁpﬂiﬂiﬁrﬂﬂzﬂﬂﬂaﬂﬂﬁrﬁhﬁﬂﬂw
to taking steps Io realize any assels
nefore withdrawing their Rcenses.

NON-COMPLIANCE BY PUBLIC
UNQUOTED COMPANIES WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE [BA 1999
Tha Commission is ligising with the CAC
1o ged an updated list of registered Public
Lid Companies to enable it ensure that
bath the Publicand registered unquoted
companies have registered their
mnﬁtiﬁni required by the ISA wilh the
SE

COMPLAINT AGAINST UNITED

SECURITIES LTD. ON THE
PURCHASE OF CORE INVESTMENT
IN INTERNATIONAL TRUST BANK
PLC BY MR.IHEJIANI

An all-paries meeting was held in the
Commission on Sept 7, 2004 and e
investoricomplainant was directed o
callect his share certificates from
Intemational Trust Bank Ple (ITB). The
Commission also directed the company
secretary of Intemational Trust Bank Plc
(ITB) to file with il an undertaking to
release the share cerlificale o the
complainant (Mr. Emeiobe) and the
complainani should also write and file
with it an undertaking to pay the

ScoTioN THREE

.
transaction fees o ITB. The parties compiied
with the directves. The Commission had
confirmed that ihe complainant has collected
the shara certificates

UNILEVER NIGERIA PLC Vs ISSL

ADEBUKUNOLAOQLISA)

(Indemnity provided by international

Standands Securities Lid) (ISSL)

. The Commission summari
of the maller and recommended that
1SS1. should be directed to indemnify
Unilevier Niq. Pic.

« A directive was given thal the parties
should be advised to-lake Lhe
matier to tha IST since L is in the besl
gosition to give an interpretation
o the content of the letter of indemnity.

. The Commission wrote to Unilever Nig.
Plc advising lhem lo direct their
complainl 1o the Investments and
Securities Trbunal (IST). A copy of
the lctter was sentiothe IS5L.

THE APC DECISION ON THE LATE
ADEBUKUNOLA OLISA SHARES
(RECOVERY OF THE FRAUDULENTLY
SOLD UNILEVER SHARES)

The Commigswan is lialsing with Urion Bank
Hﬂh}mnﬁmhammtufdlmﬂmm




Save acorued on the shares. Union Bank
S had re-purchased 862 307 units of the
=ares ) [avour of the Estate. What are
Duistanding are the accrued dividends
- &nd bonuses ifany.

STOCK INVESTMENTE SECURITIES

~ LIMITED

"Wogal operation of capital market
ilies)

w Amests of |begal operalors was
conducted  through the Fdo State
Police Gommand. The report i
haeing considered by the
Commussion for further action.

APCI422004 :

DECISIONS OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE
“ROCEEDINGS COMMITTEE IN
RESPECT OF THE COMPLAINT BY
USORO BURNS AKPAN ABIA

AGAINST UIDC SECURITIES LTD

Bagad on the APC decision and the
assertions made by the operalor
gunng the APC proceedings that it
had already purchased the shares,
fhe Commission lalsed with the
operalor o forward documentary
gvidence of the purchase of the
1,000 units of the Nigerian Brewernies
Pl shares. The operalor was 1o
respond not later than Novemnber 19,
2004. Al the expiration of the said
dale, the operalor promised o
forward the documents, but Is yet to

-

SECTION THREE

forward (hem.

» The Commission hos confirmed on phone
from tho CSCS thal the operator had
already purchased the units of shares in
question, However, the accruals ara siil
outstanding.

THE DECISION OF THE APC {BETWEEN

DKUMA AGHOGHO OGHOGHO AND UIDC

SECURITIESLTD)

Aletter was sent directing UIDC to comply with

the APC decision, The APC had endorsed the

terms of settlemenl reached hetween the

parties wherein UIDC agreed to;

» buythe outstanding stocks:

« payofftha intal dividends accrued and;

= pay N2, 002 only being expenses!
charges incurred by the complainant in
pursuing the complaint.

EXTRACTS OF THE SITTING OF THE APC
COMMITTEE HELD ON OCTOBER 12, 2004
(Review of APC/21/2002 SEC Vs Bonkolans
Invesimant | 1)

The Commission tock adequale steps lo
implement the directives of the APC on the
above matter. In response to Lhe
Commission's letters directing them to haar
the Bonkolans scam fabilily on the basis of
B0oercent and 40percent respactivety, the
C3CS and Linion Bank both stated that they
were not in a position o comply with the
Commission's directives, ciling as their
reason, another judgment of the IST which

226




stated that Bonkolans, Okwufulueze,
B&N Int |t and Basil Nkenchor are fully
lable for the scam.

TRANSGLOBE INVESTMENT &
FINANCE COMPANY LTD

The Commission coordinated the
reconcillation exercise where the
outstanding issues against the operator
in the 31 cases were reviewed as
directed by the APC. The uperalor
forwarded some setilemanl cheques
through the Commission.

OPERATORS CLEARED FOR
REGISTRATION

Fidelity Union Securities Ltd
(Application as a venture capital
company) The application was cleared
for frashregisiration, as the applicant had
no casc with the Commission.

RENEWAL OF REGISTRATION

AlL Securities Ltd

Fallowing approval for the ifting of the
suspension carfler imposed on e
company, the Commission cleared AlL
Securities Lid for renewal of its
regstration.

AAA Stockbrokers Ltd

SECTION THREE

Following the Commission's rejection of the
recommendation for tha waiver of penalty for
late compliance with the APC decision as
directed by the APC, the operator was
contacted and has now paid the penalty.

Assets Sharing between Cross River and
Akwa Ibom States(Options Securities Lid)

» Following a statement by First Registrars.
Migeria Ltd that it had verified
some share cortificates through Opticns
Securities Lid, the Commission
contacled Options for an explanation and
girected the pompany t0 respond on of
hefire Octoher 15, 2003,

Secandly the CSGS was also writen ang.
directed to place a cautlon on
the Cross River State Account and
forward to the Commission details of
all lransactions carried out including
bonuses and payment of dividends
hetwisn 1998 to date. This will encbie
the Commission lake appropnats achon
on ihematier.

Thirdty, the Registrars wera aiso direciad
ta forward thedr updates for reconciiata
by the Commission.

« The Commission atiended o meoling ™
scheduled at Calabar by the Cross River
and Akwa Ilbom States lo resoive s
outstanding issues aflecting the sharng
of the jointly held stocks/shares fullowing

227
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e

the dispute arising from the
asset sharing process of the states
afler the creation of Akwa Ibom
State. The meeling was further
amourned o January 10, 2005,

NVESTIGATION ACTIVITIES BY THE
EFCC:- '

A letter from the EFCC informed the
Commission of invess being
sonductrd on tha following and requesled
e placement of caution on shares held

+  Chief Emmanuel Odinigwe Nwude

» Russel Shopping Mall Lud

» African 3helter Bureay Da Change
Lid

The Commission thereafler wrols a letter
& tha Central Securities Clearing System
i place caution on all stocks beldnging lo
5o above.

POLICEINVESTIGATION

AKITORCH SECURITIESLTD
Following the efforts of the Police and the
Commission, Akitorch Securiies Limited
was able to pay the following investors;

» Hﬂm -H1.ﬂﬂﬁ.ﬂm

» Chief (Mrs.) Bola Nakpadia: -
IN1,000,000

»  Chief Onitiri - N'1,000,000

=y them pending the conclusion of the
cetica

Or. Baba -N5,000.000

Mrs. Dorathy All -N100,000
Gen. Chris Alli - N40O, 000

Engr. J. 0. Ogundipe - N557 487

Y. S b g e 1eih e o o
N350.000 as full arvd final settement for the
61,989 unils of Linlever Pl which was
illegally soid by Akitorch Secuniies Lid.

HALSEC FINANCELTD

The matter is referred lp the EFCC fullowing
non further recoveries from ihe suspect

INVESTIGATION OF UNREGISTERED
PENSION FUND OPERATORS

The following are the unregistered Pension

Fund Managers

o Glanvil Enthovan Lifa and Pension Fund
Consultant

« Nigerial ife Pensions Consullant Limited

» Akin George Life and Pension
Consultanis

»  UNICO Pension Trust Limited

They were reported o the Polics for operating
legady without prior registration with the
Commissior

TMWIEMHthﬂhMHﬂ
investigation unbl the enactment of the
Pension Act which vested the Pension
Commission with powers Io requlate the
aforesaid Managers. The investigation is now
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being keptinview
UNETHICAL PRACTICE AND
CONCLUDED MATTERS FRAUDULENT DISPOSAL OF SHARES BY
NOVA SECURITIES AND FINANCELTD
NIGERIAN AMERICAN MERCHANT
BANK (NAMBL) Vs ENPEE Thig is a complaint lodged by Mr. N.A Lawal

INDUSTRIES PLC requesting the Commission 1o stop the sale
(Legal Opinion) and furthor recover his shares, which he
pledged to secure aloan.

« The Commission. gave @ legal .
opimon on the legal effect of an Aftar the investigation, it wes cbserved [hat
unsigned and uncartified Terms of  the transaction and the issués reised in the
samement before a court order is mﬁﬂﬂmmmwmmym
gwan.nmnﬁrﬁmmﬂ*ﬂtﬁisﬂfm upemﬁm'rsandunﬂmtmmgmmwmrﬁaﬁ
lagal effect and should be ofthe CEN. The complainant was advised (0

disregarded. ~ taxe his case fo the CBN.

. Subsequently, NAMBL Torwarded a FRAUDULENT SALE OF UBA SHARES BY
cheque proposio seifement with  MULTINATIONAL INVESTMENT &
SEC and Enpee Industries Plc. SECURITIESLTD

1 The complainant flied a eomplant againsi. the
« s e ARG detision, e poties aave operator and the operatar confirmed
agreed 1o snare e coft o e nal N mad jesived W et RO
penattes imposd and e decsion  Commission forverded @ felter o 8
had'. since been complied with. complainant to confirm the resolution of the:
NAMBL's suspension was dis0 matier The maller has been closed since no
ifted. response has been received from the
complainant.

APCI32003 |
CHIEF (CAPT) C. O. IKUTIMINU VS  LIST OF OPERATORS SANCTIONED BY
URBANE STOCKBROKERSLTD THEAPC

The operator had mhmhmwﬂi 0 1. Alhai UmarAbba Gans
purchasellodge Steriing Nig Pic (now - Banned from all capital market acthvitios
Smithkline Beacham) shares. The and holding directorship in any pubkc
npmlwhﬂsﬁnmmﬂmlhﬂwmﬂ'ﬂﬁm comipany
decision.

.
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2, Mr.MichaelAdegbusi *
- Balmd from all capital market

achvities

3. Mr.AG.Ollsaemeka -
- Banned frem ad capital market
activities

4. Mr.Adim Jibunoh
- Banned from opesating in any
financial institubonindustry

5. McM.C.Ajayi
- Disquaiified from being
Or paricipating in any capital markel

aciivity

6. Alnaji Gidado Mukhlar
- Banned from all capital market
activities for a period of three years
(3) from date af decision
April 27 2004

T. Prucential Secunties Lid
- Suspended from capital market
activities

8. Molten Trust Limiled
= Suspended from all capital
markel aclivities fora  period of
three manths from date of decigion

August 31, 2008

9. Mr.M.O. Oduwole
- Sugpended from all capital
marke! aclivilies for a period of une

SECTION THREE

- year from dale of decision- August 31,
T2004

10 MLC.V
- = Cautibned to be more diligent in his
dealingeinthe capital market.

ENFORCEMENT
A.  ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS
COMMITTEE

Forty six matters were concluded by the
APC during the year. The matters are as
follows:

There were nine complainls by various
investors againstThomas Kingstey Sacurities
Limited After heaning the first one, the

Commission’s APC referred the operator and

its MOICEQ (Chaef Sir Kingsloy lkpe) 1 the
EFCC for further criminal investigations
because of the very huge sums of money
involved. Also, lo prevent Clief Ikpe from
e3caping abroad, his miemational passport
was seized. The following were the cases
aains the operaion:

= ChiefTony Ezenna vs. Thomas Kingsley

SecurniltiesLid

« Oyo Stale Ministry of Commerce,
Induslry, Co-operative &Toursm vs.
Thomas Kingslay Securities Limited

» FRobert Kalu vs. Thomas Kingsley

« PastorJames Umorvs. Thomas
Securities Lid. e
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. Elder Dr. U0. Opara vs. Thomas
Kingsley Securities Ltd.

« Olatoye Ojo vs. Thomas Kingeley
Securities Lid. 2

e« Dr. 10J. Nwaiwy vs. Thomas
Kingskey Securities Lid.

. Amnajl Rasaki Arowolo vs, Thomas

- {on bahaif of Dannis Okoro & Chief
Mowvuiwu) vs. Thomas Kingshey
Secunbes Lid.

ECTION THREE

Ofther matters concluded during the year wera
the 31 complaints against Transglobe
Investment & Finance Limited. In fino with the
APC's decision/directives, the operalor has
commenced restituting investors. The
complaints against the operator were: -
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| APCHOO0E

Kogi State Foundation v Transglobe Finance & It Lld

2 |APCHIROM
3

APCH2T00

Pinefields Investment Lid v Transgiobe Finance & Invt, Ltd
Sylvanus U, Oblejesu vs. Transglobe Finance & Invt. Lid

4 | APCII0N
|5_ | APC/1472004

Okafor Gregory Naduka vs. Transglabe Finance & Invt. Lid
Hiﬂgﬁﬁlﬂmﬂmmﬁgmimm

ia‘ APCHS2004

Umeh Nelsan Chukwukere
| 'I'Tm.m& invt. Ltd

7 APCiA2004

|8 TAPCHTR004
3 |APCHSIZ004

Michael Ahurvonye v Transgobe Finance & Invt Ltd ¥
Huciaga kpen & Phllp Unaje v Transglobe Finance & nvt. Ld

|10 ARC/T9E00

o -2 : - i
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The APC aleo heard and concluded the
fabowing mattars -

[ ]

“The concealmentofaN2G billion debt

in AP Plcduring its privatization exercise
The N13 milion fraud in UACH Pl
Registrar's Commission
Mrs. 0.0.Abiodun wvs.
Sacuntes Lid & Others
Okuma Aghogho Oghoghovs.  UIDC
Sacuntios Lid

Usaro Bums Akpan Abta vs, UIDC
Secunties Lid.

Sun Insurance Co. Vs. Casheraft Asset
Management Co. Lid.

Nigbel

APC MATTERS PART HEARD

Estate of Pa Ajanaku ve.  Nigbel
Secuniies Lid & others (The APC
adjourncd the matier at its own
irstance),

PENDING MATTERS -

FNC Igwe Vs. Decanon Inv. Ltd

This is a complainl regardng non-
lodgement of shares. The matter first
came fo the APC in 2001 and it direcled
both parties to reconcile account in
order to arrive al the aclual
indebledness.  Alter several meetings
the parties could not reconcle  the
aceount.  The Commission is finalizing
tha mamaorandum and summary of fact
of the matter for refierral to APC.

TIDOM THREE

SEC ve. Universal Trust Bank Ple.
Thus matier was reported 1o the
commission by the CBN which glated
that in the course of its investigations
into the exit of the former MDICEO of the
bank, it discovered manipulation of
allolments, irregularilies and
discrepancies in the UTB public offer of
1999 in which the UTB management
uniiaterally directed the Registrar o
warahouse and then re-aliot 2opercent
of the shares to cartain persons after the
Commission's approval of ihe basis of
aflotment. This was done to raise the
subscriplion level of the offer to meet the
rmsnimum subscription leve! stipulated in
the Commission's Rules. The
Commussinn fralized the memorandum,
and summary of facts praparatory (o
summaoning all the offending parties in
this case lo appear belore the
Adminiatretive Proceedings Commities
(APC) of the Cammission.

Niger Delta Exploration and
Production Pic's public offer for
subscripion of 19,733,333 ordinary
ghares of N0 each at NAZ or USS0.30
and private placement (Irredeemabla
Parficipating Invesiment Notes) of
US$46.823 in September 2001, The
Jmmmdu&mpamﬂwemalmﬁlh
have violated several provisions of

sacurities regulalory laws. Ttu':
memorandum and summary of fact
ware finalized preparatory I8
summoning the parties for an APC. =




hearing,

* Aswani Textiles Industry Ple & Kawy

Abuthakar Diya

This is a complainl aboul the non-
payment of inferests and redemptian
warrants to the investor since 1998 an
the Aswani Industries Pic's fioating rate
redeemable debenture stock of
1995/1996. The matter was refermcd to
the EFCC for furtherinvestigation,

Estate of Late Augustine Onyia Vs.
Quantum Securities Lid

This iz a complaint about the
vnauthorized use of the share
certificates of late AN Onyia by the
former MD of Quantum Securifies |id,
Mr. Nosa Guobadia, ag sacunty for loan
from Charterad Bank without the

cortificates to the estate. However
inquiries conducted by live Commission
revealed thal Mr. Guobadia has left tha
counlry and s now resident in fhe
United States of Amarica.

» AkinGeorge& Co& 4 Org

'I'heanm@ﬁnnwfmfd} other
companies were slated for
Enforcement action for managing
pension fund/schemes without
registration with Me Commission,
However, Based on further
investigation, the operalors were

SECTION THREE

referred In the police and g media
puldication made in national dailies
warning the public to beware of the
Activdes of ifegal aperators.

J.K. Okebiyi vs. lcon Stockbrokers
Ltd

This complain! is about the non-
ladgment of 1,000 units of NB Ple
shares. A meeting was held with the
complainant on April 20, 2004 and he
was advised that he was not entitied (o
the stocks being claimed by him hasag
on the advice of the Registrars. He
promised 1o reverl (v the Commission
upon conhrmation of the computatian of
ﬁaurmﬂwmnmﬁ'mml-l&giﬂm

* Ahmed Badawi Saddiqvs. Prominent

Securities Lid

This is a complaint aboul the
unauthorized sale of 3,999 units of First
Bank of Nigera Pic shares The
operator forwarded evidence of
rapurchase of the principal shares as
directed by the Commission and
promised o repurchase the accruals
within two weeks. Following the
computation by First Registrars of the
complainant’s entilements from 1998
0 date, 2 directive was issued to the
operator directing # to repurchase all of
the complainant's accrued henefits ac
compuled fatest July 3, 2004, The
complainant was imiled 1o collect his
accrued dividena as sent by the
aperalus,




« ThaEstateofLalelAANwosuv & . « Ministry of Economic Planning

PivotFinanca & Investment  Lid
The deceased, while afive and up fill his
a5t lotlor 1o the Commission on 7° May
2001 alleged that in 1997 he paid
N217.875 o the operator to acquire
R.T.Briscoe Rights fior him, The oporalor
falledirefused egiected to acquire the
Rights for him, He also complained thal
the operator faiedrefused/ineglected lo
ransfer saveral shares he sent o it for
transfers, An all paries mesting was
held and # was resolved that the
operator should fumish documentary
gvidence of resolution of all the
complainant'’s complaints and its
payment of the  sum of N945,841 02
which it claimed to have paid to the late
Chied AR, Nwosy before bis denise
latest 30" July. The Commission

the operators indeblednass
i the complainant (N1, 703,330.89) and
sert it to the operator with a directive
{hat il refund this sum ta Nwosu's eslate
latest 77 January 2005.

s Van-Odus Trust Limited vs.
Multinational Investment and
Securities Lid
This is & compilaint regarding the Hagal
and unauthorized sale of 52,000 units of
Nigerian Breweries Pic sharcs by the
operatur. The Commission is

gonsidering suspending the operalor e

from Capital Market activilies.

SECcTION THREE

Kaduna state vs. AAA Stockbrokiars
Limited

This is a complaint of nop
purchasefmondodgement of vafits
shares, bonuses and dividends for 58
of the ministry vatued at 113, 725.0088
the operator. The operaion was iS5 e
directive to resoive the malier 3
farward cvidenca of the resolution oe
nafore October 5, Z004 ¥
Commission is considering withhOlSSs
the renewal of the operalor's reg s
with pending the resolution of the mse
The nperator however forwass
avidence of repurchase and enferses
an undentaking lo pay the acom
enttiements by he end of Jas
2006

Maikano Useni Sylvanus ve. SUES
Services Limited
This is 2 complaint of non-odomss
1.505 units of UAGH Plc ard 2818
of PZ Pic sharas hy the pperaiss
operator was direcied 10 [BSINS
matter and forward evider
resolulion lo the Commi

resnlutionof the matler.

Unregisterad/lilagal &

Market Operators in llonn.

asiastystystye
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e

operating ilegally in the Capital
Market were rfemed to the Nigenan
Folice by the Commission. The three
companies were Standard Charterad
Sacuries, Penta Trust Investment
Co. Lidand Davertex Securities

A team of policemen from Lagos
amesied one Mrs. Comfort Daramola;
and the MD of one of the companies,
Navertex Securties. They could nol
nowever locate offices or officers of
Standard Chartered Securities and
Penta Trust Investment Co Ltd. The
police investigation continues. An all
parties meeting was held with three
regislered operators who were
alleged to have been having dealings
with tha unregistered’iliegal
oparalors.

Networth Securities & Finance
Limited vs, Apt Securities &
Funds Ltd.This is & complaint of non-
puichase of 225 000 units of Ecobank
shares. Ap! Securities was direclad o
pary a total of N1722, 000,00 as interest
on he pancigal to the complainant
pasad on a computation using CBN's
MRR. This resclution was conveyed Lo
the respondent while the complainant
was required (o cunfirm in writing tha
receipl of payment and rasolution of
ine matter. <

SECTION THREE

Oyedapo M. Fola vs. AlL

Securities Limited

This iz & case of alleged seizure of shares
belonging to Mr. Oyedapo Muses Fola by
AlL Securities Limsled. The nperator was
directed in haise with HP Secuntos
limited o confirm the identily of the
complainant (since it was in doubt of the
latter's identity) to enhance the resolution
of the matior by the transfer of the said
slocks to his nominated account.

Beta Consortium Nigeria
Limited

This matter amse following the company's
refusal to perfect ils acquisiion of lkayi
Holels Limited in 2001-2002. Tha
offending companywas directed to perfect
the acquisition with the Commission within
0 days. In reaction Io the Commission's
direclives; the company filed an action in
court against the Commission al the
Investment and Securities Tribunal and
judgment was given in its favour which the
Commission is challenging at the Court of

Hannatu Kayit Vs. Lombarad
Asset Managemant Limited

This compiaint is about the
mismanagement and unauthorized sale of

- investmant of the complainant by the

respondent. The Commession recsived a
letter from the operator asserling
repurchase of the shares and a chequa

3y




representing the accrued dividend as
direcled by the Commission. A letter
was writlen to the CSCS o confirm
the repurchase while another letter
was wiillen io the complainant o
* coma forward and coflect her cheque

« Vietor Ola Fadahun Vs. ICON
Stockbrokers Ltd
This is a complaint on the operalor's
faifure, refusal and neglect to lodge
the complainani’s 333 units {scrp
lesue) of Nigena Breweres PLC
sharas, which the operalor acquired
an behalf of the complainant from
Nigenan stockbrokers Lid in 1992,
The Commission computed the
complainant’s accrued benefits from
1942 to dale and thereafter directad
the operator to. restitute the
complainanlt based on Lhe
computation. Reacting lo lhe
Commission's lotter to this effect,
lean Stockbrokess informed the
Commission in December that they
could nol make good e delvery
because Nigerian Siockbrokers
Limited did not dedver tha sharas 1o
them. An all parties meeting aimed at
hna! resolution of the mattar has baan
scheduled to hold in eary 2005.

Other pending matlers are as follows:

o David Oyebanjo Osilaja and Linion
Rank af Nig Vs AP Pic

. Matters referred to the EFCC

SECTION THREE

gﬁﬂu.ﬂ Omeruo vs. Trade Bank Nig
EstaﬁaufPaHmhumﬁani‘mi
livwestment Lid

Centra Point Bank F'I_
{undersubscnbed rights issue) -
Ete . Daniele vs. Capilal Prl:lﬂ:lﬂ
Securtics Lid

Marlins Adedeji ﬂ'runusi
Investors & Trust Co. Lid

Following from the APC's degk
directrves and tha Commission's - 1
some oparalors in the market (ing
and institlutions) were handed ﬂ'i'ﬂli
EFCC for further criminal investigss
and prosecution. The operatirs &
folkows:

Chief (S8ir) Kingsley '_'
MDICEQ Themas I{i‘ni
Securities Limited.
Nine (3) complaints were made & _
TKSL. After hearing thal of Chigl 8
Ezenna, e APC handed ovet
compiaint io the EFCC. Chief Eze8
complaint along was for the sum @ j
mullon.

Mr. Michael Adegbusi, former

Manager, UACN Plr;s Res
Department. Mr. A.G. Olis Xa,
Manager Lagos, Elmndnhpﬁl

Limited and Mr. MA. Oduwols, MIRS
Mollen Trust Limited who -
invelved in ong way of the other in i




milion shore duplication scam that
happened in UACN Pl's Registiar's
Depl. betwsen 2000 and 2001, White
the first two men were arrested at tha
Commission’s instance by the EFCC
becauseof their  active involvement
inthescam Mr. Oduwolawas only
picked upto aid lhe EFCC's

imveshoabons and to clarfy some
issues.

Mr. Wilberforce (Willy) Onwuka,
former MD/CEQO Transglobe
Investment and Finance Company
Limited was handed over fo the
EFCC at the end of the hearing
imvolving Transglobe bocause almost
all of the 31 compiaints against tha
company onginetedioccumed during
his tenure and with his personal
knowledge.

Aswani Textiles Industry Ple &
Kawu Abubakar Diya

This is a complaint about the non-
payment of mierests and redemplion
warrants to tha investor since 1998 on
the Aswani Industries Pic's Noaling
rate redesmable debentune siock of
1985/1998. The matter was referrad i
the EFCC.

MATTERS REFERRED TO THE
NIGERIAN POLICE

SECTION THREE

The Commission reported the underdisted
companies o the police:

i

2.
J,

Glanville Enthoven Lite & Ponsion
Consultants

Nigesia Life Pension Consuliants

Akin George Life & Pension
Consultants

LINIC: Pensions Trust

-MONEY LAUNDERING

MOMNITORING ACTIVITIES

The Commission notified all Capital
Markel Operalors, Banks and Other
Financial Instifiions in Nigeria regarding
iha Enactment of the Money Laundering
{Pronhibition] Act 2004. This was to enable
them reports of suspicious bransactions
and miernational transfer of funds and
securities carried on in their
establishments (hat would Impact on the
Migerian capstal market io the Commission
whose duly it i to monitor monay
Iaumrihgﬂﬂmmsihmﬂl'ﬂgurkanmpiﬁ
markel and check such wherever they
may anse,

In 2004, the Commission recelved
and reviewed reports from some
banks and Capital Market Operators
[CMO) in compliance with tha

Laundering (Prohibition) Act 2004, They
dre as follows:

() Zenithinternational Bank Lid
ib} Indo-Nigenan Bank




TiIoN THREE

(¢} Pacific Bank

(d) Afex Bank

(e) Slandard Trust Bank

(i FSB :

(o) Manny Bank

(h) Figehty Bank

fi} EIB Bank

i} Global Bank

(k) Triumph Barik

{I} Access Bank

{m) Gateway Bank

{n)  Union Bank

{0} Conlinendzl Trusl Bank

M Universal Trust Bank

[q) IBTC Assets Management Limited
{r) Stanbic Equities Nigeria Limited
{8) Cooper Flaming

-




Mr. Y. A, Ladokun
[emtine o ot Diapadt-iani

Ruocogrised lnnmirmant Exchangns
ecion (b} of the Investment and
Securities Act No: 45 of 1009
empowers the Commission

regisier and regulale Sepurilies
Exchanges, Capital Trade Points,
fulures, options and derivative
exchanges, commodilies exchanges and
any ovlher recagnized investmani
axchanges,

NEW POLICY ON SEC FEES ON
BOND TRADING

in order In improve bond market trading,
the Commession reviewed the SEC feas
payabie on band rading a5 follows:

(i) S%mdauyr Market Transaction

previous current
Tpercent (purchaser's side)

0.1percant

(i)  Primary Market Transaction
previous curtent Gradualed by
Size from 1porcent

U.5percant

SECTION THREE

RECOGNISED
INVESTMENT
EXCHANGES

PENDING REGISTRATION OF A
COMMODITY EXCHANGE IN THE
COUNTRY

The Commission sought to ensure that the
necessary framework was in place lo facilitale
the take off-of the proposed Abuja Commodity
Exchange. Some of the activilies caried ut
by the Commission are as follows:-

o Visitation to fanmers associations and
warehouse operainrg

s Implementation of the agreemen
between the Commission ang tho ACE
Audit Control and Expertise on
Development of Commadity Cxchange
markelin Nigeria,

»  Public enightenment campaigns in he
Sx geo-political zones.

«  Registration aclivities

- Trﬂfrlim

IMPLEMENTATION OF SEC | ACE

ACTIVITIES

A SEC/ACE made contact with Farmers
Associations and Warehousa
Operators
The Commission and ACR
representatives camiad out educatidnall
sensilisation visits from 4* to 10"
February, 2004 The team vigiled major
stakeholders in the Commodity
Exchange Market in Akure, Umuahia,
Uyo, Zaria, Kano, Lages and Puor



Hareourt. The purposa of the visils was
t, among othars, achieve the following:

Educate and sensitise stakehoidars on
regulation, principles and
beneflits of Commedity exchange
Market in Nigeria. Two papers litied
“Role of the Commission in the
and Development of the
Marke!” and "Principles and
Banefits of the Commodity Exchange in
Nigeria" were presenled by the
tatives of the Commission and
ACE respectively at each of the places
visiled;

inspect the physical stale of some
warehouses for adequacy and
conformity with sat standards;

inspect related faclories to
ascertain level of on-and raw
materials needed with the aim of
determining tradable commodities;

administer guestionnaires {9 -

relevant stakehoiders and oblam their
views on Ihe proposad - Commadity

Exchange.

The Commission is considering the
report of the visil for further necessary
achion.

SEcTION THREC

b. Review of Draft Report on

Commodity Exchange Development
In Nigeria

The Commission reviewsd the draft
report on the developmant of
Commodity Exchange in Nigeria
submitied by ACE and presented a
summary reporl to tha [nlernal
Implementing Committoe for furthar
aclion.

Final Review of ACE Draft Report on
Development of Commaodity

Exchange Market in Nigeria

The Intemal Imglementing Commitiee
on Commeodity Exchange Deveicpment
in Nigeria mel on the 16" and 17" July,
2004 with ACF consulanis o finglise
amendmenis on the draft. repor
submitted by the consultant The final

. which incorporates SEC's
contribution, was submitted fo the
management on August 11, 2004. The

Policy and institutional framework in

 suppan of commadity exchange markel

ﬂuhﬂhﬂhmﬁdmmhﬁm

Structure and operational modalities of
commodity exchange markets
monitaring and surveilance

Projected business plan and opetating
forecast



» S5EC | ACE Mobilisation

The Commission and ACE organised
the above workshop between
February 2 - 3, 2005 in Lagos. The
obiectives of the workshap were o
promote the orerdy development of
commodity exchange in Nigeria
Ihrough diglogue between key
poiential stakehoiders, private seclor
and govemmant institutions and o
educate and sansitise participants on
the imporfance and benefits of a
Commeodity Exchange in Nigeria

REGIONAL WORKSHOPS

+ The Regional Workshop/
Exhibition on “Post Harvest
Technology as a Panacea to Food
Security And Economic
Development” Organised by
Special Assistant to the President

on Food Seeurity
The Commission atiended the subjeci

workshops at Ondo- April 5 and G,

2004 and Banue- Aprl 26 and 27,

SECTION THREE

produciion of agricuitural commodities on
a commercial scale. The Commission's
papar tiled "The Role of

Exchange Towards Improving the Markel
of Agricultural and non-Agricultural
Products” was presented by the Direclor
(RIE) and the Divisional Head (CE) at the
various localions of lhe workshop. At the
workshop, the Commission addrassed the
issue of markeling of Agricultural produco
4§ d post harvest panacea. The Special
Assistant 1o the President on Food
Security sent a commendation letter o the
Commission for its paricipation af the
workshop,

Cassava Stakeholders Forum and
Exhibition Organized by the
Presidential Committee on Cassava
Export Promotion

The Commission attended the above
workshop from June 7 - 8, 2004, The
objectives of the forum were lo:

give an opportunity to stakeholders 1o
makg inpulinto the Cassava Development
and Export Promation Programme:;

exhibit the vanous products derivable from
provide a forum for all stakeholders o
interact and develop business

opportunibes in the cassava industry,




held and ensuring that commaodity
exchange was included in ihe
Communigué issued as the beet platiom
1o markei Cassava as well as other
Agricultural produce.

PUBLICATION

To maximige the enlightenment
opportunity providad by the regionl
workshops, the Commigsion produced a
fiyer 1o provide answers o some
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) on
commpdity exchange. This was a cost
aﬂmfemynfrEM1malmg-ﬂrpMuf
the pubkic and hapefuly, this wil continue
ip creals awareness on ihe cormeodity
exchange market.

CONTACT WITH THE COCOA
MARKETING INFORMATION SYSTEM
(CMis)

Four members of the Cocoa Marketing
informalion System visiled Ihe
Commission on 13" Apni, 2004 The sim,
according to the team leadar and national
project coordinator, Dr P. K Aliah, was 10
share wleas about collation of production
statisties on Agricaitural Commodilies,
particularty cocod.

- _—_,.-Eh - T e e
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INFORMATION ON COMMODITIES USED
AS RAWMATERIALS

The Commission worked with various

(Nestle Nig. PLC, Unilover Nigerna
Pic, UAC Nigeria Pic. and Cadoury Migeria
Plc) to complie informalion on the
commodities they utilsed as raw makarials.
This was done with a view 1o akiing U take-
ofl of the Commeodity Exchange. 1t is an on
going process.

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO SEC RULES
ON COMMODITY EXCHANGE

The Commission designed Registration
Forms, and i proposing amendments 1o
seclions of SEC Rules and Requlations tal

address commeodity cxchange issues.

UP DATE ON ABUJA SECURITIES AND
COMMODITY EXCHANGE (ASCE)

A number of issues, SUH ul are

re jor the ablity of Ue ﬁuhujﬂ -Z
securties and Commodity Fychange (ASCE)
lotake-off. These are being addressed.
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Mr. U. 5. Mohammed

CrirgCunHoad of Daoartment,
Forgera & Takeswers

he Investment and Securifies Acts

No. 45 of 1999, section 8(0)

empowers the: Commission lo
approve and regulate the activiies of
mergers and acquisilions and all forms of
Dusiness combinations,

In furtherance of the provisions of the Act
and the Fules and Regulations, the
Commission processed five (5) merger
applications during the year under review,
One was received during the year while
the remaining four (4) were carmiad over
from Uwe previous year. Out of the five (5)
gpplicants, thiea were approved whils
Iwa (2) were discontinued by the
Commession,

A.  APPLICATIONSRECEIVED
One (1) new application was received
during the year while four (4) applications
were brought forward from year 2003,

The new application was the scheme of

SECTION THREE

Mergers, Takeovers And
Business Combinalions

The Applications rought foreard from last

year inchuded:

1. Marger batween Equity Indemnity
Insurance Company Limited and Equity
Life ingurance Company Limited.

2. Merger batwaen Chevron Nigeria Limiled,
Chevron Oil Company (Niueria) Limited
and Tewaco Overseas (Nigena) Petroleum
Company Unlimbed.

3 Merger botween Lexington Insurance
Company Limiled, Expross Insurance
Limited and Safeway Insurance Company
Limited,

4. Merger h&h&an* Sheller Insurance
Company Limited and International
Insurance Group (Nigenia) Limitad.

A. 1Scheme of Arrangement Between M-
Net/SuperSport and Their
Shareholders

The applicalion was flled by Standard
Corporate and Merchant Bank (a division of
the Standard Bank of South Afriea), Financial
Advisars 16 M-Net SuperSport and their
shareholders.

The companies applied for the de-isting of
their fisted shares on The MNigerian Sfock
Exchange.




MM\JI:*: !! !!! !!! !!cﬂnu THREE

respect of the scheme.

Following the filing of the documents by City
Securfies Limided, the compamy now
comphied fully with the Commission's
request thal  details of cash seffement of
the Nigerian sharehoiders be filed.

B OTHER APPLICATIONS
PROCESSED

B .1 Pre-morger Notice Between Equity
Indemnity Insurance Company
Limited and Equity Life Insurance
Company Limited.

The applicatinn was fllad by Lead Bank Pic,
Financial Advisers lo Equity Insuranca
Company Limited and Equity Life Insurance
Company Limited.

The two companies decided to menge (o
enable them reposilion in anticipation of the
challenges posed by the deragulation of the
Financal secior and to recapitalize in
compkance with the Insurance Act of 2003,
o enable them take on ofher composite
Insurance,

RESULTANT COMPANY

The resultant company was 1o be Eguily
Indermmnity Insurance Company Limited,
PROPOSAL

Equity Life Insurance Company Limited wag
to be absorbed by its parent company,
Equity Indamnity Insurance Company
Limited, after which, Equity Indemnity

i

e |

Company would have been converled o a
publc liabdity company and thereafter. raise
funds o increase its paid-up share capital to
comply wih the dicales of e insurarce
Actof 2003,

Processing Stage

The company informed the Commission via
a lettor daled 28" May, 2004, that the
transaction be suspended as other actvities
had supercedead the merger plans.

B. 2. Propuosed Merger of Chevron
Nigeria Limited, Chevron 0N
Company Migeria Limited and
Texaco Overseas Nigeria Petroloum
Company Unlimited l

KPMG Professional Services which filed the
appication inifially, were nol registered as
an tssuing House. FBN (Merchant Bankers!

were (herefore appointed as the Financial
Advisars to tha scheme

Processing Stage
In the proposal (the three companies we
owned by Chevron Texaco USA) B
whole of the ten thousand fully paid ardings
shares of N1.00 each of Teraco Overss
(Nigeria) Pelroleum Company Limited as
the whole of the one thousand fully @
ordinary shares of N20.00 each of Cheesse
Oil Company Nigeria Limitad waes
sumendered and cancelled and ﬂ

assete, liabiilies and undorta
Texooo Overseas (Nigeria) Pebrod
Company Unlimited and Chevros




Company Nigena Limited werg transferred
and vesiad in Chevron Nigeria Limited,

RESULTANT COMPANY

Chevron Nigeria Limited emerged the
resultant company afler the marger.
Formal approval was granled on 307
Seplember, 2004, and communicaled to
fhem. The company filed a copy of the: court
sanction of the marger as well a3 published
the court sanction in Thisday Newspaper
issue of November 57, 8" and 9" 2004. The
Commession is awaiting the gazetling of the
court sanchon.

B.3.Merger of Lexington International

Insurance Company Limited,

Express Insurance Company
Limited and Safeway Insurance
Company Limited,

The Financial Advisers, Malntand Trust
Limited, De-canon investment Limited and
Ancharia Investmant and Securities Limited
fled an application on behalf of
International Insurance Company Limiled,
Express Insurance Company Limited and
Safeway Insurance Company Limited
respoctrvely.

PROPOSAL

All assets and Habliities of
Insurance Company Limsted and Exprass
Insurance Company Limited were
transterred to Lexington International
Insurance Company Limiled,

2456
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RESULTANT COMPANY

Lexinglon International Insurance
Company Limited emerged the resultant
company afler the merger. The share
capital of the enlarged company is
N20,000,000.00

hhm.m.ﬂﬂmmmﬂﬂ
official gazetle were filed with the
Commission on 7" June, 2004,

B.4Pre-Marger Notice Batween Sheller
Insurance Limited and
International Insurance Group
Migeria Limited

A fresh applicalion was flled by Financial
Trust Company Limited and De-canon
Investment Limied, Financial Advisers to
intematicnal Insurance Group Nigeria
PROPOSAL

In the proposal, the twn companies

resoived o come together through a
horizontal merger in order to meeot the

provisions of the Insurance Decrea of 1007

sy

——




and also to recapitalize, o enable them
undenwrite bigger volume of business and
renmain compelitive.

RESULTANT COMPANY

Shalter Insurance Company Limiled was o
be the resultant company and N20,000,000
wolld be the share capital of the enlanged
company.

Processing Stage

Financial Trust Company Nigena Limited
infarmed the Commission on 5” February
9004, that their function as Financial
Advisers to tha merger had bean
terminaled.

C. Post-Merger Inspections
Post-Merger Inspections were conducied
on the underlisted companies.

(1) EdoCement Company Limited

(Z}Lexington International
Insurance Company Limited,
D. Applications Concluded

({)Lexington International
Insurance Company Limited

(Z) M-Nat/SuperSport and their
shamholders

E. Applications Discontinued

The undaristad applicalions have baen
discontinued on account of non-
submission of required documents for

El:::rsr.'ml THREE

processing -

(1) PNA Properlies and Fhoenix of
Nigeria Assurance Pic.
(2) Spaaco Migera Limited and Spaaco
Hokdinga Limited

(3) Pre-merger notice between Equity
Indemnity Insurance Company
Limited and Equity Life Insurance

Company Limited.

The company informed the
Commission via a letler dated 28° May,
2004, thal the transaction should be
suspenced as olher aclivilies had
supercaded the menger plans.

(4) Pre-merger notice of Amo Farms
Sanders Hatchery Limited and Amo
Sanders Nigeria Limited.

The company informed the
Commission via a letier dated 107
March, 2004 through Owo-Segun
Nominees Limited (Securities and
Management Consultants) that the
merger option as a slrategy for
sconomic survival of the merging
companies had been aborted and
Iherefore had no instructions to pursue
the mener exercse.

IN-HOUSE CAPACITY BUILDING

WORKSHOPS ON MERGERS AND

ACQUISITIONS

The Commission organized seres of in-




house workehops on Capacity Building

during the year under review for the
Commission and the Centrsl Bank of
Nigeria siaff. They areasfollows:

(i) A one-day workshog un Theorafical
Aspecl of Mergers and Acquisitions
(including Intemational Expenances
with Bank Mergers) organized by
SEC ang faciitated by Prof. Bob
Osaze was held al the 47 Floor
{Conference Room) of the
Commission's Head Office on 19" of

Augus! 2004,

() Anne-day workshop on “Finer Points
on Mergers and Acquisitions”
organized by SEC and facililated by
the Lagos Business Scheol was hald
ot the Arcade Hatel, Abuja on 10™ and
11" September 2004.

A bwnday workshop on Valuation
iethods in Mergers and Acquisitions
omamzed by SEC and faciitated by
KHEMG Professional Services Limdad
was hold at the Commission's | lead
Office on 17" and 18" September,
2004,

(]

SEMINARS ON MERGERS AND
ACOUISITIONS

& Seminar, jointly organized by SEC and
the Associaion of Issuing Houses of
Nigaria on Mergers and Acquisitions with

SECTION THREE

the lheme: Packaging, Disclosure and
Regquiatory Requirements, was held al the
Lageon Restaurant, Victoia bsland, Lagos
on 26" and 28" Septamber, 2004,

ACQUISITIONS
FRESHAPPLICATIONS IN 2004

The following fresh applications were
recgived during the yvear under review.

1] DIVESTMENT OF SHARES IN
GUINESS NIGERIAPLC

An application for the transfer of
14,224 577 units of Nigeria Dreweries
Pic and 48,703 units of Guiness Nig.
Pic shares was forwarded o the
Commission by Stanbic Bank Nig. Ltd
Cn review of the appication, it was
phserved that the wo transters did not

constitule doquisitiion.

2] STANDARD CORPORATE AND
MERCHANT BANK (SCMB) SOUTH
AFRICA

Standard Comorate and  Merchant
Hank (SCMB) informed the
Commission of fha acquisiion of
conlroiiing shares in M-Net/Super sport
by Naspere bul the minorily
ghareholders of the company
(wherever they are including Nigeria)
vl be given the oplion ta go along with
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the acquirer of sell their sheree under 3 Ltd acquired & total of 2 553 546 000
srhame of arangement pursuant ta the amtinary shares in Regent Bank PiC.
acquisition.  The documents were The company was informed (o
revigwed ano are being processed reguiarize the transaction.

forther.
¢] DIVESTMENT OF SHARES IN NCR
REGISTRATION OF SHARES IN NIGERIAPLC
CONSOLIDATED EREWERIESPLC
The Company nolified the Commission

The company notified ine Commission of its intention to divest s holdmg in
of its Intention o transfer 5,360,000 Systemedia drvision, which is invalved
ordinary shares of 50k each of tho in the business of enginesring
company 0 Zithos Hoidings Limited aquipment.  The application was
[ong of their sharehoiders,) The reviewad, processed and approved.
and approved, 7] DIVESTMENT OF SHARES IN
COOPERATIVE BANK PLC

ACQUISITION OF SHARES IN Linion siockbrokers on behall of their
RACAL SURVEYNIGLTD dients soid noldings in co-operalive
bank pic mialing 132,607,158 crdinary

Irving & Bonna applied lo the shares or 44, 2percenlof the bank.

Commigsion on behalf of iis clients in
of the chare acquisition in Raczl Anatysis of glock walch also reveaked

survey (Mig) Ltd by Fugro Consultants heavy trading in the shares of Co-

inlemational M.V, and Fugro Geodant mamﬁfﬂﬁanhﬁt:mm'amﬁ
AG. The docurnenis were reviswed Decermber 2003, mm_:m;'amnm

and are being processed.

ACQUISITION OF REGENT BANK 8]  ENPEEINDUSTRIESPLC

PLCBY FIRST CENTURY
The review of the quartery retums of

The analysis of quarterly refums UBA Securifies rovealed that Wilkn
revealed that First Century Intemational Gooperation owned 233,799,080
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ordinary shares of Enpee Industnies
Fic, represanting 62 97percent of the
total share capital of the company. The
company was written to ragularnze the
acquisiton, which has since bean
approved.

SAFE TRUST SAVINGS &
LOANSLTD

Following ‘& publication in “Thisday”
neawvspaper of Apnl B, 2004 whensin i
was stated that Magnum Trust Bank Fic
acquirad SGparcent interest in Savings
& Loans Ltd,, the Commission wrote
the bank lo reqularize the acquisiion,
This has been processed and
ADproved,

CODPER FLEMING
STOCKEROKERS LIMITED

The tranzfer of ownership of the
company from B.I. Mahtani o Rogant
Bank Plc was reviewed and approved
after the documents submitied were
found 1o have mel the Commission's
requirements.

111 HEM GEMNERAL SUPPLIERS

LIMITED

The application for the trensfer of
Topercent or 2,100M00: ordinary

ScoTioN THREE

shares of the company held by Amar
Sadarangani lo Pansona Investments
Lid is being processed .

17) RS INDUSTRIALCOMPANYLTD

The apphication for the transfer of
G5 4percent or 2,862,000 ordinary
shares of the company lo Pansona
Investments Limited is being

processed.
13] DAILY TIMES OF NIG. PLG

The BPE, in 2 letter daled 31/H04,
invitad the Commisgsion (o the handing
gver of Dady Times of Mig. Pic to Folio
Cammunicalions Lid. The lransaction
is vel fo be regularized.

14] NIGERIAN EMBROIDERY LACE
MANAGEMENT CO.LTD

The company nolified the Commission
of the transfor of 80parcent aquity of the
company held by Bhojsons Holding
Gilbraltar, o Velco. Albel Holding
Limiled. The application has been
processad and approved.

15] G.CAPPANIGERIAPLC

An application was receved Irom
Securitics solution Lid en behalf of G.
Cappa Mig. Plg in respecl of the
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wransfer of 55.852,234 ordinary Shares Trading S, falls under his calegory.
of the company held by Gifienga 0
Bronze Financa Lid, The applicationis 7] NIGERCEMPLC

{6 COUNTERS TRUST SECURITIES
LTD
mapﬁmﬂmmwmmm
the sharehalding and ownership
structure of the company. The
npﬂk‘ﬂﬂﬂﬂiiﬁﬂhﬂhﬂwﬂmam,

{7] CEMTRAL INSURANCE COMPANY
LTD

ﬁﬂurlhewﬁewuiapuhimmﬂm“ﬂﬁﬁ
Day” newspaper of Movembar 2 2004,
\HTI!!Ei!Im‘H'ﬂE-HlﬂhdwUEAHEhEﬂ
acouired 51percent equity in CICO
Lid United Bank for Africa Pic was
seked to requiarize he acquisition.
Their Hupnnsﬂi:snlluammmiﬁd.

3]

OUTSTANDING APPLICATIONS
The lollowing applcations Were rowght
frward furm the previous yfBar

| CALABARCEMENTLTD 4!
The Commission heid a meetng wath
OPE, within the reporting period,
wnerein il promised 1o ro-uperate with
the Commission in MEKING sure thiat all
wivatized companies Were regularized
with the Commission. Calabar
Gemenl company Pic, acquired by
Floyr Mills of Mig, Plg and HCIM

251
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Limited) o the company is yet 10
farward the lees and necassany
dmmnmmmqﬂ&mmdﬂim
of Pic hy Eastern Bulk
Cement Plo. In thedr kst letter, they
informed  the Commission that the
mﬁmﬂﬂun'@ﬁﬂwanquzalhn,'*
Soulh East was yet lo provice the:
documents and focs because e
change of gwnership had nol been
condiuded

GLOBALENERGY PLC
wansaction for the transker of the
mmfemmmmmwhi
tagal entures Lid with Lamprell Wesl
Africa Ltd and SBM offshore Lo 8S
fachnical Parners, is among the
wranearions handled by BPE I the:
ongoing privalization exercise. This is.
yeltobe reguiarnizec,

BHOJRAJ INDUSTRIESPLC

Folowing menagement's approval fof
sparch lo be conducled at the
Comaste Affairs Commission on e
company, the sgarch has Daef
senducted and the report compileds
The company submilled an application
for the transter of 18,699,185 ordinand
shares of M2.00 sach of the cormpany 9



6]

JuptterAssot Management,
SPIE BATIGNOLLES NIG. LTD

The company IS yet 10 raquiarize the
transfer of 54,000,000 ordinary shares
ar $ipercent of the shares of Spia S.A
of France to Spio Balignofles. An
utimatum dated June 3, 2004, was
faxed lo the company and their
response is still baing awaited.

IKOYIHOTEL

The requsanzation of the company's
acqussition by Beta Consorium Lid is
still being contested by Bela
Congoroum. An cnlorcement action s
being considered but lhere s a
subsisting curment acbion on the issue,
following & ruling by The Investment and
Secwrities Trbunal (IST)

AVON CROWN CAPS AND
CONTAINER NIG.PLC

Mr. N.P Kirpalani, wha earlier wanted o
transber his 402 464 553 shaies of the
company {o Wilke Corporation
nformed the Commission that he had
decided (o discontinue with the transfer
The isstie has heen put on hold.

B| CLARIANT (NIG)LTD

The Commission is skl awailing

SEeEcTioN THREE

outstanding documents from - the
company in respect of the proposed
transfer of 28,000,000 ordinary
shares of the company o Navac
Limited (27,720.000) and Mr.
Marcel Gressbacher (280,000),

9] GLOBE SPINNING MILLS (NIG)
LTD

The company is vet to forward
outstancing documents in respect
of the lranefer of 80,000,000 shares
or B6percant of the company to
Majestic Assel Managemeni
Limited, Theissueis being kepton
hoid.

0] BHOJSONS & COMPANY NIG.
PLC

Due to the discrepancies
observed in respect ol the
proposed transfer of 45377 494
ordinary shares of the company 1o
Majestic Asset Management Lid,
a search was conducled al the
Corporate Affaire Commission Ip
confirm the status of the company.
Tha reportis being compiled.

11] D.N. MEYERPLC
The Commission has communicated

the deficiencies observed in the
documents forwarded by ACIMS Lid




(Financial Adviser to tha company) in
respact of the divestment of ghares in
gnlc:tmmpmy through hanagemant Buy

12] MOBITEL NIG. LTD

The Financial Adviser (intemational
Secunties Lid) 1o the company s yei 1o
forward Ihe nacessary documenis and
fees in rospecl of the propoged
acquisition of the company by Harthil
Finance Ltd.

13] GASLINK NIG. PLC

Dando Nig Plc is yet o forward the
necassary documenis and fees 1o the
Commission in respect of its proposed
acquisition of Sipercent equity in
Gaslink Nig. Ple. The Commission sont
a reminder to the Company and
response 15 shll bewng awated,

JGREENLANE SECURITIES
LIMITED

The issue i in view pending the
payment of penslly imposed on the
company by ihe Commission on
aitler issue.

15] WIGGIN TEAPEPLC

| he Financial Advisar o the company
(EIB) informed the Commission thal
the company had csased 10 cperale

453

16]

7]

18)

9
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and that all efiorts ko liase with WTN
holdings and the company in respec
of the transter of 40 parcent equity of
Wiggin Teape to WTN holdings
proved abortive, The issue is
therefore keplin view,

REGENT BANKPLC

The Commission senl a letter 1o First

Century intemational Lid In respect ol
the acquisition of 74.S4percent equity
or 2553696 ordinary shares of

Regent Bank Ple. The company is yel
lo reguianze the fransachion,

BOC GASESNIGERIAPLC

Standard Bank of South Africa is yel to
regpond to & reminder in respect of tha

enguiry il made concaming the

proposed transfer of 60percent aquity
of BOC Geses Nig. Pic held by BOC

Group Plc fo African Oxygen (Afrex).
RESORT SAVINGS &LOANS

The acquisiton of the company Dy
Royal Exchange Assurance has been
suspended as indicated in the
company's loflor to the Commission,
The transaction is therefore kept im
iew.

IME INTERNATIONAL BANK PLC



Foliowing a public offer of .8 billion
shares by IMB Intemational Bank Plc,
AP Pic was allofted 3.530,125,800

ordinary shares or 60.86percent of the
wtal shares  The Commission in &

letter dated August 16, 2004
requasted AP Plc lo reguiarize the
acquisition and they are yel to
respand.

0] HBM GENERAL SUPPLIES LTD

Following Ihe lransier of TOpercent
equity of the: company haid by Mr_Amar
Sadarangani 10 Pansona Investmant
Lid., the company was asked Mo
ragularize the acquisilion. Response is
still being awaited.

21] R.S.INDUSTRIAL COMPANY LTD

Following the ansfer of 95 4percent
enuéty of the company held by Sr. Amar
Sadarangani tn Pansona Invesimenis
Ltd, the company was asked 10
reguiarize the acquisition, Response 15
st beang awaited.

22] ZENON PETROLEUMAND GASLTD

The company, in a elephone
ennversation confirmed its acquisition of
the dapol facilities of Marca
International. The Commissian

requested tha company lo regularize
the acquisition. The company denied
the acouistion and the Commission
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drew the attention of tha company to the
contradiction botween the content of
their letter and Lhe Lelephona
conversation with them. The company
was therefore requesled o regularize
the fransaction.

23] BUSINESSDAY NEWSPAPER

Following a newspaper repor in
“Business Day" newspaper of
Septembar 3, 2004, whercin il was
reported hat Johnnic {a South African
Company) and Capilal Allance (a
Nigarian based fm) had acquired
Sipercent stake In Business Day
nawspaper, the company Wwas
Responsais elil baing awaitad.

24] LAW UNION & ROCK INSURANCE

COMPANY

The Commission observed a lhe
transactian involving 91 492 440
ordinary shares of the company
exacuted on the Hoor of the NSE by Nig.
Stockbrokers (NSL).The slock broking
firm was asked to confirm the buyers
and response s still being awaited,

25] DAILY TIMES OF NIG. PLC

The BPE Iin a lettar dated August 31,
2004, invited the Commission to fhe
handing cver ceremany of the company
fo Folio Communications Lid. The




Commission requesied Folio
Communication o regularize the

ACQUISTION.

26] NIGERIAN EMBROIDERY LACE
MANUFACTURING CO.LTD

The company through ils Financial
Adviser (Akintola Wilkams Delloitte &
Touche), nokified the Commission of
“the proposed fransfer of 4.501.709
ardinary shares or T8 dSpercent eguidy
of Nigerian Embroidery Lace
Manufacturing Co. L held by
Ehojsons Holding, Gilbrallar, Mr.
Bhagiran B. Chanrai and Mrs Lata B.
Chanrai io Jupter Asset Management
Lid. The Commission requested for
the necessary documents and fees to
regutariza he transfer, Response is
still being awaited.

27] MIGERIAN WIRE AND CABLE
PLC

The Commission requested for
informeation on the transaction invotving
117,000,000 ordinary shares or
B4percent aquity of Nigerian Wire and
Cabla Plc from Glohal Assel
Management Lid. The company, In its
responce, informed the  Commission
thal Golden Sprout Nigena Lid was the
acquirer of the shares. The
Commission asked the company to
regularize the acquisition but the
eompany, in its response, stated that il

255

ECTION THREE

only bought 19.5percent aquity of the
company. The Commission reminded
another the company on the need lo
requlanze the acquisition and response
s still being awaited,

78] G.CAPPANIGERIAPLC

Management has hean notifled of lhe
trancfer of 55,952 234 ordinary sharas
or44. Tepercent of the company held by
Giffenga AG lo Bronze Finance Lid.

23] COUNTERS TRUST SECURITIES

LTD

The company is yet to forward
oulstanding documents and fees in
reepoct of the proposed transfar of
90,226 571 ordinary shares of
100percent equity of the company to
FS0H Asse! Management Lld
(19.99percent) and Mr, Rilwan Bello-
Ozagie (0.01percenl). A leter daled
November 23,2004, was senl W the
company and rasponse is sill being
awaited.

30] GULFBANKNIGERIAFLC

The Bank is yet io respond o the
request for the reqularization of its
40percent equity holding in Bacad
Finance & Invesiment Co. Lid.

31) CENTRAL INSURANCGE

COMPANY LTD
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Felkawing the publication in “This Day®
newspaper of November 2. 2004,
réganding the acquisition of 51percent
interest in the company by UBA Pir,
UBA Plc was asked In mgularize the
acquisition Their Hesponse is still
heing awaited.

APPROVED APPLICATIONS
The following applications wene approved
during the period under review.

1l

SMITHKLINE BEECHAM AND
GLAXOWELCOME (NIG)PLC

A "na abjection” approval was given to
the company on February 28, 2004, to
alfect the change of the company's
name,

QUTSPAN NIGERIALTD

Fodowing the company’s submission of
all nevessary documents and fees in
respart of the transfer of 37,500,000
ardinary shares of Dulspan Nig. Lid by
Olam Holdings Ltd to Olam
Interational Lid, a "no objection”
approval was granted 1o the company
onJanuary 13, 2004,

RECKITT BENCKISERLTD

A "no abjection” approval was granted
[0 the company on February 26,2004
in respect of the tansfer of the

4]

8]
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Conpany's shams in Madison Square
hokdings.

CONTINENTALTRUST BANKLTD

The Commission vide & letter dated
March 17, 2004, gave a "no cbijection”
approval lo the acquisilion of
o0.71percent or 1,775,104 804
ordingry shares of the bank by
Standard Trust Bank Fle

SAFMARINE NIGERIALTD

Foliowing the submission of all the
nacessary documeants and fees by the
company, the Gommission gave a “no
objection” approval on March 17, 2004
to the company in respect of the
scguisition of 100parcant shares of the
company by Maarek Nig. Lid.

IMPRESIT BAKOLORI

A"no chjection” approval dated 1/6/04
wes issued to the company in respect
of the transfer of 20,237,000 crdinary
w of the company lo Impregiio

7] INTERNATIONAL TRUST BANK PLC

The Commisgion igssued a *no
objaction” approval dated 30/6/04 to
Liberty Bank Plc in respect of the
ransfer of its 600,000,000 ondinary




shares in Internabional Trust Bank Plcto
a group of investors.

8] CONSOLIDATED BREWERIES PLC
A*noobjection” appeoval dated 30/6:04
was issued to the company in respect
of the transfer of its 5,360,000 ordinary
shares of 50k aach lo Zithos
International Limited.

4]  NCRLTD

An approvel dated 26704 was issuad
o the company in respect of the
divestment of its Systemadia Division
1o Nigerfink Industries Lid.

10] WATER CRAFT SERVICES
LIMITED
The Commigsion, vide @ letter dated
July 3, 2004 issued a "no obechon”
approval bo {he company in regpect of
the transfer of 10,000,000 ordnary
shares or 100percent of Water Craft
Services Limited to CTC Intemational.

11] SAFETRUST SAVINGS AND LOANS
LMITED

A *no objection® approval dated
Seplember 13, 2004 was issued to
Magnum Trust Bank Ple in respect of
its acquisition of S6percent interest or

57,345,680 ordinary shares of N1.00
aach in Safelrist Savings and Loans
Limited. -
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12] WAPICINSURANCEPLC

The compary was |ssued a “no
objection” approval on 317 August,
2004, in respect of the acquisibon of
280439235 ordinary shares of the
company by Intercontinenlal Bank Ple.

13] MORISONINDUSTRIESPLG

The Commission, vide a leter daled

Decamber 22, 2004 canveyed its "no

nhjection” approval 1o the purchase of

the assale of MSJ Industries by
“Marizon Industnos Plc.

14] ENPEEINDUSTRIESPLC

A “no objeclion” approval, dated
December 20, 2004 was issued o ihe
company in respect of the acquisition
of 66,339,409 ordinary shares of S0k
gach of the company by Wilko
Corporalion Lid.

15] COOPER FLEMING
STOCKBROKERS LTD

Tha Commission, vide a letler dated
December 22, 2004 conveyed ils 'no
objection” approval 10 the transfer of
100,000,000 ordinary shares of 50k
each or 100parcent shareholding of
thie company ko Regent Bank Pic.




16] DUNLOPNIGERIAPLC

The Commission comveyed fis “no
obyection” approval vide a letier dated
December 21, 2004 1n the transfer of
152,408,164 ordinary shanes of 50k
each of the company, held by Dunaf
invesiment LW fo Dunlop, Africa
Markating (UK) Lid,

17] CONSOLIDATED BREWERIES

PLC

A no objection™ approval dated
December 28, 2004 was conveved fo
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the company in respect of the transfer
of 104,852 939 ardinary shares of the
company held by Zithos Holdings Lid to
Hainaken Intemational B,

18] PILOTFINANCELTD

The Commission, vide a letter dated
Decemnber 20, 2004, conveyed I1s “no
ﬁ#ﬂhﬂf n" approval o the acouisition
S5percent equity in the company
Dsunkﬂy'&&ﬂsm% by
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Mr. M.E. Imagbanikaro
Daputy Divector!Head of Dapartrmant,
Oiffice of e Chief Acceuntant

|
| order to focilitate ine Coss orRLarNG
of activities and performance of &
companies quoted on the Migarizn Siock

Exchange and hence, instil investons
configence in the ability of the
Commission to adequalely maintain
syrvaillance on guoied companice
narformance, 1ha Commisaion
establishod the Offica of lhe Chief
Accountant in December 2003, It
eammenced operation in January 2004,
The teganmenl i3 saddied with ihe
{allowing respensibilities amongst
others!

- Analyses Financal Statements of
Public Companies wilth a view 10
assessing their financial health and
compliance with SEC Nisclosure
Reguiremants, applicable
Accounting Standards and penarally
Accepled Accounting Principlas
(GAAP)

- Monitors mnpﬁam:wiﬂ'aﬂml}cdaﬂi
Carporata Govemance,

- Advises the Commission on

Activities of The Ottice of
The Chiel Accountant

and Auditing matters ansing
from the implementalion of the
Investments and Sectirties Acl. 1999 and
the rules and reguiations made theres
Lmigdet.

_ ke ingut into the Commission's niles
and fequiations on matiers affecting
ﬁuarmdnmﬂ:-au:ehypuhﬁﬂmmpmm

aceounting and  auditing
signdards selting bodles, regarding the
sromulgation of new Of revised
- ccounting and auditing standards (e.9.
Nigetian Accounting Siandards Board
and Interrational Accounting Standanis
Boaras]

- Ligises with ine Insbiute of Chartered
Aocountants of Nigena (ICAN) and ather
professional accounting bodies in
monitoring the  activities af axtemal
audiors of quoted companies,

. Linkses with lne capital market reguiaiory
bodies of oiher countries wilh 8 view 0
charing information and expenence.

During the perod under review, the
Gmmﬂmm@mammdm-
Chiel Accountant {OCA) camied out the
followineg activibes:-
1y CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

ISSUES
g) One of the funclions of the
cn!mnissu:nrﬁmmHMIrmmpﬁmﬁmm
code of corporale guVeMance by public




companies. The Commission has
prepared @ framework for monitoring
complisnce with the code of corparate
govemance by-all Public Companies In
Nigena, as well as guestionnaimes that
would Bssist In sensitizing quoted
companies on their present siate of
riscinsure and compliance.

B)  State ot Affairs of G, Cappa Plc

The Commission during the year under
review, coordinated investigaton into the
stale of affairs of G. Cappa Pz, & quoled
tompany folowing & report on the
exsstence of two factions on i's Boand of
Directors.

Tha first All-Partias Maeting comprising
e Board Members and other
elakeholdors to resolve the crisis was
Ingonciusive a5 Some parles WEE
sbsenl. Another mmsting was fo ba
convenéd.

¢l Review of Annual General
Meeting/EGM Reports

Tha Commission recoived and reviewed
the reports of Forly-Three {43}
companies thal held Annual General
Mealings (AGM) during the year. The
review was aimsd al svaluating
sharenolders parlicipaton and aclvism
=5 'well a5 compliance with tha apalicabie
slalulory provisions and the. code of
CorpoTale govemance, came up with the
following obseniations: -
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The Managing Directors of o companies
ware members of the Audit Commitiea of their
companies. The companies wene advised to
freplace the Managing Direclors on the
commities as this was against the spiit of the
code of corporate governance.

.The Chairman of one company was
chserved to have been absent in Four
conseculive Annual General Meetings. He
was accardingly advised 1o fum s new legf,

The Meetings held curing the year were
genevally wall conducted and reported o ba
relatively sabisfactory,

2) EXTERMAL RELATIONS

Tre Comynission mamntained professional
ligisgn with the Nigerian Accounting Standard
Board, ICAN, the Worid Bank and the Ingtitute
of Duractors,

8)  Nigerian Accounting Standard Board
(NASB}

The Commission as & member of the NASE
Councll atended meslings of the Board
during the year. It alsn amtended 2
SeminarfWorkshop on sensitization of
External Audilers and praparers of financial
siatements on the compianca requirements
of he NASB Act, 2003,

b} Institute of Directors
Tne Insttute of Direclors made a proposal 1o
pariner with (he: Commission In’ monitaring
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compliance with the Code of Carporale
Governance.  The Inslilule also
requested the Commission Lo act 35 one
of the Truslees o its proposad cantre for

Govamance. The pmposals
are being roviewed.

¢} WorldBank

World Bank officials visitea the
Commission in Septamber 2004 on an
exploratory visit. The purpose of the visit
was o intimate the Commission with the
recent activities of the Bank on
reviaw/assessment of inancial reporting
and audiling practices in Nigana. The
meeling also explorod ways of co-
cperating thal would be mulually
beneficsal io the wo onganizalions.

d} Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Migeria (ICAN)
The Institule sought the Commission's
views on tho mernts of Re proposal 10
_JAabiish & joinl mondonng of guality
assurance of external auditors with ils
United Kingdom counterparts and also
renuested funding assistance for the

project. .

The Commission had respanded and
further developmenls were being
awaited.

3 CORPORATE FINANCIAL
REPORTING REFORMS: REPORT
ON OBSERVANCE OF
STANDARDS AND CODES:

L

NON THREE

ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING (ROSC

ASA) IN NIGERIA BY THE WORLD

BANK
A workshop was held in collaboraton with the
NASE and the Wurld Bank, which sponsored
3 report an the pbservance of Slandards and
Codes [Accounting and Audising) for Nigera.
Tha repor of the workshop assessen the
strengtng and weaknesses of existing
insfitutsomal framewerks for sccounting and
suditing practices, comparad Migarian
Accounting and Audiing Standards wilh he
intematical versions, examined the degree
of compiianca with lhe Rigetan Accounting
ang Auditing Standanis znd effectiveness of
anforcament mechanisms of regulatory
bodhes.

Anather stakeholders meeting heid during the -
year under review prepared a Counlry Aclion
Plan on how to address the weaknesses!
lanses noled in the Workd Bank's Reporl

The Commission has been keniified a5 one
of tha laad reguiatory bodies 10 impiement e
Fourdeen Poind Action Pian.

4 ANNUAL REPORT AND
AGCOUNTS ANALYZED IN 2004

The Commission analyzed the Annual Repord

and Accounts of Eight banks and Sevenieen

other jes. Onservations on the

analyses were forwarded 1o the companies

and rosponses wers received and raviewed.

Some of the observetions included: -



A Banks
High ratins of non-performing loans
loioialloans

High ratos of operaling exponses lo
intaras! income

Violation of some provisions of the
Banks and other Financial
Instilution’s Act and paymenl of
penalties

B Other Companies

- Low curment and Quick assels ratios.
- Highcostofincoma generation

- Negative cash and cash equivalents
- Highdebtratic

- Negative retum on equity

Other delais not provided in the notes fo
the accounts weme requestad and the
companies wera advised to ke slegs 1o
iove the observed deficiencios.
While one company was directed o
provide anachon planon how it intends fo
reverse its dwindiing fortunes.

C. Otherlssuss

An Auditor was queded for nol
qualitying the accounts of a company
in tha face of overwhelming evidence
of growing concem problems.

Only two of the companies whose
accounts were reviewed discinsed
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the level of their compliance with the Code
of Corporate Governanca,  Other
companies weare therefors advised 1o
distiose the level of their compliance wilh
the code in subseguent Annual Report
and Accounis.

) 2004 10SCO SURVEY ON AUDITORS
OVERSIGHT

I95CO Technical and Emeérgng Markels
Committes coo.dinaled' a comprehensive

survey of Audilors oversighl amangemant in
thé jurisdicions of IOSCO membars.

The nbjectiva of the survey was o assess the
level of implementation of the IOSCD
Technical Committee Principles for Auditor
oversight and principles of Auditor
Indepsndenca and the role of Corporale
Govemance in Monitorng and  Audiior's
Independence,

The guesionnaires numbenng 130 wers
adminsterad by ihe Commission.
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Prof. Uka |. Ezenwe

DirsclorHoad of Departmnnt
Migerian Capital MarkeT instiuie

h @

Tmnﬂfnr an institution for training
and development in the capital
markat in Nigena and pursuart 1 3.8 (o
af the Investments and Secunties Acl
[1BA) 1988, which empowers tha
Secyriies and Exchanga Commission
{SEC) to promote Inveslors educanon
and training of all categories of
imtermediares in e securiics IndusLy,
necesshated the establishment of the
Higﬂﬂanr.apuﬂhiazhﬂlhﬁlimmﬂ‘.ﬂ}.

The Nigeda Capia) Marke Insiitule is
therefore eosiablished to provide
continuing educaticn to af operalors and
other siakshoiders in the market in order
1o ¥ tha knowledge gaps in he indusiry.
it Is also required ‘o build capacity and
updala knowiedoa on lopical issuce
aftacting ihe marel

The Nigesian Capfal Madket Insliiute
[MCMI) & & company Nmiled Dy
guamantea with affilizton with the
Sacurtfies and Exchange Commission
(SEG), Hsvisionis

s
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The Nigerian Capital
Market Institute

“To be the centre of excolience for capital
market training, developmen! and
research services in Nigenz end the
African continent”

Hs mission s

“To be @ viable capacity buflding for
Instituting professionalism, transparency,
integrity and best practices in the Nigerian
and West African capital market”

it js important to note that before iis
Incorporation 2§ @ company fmited DY
guarantes, the Instinds staned as SEC
Training Schoolin 2201

The NCM| is the first and foremost specalirad
faclty forconfinuing education andtraining of
professionels and operstors in thi capiial
markets fncional areas inAfnca. llsbaining
and developmant programes fun il year
round 1o goccammaodate (e wotk schedules
ard nood of eapital market operators. The
focus of ils programmes is Wrea-promged,
capital Markels and Instians, Corporete
Einance and Investmant Banking: and
lnvesimant and Risk Managemant

Tha Instiute fas Five (5) treining and
ceveinpmental modules and are designed ko
ancommodens the dynamic needs of caphad
market oparaiors and prolesponal (anagers.
Thay are slse structures 10 b Suabon and
merket spogfic within the conlext of the ginkat
finarcial sysiom,




The Nigeran Capital Market Institute
(NCMI) rune three calegories of
PIOGTEmmes: -

- Professional Development
Programmes - Smodules

- Client Specific Programmes

- Seminarsantd Waorkshops

Itg prolessional developmant
programmes sre designed lor
arofessionals in the capltal market,
lssuing Houses, Broker/Dsalers,
Investmant Acvisers, Accouniants ang
Solicilors fo Issue, - Fund/Portfaiic
managers, Registars and Depositery
Managers. Each module of Ihe
professional  development  prOgrAMME
lasled two weeks and includad
concepiual mnputs, imporls skills in
valualion, analysis and businass nfacice.

The prolessional deveélopman!
programme, chenl specific programmes
and seminars and worksnops (which
lasted fum 2-3 days) were conducted by
A specipiizad come In-house resourcs
professionals and academics from

ancund the cloba who proviosd expert
mpuk

The feaching mothodology | included
lectures, case studies, role plays,
workshops, compuier simutabion gEmes,
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group discussions in syndicates and exper
discussions.

Review of Activities

Thie peitod under review witnessed imaroved
aclivites. The Institute organized and carried
oul baining programmes including courses,
saminas, workshops on capelal markel issues
tﬂrmﬂ, capital markel nperators, workshops
on capital market Issues for stal, capial
market oparators, intermedianies, policy
makers, Mnmwmﬁﬂhw
public interested in the capital marke! and
alied metters.  Spocifically, Fifiecn (15)
mlensive workshops wera succssafully
implemenisd wilh Five Hundred and Filty
Three (553) participanisin allendance,

Significantly too, the Nigartan Capital Market
Inehituto relocaten o its new office a1 Plet 117
Adelovunbo - Ademola Crescant, Wuse I,
Abujs, a more scronc and conducive
gnvironmant, on November 2, 2004,

Given the growth nmﬁnﬁ:ts ol the capial
markel, the NCM, a5 usual, wilt continue 1o
collaborate with: all stekelwiders in capital
market |0 gnhance and promole capdtal
maret training and education

Betw are colails 0f the orogrammas (nal were
run by tho Institute inthe year 2004,
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"S/MO. | TOPIC 'DATE ] OF VENUE

1. | ivesiigalive Techniuesand | 117 - 137, |2 AbuR
. Enforcement in the Capital 2004
Marke! s :

2. | Developing Mortgage— Backed | Apnl21 © - |28 | Legos
Securibes Market in Nigeria 23" _ |

1 | Corporate Govemance and Mercn, 23" | 13 Abeoiuta
Practioas for Direciars (Joinl
. wath ICSAN)

| & %ﬁw grﬂ'-m Lagos

5, Wmmmmm May 3°-5" 16 Lagos

5 mmawmwuma' 30 Obudu
™ |

T The bwesimentand Securiias | June 167 |49 Lagos
Tibnaland  Investors (Jowt
Workehop with CMSA| = |

i ummuww miﬂ Ahuja

T8 | PublicOffeing of Securities ﬂm“ -1% Lagos

10, | introduction o Capral Mamket (foe mmu' 28 Lages
Banks. Capial Market Operators | 107 13°
o)

1. mwm Mm‘
hmmucmmmh Octoher, 187 43

f2

=5
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Hmnlmhhuu:

Mﬁnmwﬁmﬁmhﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁnﬂﬁﬂmﬁﬁ s against 362
puﬁﬁm#m:mmmuhmmmmmsenmﬁwm
Ciperatars.

Capital Marke/

Frogrammes in 2005 as against 28

implementation fst yoar (only 17 were

[ i Mmbﬁmmnmmm

mMmmhmmmﬂqmdm
economy (i.e. lmm.nxmm.mmmmm;




M. Sylvester O. Akele
[ ook Hasd of Departtert,
Hnaaath AN Niaxet Dewsupoend

Th& Invasiment and Securilies Act
(ISA) NoA5 1999 Section B (n)
empowers the Commission 1o
nromote investor education and the training
of =l calegories of Intermediarios in the
seciiites indusiry. Section B () empowers
tha Commission to conduct researchintoall
or any aspect of the secunfes INCUsKY.
White! 5 pariof secton & (o) 2lS0 empowers
the Commission to organize iraining
srcgrammes and disseminaia infomation
necassary for establishment of securilies
exchanges and Capital Trade Peints,

In exscuing it deveiopmenta mandate,
e Commission employs Ihe lools of
warkehops, enlightanmen CAMOAINS,
saminars, mhibitions, production o reguiar
and spacial publications aic.

PUBLIC ENLIGHTENMENT CAMPAIGNS

in furheranca of the Commission's afiort to
introduca Capital Marke: studies inNgenan
Sacondary Schonls. 8 public
Enfighlanment workshop was organized for
the officiais of the Mgeran Educabonal
Research and Developmant Council
(NERDGC) 6nthe 16" Septembar 2004, Tha
NERDG Ty the Govemmenl Agency that is

Research And
Market Development

SECcTION THREE

saddled with the responsibiiity of infusion of
new subjects into the curiculum af
serondary schiocls.

CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS

The Fire Corarite Summit and Dinnes
with Chisfieing of Puslic Companies Wass
held pn the 157 May 2004. The theme foes
the summil was “Challenges for Promating:
Inerratonal Besl Corporate Govermnancss
Prectices: The Role of Invesiomnss
Mznagement, Direclors and olh&s
Siakeholders”. The Semonar and Dinnss
was dosigned 1o creale an avenus N
ntaraction batwagn the Managamant ol Ind
Commisson and (ke Chiol Execulives ol
Guoted Companies, on the need 10 MENE
the Capital Market forward in ing with the
damands of glohalization.

TRADE FAIRS/EXHIBITION

o

Tha Commission participsted in Trade FaE
during the vear Under review.

1§™ EMUGU INTERNATIONAL TF
FAIR .
The Fair was organizeq hy Ihe EneEs
Chamber of Commens and. nois



CASNONONIND
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between the 167 267 Aprl 2004, Ithas the
lheme “Sustaining Democracy through a
stable Economy”.  The fair was aimed
among others al intensifying efforts on the
need for an enhanced action plan for
sustainable economic growth through
empowering small and medium scale
enferprises. The Commission usad the G
as an avenue Io enfighlen parficiiants on
the opporunities in the Nigenan Capital
Markat.

25™ KADUNA INTERNATIONAL TRADE
FAIR

The feir was amanized Dy the Kaduna
Chamber of Commerce, Industry, Mines
and Agricullure IMA) betwesn Tha

27" February 77 March 2004 ai the Kaduna

Intermnational Trade and Investment Canter.
The: fair which has the theme “Sustainable
industialization for Nigera's Economic
Geowth and Development® was aimed
among others a1 promoting all aspects of
asconomic sectors through National and
International co-operation. The
Cammissian usad the fair ag an avenus of
enlighiening the general public on lhe
funcions of the Commission and the
possible benefits of the capitsl market, In
acdtion, it provided an avenue through
which the Commission’s publications were
showcased and sold

Excursions Visits

in fle drive towarmds the miroduction of
Capital Market Studies in Secondary
Sehoole, the Commissinn hostad Student

enlighten and expose to the students to the
basic rudiments of Capital Market
Operations as well as studias.

Balow is a list of some of e siudent groups
that visited the Commissin: -

Nigedan Socialy for Capital Marked
Law, ABU Zara

Commission of Economics, Distance
Leaming Programms. Unversity of
Abuja

- MNational Asgociation of Business
Adminigtration Students, Nassaraws
Stale University Kaffi

- Nigerian Universitics Actounling
Students Association, Nasarawa Slate
University, Keff

- Nigerian Universities Accouniing
Students Association, University of
florin Chapler

- Usman Danfodio University Sokolo,
Accounling Business Admiristration
Stugents
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- MNigerian Economics Studenis
Association University of llorin Chapter

- Natorsa! Association of Accountancy
Students, Federal Polytechnic Auchi

- Mational Associafinn of Business
Administration Students (NABAS)

Massarawa State University

Publicativis

A numbar of publicalions were

packaged/produced during the year under
reviow 1o further enhghtan ana aducate the

public. Theyinclude: -

SEC Quarterly Volume | IV
- 2003 Annual Report
- Comypeact Disc for 2002 Annus! Report
- Stmulating Coporate Growth and
Survival through merger and
Acquisitions Being the pmcsedings ol
aseminar on Mergers and Acquisitions
- Direclor General's Book of Reading
Essaysin fhe Nigenian Capital Markel

Investor Education

Anumber of Papers on issues affeciing the
Wﬁmﬂammmn
year. The papers were pressntad al
:ﬁfﬂmntpuhﬂchun Theyare: -

Housing Development in Nigera: The
role and benefits lo the Insurance

I

Research

A number of Papcrs and Research on
issues affecting the Capital Market were
prepared durng the year. Some of the
Resaarch fitkes include: -
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Industry
Unleashing Capital
Parformance of the Capital Market

Good Corporate Governance
Practices:Expectalions of Lthe

Regutatory Author ity

Deepening the Capital Market thiough
innavalive products

Water projeel funding through Be
instrumentality of the Nigeran Capital
Market in a privatized and
commercialized waler industry. The.
Securitias and Exchange Commission

Perspeciive

The cost of Raising Funds in the.
Migerian Capital Marke!
Contribution of Cuoted Companes

Tax lo the Aggregats Income Tax
Revenue of Gaovemmont

Sharsholding Pattern of CQuoted
Companies in Nigeria



Poformance of lssuing Houses In
Terms of Issues Packaged

Level of Undamed Dividend in the
Nigerian Capial Markst

- Tha Nigerian Capital Markel
Statistical and Economic BuBetin,

Intemailonal Developments

Section 8 (x) of e Investments and
oecurites Act{ISA) No.4b, 1998 empowers
the Commission lo lizise affectivaly wih the
ragulaiors and suparvisors of olher
Financial instifutions locally and overseas.

in pursuarce of the provisions of the As!
the Commisaion has participated in diverse

fora, with a view to leaming and adepling

relevant practices, and moving our market
in ling with infermational best rachoes.

During the year under review the
Commission underiook the following: -

I0SCOANNUAL CONFERENCE

The 29" Annual Conference of the
Intemational of Secidtes
Commissions (I0SCO) was held in
Amman, Jordan on 17" -20° May 2004,
The Commigsion's delegatos lo tho

m‘dﬂmﬂmmwwnﬂw
Plenary Sessions and Working Group

SECTIOM THl.I EE

Moctings. I08CO conference s an
international meeling of securities
regulators and other Tnandal inslilutions
afoured the world where regulainry issues
are dispussad.  Some of the key issues of
e 2004 annual confarence include: .

- Update on High Level Chairman's Tack
Farce regarding Inlornational Seaurities
Froud. It specifically asims at
sirengthening securties market against
Financial Fraug.

Coda of Conduct for Cradit Rating
Agencies. This s just iodevelop a code
of conduct for Cradit Rating Agenciet lo
reduce markelabuse.

- ThelOSCOMOU whichis to strenglhen

co-operation and (e wrchanga of
information among IOSCO members.

- Callective investment Schemes (CIS),
The concern of ICSCO undar CIS is 1o
reguiste the fees charged by
Invesiment Funds, To this ond, many

jurisdictions are in the process of
r&'urtﬁlg their regulations relating o
such fess.

I0SC0 QUESTIONNAIRES
Questionnaire on Quisourcing of

Financial Services for Market
Intarmediaries:

The 103C0O ‘I.*m:lmiuaT Committee




publiched for public consultation the
questionnaire which sels oul a sel of
principles that are deeigned to assist
reguiated entilies in delermining the sleps
they should take when considering
oulsourcing activites.This included risk
management aspect ol such achvilies. The
survey was administerad in in September .
2004 on 26 markel intermedgiaries in Lagos,

Abugaand Kaduna,

Questionnaire on the I05C0 MOU
and the IC5C0O Methodology:

The 1OSCO Multizteral memorandum of -

Understanding was andorsed during he
2002 Annual Conference.  Numerous
IQSC0 membar jurisdiclions have appiled
to becoms signatodes fo the MMOU.
I3SC0 encourages a widespread use of
the MOU throughout its membership, n
order fo facblale effeclve co-operation
Amang secunfies mgulaiors In- order 1o
facilitate effectiva co-nparation  among
secunbes regulators in combating financisl
crime. The primary objective of the survey
i5 {0 find out the positions of EMC member

jurisdictions on using the MMOU.

Queslivnnaire on Assessmenl

Methodology on the implementation of
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I0SCO Objectives and Principles of
Sacurities Regulation. This was answered
and the responses sent back to Spain.

Other guestionnaires include:

Survey of Accounting Review ana
Enforcamant Machaniama with [DSCO
Membor Countries
- 108C0 Questionnaire on Collective
Invesiment Schemes Developmenl
throughout junsdictions of Emenging
Markats
Questionnaire on Takeover Regulatons
- Sunvey queshionnaire on Cross-Horder
actvifies of Market Intermadiaries in
Emerging Markels.

SEMINAR TRAINING PROGRAMME

The above programme was held on 157
15" Novembor, 2004 wih the theme:
“Melnodology for Asscesing
Implamentation of the Objectives and
Principles of Securiies Regulation and
Devalopmenl af Action Plans®, The training
wiss dasigred fo broaden e knowhadge o
participanis on the 1GSCO set princlples. [t
was anended by two mambars of staff in
Madrid, Spain,




AP, Lawal Sani Stores
Mheguy Divection! o af
Kano Zonal Ofce

KANO ZONAL OFFICE

Familiarization tour af States
within {he 20nes; Kano Zonal Ofice
has successfully underlaken
temiliarzation visits In the foliowing
states-Jigawa, Yoba, Kaming and
Zamiare Stales,

The visit was @imed at intimating the
state Govemments and ]man:tma

H’iﬂﬁﬂﬁlnﬁﬂmwﬂﬁﬂuﬁwn
il e and th SenAcos iLrendens.

Registration of Capital Market
Operators.  The zonal office has
rocelved end forwarded 4
appleatons fur registration of Capdal
Marke: Opecalors lw the Head Office,
It has aisn received and forwarded o
ihe Head CMce applications for
ranewai n! regiskiation.

Aftendance of AGM of Public
Quoted Companies: The Zangl
mmammm
Commission in & AGMs of public
companies that took piace in Kano

end ofher towns. The compames -

are: FSB Intamational Pic. Nodhem

Zonal Offices

Nigaria Flour Milils, Iniand Bank and
STBHLC

Growth and Development of
Community Saving Scheme: The
Head Ofice in coliaboration wilh
Kano Zona! Office visited the Keno
State Ministry of Local Govemimen
as parl of programmes far
enlightaning the Local Govemments
rﬂgﬂd'mﬂwmhnlmmm?m
in developing the nformal Saving
Schems and the development of a
database for tha scheme.

Some level of co-operaton is being
given by Ihe Minisiry for the
successful implementation of Ma
EOGramme.

Other Operational Activities: in
addiiion to lhe above menboned
aclivities, the Zanal Office
succassiully hosted the foliowing
Avens-

interactive Workshop on
pevelopment of Commodity
Eﬂmﬂnhﬁhﬁlhmwﬁﬂmﬂm
organizad by e Commission and
ASCE.




f

ol W i i S W e

for eclablshment of Commodilies
Market, particuiarly Cotlon,
Groundnuls and cther commercial
cops along wilth ACE as well a5 the
Head Office.

Sucosssfully organized the sub-
zona! drows of the National Caprtal
Marke! Quiz compelition In
coniunclion with the Head Office:

Successhully hosied the Iniemcive
Workshop of Development of Islamic
Capital Market Instruments in
Nigeria. This was done In
coligboralion wilh lhe Maip
Commiltes based in the SEC Head
Crifica.

Complzain from Investors: A ol
numbar of 27 complainis Wers meceived
iy the Zonal Ofica and faowarded to tha
Hiear (ffics fof furthar investaation.

ScoTioN FOUR

TULT delbverman e
Zonal Office

H'T.E-H.EH'I
Degudy Diacton Haas o

AGN O Hanour! Zone OFice

During the year uniar review PHZ0 atiendesd
and reported me AGMs hain within is
jurisdiction, except AP and Champion
Hrawenes elc, They ang as follows:

1 Emargency General. Meeling of
Promier Breveenes Fic held on 15
Aprl, 2004 2t the Company's
(IOMERs,

2. The 427 AGM of MAL Bank Fic hald
on 27 MayatHoled Prasdentizi

3 The T" AGM of the IBTC Nigeria
oquity fund was held on 28 Apri,
2004 al Le Mendian Ogenyt place
GRAPH

4 The. Extra. Ordinary General of Co
oporative  Dovelopmont Bank Plo
held al Ammity Luxury Hotel Uyo
Nowa, Ibom Stale by Dokubo Harefall

5. AGM. of QANDO Fic on June 25,
2004 at Holel Pressdantal PH

B. Tha AGM of Effsh Lakes Plc heid on
July 21, 2004 al 13h Forces Avenue,
Cid GRAPH

7. The AGM of Benue Cemeni
Company Pic heid on 5° August
2004 2l Mirage Hotel Calaber, Cross:
River Stale




8. 34" AGM of Niger insurance Pic held

on 12" Augusi; 2004 at Hotel

Presidental PH

9, 17" AGM of Aluminum Exiriusinn
Industries Fic held on 10"
September, 2004 a1 Protes Holal,
Nike Lake Hotels Enugu.

34" AGM of NEM Insuranca Pic hele
on 23" Saptamber 2004 at Nike Lake
Hotels Enugt

1. 43" AGM of UBA Pic held on 30
Septamber, 2004 at Hotel
Pragidsntal FH

Extra Ominary General Meeting of
Stancard Trugt Bank Plc hoid on 7
Dutebar, 2004 al Holel Presidontal
FH.

13 21° AGM of Adswilch Ple and Cutx
Plc held on 22™ Oclober, 2004 by
Bam and 11am respectively,

AGM of west Arca Glass Industry
Pia held al the company's premises,

134 Trens Amadi Ingusbial Layoul
PHon 3" December, 2004,

AGM ol SCOA Nigeria Pic held on 14
QM|W.E{?}H!HBLE1FMW
13" AGM of First Attantic Bang Pic
haid on 71" Decombar, 2004 4
Metmpodian Hote! Caigbar, Cross
Rivers Stato

i0

i2

14.

(1

16,

NSE TRADING ACTIVITIES
Duiring the penod under teviaw the PHZC
ooserved and reponed Wreding actvitios of
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the Port Haroour beanch of the NSE

A visit was paid 1o the Onitsha branch of the
Exchange, where trading aclivities were also
repared,

ENQUIRIES

The PHIO receved soveral enguines
from membere of the public secking loe
information on the following:

(1) Difference betwoan SEC and NGE

(2} Meomers, Acquisiiohsand Taksover

{3) Dotails about Capital Market of Nigeria

(4] Hegistation processin the Commission

(8) Cobecive invesiment Schemas

{6} Ponsion Fund ele

COMPLAINTS

During the perdod under review, several
repcils and complaints were lodged in the
zena! office by nvestors, which wese
wrwaided v the Head Ofmca fof fumihér
necESSary aGion. Soine of these compiaints
nolude;

(1} Nwashuie Nwshoezs
(2] Danle| Erestus Gkorie
(4 Thankgod Anyaors

RENEWAL OF EXPIRED FIDELITY
BOND/PROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY
INSURANCE

PHZIO received the above menbionod lelier

fAalen 57T from Pan securites Limiled
and it has been forwardad to ihe Head ofice

-




for further necessany achon,
SALES OF SEC REGISTRATION FORMS

Dunng the under review, sévesal Companies
purchased registrabion’ renewal forms from
the PHZO. The Bank draft and the
appbcabions wene Torwarded o the Head
uifice for furthier processing,

TRADE FAIR

The PHZIO and R&MD Commission
represenied tha Commission a1 ma 15
Enugu Intermatanal Trae Tane heid fron iha
16" 26" Aprd, 2004, The report and certrficals
ol participaton have been forwarded o the
offica of the DG, The far was aimed at
enhightaning participanis on the opportunities
and bonafts of investing in tha Captal
Markel.

UNREGISTERED MARKET OPERATORS

The PHZO during the perod camied oul
several investigations on the eclvlies of
unregistered Capial Markel Opérators. In
this regard approval was granted by
Management for PHZO to seal off the offico of
Money Field Services and Trust Limited an
flegal operalor in Porl Harcourd with the
Cooperation of the Nigenan Police efforts are
being made lo seal offthe offic.

SLtomioN Faur

REQUEST FDR COST SURVEY ON
PROPOSED STAKEHOLDERE AND
OPERATORS WORKSHOP FOR THE
REVIEWOF THE ISA 1999

Dunng the penoo Under review, we
received a memo dated 14, April, 2004 on
tw above staked subject matier from the
chaiiman of the Commillee reguesting
PHZO o cairyoul cosl survey o the
proposed programire, The Survey was
camed oul and e’ necessary custing
was senl to the chairman of lhe
Commites.

PRE-REGISTRATION/TARGET
INSPECTION OF CAPITAL MARKET
OFERATORS

During the period under review & stall of
PHZO accompanied a stafl from the
Head office 1o carmy oul a3 larget
nspaclion onApa Securities Limaed.

Algo a pre-regisiration incpeclion was
camied out by 2 slafl frem the Head offica
in conjunction with a staff of PHZO,

INTERACTIVE SESSION ON FURTHER
DEEPENING OF THE NIGERIAN CAPITAL
MARKET

During the period under review, the above-
mentioned interactive session was held al
Mina Hotels Ltd, Porl Harcourt for
slakeholders within the zone. The Zonal
Office assisted in organizing it slong with the




SECTION Five

Service Departments I

HUMAN RESOURCES

1
W, Ralris 5, Gamswa

of Depaitreny,
Haman Haors oy g

STAFF POSITION

Foliowing hmﬂmmﬂmmhm,mﬁm
Commission. achange was effcled as foflous:

try:
Moo - DickrGemen 5

SAK - Conmissamr 1 (Fnoncoan Adrn
V.0 - Commssinarfi (oma s




ECTION FIVE

STAFF EXIT

s Retiremenis - 3 Sian
« HRasignation - 4 Slaff
« Death - 1 5tef
« Completion of Contract - 1 Staff
LEAVE OF ABSENCE

o 1 3talf (Mr, A. U. Binna)

L]

DISCIPLINE

« 1Dismissal (U.M. Wushishi)
« 1 Termination (DalliMuhammed)

CREATION OF DEPARTMENTS _
o 2 Departments { Regisiration and Moniloring & Invesiigalion) were crealed during
e period under review.

MANPOWER DEVELOPMENT

The Commission implemented a well tailored and arliculated training programme gearad
towards capacity building to enhance efficiency and effectivencss of staff on their jobs. Staff
attended training programmes intemationally, locally and in-house. Details of the training
programmes are as follows:




'“biAL'-i&:llt

SECTION FIVE

LOCAL COURSES
S/Mo: Cadre No. of Beneficiaries/
Programmes
B Commissioners, D-G, & 4
Board
2 Direclors 24 L
3. Depuly Directors 27
4 Assistant Direclors 49
o Senior Managers i
8. Managers 38
7. Assislanl Managers 27 1]
- | Senior Supervisors » 88
8, Supervisors 14
10. Senior Clerks & Others ¥ 29
e TOTAL az8

A total of three hundred and twonty eight (328) members of stafl were trained on local
COUTSes in various institulions outside SEC in 2004, !

This figure when compared wilh the figure of 226 recorded in 2003 shows an increase of
102 persons representing.




lcoTioN Five

NIGERIAN CAPITAL MARKET TRAIMING INSTITUTE (NCMI) COURSES

O horred 2o orty st (5] members of 28 parteioatad in e verous grogrsmes organided by T
NCHin 2004,

Shoc Cadre N, of BeneficiaresProgrammes

1 Directors i

z Deputy Dieciors i

3| hssentDrecs i

4. Senior Managers 4

!5. Maragers 12

B | Ascelan| Managers 2!

1. Eenior Supenisors 8

3 Supervisees i =Y
4 Sariv Clrks & Others 2

izl TOTAL 1% e |

The figre of 146, when compared 1o the figure of 160 n 2003, shows 2 decraase of 14 persons,

INHOUSE COURSES

Thirleen in- house programmes wene suecassiully implamented from March - December, 2004
The in-hoase courses were crgantzed foe bith ¢id 9nd new saf of the Commistaon

Htptat
O




SBeCcTION FIVE

FOREIGN COURSES

A fotal number of 81 members of staff parlicipated in varous foreign courses and
fonference/Seminars in 2004, The anatyses of pembers of the beneficianes according o

e cadres are 83 follows:
S/No: | Cadre ‘Mo, of Beneficlaries
11, |Top Executives e Lol U,
2, | Direclors g -
3. | Deputy Directors |16
4 Assistant Directors 19 ¥
5. Senior Managers 5 L |
6. | Managers 8
¥ Members of the Board and | 14
the House
representotives commitiea
L  on Capital Market =
(=== | Tolel 81 2]

When fhis figure of 81 is compared with
the figura of T8 in 2003, it shonws only @
siight increase of 3, reprasenting @
morease of 3.83 portent.

STAFFWELFARC

In recegnition of ihe importance of the
wellare of siaff as a mofivating ool for
achieving Optimum productivily, the
Commission ided vanous welfare

services o staff, Soma of thesa sanvices
nclude the provision of necessary
and advances such as fumiture grani,

carimitor cycle loans, housingland lean elc.
In appreciation of staft dedication lo duly and
productivily, the Commission pave oul end of
yesar gifl 1o all stafl

REDEPLOYMENT

In recognition of the fact that the sucocss of
any organization, 1o 8 lanye extent, depends
on {he effigctive managemant uf its human
resources for maximum efficiency and
effectiveness, etaff were redeployed to




Mr. I, M. Ville
Asst Dwoctortiend of Dnpatirens,
Corparata Az

he Corporate Affairs Department i
respansinie principaly for the lask
of managing the public and
corporale refations matlers of tha
Commession by ensuring that adequate
publicity of the aclivities of the

During the year under review, the
Depariment sustained its gond retations
with the: media and major stakaholdars.
Prolocol services were also rendered.

Highlights of some of the major
activiles are as follows:

A MEDIA PUBLICATIONS

1. Media

The fallowing Press Releases were
isswed and pubished in national daiies,
Migenan Television Authorily and the
Federal Radio Corporation of Nigeria,

- SEC ltakes capital marketl
development lo grassroots .

= 3EC caulions pubiic on aetivities of
ihzgal operaiors

sl

SeEcTiON FIve

Corporate Affairs

SEC/NERDC develop curriculum for
capilal market studies in secondary
schools

SEC lists conditions for extensian of nffer
period

SEC may sanction Avon Crown Cap Pl
and Spie Batgnoles Nigeria Limited

SEC moves lo new office

Claxe Smithkling Pharmaceulical Nigaria:

Limited and Glaxe Smithkline Consumer
Plc may aliract SEC's sanction

Warkshop on Introduclion fo Capital
Markat tor Bankers and others

SEC holds 1 National Quiz Competition
on the Cepifal Market for secondary
schools. '
National Assembly's thematic Workshop
on review of LSANo 45, 1999

SEC gots new Executive Commissioners

During the year under review, the
department also covered the following



L L
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VAL

mtﬁkmhﬂﬂwuﬂmwmnhﬂ:

Neveloping 8 mmtgaﬂn—nac.lr.&d river State

samrmaﬁm‘mtinmgm <
. Coverage ol Capital Market Commities

Portialio Management Techmiques. {Cl.ll.ﬂ'lm&aﬁrmini,.agni
Phrmmgaru!wmwmshﬂﬁ
. MWPMW

. (Criic Workshop on developmant of
mpihimtelmmﬁmmfﬂ .
sgcondary schools Rasic maintenance &l improvement

skilis for drivers

- mmmmmanﬂmm'ﬂw

wmawﬁﬂﬂmy&cm

- W{Tﬂﬂagnmmlm‘hﬂmp
glc - Understanding -:.apitalunmn:aimhsand

Other activities, which received prompi
coverage, Ware: . Coverage of National QuZ Competition
al the various ZCNes and national finais
. Ministerial Press Briefing by the
Frderal Minisiry of Finance dunng
the pericd under review ii PUBLICATION £

_ Meeting wilh International Finance  The bi-moniniy SEC News magazine, adited
Corporation (IFC) by the department with iS3308 that highlight
latest developmants in iné capita! market and
. Moeting will IME exper mission 10 the Commission, Were published as
Nigeria sﬂmduhﬂmmughmlﬂﬂwmundﬂmm.
% PROTOCOLAND PUBLIC RELATIONS

. Excursion visit by of E-Amin

international School, University of
Hmm,ardmmmﬂyﬁm.ﬁaat puring the period ynder review, e
Department afigctivaly managed and

. Handover and oS
Commissioners Wwas

umption of e mﬁmf-@duiﬂ&andﬂ;lﬁuiu for 74 staflof e




Maliam A Tijfani Abubakar
Degity DireclorHead of Department,
infarmaton Tachnaiagy

echion 8 (1) of the investimant and

securdies Act No 45 of 1989

empowers the commission o
faciitate the linking of all markele in
securities through modern
Communication end data processing
facilites In order to fosler efficiency,
ennance compeliton and indrease (he
infoomation svadable © brokers and
fnvesinms.

PROJECT e-SEC

The Commission, in an offort to improve
the teaanology level and enhance i3
function as a reguisr and also to keep
pace wilh the svar changing
sophisticated 1T landscape in the
Nigeran Capital marke! | commenced a
computenzanon  programme code-
nameg project e-SEC. Through 3
resident consultant Deloille & Touché,
the commission selected a number of
software, for implementation to automate
its back office and front office cperations.

The strategic vision of this is 1o * To
faciitate the availability of timely and
accurate information needed 1o manage
day-to-day siratagic direction of SEC by

SecTion FIVE

Information Technology

the depioymant of high quality, cost effective
infarmation system, loois and eenices

Tha modules eedected for implementalion are:

Back Office

Lawson 1S an enlerpnse Resources planne
which i laigeled a1 aulomating the inlena
process of finence ano sccounts, Human
Rasnlmes, Acminisiraior, inlemal Conlol
Commissian as wel as he Budget Divigion of
planning Commission, Tha Lawson
impiomantation, which kisked offin July 2002
vl bring aboul changes in the way work 8
cufrently being padormed al SEC. A micre
ulficsan and systemale way of working wil e
ntraduced

Front Office

The front office Commission consisls of
Commissions the interface direclly with the
operators. The following software were
sedecied for these Commissjons:

SECounsel

This is & case and litigation managament
system designed lor the legal Commissions.
Implamentation of the SECounsal which
commenced in mid October, 2004, will assist




mcmwﬂammwmmmm
oud for the enfire orgonzatin. It IS
WMmMpﬂhmm
mmammmmmm

rﬁﬁmdhud\tmaruwmﬂﬂmum

alfice  Commissions with  eieclionic
gurveillance activities. i wes etate of
wmmmhﬂmlmﬂemh!ammnh
Stock BExchange and the regulator. SEC
o prolect he integrity of the capital
markel. SMART will allow stock

anatding .
The SMART implementalion will begin

ﬁmnmemmzwﬂﬁm-.nmsermi

quarter 2003

matﬂnrkalnpm‘amm.ﬁEﬂ.“ﬂ&ﬁH
SEC with the reguianon and onling
mmdwﬂﬂmﬂmﬂm

Mﬁesy&i&mwﬂhﬂpmpmmmﬂ'
racords, Save slorage 9pacs manage
recorde casily and make images epoUre and.
centraily available: The implementation Wik




i . O Ohwivin
DeacionHead of Degariasmm,
Plawnany ard Sudpet

In an efiort In design effective stratagic
pians and maat tha challengos posed by

e neww. ESA ACL No 45 of 1099, and the
changing Capital Marke? amvimnmenl, the
Comanission, during the year under review,
emcladed iha following.

a, The report of @ commitive ssl un
dofine. sireamling and properly
chimingte any confiipt, 'duplcation of
lunctons between Degartments of e

m.

b. Exgtutive Management Brainstomming
Ratraal ha'd at Arcade Hots!.

¢ A SWOT analysis staded in 2003
Recommendations were senl fo

management for further acton,
d. Cheartedy Monilodng of Aclion plans of
Depantmarnts..

8. wmmm.
Moniioring of these has also been
ungoing lo enahis staff busd
and oulside the Commission

f. The year 2003-2004 budgets were
monitored and the various cost cantres

SECTION FIVE

PLANNING
AND BUDGET

advised accordingly.

. The year 2006 budgel was prepared and

defended ot the Federal Ministry of Finance.
Provicional approval has been given, while
Ihé Fedaral Govomment approval was being
aated

1. The  Commission hag commonced (ha

processof shrategic consorata planning
Ihicegh ihe review of the SWOT Analysis,
vision, mission, corporate valies, corparie
nieclives. key shategivs. roview of plans
majar goals and sirategic aclion
prugrammas. one of which & recegrch
fpesentations into lopical issues of strategic
plaming, delivary of Iectures in tha
Comamission Al present, fapers nave slready
been deiveredin the Coimimission in
preparation for the plan.

The Commission has also embarked on the
review of its past budge! estimates an Actial
expenditure, “ncome realiced etc. The
Commission is in the process of embarking
on a 3 ters relreal embracing e whole
Commission. This is commensurate with the
new managomont's pelicy of taking all skafl
along for eficctive teamwork.  This rebreal
stattof the commiission.
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TIOM BEEVEM

SECURITIES & EXCHANGE COMMISSION

BOARD OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,
PROFESSIONAL ADVISERS AND REGISTERED OFFICE

MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION

Col. Y. Madalk (Rid)

Mal 8. A. Neanusa (DG, SEC)

Meses Al-Foki (1G, SEC)

Alh, Abba A, Guasdaby: {Comm, E £ A)
Mr. E.5.0. Orwionoko (Comm. Operalions)
Alh. Suleiman A Kuan (Comm. T & &)
Mr. Davvid Ogwu (Comm. Cperations)

Dr. Rowlard Asvanw (Comiirissiones )
Chief Capt. Ablodun Lisk-Casew (Corm. )
Har, Danjuma Maina (Commissicner)

Mr, Fred Archibong [Commissioner)

i Ml Sagime (Commissionear]

Me S.A. Expenkhio (Rip of FME)

Mz, 4.0. Aderibighe (Rep of CBN)

Mra. Salamaty Hussaini Sulciman

Aunditnrs

Bankers

Chalrman  Up tu 2007/2004
Mundne Up o 251022004
Member From 26102004
Membar Up to 15047000
Morrbey 3

Mleerribser From 160472004
Membre i

Member U to 2072004
Membher |
Mamnboer "

MMermituir ¥

Member "

Memnber 5

Member )

Burrtany

Messrs Ugochulowu Mewankwo & Co,
FC i tened Acountants)

1, Deleslu Sarest

Dupeju, Lagus

Fenith Internationn] Rank Led I

FEB International Bark Plc
Cuaranty Trus! Bank Pic
First City Monumeni Bank

Terawr 421, Consdituntion Avenis
Caoniral Busness: Dsinc

EM.B. 315, Gard

Mlnila

Since 2nd Juby, 2004 when the Federal Guovennmend dissobved the Boand of Many pasastalals,

I Commission had no Beard.

bt

319



BOARD OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,

Lagos Tonal Office

Kano Zonal Office

Port Harcourt Zonal Office

AND REGISTEREL

Central Husines Distnc
pM B, 315, Gark
Alnuija

UNA Bullding (2rd Fleor
67, Manna

PME. 12A3A, Marina
Lapgos

Afvican Aliance Heuae [d4ih Floor)
F1, Sami Ahacha Wij.ﬁ.ﬁ'ﬁ.irm.!tﬁm]
Oprositie KLM Aurliows

Kano

Tirst Bank Building
ﬂﬁﬂ.ﬁhaﬂhtﬂmm-u‘lm-ﬂ
Port Hiwoour

OFFICE [CONTD)
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SECURITIES & EXCHANGE COMMISSION

REPORT O THE COMMISSION FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31" DECEMBER, 2004

The commission bus phasute in presenting ber report together with the audited financial
sinterments for the year winlel 317 Decembar, 2004,

1 LEGAL FORM
The commission was estabilished wnder the Seourities and Exchange Commizsion Act
Mo, 711 of 1979 as re-emacied by invesiments and Seaniiles Ac Mo 45 ol 1999,

2, PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The Comrritssion s charped with the dubes of. "

tnd Requlating bnsestore s and Securnses business in Migeria;

bl Registenng and maqulating Secuitics Excharepes. Capital Trade Poins, Fu:urt-—'.
Options and Detfvadves Exchanges, Commuodily Fachanges and any other
recognised Invesment Exchanges;

(£} Rugstering sacurites 1o be offerad fus subwcription o saks b the publie;

iy Prepanng adequare guidelines amnd wigonicing mmining  progromimes and
dsmeminating information necrssary [ur e establishanant of Securilies
Exerhanges arel Capial Trade Polnms:

(¢}  Maintaming sunssllance over the $eCurnes market to ensaure ey, falr ol
apiitahle dealings in secuniies;

I Hegistering and requlating comorate and individuzl Capilel Market Operators
anl their agerts with 2 view 10 maincaining proper samdonds of conduct and
professionalism in the secuntes business:

{g) Protecting the intigrity of the securities marked saalnst asuses asising from he
renctice of ingider trading:

hl  Acting as regulatery apex organization for the Migerian Copitel Market inchuding
ihe promotion and registration of self-requlaiony trianications and capital
rrarket Irade Assaciatinns to which 1t may delegane ios powers;

i Roviewing, apnrwing and roguisting mergers, acquisitons and afl forms of
buskness combinidinns:




SecTiON SEYCH

SECURITIES & EXCHANGE COMMISSION
RCPORT OF THE BOARD OF THE COMMISSION (CONTD)

il Promating mestars’ education and the kiaining of sll categories of
intermediaries n th secuw il industns

%0 Undermbing such other activilies as are nacesian, of mopacier for ghvimg
ull ffact to the provisions of Invsdimients and Securtties Act No. 43 of 1999,

BOARD OF THE COMMESSION

The compositon of twe Cosmpissian na previded loe undor soction 2 of thaer

ket anls ond Secirties Ast Mo, 46 1009 is as siated on poage 2 of thess fnancial
#Falanwenls,

DPEHANMNG RESULTS FOR THE YEAR
The aperatanal meilt of the vear is - o Sl .

2004 2009
N N
Eroorie 3,967 4R4 334 20827571 679
Expenditm: (2,279,.501,095) {1,780.574.973)
Exress of Inoomie cwer
Exgmemliluie 1,683,563 340 2ep, 152 TR .
EETS T N E e R -

EIRED ASSETS
Mavemmenits in Fixed Assets dunneg the vear are @s shomwr in ke 1 on page 13 of
these Financial ssorements,

THE COMMISSIONS RESPONSIBILITIES

The board of the Coumission bs respansible fur the preparation of financal stalwments
which give a true ard foir vhiow ol the state of affaine of the Cammission at the end of each
finaneial year, and of the surph or deficiz for that year, and comply with the Companies
andmududmndlﬂu.rhwmrﬂﬁdtﬂmmﬂ

Mroper accounfing records are maintained;

Innter riad ontiol procedures are svstituted which, a4 far asis reasonably possible,
safequart the assists, prevent and detext frinud and other irregularities;
applicahie acrotnting standards e followed:

sultalsle accounting policies are adophed and eonsistenth appliad:

judgrrents and esimates made ane ressonable and prudent; and

the goimy vonsen basis Is wsed, unless 1 s inappropriate to presume that tha
Commission will confinue in operation.
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sECTION EEVEN

SECURITILS & EXCHANGE COMMISSION

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF THE COMMISSION (CONTD)

FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS

The Commiszion i of the epinion that all knewn Rabilities and commilments hove been
taken mito consideration in the preparation of these Ananclal staiuments.

AUDITORS

In aceardance with Section 357(2) of the Companies and Allieg] Malbes Act 1990, e
Ausclitors, Moy Ugochulna Nusanbwe & Ca., having indicated their willingness, will
coartime i affiee 2% Aviditees of the Coermiissdon.

ABLLIA. NICERIA BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

267 SEPT, 20005 N
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SALAMATU HUSSAINI-SULCIMAN (MRS3)
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Mr. LK. Ehundaye
Deppaity Directior ] Hadd & DHpPArHIIL,
Inlormd Caneral

We have audiled the Bnancial stoments
sci out on poges 9 - 16 which have baen

preparod undor the accounting policies st
ol on page B

Hespective responsibilities of the
Commission and auditorm

As slated on page 4, the Commission is
responsible for the proparaton ol e
financial chatirnents [ is o nesponsibility
1l an ndiependent opinion. based on
aur sudit. on those statemients and to repart
U Cirdom ho oL

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audil In sccosdance with
genarally accephod mubihng standards. An
A mciudes examination. o 4 e basls,
of evithenoe ndevant o U amounds and
disclosures in financial statements. [t also
includes on asussmuml of the sgnificant
ecimates and kudngmens made by the
Cnmmibssion In the preparation of the
fimancial staternents: and of wheaner the
accounting polices ane appropriaty bo the
Commissisn’s dircunsiances,

applied and exleguolely discdosed.

Ve nilanmed and perriormins ot fichie 55 a8

SeEcTiON BEVEM

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS TO THE MEMBERS OF
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

try oshitarin ll informanion and explanations which
we considered necessary in urder w provide us
aith sufficerd svidence to give a reasonable
asaurance that the financial statensents am froe
fresen material mis.statemen! whether cansed by
Fraud_ ether iregiilanity o ermor In Iorming our
opinian, we also evaluated the cverall adequacy
of the presentafion ol information I the
fimancial slawmenis. The financial smitements,
subject to the information made svailablo to us,
are in agregmantwith the bonks of accounts

Opinion

In our opindum the financial & stabement fve a
bue and foir view of the state of affirs ol the
Cammission a3 at 31 Docembser, 2004 and of
the surphus and statement of eash flow for the
vear enced on that date and have been properly
prepaned in accordance with the provisions of
Investmients and Seourides Act Mo, 45 of 1999,
LmnpﬂTHmﬂFﬂ.hﬂdI-hlﬂnhll‘?ﬂ]unﬂﬂw
relevast stvtements of sccounting stendards
izpued by lhe Migevian Accounting Standands
Board.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

M&«ni\-ﬂ‘% I




MI ECTION SEvEM

The fndlawing h'l..-rmmrﬂ.!n-!,rnl sgnificant aecatinting polcies adosted ber the Uamimdesian in
the preparation of hese [inancal stalements.

(al

]]

{c)

{d

i<}

{h

bbbt

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES 4

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accounts hiave been prapared under lhe hisdorioal cos comsention.

FIXED ASSETS

Fisted Assets {including Shrary bochs) are smted ot cost less sccurmulated depreciation
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE RECCGNTTION :

Income t5 taken into account only in the period of receint. However, expendinm is
freated onvacoroal basls,

STOCK

I'he cost of a stock of publications is writhen off 1o the income and Expendihine
acvount in (he period in which it was incumed.

LEPRECIATION

Diepreciation change on Fixed Assets ks caloulatad at the folleaing annual rates o
wrile o} their oosis on a straight line basis over lhe expechad uselul s ol the assels.

Land & Duiding 25%
Furniture & Cquipment 25%
Mator Ushiches 33.3%
Library Books 1Fs
REPAIRS AND RENEWALS

All repains and renewals are written off in the period the expenscs weore incurred.
BETIEEMENT BENEFITS

Thee Cormmibssion provivhes a Persion Schemre for the benalit of its emplowees
an the employes's years of service and the final pensionable salary.



SECURITIES AND CXCHANGE COMMISSION

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" DECEMBER, 2004

Mres 200
N i}
Fixed Asseils 1 873,284,269
Investment at Cosd
11.75% FRN 24 Dev
Caech 911,000
874,195,200

Curtent Assets:-

Shorl ferm Investmenta 2 ERR5I690H
Deblors and Prepayments 3 H.Eﬂ!mﬁfm
Cazh i hand and a1 Bank 4 1R] 3,924

e ——

1,555,573.55

Less: Cumrent Liabllities
Creditoss and Acenals B 30408458

Bank Orremelradt [ Lagi TN
395,435,020
Peet Currenl Assets
| 560,137,999
2.47%4.333 264
FEYANCLED OY:
Accurnulated Fund 7 2,831,333 265
2434 733,268

- =

N
-

SECcTION SEVEM

2003
M

17,076 370

511,000

TL7 B )

;9434?3?1
01 960230

GR6,TAT AL
6T 043,147

42.963 524
510,026,501

e e e e

76,721,100

70,707 479

194, 707.479

704,707 479

The nules sct out an pages 13 to 16 farm an integral part of these financlal statements.

-
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SECTION SEVEN

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE

YEAR ENDED 317

3,965 404,444

2 01, A%
444,804,337
1,186,630
16,632,160
160,56, 150

20M 503,781

17 024,527
53,365.70
T 188 825
805,740
4173550
by S, 262
&0 H42.085
IU.HE.&TB
1hSIR.6ES

B 00,514
8905008
'.1';"3'7! LA

*1, 156 518

ZRL60A 006

19715240

2270 501,095

| RS20 31

DECEMEBER. 2004

2003
H s
#ALL, 757679

70,368 641

T93.723.374

A12,657
9,661 830
191369653

144,490 330
A1 70T 86T
170 520 400
14 228 59%)
23 570,310
35541402
58,040,510
5 TTS
4,221,790
4,792,549
Mt A0, 7T
11,311 408
o3 171 628
0 224,00
3,850,000
&0 530071

2810
b6, TIAATR
) & N

11 7RR,5749,873)

| ———

‘:-hl':- 1B Tl

it

The nolos set cut on pogey 13 o 10 form an lntogral prart af these finaicial siofeuiuists.
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31™ DECEMBER, 2004

SECTION SEVEN

2006
H

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING AEITUI"I'IES

Surphss for the year 1,653,963 3ay
Adjustment for:

Deprvciation 224,654,908
Prior year adjustments 14,7 5
Los on disposal of fixed acsels 44975238
Runds generated from operagions

before working capital chage 1,869,255 W45
WUHKING CAPITAL CHANGES

Short Tenm Iwestments (B8E. 900, B0E)
Debions & Prepayments (98 8IN) 325)
Crinfitors & Accrual (72, 989419
Casn generaler] from operations _‘_11?.:;&;;-};3
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of Fowad Assots 399,812, 7))
Prouesads from sale of fiked assee 13,973,745
Net Increase/(Decrense) in Cash 3L 70023
Cash less Chmdradt at the haginning 148,860,915
Cash fess Overdrat at fhe end 180,567,153

246,182,706

126.614.071
{57,173, 763)

TEET e ———————

315,623 014

120,000,000
121?.239.'?131
183,114,302

[ L T Te— ]

e B T S

——— kb e

116,866,915

==




SECTION

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
N'00D NO00 NOOO NODD  NODO

CAPITAL EMPLOYED

Fiscizcd Aeairtn H7EE4 717 075 553217 448814 359906

INVESTMENT:

11.75% FRN 24 Dev. Slock a1l mn1 911 911 611

CURRENT ASSETS:

Diebters & Prepaymenl RA4 98 394,897 177.657 95077 120,183

Short térm Invesments BER.927 - 120,000 70.000 20,000

Cash at Bank 171,565 186,485 bh 283 40,050 11.23h

Cash in Hand 103683 5365 THIY L5 e
JHMTE  1304TAT 924887 668877 512232

LESS CURKENT LIABILITIES: a

Creditors and Acouals [394.054)  (867,043)  (283930) (144085}  (69.997)

Dank Overdrafl [1.382) (42,983) (35, 259) . (19.478)

Nat Acsets DA TE 7907 669 524792 423,79

FINANCED BY:

Accusmdates] Fund 2434333 4N 605 608 sS4 423799

...........

VARG miawi wmew s e

ESEEEAE - oo == Wwa=sa Eom T = ==
INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE A'C
cone 3061464 2,032,758 1508524 1179419
Expenditure (2279501} (1,786.,575) (164590 (1.030973)

P LY =

T ey~ T PR

Surplus/iceficit] for the year 1,685,963 240,181 47 .455) 08 444

& = e B il B EE N 5 O - R = = i I

L5
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SECTION SEVEMN

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTD)

2004 2003
by 3
2 SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
Money Market investment A, G2, S -
Hﬂiﬂﬂﬁ‘!}ﬂ ...... g
3 DERTORS & PRUPAYMENTS
Sanft Debitors 758,425,589 126,105,697
Sundry Debsors 185,721,384 57,654 5500
Pre-patments 410,550,723 10,856,824
4 CASH IN HAND ¥ HANK
Petn: cash 10,382 766 54845
Hank Balances 171,566,158 1586, 880,394
181.948,924 191,850,240
5 CREDATORS & ACCRUALS
Veehiche Insurance Depost 716140 TR RIS
Accrued Audit Fees o, 700, 000 3,650,000
Sundry Croditon 53.404,153 52693 710
Charges Acerued Due (5al 334,233,450 409,734 B
‘304,063,758 467,043,177

ey Included in Chirges Accrund (2 is the sum of M183,453.970 which raprotonty Pentinn
Fund Contribifion due but not remitied as al 31st December, 2004.

!



W\Nw!!!!‘ !!!! SecTioN SEVEN l

SECURITICS AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTD)

2004 2003
. N N
& BANK OVERDRAFT
Zenith International Bank 1481, 77N 42 983,324
1.381,771 42,083,324
7 ACCUMULATED TUNDS
Balances brought ferward 794,707,479 605,698,536
Priar year adjustments F94.307.560) | 1 167,173,763)
Sumius/ideficit) for the wear 1,&33,95.‘,‘1:349 246,182,706
Em.mm TN 879
8 INCOME
Income from operafions 3897061870 1,097 867,561
Inoestment Incnme 34,670,512 0,983,762
{Hher income 31,632.062 4 906 056
. s o s T e - L
3,063,464 444 v (42 157 679
g STAFF EMOLUMENTS
Saluries and Woges | 142.917.001 198 159,440
Alowanes 201 937 26 Zhi, 663,934
iaanmn e - -&ﬁ:a1l1l-1|?-1
10 STAFF EMOLUMENTS




WMDMEW%1W
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTDY)

2004 2003
B 2]
11 SUNDRIES
Contingency L SER LY 145,000 )
Rolocation Expensas 40 943 500 8,760,667
Data Comrmiinication Expenses 6,440,332 3,581,700
Snecial Expenditure 8,009,651 7,270,313
Computer Accessories & Slatisiics i 5,142,180 " lﬁ,ﬁq‘?
Fooiball Club { 10,526,232 A
Expenses (12} y o

prmy RE R dEE

S0186618 06718423

12 Fouthall Expenses were incurred in respect of “SEC FC' Abuja, a Football Club cumed,
| funded and sponsared by the Commission in the Amateur League onpanised by Nigeria
Football Asocation (NFA), AbujaChapter

&

13 APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statement were approved by the Commission on 267 Seplembes, 2005.
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